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DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 

IEB BUSH 
Covernor 

"Dedicated to making Florida a better place to call home" 

February 2, 2000 

Ms. Billie Messer 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division afWater And Wastewater 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Fl.32399-0850 

Re : Public Service Commission Utilities Expansion Application 
Florida Water services Corp., Lake Co.; PSC Docket No. 991666-WU 

Dear Ms. Messer: 

SlEVEN M. 5~IBERT 
Seuel3ry 

The Department of Community Affairs has completed its review of the Florida Water 
Services Corporation's application to amend its current potable water service territory in Lake 
County, Florida, as mentioned in the above referenced application. A copy of staff's review of 
the application is attached. 

The Department has no objections to the application. However, the City of Groveland 
does have some concerns with the application. These concerns are mentioned in the attached 
memorandum. 

If you have any questions regarding our comments, please contact me at (850) 487-4545. 

unity Program Administrator 

cc: Jason Yarborough, City Manager, City of Groveland 
Sharon Farrell, Director, Lake County Planning and Development Department 
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DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 
"Helping Floridians create safe, vibrant, sustainable communities· 

IEB BUSH 
Governor STEVEN M. SEIBERT 

Secretary 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

Through: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Charlie Gau~Bureau Chief 

/\~~ McDaniel, Growth Management Administrator VRV \~ 
. cor E. Baker, Community Program Administrator I-IL{ .... W 

Gerald Goosby, Planning and Evaluation Specialist 

January 13,2000 

Public Service Commission Utilities Expansion Application 
Florida Water Services Corp., Lake Co.; PSC Docket No. 991666-V/U 

Comment due to PSC January 31,2000 

Summary 

Florida Water Services Corporation has applied to the Public Service Commission to 
amend its current potable water service territory in Lake County, Florida. Florida Water Services 
currently provides potable water to an area in the southwestern part of Lake County and wishes 
to add an area that is adjacent to its existing service territory. 

Description of Proposed Expansions 

Township 22 South, Range 25 East 

Section 2: 

Section 3: 

Section 4: 

Currently classified under the Rural (l du/5ac) land use category; occupied by 
existing residential development. 
Currently classified under the Rural (ldu/5ac) land use category; new residential 
development proposed for property in the near future. 
Currently classified under the Rural (1 duJ5ac) land use category; northern part of 
the section contains existing development while Cherry Lake occupies the rest of 

2555 SHUMARD OI\K BOULEVARD -TALLAHASSEE, flORIDA 32399-2100 
Phone: (850) 488-8466/Suncom 278-8466 FAX: (850) 921-0781/Suncom 291-0781 
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Township 21 South, Range 25 East 
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DCA Letter 

Section 33: Currently classified under the Rural (ldu/5ac) land use category; occupied by 
existing residential development (Buena Vista Estates). 

Section 34: Currently classified under the Rural (ldu/Sac) land use category; occupied by 
existing residential development. 

Consistency with County's Comprehensive Plan 

The proposed territory expansion is located northeast of the City of Groveland. The area 
is designated by the Lake County comprehensive plan as Rural (ldu/5ac). However, a 
significant amount of the area is vested for development at densities greater than 1 du/5ac. Also, 
the county has recently approved a large clustered development in this area encompassing 
approximately 600 acres. Staff has contacted the Lake County planning staff and the County's 
staff does not oppose the proposed amendment to the Florida Water Service Corporation service 
territory in this area. However, County staff did say that there would some concerns the services 
were provided by the City of Groveland due to the fact that oCoveland would have to run its 
water lines through a vast amount of suburban/rural area in order to get to the serve this area. 

City of Groveland's Concerns 

The City of Groveland has voiced its concerns with the application to amend the FWSC 
service terri tory. In a Jetter to the Department dated November 15, 1999, the City stated that the 
application would expand FWSC into Groveland's utility district. The City went on to mention 
that it had worked with an engineering fum for several months on placing a 12" water main in 
the same area that FWSC is filing to include in their territory. However, based on a discussion 
with the City, staff has learnt that Groveland's water lines are a good distance away from the 
area. 

The Public Facilities Element of the Groveland Comprehensive Plan makes references to 
areas outside of the city limits where potable water service is currently provided. However, there 
are no clear guidelines or criteria set forth in the comprehensive plan that could be used to select 
or identify potential areas outside of the City that could be afforded these services, neither is this 
area specifically identified in the City"s comprehensive plan as a potential service area. 
According to the city manager, the area has been designated as part of Groveland's utility district 
through a local ordinance. lbe city adopted this ordinance in May 1999. 

Conclusion and Recommendation 

The proposed amendment to the service territory of the Florida Water Service 
Corporation will provide water to vested developments in proposed service area consistent with 
vested development plans. Although, staff understands and has evaluated the concerns raised by 
the City of Groveland, staff does not recommend any objections to the application. The 
Groveland utility district includes a significant amount of unincorporated Lake County 
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designated as rural, suburban and even areas in the Green Swamp. Without any proper co~ntrols, 
the Department may not be supportive of Groveland's desires to serve such a vast area with 
urban services. 



RESUME 

EDUCATION 

Brenda Winningham 
1648 Eagles Landing Blvd #114 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
(850) 386-7270 

Florida State University, Tallahassee, Florida 
Master of Science 
Program: Urban and Regional Plaruring 
Concentration: Environmental Planning and Natural Resource Management 
Date of Graduation: Apri126, 1991 

}~lorida State University, Tallahassee, Florida 
Bachelor of Science 
Major: Political Science 
Minors: History and Re1igio~ 
Date of Graduation: August 15, 1989 

VVORKEXPERIENCE _______ , ___________________________________________________________________________ __ 

Community Program Administrator November 2000 - Present 
Florida Department of Community Affairs, Tallahassee, Florida 

-Supervise Planning Manager and two Planner IV's in all duties identified under Planner I, II, 
and IV 

-All duties identified under Planner I. II, and IV with Florida DCA 

Planning Manager November 1997 - October 2000 
Florida Department of Community Affairs, Tallahassee, Florida 

-Supervise Planner II in all duties identified under Planner I, II, and IV 
-All duties identified under Planner I, II, and IV with Florida DCA 

Planner IV. March 1994 - November 1997 
Florida Department of Community AtTairs, Tallahassee, Florida 

-Provide in-depth review and analysis of local government comprehensive plans, plan elements, 
amendments, and evaluation and appraisal reports to ensure compliance with Chapter 163, F.S. 
and Rule 9J-5, F .A.C. . 

-Prepare analytical reports documenting the results of the plan review process 
-Provide technical assistance to local governments in meeting the statutory requirements of Chapter 

163, F.S. 
-Respond to written and telephone requests for information related to interpretation of statutes, and 
to procedural, analytical, and data requirements 
-All duties identified under Planner I and II with Florida DCA 
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PlaDDer II. June 1993 - March 1994 
Planner I. February 1993 - June 1993 
Florida Department of Community Affairs, Tallahassee, Florida , 
-Make preliminary assessments of local government development orders to ascertain if all 
significant regional and State concerns are addressed 

-Prepare recommendations for and against appeal of development orders 
-Make preliminary assessments of the impacts oflarge scale developments on the environment and 
public facilities to determine if the developments should be subject to DR! review 

-Draft binding letters of interpretati'on for DRI status 
-Evaluate the organizational aspects of preliminary development agreements 
-Review compliance of developments with Sections 380.06,380.061, and 380.065, F.S., and draft 
preliminary reports on monitoring activities 

-Analyze and comment on federal environmental impact statements, Intergovernmental 
Coordination Review notices, local government comprehensive plans, Army Corps of Engineers, 

and FL Dept. ofEnvirorunental Regulation public notices, land sale and condominium registration, 
as they relate to Chapter 380, F .S. 
-Recommend enforcement actions or remedies whep developers are in violation of Chapter 380, 
F.S. " 
-Monitor development activities-to ensure compliance with Chapter 380, F.S. 
-Maintain files of all active projects to facilitate review of projects by supervisors. 

Environmen tal Planner August 1991 - February 1 993 
Middle Georgia Regional Development Center, Macon Georgia 
-Prepare Solid Waste Management Plans 
-Establish local solid waste plan advisory committees to provide community input on Solid Waste 
Management Plans 

-Prepare Natural Resources Element of Comprehensive Plans 
-Conduct public hearings relating to Solid Waste Management Plans 
-Write Solid Waste Newsletter for the Middle Georgia Region 
-Provide technical assistance relating to -solid waste, envirorunental. and other planning issues to 
MGRDC communities 

-Prepared fire protection study 
-Serve on several solid waste c()mmittees in the area. 

Intern July 1991 - August 1991 
Department of Natural Resources, Tallahassee, Florida 

-Update periodical and endangered species sighting databases 
-Research planning issues 

Intern November 1990 - April 199{ 
Department of Environmental Regulation, Tallahassee. Florida 

-Review amendments to city and county Comprehensive Plans 
-Prepare monthly Summary of Comprehensive Plan Workload 

-



Studio Project August 1990 - December 19.90 
Florida State UniverSity, Tallahassee. Florida 

-Worked as a member of team researching and preparing the Land Development Regulations 
(LDR's) for the city of Mexico Beach 

-Provided input for the zoning section of the LDR's 
-Wrote the subdivision regulation section of the LDR's 
-Presented subdivision infonnation at City Council meetings 

Forestry Technician May 1990 - August 1990 
United States Forest Service, Tallahassee. Florida 

-Researched and prepared a report analyzing future recreation demand on Florida's four national 
forests through the year 2040 

-Made oral presentation to staffon the results of the analysis 
-Set upa computer data base for future recreation projections 

Research Assistant August 1989 - April 1990 
Florida State Univenity, Tallahassee. Florida , 

-Assisted Planner in Residence and Plarming InstrUctor in planning related research 
-Contacted agencies in regards to research needs 
-Prepared charts for use by Planning Instructor in presentations 



I .. " ~ Florida Water Se'rvices Corporation 
IA wholly owned 5ubSidiaty of MP Water Resourcea Group, Inc.) 
SalanG. Sheets 

I " December 31, 1999 and 1998 

I 

I 

1999 
Assets 
Utility plant: 

Utility plant in seIVice $ 518,038,751 
Plant held for furore use 907,331 
Constructi on work-in-process 1§.~Z~II09 

I 
535,421,191 

Less - Accumulated depreciation and amortization (164,086,599) 

I 
Acquisition adjustment, net of accumulated 

amortization 01$242,000 in 1999 and $255,000 
in 1998 11734,464 

Net utili~ plant 3731069,056 

I Other investments: 
Land held for sale 322,436 

I Notes receivable 1,540,146 
:Sonds and other 969158~ 

I 
Total other investments 2.832,164 

Current assets: 

I' 
Cash and cash equivalents 12,346,901 
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful 

accounts of S643,,000 in 1999 and $394,000 in 1998 3,597,605 
Acerued unbilled revenue 6,560,485 

I Income taxes receivable 
Other receivables 4,296,744 
Inventories 202,620 

I Prepaid expenses and other wets 307~6 

Total current usets 27,311.821 

I Other assets aDd deferred charges: 
Restricted fUnds held by trustee 1.707,596 

I 
Unamoniud debt issuo costs 6,983,379 
Extraordinary abandonment 2,623,219 
Income taxes recoverable through rates 1.757,600 

I 
RegulatOry asset 8,339,228 
Prc1iminuy swvey and investigation 1,854,112 
Deferred rate case expenses 1,409,086 

I 
Other deferred charges 5,373.121 

Total other assets and def~ed charges JQ.047.~27 

I 
S 43312601438 

I 

• 

EXHIBIT ( ) 
j JAP 1 

Page 1 of 3 

1998 

$ 388.437,349 
913.325 

?622.J2S 

398,973,069 
(116,569,730) 

(130.07~l 

~82.2731264 

750,017 
1,190,305 

6561124 
2,597.146 

11,879,881 

3.103,761 
4,933,388 

315,889 
254,800 
246.404 

lIQ~~.~~Q 

21,786.663 

2,060,300 
7.281,840 

938,766 
1,712,657 
2.409.242 
1.S18,084 
2,123,631 
~.3Q1.Jll 

~~.~:n.83& 

S 32819081911 
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1=lorida Water Services Corporation 
lAo wholly owned subsidiary of MP Water Ruources Group, Inc.) 
Balance Sh •• la .. Continued 
December 31,1999 and 1998 

CapitalizatioD aad Liabilities 
Capitalization: 

Common stock. $250 par value; SOO shares authorized; 
430 shares issued and outstanding in 1999 and 1998 

Additional paid .. in capital 
Retained earnings 

Total stockholder's equity 

Long.tenn debt 

Total capitalization 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Current portion oflong-tenn debt 
Accounts payable (receivable) - affiliates 
Customer deposits 
Accrued taxes payable other than income taxes 
Accrued i nteRst 
Other current liabilities 

Total CUIIent liabilities 

Commitments and cODtingencies (Notes 2 and 11) 

Deferred credits and other liabilities: 
Advances for construction from affiliates 
Advances for construction 
Other deferred credits 
Income taxes refundable through rates 
Contributions--in .. ai'd-of-construction, less accumulated 

amortization ofS67,693,OOO in 1999 and $38,199,000 
in 1998 

Defmed income taxes 
Deferred investment tax credits 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 

S 

I'" 

107,500 
93,941,607 
11.074,557 

105,123.664 

114.459.2Q9 

219,582,873 

3,143,651 
10,040,838 
(6,980,258) 
2,554,584 
2,754,625 
2,710,830 
1962.ZQ2 

22.1 ~l.21~ 

8,674.609 
858,086 

8,227,582 
1,144,432 

159,597,938 
11,518,494 

1.462.452 

191.483.593 

$ 

EXHIBIT ( ) I JAP 1 
Page 2 of 3 

1998 

107,500 
76,354,870 
9~757.353 

86,219.723 

1]7.775.721 

203,995,444 

5,092,908 
246,862 

3,478,760 
1,847,376 
2,470,583 
2,605,183 
I,Z§2.183 

11.~Ql,8SS 

8,427,012 

3.461,106 
1,242,679 

86,543,329 
6,20S,6S3 
1,531,833 

107.411.612 

S 433,260.438 $ 328.908,9] 1 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements . 

..3-



FI~rlda water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned .... bsldlary of MP Water Resources Group. Inc.) EXHIBIT ( ) 

JAP 1 Statements of Operations ~ 
.:.F..=o;,;..r ..=th:.:.:e=-Y.:...,;;;.;a;;;,;rs~En;:;.:.:d:.:e;..:d;..;D;;..e;;..c;..;e;.;.m;.;.;b;;;...:.:r....;3;..;1;,:.' ..;.1.;;;.9,;;;.;99;;..,;;;;a;.;nd~1.;;;.9.;;;.98;;""' _______ --11 P age 3 Q f 3 

Operatinl revenues: 
Water 
Wastewater 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

OperatiDg UpeDses: 
Water operations and maintenanc:e 
Wastewater operations and maintenance 
Customer accounts 
Administrative and general 
Taxes other than income taxes 
Depreciation and amortization 
Income tax expense .. utility incOJne 

Total operating expenses 

Total net operating income 

Other income (deductions): 
Interest income 
AFUDC 
AFPI 
Gain on disposal of assetl 
Interest expense 
Other non-operating expenses, net 
Income tax expense .. Don utility 

Total net other deductions 

Net income 

1'99 

S 51,833,609 
34,886,129 

991,249 

17,311,970 
12,353,743 
2,807,334 
9,717,062 
9.022,826 

11,239,208 
5,969,013 

68,421,156 

19,289,831 

1,438,826 
729,855 

1,266,101 
433,614 

{9,433,619} 
(2,370,135) 

(537,269) 

(8,472,62.7) 

S 10,8)7,204 

S 40,959,091 
28,985,462 

714,650 

70,659,209 

13,836,768 
10,966,173 
2.679,073 
8,879,234 
7,728,928 
9.793,957 
2,869,236 

56,753,369 

13,905
1
840 

~706,929 
552,139 

1,249,914 
369,S14 

(9)85.170) 
(1,902,885) 
(1,480,146) 

(7,789,705) 

$ 6,116,135 

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of these financial statements. 
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Florida Water 
Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete 
Water Services, Inc.) 
Financial Statements 
December 31,2000 and 1999 
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholder 
of Florida Water Services Corporation 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 

Suite 2800 
400 North A,h ley Street 
Tampa Fl 33602-4319 
Telephonl' (813) 223 7577 
Facsimile (813 ) 22494]9 

In our opinion, the accompanying balance sheets and the related statements of operations, of 
changes in stockholder's equity and of cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Florida Water Services Corporation (the "Company"), a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Allete Water Services, Inc., at December 31, 2000 and 1999, and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company's management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing 
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating 
the overall financial statemf~nt presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

January 12. 2001 



Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Balance Sheets 
December 31,2000 and 1999 

2000 1999 
Assets 
Utility plant: ,] Utility plant in service $ 556,671,916 $ 518,038,751 k,". 

~:. 

Plant held for future use 872,332 907,331 
Construction work-in-process 15,909,542 16,475,109 

I 573,453,790 535,421,191 
~Y • Less - Accumulated depreciation and amortization (181,305,617) ( 164,086,599) 

Acquisition adjustment, net of accumulated 
amortization of$181,000 and $242,000 in 2000 
and 1999, respectively 5,271,100 1,734,464 

~ 
Net utility plant 397,419,273 373,069,056 

Other investments: 
Land held for sale 321,815 322,436 
Notes receivable 2,062,648 1,540,146 J '.;.,. Bonds and other 1,257,943 969,582 

Total other investmelllts 3,642,406 2,832,164 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 6,051,705 12,346,901 
Accounts receivable:, less allowance for doubtful 

accounts of$375,OOO and $643,000 in 2000 4,822,160 3,597,605 
and 1999, respectively 

..... " Accrued unbilled revenue 6,832,200 6,560,485 .; 
! Other receivables 1,808,901 4,296,744 

_.1 Inventories 56,138 202,620 

j 
Prepaid expenses and other ~lssets 481,110 307,466 
Accounts receivable - affiliates 3,845,588 6,980,258 

; 

Total current assets 23,897,802 34,292,079 
) 

.:< . .,1 
Other assets and deferred charges: 

Restricted funds held by trustee 1,721,295 1,707,596 
Unamortized debt i')sue costs 6,639,214 6,983,379 

~] (" Extraordinary abandonment 800,489 2,623,219 
'0..: Income taxes recoverable through rates 1,864,118 1,757,600 

Regulatory asset 8,339,228 8,339,228 
, j Preliminary survey and investigation 1,791,592 1,854,112 
'j Deferred rate case expenses 982,190 1,409,086 L: 

Other deferred charges 5,918,516 5,373,177 

f"J Total other assets and deferred charges 28,056,642 30,047,397 f. ". 

$ 453,016,123 $ 440,240,696 

t 
, j 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

-2-



, 
,~ 

j 

.j 

.... J 

1 
I , 

" '1 
, I , 

! 

Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Balance Sheets 
December 31,2000 and 1999 

Capitalization and Liabilities 
Capitalization: 

Conunon stock, $250 par value; 500 shares authorized; 
430 shares issued and outstanding in 2000 and 1999 

Additional paid-in capital 
Retained earnings 

Total stockholder's equity 

Long-tenn debt 

Total capitalization 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Customer deposits 
Accrued taxes payable other than income taxes 
Accrued interest 
Other current liabilities 

Total current liabilitiies 

Conunitments and contingenciies (Notes 2 and 11) 

Deferred credits and other liabilities: 
Advances for construction from affiliates 
Advances for construction 
Other deferred credits 
Income taxes refundable through rates 
Contributions-in-aid-of-construction, less accumulated 

amortization of $76,068,000 and $67,693)000 in 2000 
and 1999, respectively 

Deferred income ta~es 
Deferred investment tax credits 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 

2000 

$ 107,500 
95,039,856 

5,931,539 

101,078,895 

112,001,918 

213,080,813 

6,067,748 
17,799,165 
2,704,933 
2,605,022 
2,492,689 
5,843,834 

37,513,391 

8,527,848 
886,187 

6,755,622 
1,113,229 

171,763,627 
12)39,094 

1,136,312 

202,421,919 

$ 453,016,123 

1999 

$ 107,500 
93,941,607 
11,074,557 

105,123,664 

114,459,209 

219,582,873 

3,143,651 
10,040,838 
2,554,584 
2,754,625 
2,710,830 
7,969,702 

29,174,230 

8,674,609 
858,086 

8,227,582 
1,144,432 

159,597,938 
11,518,494 

1,462,452 

191,483,593 

$ 440,240,696 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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(A wholly owned subsidial"y of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Statements of Operations 
For the Years Ended December 31,2000 and 1999 

2000 

Operating revenues: 
Water $ 55,441,122 
Wastewater 36,233,077 
Other 983,176 

Total operating revenues 92,657,375 

Operating expenses: 
Water operations and maintenance 17,930,626 
Wastewater operations and maintenance 13,923,572 
Customer accounts 2,734,622 
Administrative and general 9,680,062 
Taxes other than income taxies 9,241,707 
Depreciation and amortization 10,985,337 
Income tax expense - utility income 7;610,525 

Total operating expenses 72,106,451 

Total net operating income 20,550,924 

Other income (deductions): 
Interest income 1,058,131 
AFUDC 832,515 
AFPI 1,732,140 
(Loss) gain on disposal of assets (7,687) 
Interest expense (9,464,195) 
Other non-operating expensE~s, net (2,428,549) 
Income tax expense - non utility (416,297) 

Total net other deductioll1s (8,693,942) 

Net income $ 11,856,982 

1999 

$ 51,833,609 
34,886,129 

991,249 

87,710,987 

17,311,970 
12,353,743 
2,807,334 
9,717,062 
9,022,826 

11,239,208 
5,969,013 

68,421,156 

19,289,831 

1,438,826 
729,855 

1,266,101 
433,614 

(9,433,619) 
(2,370,135) 

(537,269) 

(8,472,627) 

$ 10,817,204 

1 
J 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Florida Water Service!. Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidialry of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Statements of Changes in Stockholder's Equity 
For the Years Ended Dece·mber 31,2000 and 1999 

Additional 
Common Paid-in Retained 

Stock Capital Earnings 

Balance, January 1, 1999 $ 107,500 $ 76,354,870 $ 9,757,353 

Dividend to parent (9,500,000) 

Capital contribution 17,500,000 

Compensation related to parent 
stock options granted to 
employees 86,737 

Net income 10,817,204 

Balance, December 3 1, 1999 107,500 93,941,607 11,074,557 

Dividend to parent (17,000,000) 

Contribution of business (Note 9) 873,912 

Compensation related to parent 
stock options granted to 
employees 224,337 

Net income 11,856,982 

Balance, December 31, 2000 $107,500 $ 95,039,856 $ 5,931,539 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Total 

$ 86,219,723 

(9,500,000) 

17,500,000 

86,737 

10,817,204 

105,123,664 

(17,000,000) 

873,912 

224,337 

11,856,982 

$ 101,078,895 



., Florida Water Services. Corporation .. + 

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Statements of Cash Flows 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2000 and 1999 

2000 1999 

'"1 
Cash flows from operating al~tivities: 

Net income $ 11 ,856,982 $ 10,817,204 
'.' Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash 

provided by operating activities: 

~ Depreciation and amortization 10,985,337 11,239,208 
t·j Amortization of other deferred charges and credits 2,057,035 2,567,622 

Deferred income taxes 108,361 5,100,271 

~ Regulatory surcharge 148,378 (5,929,986) 
Loss (gain) on disposal of assets 7,687 (433,614) 

] 
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities (283,832) (7,098,543) 

::.h Net cash provided by operating activities 24,879,948 16,262,162 

;J Cash flows from investing 31::tivities: 
.-

Proceeds from sale of assets 1,410,918 ~,:. / 

Additions to plant (23,815,494) (24,624,122) 

J Advances for construction fI'Om affiliates 256,568 572,038 
Preliminary survey and investigations (744,285) (678,028) 
Decrease (increase) in other investments 656,934 (771,404) 

1 Acquisition of businesses (7,361,631) (24,936,480) 
:':',.j 

Net cash used for investing activities (31,007,908) (49,027,078) 
·····A 

) 

Cash flows from financing adivities: j 
.' 

Proceeds on tenn notes and other 1,186,922 118,322 

.' ~ Repayment oflong-tenn debt (3,485,886) (140,858) 
j Draws on line of credit (net) 7,600,000 6,500,000 A 

Funds provided (to) from trustee (13,699) 352,704 

'~'1 
Contributions-in-aid-of-construction 11,545,427 18,401,768 

.. Dividend/equity (to) from parent (17,000,000) 8,000,000 

F] Net cash (used for) provided by financing activities (167,236) 33,231,936 
.. 
'.<, ... 

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (6,295,196) 467,020 

U Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 12,346,901 11,879,881 

~ 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 6,051,705 $ 12,346,901 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Florida Water Servicesi Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidial"Y of Alleta Water Services, Inc.) 

j 
Statements of Cash Flows w Continued 
For the Years Ended December 31,2000 and 1999 

J 2000 1999 i 
, ,I 

Changes in components of operating assets and liabilities, 

] net of business acquired: :.:, 

" Decrease (increase) in operating assets: 
Accounts receivable $ (1,067,350) $ 472,565 

'~ Accrued unbilled revenue (271,715) (1,627,097) 1::: 
~:. , Other receivables 641,887 (558,049) 

Income taxes receivable 659,487 

:,J Other current assets (401,677) 994,185 
Accounts receivable - affiliates 3,134,670 (10,459,018) 

] 
Deferred rate case expenses (163,328) (145,018) 
Other deferred charges (1,632,876) (532,348) 

239,611 (11,195,293) 

.J (Decrease) increase in operating liabilities: 
Accounts payable 2,897,978 (2,046,792) 

~1 Customer deposits 148,355 189,460 
l 
i Income taxes payable (2,852) 30,732 

Accrued taxes payable other than income taxes (143,818) 141,511 

] Accrued interest (218,140) 103,292 
Other current liabilities (854,025) 5,396,316 
Other deferred credits (2,350,941 ) 282,231 , 

f 
, 1 (523,443) 4,096,750 "' ... ) 

, " Net changes in operating assets and liabilities $ (283,832) $ (7,098,543) I 

J 
Supplemental cash flow information: 

"1 
Cash paid during the year for: 

,' " Interest $ 9,451,395 $ 9,285,456 
.. ~ 

Taxes $ 7,958,800 $ 7,533,230 

: 1 
Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and i j 

,', 

financing activities: 

iJ 
Noncash transactions incurred during the year for: 

.:. Utility plant contributiolrls-in-aid-of-construction $ 3,307,903 $ 2,701,948 
Capital improvements included in accounts payable 

~ 
at year end $ 990,108 $ 1,186,429 

:,':: 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

-7-



. . 

< 
· i 

I 

...... j 

1 

.... 1 
, 
j 

· j 
j 

: .. ~ 

l 
J 

I 

·1 

; 
.. ; 

j 

· .i 

Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial StatemEtnts 
December 31,2000 and 1999 

1. Summary of Signifi~ant A.~counting Policies 

Organization 

Florida Water Services Corporation (the "Company") is a wholly owned subsidiary of Allete 
Water Services, Inc. ("AWSI"), fonnerly known as MP Water Resources Group, Inc., which 
is a wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Corp., fonnerly known as Minnesota Power, Inc, . a 
multi-services company located in Duluth, Minnesota. 

The Company's principal business activity consists of providing water, wastewater and reuse 
services to residential communities in Florida. The water, wastewater and reuse rates are 
predominately under the jurisdiction of the Florida Public Service Commission ("FPSC"). 
Also see Note 2. 

System of Accounts 

The accounting records of the Company are maintained in accordance with the Uniform 
System of Accounts prescri.bed by the National Association of Regulatory Utility 
Commissioners ("NARUC"') as adopted by the FPSC and confonn in all material respects to 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents I:onsist of highly liquid investments with original maturities of 
three months or less when purchased and consist of bank deposits and funds invested in the 
Allete Corp. securities portfolio. Approximately $0 and $7,519,000 at December 31, 2000 
and 1999, respectively, is invested in the Allete Corp. securities portfolio. These investments 
include marketable equity ~;ecurities, bonds and other investments with expected maturities of 
three months or less. 

Utility Plant 

Utility plant is recorded at original cost as defined for regulatory purposes, which includes 
direct and indirect labor associated with construction activities, related operating overheads 
and an Allowance for Funds Used During Construction ("AFUDC"). 

A portion of the Company's utility plant was acquired through the purchase of existing water 
and sewer plants. These ac:quisitions have been recorded at cost, with the difference between 
the plants' net book value cof original installed cost and the purchase price recorded as 
acquisition adjustments. The acquisition adjustment account is amortized over the estimated 
useful life of the assets acquired and is amortized as an addition or reduction to depreciation 
expense. 
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Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial StatemE~nts 
December 31,2000 and 19!~9 

The Company has title to ce:rtain water and wastewater lines constructed by developers and 
contributed to the Company which are recorded at their estimated original cost, less 
depreciation. Such contributed property is accounted for as additions to utility plant and 
contri butions-in-aid-of-construction ("CIA C "). 

The cost of repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred while the cost of 
renewals and betterments are capitalized. Costs of depreciable units of plant retired are 
eliminated from the accounts. Such costs plus removal expenses less salvage are charged to 
accumulated depreciation. 

Depreciation and Amorru:ation 

F or financial reporting purposes, depreciation of utility plant in service is computed on a 
straight-line method using estimated average service lives ranging from 5 to 43 years as 
required by the Company's regulators. During 2000 and 1999, depreciation expense totaled 
approximately $19,155,000 and $17,909,000, respectively. CIAC is amortized on a straight­
line method over the life of the asset to which it relates. Amortization of CIAC is recorded as 
a reduction of depreciation expense. During 2000 and 1999, CIAC amortization totaled 
approximately $8,170,000 lmd $6,670,000, respectively. 

Allowances for Funds used During Construction and Funds Prudently Invested 

The Company capitalizes AFUDC using rates prescribed by the FPSC which approximates 
the net cost of funds devote:d to plant under construction. The AFUDC rate applied to 
construction work-in-process represents the interest cost of borrowed funds and the imputed 
cost of equity funds used for construction. The effective AFUDC rate approximated 10.0% 
for 2000 and 1999, and is subject to regulatory approval. The FPSC allows the Company to 
charge a tariff on new connections as an allowance for funds prudently invested ("AFPIn). 

Revenue Recognition 

The Company bills substantially all customers on a monthly basis and accrues revenues for 
services rendered but not billed, in order to more closely match revenues with expenses of the 
period. 
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Florida Water Services; Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidialry of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial Statem,:mts 
December 31,2000 and 19199 

Taxes on Income 

The Company is included in a consolidated federal income tax return with Allete Corp. The 
tax provision for the Company is calculated based on a tax sharing agreement which provides 
that income taxes be calculated as if the Company filed a separate return but calculates taxes 
payable at the marginal tax rate of Allete Corp. The tax sharing agreement provides for the 
Company to receive the tax benefits associated with a net operating loss in the year such loss 
is incurred. Deferred income taxes are recorded to reflect the effect of temporary differences 
between the financial and tax reporting bases of the Company's assets and liabilities. 
Investment tax credits are accounted for using the deferral method and are reflected in 
income over the estimated useful lives of the assets acquired. 

Deferred Charges 

The Company defers certain expenses incurred in obtaining financing and amortizes them 
over the life of the related debt using a method which approximat~s the effective interest 
method. Amortization expense of debt issue costs is included in interest expense on the 
Company's statements of operations for 2000 and 1999. 

The Company records othe:r deferred charges in accordance with Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 71, Accounting/or the Effects o/Certain Types 0/ Regulation, and 
is allowed a return on thes(~ assets. These charges are amortized over a period of between 
three and twenty years in accordance with the guidelines established by the Company's 
regulators. The cost of ratc~ proceedings is amortized over an authorized four year period on a 
straight-line basis following the implementation of final rates, as mandated by the FPSC, and 
is recorded as administrative and general expense in the Company's statements of operations 
for 2000 and 1999. . 

Preliminary survey and investigation deferred charges represent expenditures for preliminary 
surveys, plans and investigations made for the purpose of determining the feasibility of 
acquiring or constructing utility plant. If construction results from the studies, the costs are 
transferred to construction work-in-process. Costs associated with projects that are not 
feasible are transferred to other deferred charges for amortization or are recorded as a period 
expense. 

Fair Value of Financial Iostruments 

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, customer deposits 
and accounts payable approximates fair value because of the short maturity of those 
instruments. 
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Florida Water Services; Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidial-Y of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial Statem4:tnts 
December 31, 2000 and 1999 

At December 31,2000, approximately $1,721,000 of the restricted funds held by trustee are 
invested in securities with original maturities of three months or less, which approximates 
fair value. The fair value of bonds receivable and the Company's long-term debt is based on 
the quoted market price for the same or similar issues. The carrying amount and fair market 
value of monetary assets and liabilities are summarized as follows: 

Bonds and other 
Notes receivable 
Restricted funds held by trustee 
Long-term debt 
Interest rate swap 

Use of Estimates 

December 31,2000 

Carrying Amount 
of 

Asset/(Liability ) 

$ 1,257,943 
2,062,648 
1,721,295 

129,801,083 

Fair Value of 
Asset/(Lia bility) 

$ 1,257,943 
2,062,648 
1,721,295 

127,760,326 
(2,102,258) 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date 
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual re:sults could differ from those estimates. 

Reclassification 
Certain items in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified to confonn to the 
current year presentation. These reclassifications had no impact on previously reported 
results of operations or sto4;kholder's equity. 
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Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial Statemonts 
December 31,2000 and 1999 

2. Water and Wastewater Rates 

1995 Rate Case 

The Company requested an $18.1 million annual rate increase in June 1995 for all of its 
water and wastewater customers regulated by the FPSC. In October 1996, the FPSC issued 
its final order approving an $11.1 million annual increase. The new rates were implemented 
in September 1996. In November 1996, the Company filed with the Florida First District 
Court of Appeals ("Court of Appeals") an appeal of the FPSC's final order seeking judicial 
review of issues relating to the amount of investment in utility facilities recoverable in rates 
from current customers. 01her parties to the rate case also filed appeals. In the course of the 
appeals process, the FPSC lreconsidered an issue in its initial decision and, in June 1997, 
allowed the Company to resume collecting approximately $1 million, on an annual basis, in 
new customer fees. On J lme 1 0, 1998, the Court of Appeals ruled in the Company's favor on 
all material issues appealed by the Company and remanded the matter back to the FPSC for 
action consistent with the Court's order. The Court of Appeals also overturned its decision in 
the Company's 1991 Rate Case which had required a "functional relationship" between 
service areas as a precondition to implementation of uniform rates. On December 15, 1998, 
the FPSC granted the Company an additional annual revenue increase of approximately $1.2 
million related to several of the issues reversed by the Court of Appeals, and permitted 
collection of approximately $2.4 million in surcharges to reimburse the Company for revenue 
(plus interest) wrongfully denied in the FPSC's November 1996 order. The Company began 
collecting the new rates in January 1999. The FPSC reopened the record on two remaining 
issues on remand from the Court of Appeals regarding the amount of investment in utility 
facilities recoverable in rat(:s from current customers. 

On June 14, 1999, the Company filed a motion seeking approval ofan offer ofsettlernent 
which was heard by the FPSC on August 23, 1999. On September 14, 1999, the FPSC issued 
a final order which increasf:d annual revenue by approximately $1 million; authorized the 
Company to book approximately $6.1 million of additional accumulated surcharges, 
including interest accrued through September 3D, 1999, as a regulatory asset recoverable in 
base rates over a thirty (30) year period beginning in the next rate case; and provided a tbree­
year moratorium on the initiation of rate cases by the Company, exclusive of index filings 
which provide rate adjustments based on inflationary costs associated with operation and 
maintenance expenses. Thl~ annual rate increase of approximately $1 million associated with 
the settlement became effe(:ti ve on October I, 1999. In total, the FPSC approved $13.6 
million of the $18.1 million requested by the Company in the 1995 rate case. 
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Florida Water Services. Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidial'Y of Allete Water Services, I.nc.) 
Notes to Financial Statem.tnts 
December 31,2000 and 1999 

1991 Rate Case Refunds 

In 1995, the Court of Appeals reversed a 1993 FPSC order establishing Wliform rates for 
most of the Company's serV'ice areas. With "uniform rates" all customers in each uniform 
rate area pay the same rates for water and wastewater services. In response to the Court of 
Appeals' order, in August 1996 the FPSC ordered the Company to issue refunds to those 
customers who paid more since October 1993 under uniform rates than they would have paid 
under stand-alone rates. This order did not permit a balancing surcharge to customers who 
paid less under uniform rat4:S. The Company appealed, and the Court of Appeals ruled in 
June 1997 that the FPSC could not order refunds without balancing surcharges. In response 
to the Court of Appeals' ruling, the FPSC issued an order on January 26, 1998 that did not 
require refunds. The Company's potential refund liability at that time was about $12.5 
million, which included interest, to customers who paid more under uniform rates. Similarly, 
a surcharge of$12.5 million would be applicable to customers who paid less under uniform 
rates. 

In the same January 26, 1998 order, the FPSC required the Company to refund $2.5 million, 
the amount paid by customers in the Spring Hill service area from January 1996 through June 
1997 under uniform rates which exceeded the amount those customers would have paid 
under a modified stand-aloll1e rate structure. No balancing surcharge was permitted. The 
FPSC ordered this refund because Spring Hill customers continued to pay uniform rates after 
other customers began paying modified stand-alone rates effective January 1 996 pursuant to 
the FPSC's interim rate order in the Company's 1995 Rate Case (see 1995 Rate Case). The 
FPSC did not include Spring Hill in this interim rate order because Hernando County had 
assumed jurisdiction over Spring Hill's rates. In June 1997, the Company reached an 
agreement with Hernando County to revert prospectively to stand-alone rates for Spring Hill 
customers. 

Customer groups which paid more under uniform rates have appealed the FPSC's January 26, 
1998 order, arguing that thl~y are entitled to a refund because the FPSC had no authority to 
order uniform rates. The Company has appealed the $2.5 million refund order. All parties 
filed initial briefs on May 22, 1998. Upon issuance of the June 10, 1998 opinion of the Court 
of Appeals with respect to the Company's 1995 Rate Case (see 1995 Rate Case) in which the 
court reversed its previous ruling that the FPSC was without authority to order unifonn rates, 
customer groups supporting the FPSC' s January 1998 order filed a motion with the Court of 
Appeals seeking ~ismissal of the appeal by customer groups seeking refunds. Customers 
seeking refunds filed amended briefs on September 14, 1998. A mediation session was held 
on September 1, 1999. Thl~ parties could not rep.ch settlement of any issues. A provision for 
refund of $2.0 million was recorded in the third quarter of 1999 . 
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Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial Statemttnts 
December 31,2000 and 1999 

On December 12, 2000, the Hernando County Board of County Commissioners approved a 
settlement agreement relating to the Spring Hill refund issue currently before the Court of 
Appeals. Under the settlement agreement, the Spring Hill customers will receive a 
prospective rate reduction over 3 years totaling $1.8 million with no refunds. The Company 
has also agreed not to file a rate case to increase rates to Spring Hill customers for a period of 
3 years. The settlement agreement must also be approved by the FPSC for the agreement to 
be effective; therefore, a motion will be made to the Court of Appeals to have the issue 
remanded back to the FPSC for settlement consideration. If upon remand the settlement is 
approved by the FPSC, it is anticipated that the reduced rates will become effective by the 
end of the first quarter of 200 1 and that the provision for refund booked in 1999 will be 
reversed over the term of the settlement period. The settlement of the Spring Hill portion of 
the uniform rate appeal would end that part of the appeal where the Company believes a 
potential refund liability might be possible. In the event refunds are ordered in the remaining 
portion of the appeal, the Company believes that equal surcharges to other customers would 
be required consistent with the Court of Appeals June 1997 ruling. 

Other Proceedings 

In June 1997, the Company filed a petition with Hernando County and implemented interim 
rates that decreased water revenues by $325,000 and increased sewer revenues by $449,000 
on an annual basis. In September 1997, the Company entered into a final rate agreement with 
Hernando County that decreased water and sewer revenues by $688,000 and $941,000, 
respectively, on an annual basis. Effective January 1, 1999, this agreement allowed the 
Company to increase water and sewer revenues by $670,000 and $220,000, respectively, on 
an annual basis. 

In August 1997, the Comp~my filed a petition with Hillsborough County and implemented 
interim rates that increased water and sewer revenues by $146,000 and $703,000, 
respectively, on an annual basis. In September 1998, the Company received a final order 
from Hillsborough County granting increased water revenues totaling $146,000 but 
disallowing the wastewater revenue increase. The Company has continued to bill customers 
under the interim rates and has appealed the County's order citing inverse condemnation. On 
September 30, 1999, the Ci.rcuit Court reversed the County's decision and remanded the case 
back to the hearing examiner to take further evidence. No date has been set for the remand 
hearing. A provision for re:fund of approximately $1,000,000 was recorded in the third 
quarter of 1999. In September 2000, the County approved a settlement agreement which 
allows the Company to kee:p current rates in effect. Under the agreement, there will be no 
refunds of interim rates previously collected and the Company agreed not to file for a rate 
increase for 3 years. The Company reversed the $1 million provision for refund in 
September 2000. 
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Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial StatemE~nts 
December 31,2000 and 19'99 

In December 1995, Palm Coast Utility Corporation ("Palm Coast") (Note 3) filed an 
application with the FPSC and implemented interim rates which increased water revenues by 
$484,000 and sewer revenUl~s by $481,000 on an annual basis. In November 1996, the FPSC 
issued its final order which decreased water revenues by $118,000 and sewer revenues by 
$246,000. In August 1997, Palm Coast appealed the final order to the First District Court of 
Appeals. The Court of Appt:als issued its decision in the Palm Coast rate case appeal which 
was pending when the Company purchased Palm Coast in January 1999. After frequently 
citing its June 1998 decision in the Florida Water appeal, the Court of Appeals reversed 
several portions of the FPSC final order. The FPSC has requested clarification of certain 
portions of the Court of Appeals' decision. The Court of Appeals has left open the 
possibility of further evidellitiary hearings on certain rate base related issues. The FPSC staff 
has recommended that the record be reopened to take evidence on the matters at issue; 
however, an agenda date has not been scheduled. In July 2000, Flagler County approved a 
settlement agreement which was subsequently approved by the FPSC in September 2000. 
The settlement provides for a $1.2 million annual rate reduction, but no refunds of interim 
rates collected. In addition" the Company agreed not to file for a rate increase for 3 years. 
The settlement rates becam~ effective November 24, 2000. 

3. Asset Purchases 

1999 
On January 22, 1999, the Company purchased substantially all of the operating assets and 
liabilities of Palm Coast Utility Corporation. The utility system is under the jurisdiction of 
Flagler County, Florida, which approved the transaction on February 11, 1999. The 
components of the purchasc! price allocation are as follows: 

Utility plant, at historical cost 
Accumulated depreciation 
Acquisition adjustment 
Assets other than plant 
Liabilities and deferred credits 
Contributions in aid of construction 

Cash paid 

$ 130,861,329 
(49,614,155) 

1,500,673 
10,057,619 
(7,444,339) 

(60,424,647) 

$ 24,936,480 

Additionally, the purchase .agreement specified payments of $1,000 per each additional water 
connection over the next eight (8) years which management has estimated to be 
approximately $5;000,000 and is included in liabilities and other deferred credits above. 
Payments for these connections totaled approximately $1,688,000 in 2000 and $1,035,000 in 
1999. The acquisition add(:d approximately 30,000 water and wastewater customers to the 
Company's existing base of operations in Florida. Unaudited pro forma results of operations 
for 1999 are not presented due to the acquisition occurring near the beginning of the year. 
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Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial Stateme!nts 
December 31,2000 and 19~~9 

2000 
On June 29, 2000, Florida Water purchased substantially all of the operating assets of Spruce 
Creek South Utilities, Inc., which also includes the systems known as Spruce Creek Country 
Club and Spruce Creek Preserve. The system is under the jurisdiction of the FPSC, which is 
currently reviewing the transfer application. The components of the purchase price allocation 
are as follows: 

Utility plant, at historical cost 
Accumulated depreciation 
Acquisition adjustment 
Contributions in aid of construction (net) 
Other assets and liabilities (net) 

$ 8,936,072 
(1 ,122,992) 
2,053,149 

(5,086,722) 
920,493 

$ 5,700,000 

The purchase agreement spf:cifies payments per each water connection 0[$1,000 through 
June 2002, $1,500 July 2002 through June 2003, and $2,500 July 2003 through June 2005. 
Also, the Company has agn:ed to make an additional lump sum payment of $1 ,500,000 when 
3,300 residential water connections have been made to the system at the Country Club and 
Preserve. Unaudited pro fmma results of operations as if the acquisition had occurred on 
January 1, 2000 and 1999 are not presented as they would not differ materially from results 
presented. 

Additionally, on December 29,2000, the Company purchased substantially all of the 
operating assets of Steeplechase Utility Company, Inc. (of Stonecrest) for approximately $1.5 
million. 

4. Unamortized Capacity Feles 

On June 3, 1993, the Comp:my entered into an interconnect agreement to purchase additional 
wastewater treatment capacity from the City of Tampa, Florida. The initial term of the 
agreement is five years and automatically renews for an additional five years unless either 
party provides a five year advance notice of termination. The agreement required the 
Company to pay a capacity fee totaling approximately $840,000. The Company included this 
fee in other deferred charges and amortizes the cost over ten years using the straight-line 
method. In 2000 and 1999, the Company recorded approximately $84,000 of amortization 
expense which is Included in wastewater operations and maintenance expenses in the 
accompanying statements of operations. At December 31, 2000 and 1999, the unamortized 
balance totaled approximatdy $210,000 and $294,000, respecti vel y. 
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Florida Water Services, Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidialY of Allete Water Services, lnc.) 
Notes to Financial Statememts 
December 31,2000 and 1999 

5. Restricted Funds 

6. 

On December 30, 1997, the Company entered into an asset sale agreement to sell all of its 
utility assets and liabilities located in Orange County, Florida. Proceeds of $800,000 were 
placed in escrow held by a trustee and were to be periodically released based upon the 
achievement of certain operating permit issues as well as the cure of certain capital 
deficiencies. This balance has been recorded in Restricted Funds Held by Trustee and Other 
Deferred Credits. On December 31, 1999, the Company requested the Trustee to disburse the 
escrowed amount, as the eSI::row agreement had expired. The County has served notice of its 
intentto dispute release of the funds to the Company. On February 15,2000, SunTrust Bank 
filed a complaint with the Circuit Court to determine to which party the funds should be 
disbursed. The Company expects this issue to be settled in early 2001 . 

Restricted funds held by trustee is comprised of the following: 

2000 1999 

Orange County Escrow Agreement $ 854,454 $ 817,124 

Escrowed CIAC Fees 866,841 890,472 

$ 1,721,295 $ 1,707,596 

Utility Plant in Service 

Utility plant in service consists of the following: 
2000 1999 

Water plant~ 
Organization and franchise costs $ 1,358,953 $ 722,787 
Source of supply and pumping plant 57,027,701 58,276,712 
Water treatment plant 54,123,402 43,579,401 
Transmission and distribution plant 175,856,942 165,643,545 

Total water plant 288,366,998 268,222,445 

Sewer plant: 
Franchise costs 780,916 569,995 
Collection plant 121,071,014 119,917,212 
Pumping plant 24,413,545 23,679,264 
Treatment and disposal plant 97,032,307 83,672,863 

Total sewer plant 243,297,782 227,839,334 

General structures and equipment 25,007,136 21,976,972 

$ 556,671,916 $ 518,038,751 
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Florida Water Services, Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidial-Y of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial Statem~mts 
December 31, 2000 and 1999 

7. 

During 1999, the Company completed a physical inventory of utility plant as of 
December 31, 1997. As a result, the Company recorded a write-off in 1999 of approximately 
$20,028,000, primarily agaiinst accumulated depreciation on the related assets as prescribed 
byNARUC. 

Long-Term Debt 

Long-tenn debt consists of the following: 
2000 1999 

Collier County Industrial Development Authority 
Development Refunding Revenue Bonds, 
Series 1996, due Oc:tober 1, 2025, interest 
at 6.50% $ 35,105,000 $ 35,105,000 

First Mortgage Bonds, due January 31, 2013, 
interest at 8.46% 51,181,955 54,667,841 

First Mortgage Bonds, due May 30, 201 7, 
interest at 8,01 % 28,000,000 28,000,000 

Notes payable to corporations, interest 
ranging from 7% to 10% payable in 
monthly installments through 2009 1,414,128 227,206 

Line of credit, interest at either the bank's 
prime rate minus 0.5% or LIBOR plus 
0.75% (7.48% at o,ecember 31, 2000) 14,100,000 6,500,000 

129,801,083 124,500,047 

Less: current maturiti,es (17,799,165) (10,040,838) 

$ 112,001,918 $ 114,459,209 

On January 11, 1996, the Company refinanced four previously outstanding non-taxable bond 
issues. The new unsecured tax-exempt bonds were issued as the Collier County Industrial 
Development Authority, 6.5% Development Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1996 (the 
"1996 Bonds") in the amount of$35,105,000 and dated January 1, 1996. The bonds were 
sold at 95.567% of par resulting in the capitalization of$1 ,506,000 debt issue costs. The 
1996 Bonds bear interest payable semiannually on April 1 and October 1 with the entire 
principal balance due on October 1,2025. Certain restrictive covenants are included in the 
agreements supporting the bonds relating to continued corporate existence and restricted 
payments . 
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Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial StatemEtnts 
December 31, 2000 and 19'99 

The First Mortgage obligation (the "obligation") is due January 31, 2013, and bears annual 
interest at 8.46% payable semi-annually beginning January 1994. Payments of 
approximately $3,486,000 and $141,000 were made on the obligation during 2000 and 1999, 
respectively. The obligation is subject to semi-annual sinking fund payments totaling 
$1,667,000 beginning January 31, 2000. The obligation is collateralized by substantially all 
utility plant and property not currently mortgaged under other debt agreements. The 
agreements supporting the obligation include certain restrictive covenants relating to the 
incurrence of additional debt, dividend restrictions, maintenance offinancial ratios, 
consolidation or merger with other entities and disposition of assets. 

On May 29, 1997, the Company issued the $28,000,000 First Mortgage Bonds, 8.01% Series 
(the "bonds"). The bonds bear interest payable semi-annually on November 30 and May 30 
with the entire principal dut May 30, 2017. The bonds are cross-collateralized by 
substantially all utility plant and property not currently mortgaged under other debt 
agreements. The agreements supporting the bonds include certain restrictive covenants 
relating to the incurrence of additional debt, dividend restrictions, maintenance of financial 
ratios, consolidation or merger with other entities and disposition of assets. 

In March 1996, the Company executed an agreement for a $20,000,000 unsecured line of 
credit automatically renewable annually unless the Company or lender provides written 
notice to cancel the agreemt:nt. The Company has the option to select interest payable at the 
bank's variable rate minus O.S% or the London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR") plus 
0.7S%. At December 31,2000 and 1999, there was $14,100,000 and $6,SOO,000 
outstanding, respectively, under this line of credit. These amounts are included in the current 
portion of long-term debt at December 31. 

In 2000 and 1999, the Company incurred bank fees and amortization of debt costs 
aggregating approximately $384,000 and $400,000, respectively, for lines of credit and other 
related items. These charge:s are recorded as interest expense in the accompanying 
statements of operations. 

Scheduled principal payments of long-term debt, excluding the line of credit, subsequent to 
December 31, 2000 are approximately as follows: 

2001 $ 3,699,000 
2002 3,732,000 
2003 3,704,000 
2u04 3,686,000 
200S 3,690,000 
Thereafter 97,190,000 

$ IIS,701,000 
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Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial StatemE!nts 
December 31,2000 and 19~99 

Interest Rate Swap 

On December 10, 1998, the Company terminated a Swap Agreement entered into in 1997 and 
entered into a new agreement with a financial institution ("the 1998 Swap Agreement"). On 
March 17, 2000, the Company terminated the 1998 Swap Agreement and entered into a new 
swap agreement (the "2000 Swap Agreement"). The 2000 Swap Agreement includes a 
$35,105,000 notional amount and is a contract to exchange fixed for floating interest rates 
over the life of the swap agreement. The 2000 Swap Agreement is scheduled to tenninate 
October 1,2025 and includ(~s a call feature with the earliest call date being January 1,2006. 

The Company is obligated to pay monthly interest payments to the counterparty at a variable 
rate based upon the average of the Bond Market Association ("TBMA") rate. The variable 
rate is reset weekly at TBMA plus 175 basis points (6.59% at December 31, 2000). The 
Company receives semi-annual interest payments at an annual fixed rate of 6.5%. 

The net interest income relating to the swap agreements amounted to approximately 
$168,000 and $330,000 in 2000 and 1999, respectively, and is included in interest income in 
the accompanying statements of operations. 

8. Taxes on Income 

The provision for taxes on income for the years ended December 31 consists of the 
following: 

Charged to utility opelrations: 
Current tax expense (benefit): 

Federal 
State 

Deferred tax expense (benefit): 
Federal 
State 

Deferred investment tax credits - net 

Total income tax t~xpense - utility operations 
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$ 

2000 1999 

6,410,018 $ 923,508 
1,065,972 47,636 
7,473,990 971, 144 

449,772 4,307,957 
10,903 759,293 

460,675 5,067,250 

(326,140) (69,381 ) 

7,610,525 5,969,013 

_ .. __ .. _-_ .... _-------------------------------------------
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Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiar:~ of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2000 and 19!~9 

2000 1999 
Charged to other income and deductions: 

Current tax expense: 
Federal $ 295,118 $ 372,865 
State 49,074 62,002 

344,192 434,867 
Deferred tax expensc~ (benefit): 

Federal 61,824 87,802 
State 10,281 14,600 

72,105 102,402 

Total income tax expense - other 416,297 537,269 

Total income tax expense $ 8,026,822 $ 6,506,282 

Total income tax expense in the above table produced effective tax rates of 40.37% in 2000 
and 37.56% in 1999 as COml)ared to the federal statutory rate of35% in 2000 and 1999, 
respectively. Income tax eXJpense is comprised ofthe following: 

2000 1999 

Tax expense computed at federal 
statutory rate $ 6,959,331 $ 6,063,220 

Increase (decrease) in tax from: 
State taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 745,359 543,244 
Other 322,132 (100,182) 

Total income tax expense $ 8,026,822 $ 6,506,282 
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Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Water Services, .nc.) 
Notes to Financial StatemE~nts 
December 31,2000 and 19'99 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities consist of the following: 

2000 

Deferred tax assets: 
CIAC $ 13,105,681 
Interest capitalized 1,980,873 
ITC 918,422 
Other 296,476 

T otaI deferred tax assets 16,301,452 

Deferred tax liabilities:: 
Depreciation 16,132,689 
AFUDC 3,526,971 
Debt costs write-offi; 1,126,920 
Deferred rate case costs 969,7,58 
Deferred condemnation gain 5,083,731 
Other 1,700,477 

T otaI deferred tax liabilities 28,540,546 

Net deferred income taxes $ 12,239,094 

1999 

$ 13,325,117 
1,889,823 

961,995 
379,413 

16,556,348 

15,256,260 
3,237,588 
1,189,445 

961,793 
5,427,688 
2,002,068 

28,074,842 

$ 11,518,494 

Income taxes payable of approximately $235,000 and $232,000 at December 31, 2000 and 
1999, respectively, are included in other current liabilities in the accompanying balance 
sheets. 

9. Related Parties 

Administration 

Certain costs including inten::st, administrative support and insurance premiums incurred by 
A WSI on behalf of the ComJpany are charged to the Company. Costs charged to the 
Company by AWSI during 2000 and 1999, exclusive of interest expense, which are included 
in administrative and genera] expense on the statements of operations, totaled approximately 
$3,583,000 and $3,501,000, respectively. At December 31, 2000 and 1999, accounts 
(receivable) payable fromlto A WSI totaled $(319,000) and $39,000, respectively. 

Advances for Construction 

In cormection with A WSI's acquisition of certain facilities in 1989, A WSI agreed to finance a 
portion of the costs incurred by the Company in extending water mains to residential lots 
being developed. Reimburs(:ments received from A WSI totaled approximately $523,000 and 
$458,000 during 2000 and 1999, and are reflected on the balance sheets as advances for 
construction. This amount will be recovered and repaid to AWSI through connection fees 
which the Company will collect as utility customers apply for service. At December 31, 
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Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiar:v of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31,2000 and 19!~9 

2000 and 1999, the refundable advance liability to A WSI was approximately $5,688,000 and 
$5,166,000, respectively, and is recorded as a decrease to accounts receivable - affiliates in 
the accompanying balance sheets. 

During 1991, the Company entered into a refundable advance agreement with Lehigh 
Acquisition Corporation ("LAC"), an afliliated company. Under this agreement, LAC agreed 
to finance construction of utility plant in the Lehigh Acres area. These assets are recorded at 
original installed cost as utility plant in service on the Company's balance sheet. At 
December 31, 2000 and 1999, the refundable advance liability to LAC totaled approximately 
$2,840,000 and $3,509,000, respectively, and is recorded as a decrease to accounts receivable 
~ affiliates in the accompanying balance sheets. This amount will be recovered as Lehigh 
utility customers apply for s€:rvice and will be repaid to LAC within a five year period 
subsequent to the completion of construction. Any unconnected assets at the end of this 
period will be contributed to the Company. 

In March 1994, the Company executed an Agreement for Contingent Funding and Cash 
Conversion with A WSI and LAC. Under the terms of this agreement, the Company is 
required to credit connection fees for certain future customers. Upon granting of a customer 
credit, the Company is to be refunded thE: identical amount by LAC. The Company recorded 
the present value of the futun: obligation, discounted at a rate of 7% for approximately 30 
years, which totaled $1,700,000 and $1,550,000 at December 31, 2000 and 1999, 
respectively. The liability is recorded in other deferred credits with the off-setting receivable 
from LAC recorded as an increase to accounts receivable - affiliates in the accompanying 
balance sheets. 

Maintenance and Capital Construction 

The Company contracted to have predictive and preventative maintenance services 
performed by affiliates. In J~muary 2000, a portion of the affiliate known as USM&MSG 
was contributed by A WSI to Florida Water. Charges for services previously recorded as 
affiliate transactions are now accounted for internally. Charges for these services totaled 
approximately $258,000 and $3,569,000 in 2000 and 1999, respectively, and are recorded as 
water and wastewater operations and maintenance expense in the accompanying statements 
of operations. The affiliate also perfonned certain capital projects for the Company during 
2000 and 1999 totaling approximately $195,000 and $2,001,000, respectively, which are 
included in Utility plant in service on the accompanying balance sheets as of December 31 , 
2000 and 1999. 

10. Pension Plan and Benefits 

Pension Plan 

All Company employees with at least om! year of service as of December 31, 1996 are 
participants in a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan. Pension benefits are fully 
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Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial Stateme·nts 
December 31,2000 and 19!~9 

vested after five years of credited service and are based on years of service and average 
earnings of employees. The information presented below reflects the net periodic pension 
cost and funded status of th~~ plan. 

Effective December 31, 1996, the Company froze its accumulation of pension plan benefits 
for eligible employees which resulted in the recognition of a curtailment gain totaling 
approximately $373,000 in 1996. The unrecognized balance of the net transition obligation 
totaling approximately $58,000, and the unrecognized balance of the prior service cost 
totaling approximately $133,000, were also recognized in 1996. During 1997, management 
made a determination to terrninate this plan. As such, pension benefits payable to 
participants became fully vested. 

During 1999, the Company :recorded charges totaling $570,000 for changes in estimates of 
the curtailment expense that are included in administrative and general expenses in the 
accompanying statements of operations. The amounts recorded represented management's 
estimate of the liability upon final plan liquidation in 2000. 

Net periodic pension cost for the year ended December 31 , 1999, exclusive of the liabilities 
recorded for the pension plan liquidation, included the following components: 

Interest cost on projectc!d benefit obligation 
Actual return on plan assets 

Net periodic pension (benefit) expense 

1999 

$ 234,710 
(240,446) 

$ (5,736) 

The following summarizes the plan's funded status, exclusive of the liabilities recorded for 
the pension plan liquidation as of December 31: 

Actuarial present value, of benefit obligation: 
Accumulated benefit obligation, including 

vested benefits of$4,102,058 

Projected benefit obligations 
Plan assets at fair valuf: 

(Deficiency) excess of plan assets 
Unrecognized loss (fuUly reserved for in the 

accompanying balance sheets) 

Prepaid pension cost 

-24-

1999 

$ (4,102,058) 

$ (4,102,058) 
3,435,661 

(666,397) 

960,400 

$ 294,003 
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Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial Stateme'nts 
December 31,2000 and 19!~9 

The weighted average discolLlnt rate was 6.15% for 1999. The expected long-tenn rate of 
return on assets was 6.15% in 1999. The prepaid pension cost was included in other current 
liabilities in the accompanying balance sheets in 1999. 

In April 2000, the Plan was iliquidated \\lith the Company ultimately reversing $111,000 of 
previously recorded charges. 

Before 
Termination 

Accumulated benefit obligation $ (4,416,541 ) 

Plan assets at fair value 4,479,384 

Excess of Plan assets 62,843 

Recognized gain (111,045) 

Accrued Pension Cost $ (48,202) 

Defined Contribution Plan 

Effect of 
Termination 

$ 4,416,541 

(4,479,384 ) 

(62,843) 

111,045 

$ 48,202 

After 
Termination 

$ 

$ 

The Company has a defined contribution plan qualifying under Section 40l(k) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. This plan covers employees who have met certain service requirements. 
Employee contributions of up to 8% of salary are matched at a 50% rate by the Company. 
During 2000 and 1999, the Company's contributions charged to operations were 
approximately $816,000 and $759,000, respectively. 

Other Postretirement Benellits 

The Company provides certain health care and life insurance benefits ("OPEB") for retired 
employees. The Company's actuarially detennined cost of those benefits is recognized as the 
employees are rendering services. Components of these costs are: service cost benefits 
attributed to service during the current year, amortization of the accumulated benefit at the 
date of adoption (transition obligation) which is being amortized over 20 years, and interest 
on the Wlamortized transition obligation . 



') 
::: ] 

, 
i 
j 

.. ''' \ 
, , 
1 

J 

f-1 
CJ 

Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial Stateme,nts 
December 31,2000 and 19!J9 

Effective January 1, 1997, the Company amended its retiree health and life insurance plan to 
freeze eligibility for its employees. The previous eligibility requirements included at least 
five years of service and attnirunent of age 55. The amended eligibility requirements restrict 
future plan entry to employ(~es with ten years of service having attained age 50 on or before 
December 31, 1997. In addition, the Company froze its employee costs at the 1 997 level. 
Increases in the medical cost trend rate will be paid by the employees of the Plan. Any 
current or future employees not meeting these eligibility criteria at that date are excluded 
from future plan participation. 

A reconciliation of the changes in the benefit obligation and the fair value of assets for the 
years ended December 31 are as follows: 

2000 1999 

Reconciliation of BeIlefit Obligation 
Obligation at beginning of year $ 1,300,805 $ 1,686,247 
Service cost 30,000 43,560 
Interest cost 89,946 89,880 
Participant contributions 34,082 
Actuarial (loss) gain 100,895 (309,823) 
Benefit payments (138,392) (243,141) 

Obligation at end of yf~ar $ 1,383,254 $ 1,300,805 

Reconciliation of Fai:r Value of l'lan Assets 
Fair value of plan asselts at beginning of year $ 1,873,365 $ 1,846,324 
Actual return on plan assets 27,041 
Employer contributions 209,059 
Participant contributions 34,082 
Benefit payments (138,392) (243,141) 

Fair value of plan asselts at end of year $ 1,734,973 $ 1,873,365 
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Florida Water Services Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial StatemE~nts 
December 31,2000 and 19!99 

The funded status as of Dec,ember 31 consists of the following: 

2000 

Funded Status 
Funded status $ 351,719 
Unrecognized transition obligation 2,524,118 
Unrecognized prior service cost (3,375,858) 
Urnecognized gain (536,610) 

Net amount recognized $ (1,036,631) 

Accrued benefit liability $ (1,036,631) 

1999 

$ 572,560 
2,734,462 

(3,629,833) 
(539,719) 

$ (862,530) 

$ (862,530) 

The components of net periodic benefit for the years ended December 31 consi st of the 
following: 

Service co 5t 
Interest cost 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of transition obligation 
Amortization of prior sc:rvice cost 
Amortization of net gain 

Net periodic benefit 

$ 

$ 

2000 

30,000 
89,946 

(89,375) 
210,344 

(253,975) 
(21,898) 

1999 

$ 43,560 
89,880 

(82,316) 
210,344 

(253,875) 
(24,053) 

(34,958) $ (16,460) 

The weighted average disc01mt rates used in estimating the accumulated postretirement 
benefit obligation for 2000 and 1999 were 6.75% and 7.75%, respectively. The expected 
return on plan assets for 2000 and 1999 was 5%. 

The Company established a Voluntary Employee's Beneficiary Association ("VEBAU) trust 
agreement to use as a funding vehicle foJ' OPEB costs and implemented a dollar cost 
averaging approach to invest the assets of the VEBA into bond, growth equity, capital 
growth, international and guaranteed income funds. Based upon the change in the plan 
eligibility requirements adopted in 1997, the VEBA trust is fully funded to meet actuarially 
determined future OPEB costs. 
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Florida Water Service:s Corporation 
(A wholly owned subsidiairy of Allete Water Services, Inc.) 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2000 and 1!J99 

11. Commitments and Contingencies 

Environmental Matters 

The Company's water operations are subject to regulation by various federal, state and local 
authorities in the areas of water quality" solid wastes and other envirorunental matters. The 
Company considers its wat(:r operations to generally be in compliance with those 
environmental regulations currently applicable to its operations and has the pennits necessary 
to conduct such operations. The Company currently anticipates that its potential capital 
expenditures for environmental control purposes will be $10,500,000 in 2001. However, 
because enviromnentallaws and regulations are constantly evolving, the character, scope and 
ultimate costs of environmental compliance carmot be estimated. 
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APPLICATION FOR AMKNDMBNT OF CERTIFICATE 
(BXTBNSION OR DELETION) 

(Purauant to Section 367.045. Florida Statute.) 

TO: Director, Diviaion of Recorda & Reporting 
Florida Public S.rvice Commi •• ion 
2540 Shumard Oak. Boul.vard 
Tallahas •• e, Florida 32399-0850 

EXHleJTC 
J CLS - 1 
:I page 2 of 57 

The undersigned hereby makes application for amendment of Water 
Certificate No. lOo-W to add (add or delete) territory 
located in Lake County, Florida, and submits the following 
information: 

PART I APPLICANT INPORMATION 

A) The full :name (as it appears on the certificate) , 
address. .md telephone number of the applicant: 

Florida W;;lter Services Corporation 
Name of Utility. 

(407) 598-4100 (407) 598-4241 
Phone Nurnl)er Fax Number 

1000 Colo): Place 
Office Street Address 

Apopka Florida 32703 
City State Zip Code 

p , O. Box 1;09520, Orlando , FL 32860- 9520 
Mailing address if different from street address 

http://~~.florida-water.com 
Internet Addres:B if applicable 

B) The name, address and telephone number of the person to 
contact concerning this application: 

Matthew J, Feil, Esquire (407}598-4260 
Name Phone Number 

1000 Color Place 
Street Address 

Apopka Florida 32703 
City State Zip Code 

PSC/W~W 8 (Rev. 8/95) 

OOOO()O 

) 



PART 1:1 

A) 

B) 

C) 

PART %11 

A) 

EXHIBIT ( 
~ CLS-l 
I page 3 of 57 

NEED FOR SERVICB 

Exhibit A If the applicant is requesting an 
extension of territory, a statement regarding the need for 
service in the proposed territory, such as anticipated 
development in the proposed service area. 

Exhibit n/a If the applicant is requesting a 
deletion 4,f territory, a statement specifying the reasons 
for the p:t:"oposed deletion. demonstrating that it is in the 
public in1::erest and explaining the effect of the proposed 
deletion on the ability of any customer, or potential 
customer, to receive water and/or wastewater service. 
including alternative source(s) of service . 

Exhibit _~B=--__ - A statement that to the best of the 
applicant's knowledge, the provision of service will be 
consistent: with the water and wastewater sections of the 
local com.prehensive plan at the time the application is · 
filed, as approved by the Department of Community Affairs, 
or" if not, a statement demonstrating why granting the 
amendment would be in the public interest. 

SYSTEM I1fl,ORMATION 

WATER 

(1) Exh:ibit C A statement describing the 
proposed t}'pe (s) of water service to be provided by 
the extension (i.e., potable, non-potable or both). 

(2) Exhibit D A statement describing the 
cap.3,city of the existing lines, the capacity of the 
exi.sting treatment facilities, and the design capacity 
of the proposed extension. 

(3) Exhibit E The numbers and dates of any 
construction or operating permits issued by the 
Department of Environmental Protection for the system 
proposed to be expanded. 

(4) Exhibit F A description of the types of 
customers anticipated to be served by the extension. 
i. e ., single family homes, mobile homes, duplexes, 
golf course, clubhouse, commercial, etc. 

(5) It the utility is requesting a deletion of territory, 
pre1vide the number of current act i VB connect ions 
wit.hin the territory to be deleted. 

not applicable 

2 000001 

) 



(6) ~xhibit G - Evidence that the utility owns the 
land where the water facilities that will serve the 
proposed territory are, or will be, located. If the 
utility does not own the land, a copy of the 
agreement, such. as a 99-year lease, which provides for 
the long-term continuous use of the land. The 
Commission may consider a written easement or other 
cost-effective alternative. 

B) WASTBWATBR (no applic:al?le) 

(~) Exhibit nJ;;L A statement describing 
capacity of the existing lines, the capacity of 
existing treat'ment and disposal facilities, and 
design capacity of the proposed extension. 

the 
the 
the 

(2) Exhibit n!iL-- The numbers and dates of any 
construction (~r operating permits issued by the 
Department of :Environmental Protection for the system 
proposed to be expanded. 

(3) Exhibit n/cL-- If the utility is planning to 
- build a new wastewater treatment plant, or upgrade an 
existing plant; to serve the proposed territory, 
provide a w:dtten description of the 'proposed 
methodes) of effluent disposal. 

(4) If (3) above does not include effluent disposal by 
means · of reuse, provide a statement that describes 
with particula:city the reasons for not using reuse. 

(5) Exhibit nf.a A description of the types of 
customers anticipated to be served by __ the e~tension, 

i. e. , single family homes, mobi'le homes. duplexes, 
golf course, clubhouse, commercia-I,' .etc..-

(6) If the utility is requesting a deletion of territory, 
provide the number of eurrent active connections 
within the territory to be deleted. 

not applicable 

(7) Exhibit n/a - Evidence that the utility owns the 
land where thl! wastewater facilities that will serve 
the proposed 1:erritory are, or will be, located. If 
the utility does not own the land, a copy of the 
agreement, suc:h as a 99-year lease, which provides for 
the long-terna continuous use of the land. The 
Commission ma:v- consider a written easement or other 
cost-effecti VE~ al ternati ve. 
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EXHIBIT( ) 

I CLS - 1 
page 5 of 57 

PART IV FINANCIAL J!.NJ) TECHNICAL INFORMATION 

PART V 

A) Exhibit H A statement as to the 
technical and financial ability to render 
sufficient, adequate and efficient service. 

applicant's 
reasonably 

B) Exhibit I A detailed statement regarding the 
proposed method of financing the construction. and the 
projected impact on the utility's capital structure. 

C) 

D) 

Provide the number of the most recent Commission order 
establishing or amending the applicant's rates and charges. 
Order No. J?SC-99-1794-FOF-WS, issued September 14, 1999, in 
Docket No. 95049S-WS. 

Exhibit J A statement regarding the projected 
impact of the extension on the utility'S monthly rates and 
service av;;lilability charges. 

TERRITORY· I)BSCRIPTION AND HAPS 

A) TERRITORY I)BSCRIPTION 

Exhibit __ K - An accurate description of the territory 
proposed t,;) be ac:1ded or deleted, using township, range and 
section rej:erences as specified in Rule 25-30.030(2), F.A.C. 
If the water and wastewater territory is different, provide 
separate dl!scriptions. (Water only) 

B) TBRRITORY !IIAPS 

Exhibit L One copy of an official county tax 
assessment map or other map showing township, range and 
section with a scale such as I" .200' or I" ",400' on which 
the proposed territory to be added or deleted is plotted by 
use of metes and bOWlds or quarter sections and with a 
defined rElference point of beginning. If the water and 
wastewater territory is different, provide separate maps. 
(Water Only> 

C) SYSTBK MAP~ 

Exhibit M One copy of detailed map (8) showing 
proposed lines and facilities and the territory proposed to 
be served. Map(s) shall be of sufficient scale and detail 
to enable correlation with a description of the territory 
proposed to be served. Provide separate maps for water and 
wastewater systems. (Water Only) 

ooonIJ."} 
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PART VI 

A) 

B) 

NOT'ICB OP J~CTt1AL APPLICATION 

EXHIBIT( ) 
i CLS - 1 
I page Q of 57 

Exhibit ~N~ ____ - An affidavit that the notice of actual 
application was given in accordance with Section 
361.045(1) (a), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-30.030, Florida 
Administrat:i ve Code. by regular mail to the following: 

(1) the governing body of the municipality, county, or 
count:ies in which the system or the territory proposed 
to bf! served is located; 

(2) the privately owned water utilities that hold a 
certificate granted by the Public Service Commission 
and are located within the county in which the 
territory proposed to be served is located; 

(3) if any portion of the proposed territory is within one 
mile of a county boundary, the utility shall notice 
the privately owned utilities located in the bordering 
count:ies that hold a certificate granted by the 
commission; 

(4) the l:.'"egional planning council; 

(5) the Office of Public Counsel; 

(6) the Public Service Commission's Director of Records 
and Reporting; 

(7) the appropriate regional office of the Department of 
Envi:conmental Protection; and 

( 8 ) the ;ippropr ia t e wa t er management di s t ric t . 

Copies of the Notice and a list of entities noticed shall 
accompany 'the affidavit. THIS MAY BE A LATE-FILED EXHIBIT. 

Exhibit ~o~ ______ - An affidavit that the notice of actual 
applicatio:tl was given in accordance with Rule 25-30. 030, 
Plorida Administrative Code, by regular mail or personal 
delivery c.£ each customer of the system. A copy of the 
notice shall accompany the affidavit. THIS MAX BE A LATE­
FILED EXHIBIT. 

C) Exhibit P Immediately upon completion of 
publication, an affidavit that the notice of actual 
application was published once in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the territory in accordance with Rule 25-
30.030, Florida Administrative Code. A copy of the proof of 
publication shall accompany the affidavit. THIS MAY BE P­
LATE-PILED EXHIBIT. 

5 
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PART VU 

PART VIII 

A) 

FILING PBB 

Indicate the filing fee enclosed with the application: 
$ 200.00 (for water) 

EXHIBJTC .) I CLS - 1 
• page 7.,of 57 

Note: Pursuant to Rule 25-30.020, Florida Administrative 
Code, the amount of the filing fee is as follows: 

(1) For alpplications in which the area to be extended or 
deleted has the proposed capacity to serve up to 100 
ERC's, the filing fee shall be $100. 

(2) For applications in which the proposed area to be 
extended or deleted has the proposed capacity to serve 
from 101 to 200 ERes, the filing fee shall be $200. 

(3) For applications in which the area to be extended or 
deleted has the proposed capacity to serve from 201 to 
500 ERCs, the filing fee shall be $500. 

(4) For applications in which the area to be extended or 
deleted has the proposed capacity to serve from 501 to 
2,000 gRCa, the filing fee shall be $1,000. 

(5) For applications in which the area to be extended or 
delet-ed has the proposed capacity to serve from 2,001 
to $4,000 ERCs, the filing fee shall be $1,750. 

(6) For applications in which the area to be extended or 
deleted has the proposed capacity to serve more than 
4,000 ERCa, the filing fee shall be $2,250. 

TARIPP AND -~AL REPORTS 

Exhibit o An affidavit that the utility has 
tariffs and annual reports on file with the Commission 

B) Exhibit R - The original and two copies of proposed 
revisions 1:0 the utility's tariff(s) to incorporate the 
proposed change to the certificated territory. Please refer 
to Rules 25-~.009 and 25-9.010, Florida Administrative Code, 
regarding page numbering or tariff sheets before preparing 
tariff revisions. (The rules and sample tariff sheets are 
attached) . 

000005 
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PART IX AFFIDAVIT 

EXHIBIT ( 
jCLS-l 
i page 8 of 57 

I, Charles L. ,sweat, Vice President Developer Relations & 

Planning for Fl()rida Water Services Corporation (applicant) do 
solemnly swear or affirm that the facts stated in the foregoing 
application and all exhibits attached thereto are true and correct 
and that said statements of fact thereto constitute a complete 
statement of the matter to which it relates. 

Florida Water Services Corporation 

By: 6~-C::,U~-1--'-·· 
Charles L. Sweat 
Vice President -
Developer Relations & Planning 

_J I\C/ -r' 
Subscribed and sworn to me this /-.. day of {ic2/f.r4~~C· ,1999,. 
by Charles L. Sweat, Vice' President Developer Relations & 

Planning for Florida Water Services Corporation, a Florida 
corporation, who is personally kn~~ to me and did take an oath. 

. i 

.... _ ... _ L .... _ ....... •• A. ~ ..... "'~~"~.o#'. ~ .... ....... ,~ .... ,.,..u 

__ /Vit LtLlcf.!Lc c litl .. 
Sarah Crockett 
Notary Public, State of Florida 
conunission Number: cc. -\L,,"~ I 
Commies ion Expires: l{( If! '}L-~ 

*If the applicant is a corporation, the affidavit must be made by 
the president or other officer authorized by the by-laws of the 
corporation to act for it. If the applicant is a partnership or 
association, a member of the organization authorized to make such 
affidavit shall execute same. 

reg·app 
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E~HIBlt( ) 
,- CLS - 1 . 

page 9 of 57 

Exhibit A 

If the applicant i!1 requesting an extension of territory, a 
statement reqardin~J the need for service in the proposed 
territory, such as anticipated development in the proposed 
service area. 

territory expansion 
contiguous to the 

The proposed area being requested for 
consists of approximately 690 acres 
existing service territory. Florida 
received a request from a developer 
serve 135 single family homes on this 
all of the 690 acre parcel is owned by 

Water Services has 
for water service to 
parcel. Substantially 
this one developer. 

00000'7 



Exhibit B 

EXHIBIT ( 
i CLS - 1 
I page 10 of 57 

A statement. that to the best of the applicant's knowledge, 
the provision of slnrvica will be consistent with the water 
and wastewater sect~ions of the local comprehensive plan at 
the t~e the application is filed, as approved by the 
Department of Comm11lnity Affairs, or, if not, a statament 
damonstrating why 4;rrantinq the amendment would be in the 
public interest. 

The proposed areas are contiguous to Florida Water's 
existing territory and can be readily provided water 
service. Based upon a review of the water sections of Lake 
County's Comprehensive plan, Florida Water Services 
Corporation believes that, to the best of its knowledge, the 
provision of service to these areas and to the proposed 
areas is consistent with the water section of the said plan. 
The extension of water service by Florida Water Services to 
customers in these areas benefits the local community due to 
the proximity of adjacent water lines which can be extended 
to the proposed areas and by utilizing Florida Water 
Service's expertise in the area. 

000008 
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Exhibit C 

EXHI~IT( 

I CLS - I 
page 11 of 57 

A statement describinq the proposed type(s) of water serv~ce 
to be provided by the extension (i .•. , potable, non-potable, 
or both) . 

The water service territory amendment being proposed is only 
for potable water services. 

OOOOO~) 
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Exhibit D 

EXHlalT( 
i CLS - 1 
I page 12 of 57 

A statement describinq the capacity of the existinq 1ines, 
the capacity of the existinq treatment faci1ities, and the 
design capacity of the proposed extension. 

The developer for the proposed subdivision will design and 
construct all water lines from the project directly to the 
existing Palisades water treatment plant. The existing 
distribution system will not be used to serve water to the 
proposed development. 

The existing water treatment plant includes two water supply 
wells at a rated capacity of 800 gallons per minute each. 
These wells can supply a maximum daily demand of 1,152,000 
gallons per day and an instantaneous peak demand of 1,600 
gallons per minute. 

The estimated average water demand for the proposed 
development is appJ:oximately 135,000 gallons per day. The 
estimated maximum daily demand for the development is 
approximately 270,000 gallons per day. It is estimated that 
the existing plant has sufficient capacity to supply water 
to the proposed territory in addition to growth within the 
current service teJ:ritory for approximately three years in 
accordance wi th current growth proj ections. A new water 
supply well will be required in approximately three years. 

OOOO}O 
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Exhibit E 

EXHIBIT ( ) I CLS - I 
page 13 of 57 

The numbers and ci,lltes of any construction or operating 
permits iS8uedby the Department of Environmental Protection 
for the system prop()sed to be expanded. 

The outstanding permit for this plant is as follows: 

20-069-0059R, Issued: March 18, 1997 (ST. Johns Water 
Management District) . 

A copy of the referenced permit is attached and marked as 
Appendix E-l. 
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APPENDIX~L::.-....J\ ___ -
CONSUMPTIVE USE PERMIT 
C}~PTER 40C-20, F.A.C. q 

PAGE, __ ~ __ OF------_-
PERMIT NO. 20-069-0059R DJ~TE ISSUED: March 18, 1997 

AUTHORIZATION: 

USE OF GROUND WATER FROM THE FLORIDAN AQUIFER FOR PUBLIC 
SUPPLY USE TO SERVE A POPULATION OF 983 IN TEN YEARS. 
FORMERLY KNOWN AS 2-069-1120ANMR. 

LOCATION: Section 01 03 04 09 11 12 14 15; Township 22; Range 25 EAST 
Lake county 

ISSUED TO: 
(owner) 

PALISADES 

FLORIDA WATI~R SERVICES 
ATTN: MS. CHRISTINE ARCAND 
1000 COLOR PLACE 
APOPKA, FL 32750 

This document shall serve j!S the formal permit for water use in accordance 
with Chapter 40C-20, F.A.C. This permit is issued by the st. Johns River 
Water Management District ,and subject to the enclosed limiting conditions. 

This permit is a legal document and should be read and kept with your 
other important records. The referenced permit conditions may require 
su~ittal of additional information including water use reporting on form 
EN-50. All information submitted as compliance with permit conditions 
must be submi.tted to the nearest District Service Center and should 
include the above referenced permit number. 

Permit issuance does not I'elieve the permittee from the reponsibility of 
obtaining permits from anj' federal, state, and/or local agencies asserting 
concurrent jurisdiction over this work. Permittee agrees to hold and save 
the st. Johns River water Management District and its successors harmless 
from any and all damages, claims, or liabilities which may arise from 
permit issuance. Said apl>lication, including all maps and specifications 
attached thereto, is by ri!ference made a part hereof. This permit does 
not convey to Permittee allY property rights nor any rights or privileges 
other than those specifi~i herein, nor relieve the Permittee from 
complying with any law, r1egulation, or requirement affecting the rights of 
other bodies or agencies. 

1( ·. ~~v.' · :;:'-r.t~ ' lr 
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PAGE,~~ __ O 
l CLS - 1 
J page 16 of 57 

20-069-00S9R 
FLORIDA WATER SERVICES INC. 

please be advised that the period of time within which a third party may 
request an administrative hearing on this permit may not have expired by 
the date of issuance. A potential petitioner has 19 days from the date on 
which the notice is received or 14 days from the date on which the notice 
is published, to file a petition for an administrative hearing pursuant to 
Chapter 120.57, F.S. Receipt of such a petition by the District may 
result 1n this permit becoming null and void. 

Chris L. Sweazy, P.G. 
Director, Division of Wa1:er Use Regulation 

Enclosures: Notice of R:Lghts 
Conditions' :Eor Issuance 

cc: District Permit Fil·e 

to the 
Statues. 

) 



APPENDIX 
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6 
"EXHIBIT A" 

PAGE ----. 
CONDITIONS FOR ISSUANCE OF PERMIT NUMBER 20-069-00S9R 

PLO~.IDA WATER SERVICES INC. 

DATED March 18, 1997 

EXHISIT( 

l CLS- 1 
J page 17 of 57 

1. District authori2:ed staff, upon proper identification, will 
have permission to enter, inspect and observe permitted and 
related facilitiE!S in order to determine compliance with the 
approved plans, specifications and conditions of this permit. 

2. Nothing in this permit should be construed to limit the 
authority of the St. Johns River Water Management District to 
declare a water :shortage and issue orders pursuant to Section 
373.175, Florida Statutes, or to formulate a plan for 
implementation during periods of water shortage, pursuant to 
Section 373.246, Florida Statutes. In the event a water 
shortage, as declared by the District Governing Board, the 
permittee must adhere reductions in water witharawals as 
specified by the District .. 

3. Prior to the construction, modification, or abandonment of a 
well, the permittee must obtain a water Well Construction 
Permit from the St. Johns River water Management District or 
the appropriate local government pursuant to Chapter 4OC-l, 
Florida Administrative Code. Construction, Modification, or 
abandonment of a well will require modification of the 
consumptive use permit when such construction, modification 
or abandonment 15 other than that specified and described on 
the consumptive use permit application form. 

4. Leaking or inopE!rative well casings. valves, or controls must 
be repaired or replaced as required to eliminate the leak or 
make the system fully operational. 

5. Legal uses of water existing at the time of permit 
application may not be Significantly adversely 
impacted by the consumptive use. If unantiCipated 
significant advlerse impacts occur, the District shall 
revoke the permit in whole or in part to curtail or abate 
the adverse imp;;lcts, unless the impacts can be roi tigated 
by the permittee. 

6. Off-site land uses existing at the time of permit 
application may not be significantly adversely impacted 
as a result of the consumptive use. If unanticipated 
significant adverse impacts occur, the District shall 
revoke the perll!lit in whole or in part to curtail or abate 
the adverse im[:'acts, unless the impacts can be mitiqated 
by the permittE!e. 

0000l~j 
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EXHIBIT( 
) 

20-069-00S9R PAGE 4 OF page 18 of 57 

--- ~ .......... ., 
7. The District must be notified, in writing, within 30 days 

of any sale, conveyance, or other transfer of a well 
or facility from which the permitted consumptive use 
is made or within 30 days of any transfer of ownership 
or control of the real property at which the permitted 
consumptive use is located. All transfers of ownership 
or transfers of permits are subject to the provisioT.S of 
section 40C-l.612, F.A.C •• 

8. A District-issued identification taq shall be promin~ntly 
displayed at each withdrawal site by permanently affixing 
such tag to the pump, headgate, valve or other withdrawal 
facili ty as provicled by Section 40c-2. 401, Florida 
Administrative CoCle. Permittee shall notify the District in 
the event that a replacement tag is needed. 

9. If the permittee does not serve a new projected demand 
located within thE! service area upon which the annual 
allocation was calculated, the annual allocation 
will be subject t<) modification. 

10. The permittee tmlst ensure that all service connections are metered. 

11. Landscape irrigation is prohibited between the hours of 
10: 00 a.m. and 4: 00 p.m., except as follows: 

A. Irrigatil:m using a micro-irrigation system is 
allowed .anytime. 

B. The use of reclaimed water for irrigation is allowed 
anytime, provided appropriate signs are placed on the 
property to inform the qeneral public and District 
enforcement personnel of such use. Such signs must be in 
accordance with local restrictions. 

C. Irrigation of, or in preparation for planting, new 
landscape is allowed any time of day for one 30 day 
period provided irrigation is limited to the amount 
necessa,oy for plant establishment. 

O. Waterinq in of chemicals, including insecticides, 
pesticides, fertilizers, fungicides, and herbicides when 
requir~l by law, the manufacturer, or best management 
practicl~s is allowed anytime within 24 hours of application. 

E. Irrigation systems may be operated anytime for 
mainteni!nce and repair purposes not to exceed ten 

. minutes per hour per zone. 

000016 
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) 

20-069-Q059R PAGE __ ~ ____ ~ .......... .. 

12. Treated effluent must be used as irrigation water when it 
becomes available, economically feasible, and permissible 
under applicable ~jtate and federal statutes or regulations 
promulgated thereunder. 

13. Whenever feasible l• the permittee must use native vegetation 
that requires little supplemental irrigation for landscaping 
within the servic.~ area of the project. 

H. All submittals made to demonstrate compliance with this 
permit must include the CUP number 20-069-0059 plainly 
labeled. 

15. This permit will expire 10 years from the date of issuance. 

16. Maximum annual ground water withdrawals from Wells A and 0, 
as listed in the application, must not exceed 127.75 million 
gallons. 

17. Maximum daily ground water withdrawals from Wells A and 0, 
as listed in the application, must not exceed 0.674 million 
gallons. 

18. Well no. A, as listed on the application, must continue to 
be monitored witl:! a totalizing flO1oiJlleter. Prior to the use 
ot proposed Well D, the well must be equipped with an inline 
totalizing flOWIDE!ter. These meters must maintain 95\ 
accuracy, be veri.tiable, and be installed according to the 
manufacturer s specifications. 

19. Total withdrawals from Wells. A and 0, as listed on the 
application, must be recorded continuously, totaled monthly, 
and reported to the District at least every six months from 
the initiation OJ: the monitoring USing District Form No. EN-
50. The reporting dates each year will be as follows for 
the duration of the permit: 

Reporting Period 
January - June 
July - December 

Report Due Date 
July 31 
January 31 

zo. The permittee must maintain all flowmeters. In case of 
failure or breakdown of any meter, the District must be 
notified in writing within 5 days of its discovery. A 
defective meter must be repaired or replaced within 30 days 
of its discovery. 

21. The permi,ttee mtlst have all flowmeters checked for accuracy 
once every 3 yeclrs within 30 days of the anniversary date of 
permit issuance, and recalibrated if the difference between 
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20-069-00S9R 
PAGE V __ OF 

the actual flow and the meter reading is greater than 5\. 
District Form No. EN-51 must be submitted to the District 
within 10 days of the inspection/recalibration. 

22. The permittee must implement the Water Conservation Plan 
submitted to the District on February 16. 1996, in 
accordance with the schedule contained therein. 

23. The permittee must conduct a detailed water audit within two 
years of permit issuance, and submit it to the District. 
All water uses given in the audit must be documented on how 
the amounts were metered or determined. If the water audit 
shows that the unalccounted for water losses exceed 10\, a 
leak detection and repair program must be implemented. 

24. The permittee must evaluate the feasibility of installing 
the proposed Well D into the Lower Floridan aquifer, in 
order to minimize impacts on the Upper Floridan aquifer 
system. A feasibility report for a Lower Floridan well must 
be submitted to the District for review and approval prior 
to obtaining a well construction permit. 

25. Prior to the construction of Well 0, the permittee must 
submit a proposal to conduct an Aquifer Performance Test 
(APT) on Well D for District review and approval. This 
proposal must be in accordance with the APT guidelines 
presented in Appendix F of the Applicant s Handbook. 

26. on or before July 1, 2000 and again on or before July 1, 
2005, the permittee must S1Jbmit a letter/report documenting 
the consistency ,.f the permitted activities with actual 
water use. The permittee must verity the permittee address, 
project s serViCE! area, number of service connections and 
population served and the number and capacity of wells. 

EXHlaiT ( 
} CLS - 1 
I page 20 of 57 
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NOTICE OF RIGHTS 

j page 21 of 57 

PAGE,_'1 __ 0 "'--_rI 
1. A person whose substantial interests are or may be determined has 

the right to request an administrative hearing by filing a written 
petition with the st. Johns River Water Management District 
(District). Pursuant to District rule 40C-I.511, Florida 
Administrative Cod.e, the petition must be filed at the office of 
the District Clerk: at District Headquarters, Highway 100 West, 
Palatka, Florida 32178-1429 within nineteen (19) days of the 
District depositing notice of its intent in the mail (for those 
persons to whom the District mails actual notice) or within 
fourteen (14) day~; of newspaper publication of the notice of its 
intent (for those persons to whom the District does not mail actual 
notice). Such a l)etition must comply with District rule 40C-l.521, 
Florida Administrative Code. 

2. If the Governing Board took action which substantially differs from 
the notice of int4:!nt to grant or deny the permit application, . a 
person whose substantial interests are or may be determined has the 
right to request ,in administrative hearing. Pursuant to District 
rule 40C-l.Sll, Florida Administrative Code, the petition must be 
filed at the offi-:e of the District Clerk at District Headquarters, 
Highway 100 west, Palatka, Florida 32178-1429, within nineteen (19) 
days of the District depositing notice of final agency action the 
the mail (for those persons to whom the District mails actual 
notice) or within fourteen (14) days of newspaper publication of 
the notice of its final agency action (for those persons to whom 
the District does not mail actual notice). Such a petition must 
comply with District rule 40C-l.521, Florida Administrative Code. 

3. A substantially interested person has the right to a formal 
ad1llinistrative hearing pursuant to Section 120.57(1), Florida 
statutes, where there is a dispute between the District and the 
party reqarding a.n issue of material fact. A petition far formal 
hearing must comply with the requirements set forth in Section 40c-
1. 521 (2), Flor idcL Administrative Cooe. 

4. A substantially tnterested person has the right to an informal 
hearing pursuant to Section 120.57(2), Florida Statutes, where na 
material facts aJ~e in dispute. A petition for an informal hearing 
must comply with the requirements set forth in section 40c-
1. 521{ 2), Floride!. Administrative Code. 

5. A petition for all. administrative hearing is deemed filed upon 
delivery of the petition to the District Clerk at the District 
headquarters in Palatka, Florida. (Section 40C-l.OI3, Florida 
Administrative CI:de) 

6. Failure -t,oUle a petition for an administrative hearing, within 
the requisite time frame shall constitute a waiver of the right to 
an administrative hearing. (Section 40C-l.Sll, Florida 
Administrative Code) 

7. The right to an administrative hearing and the relevant procedures 
to be followed a,re governed. by Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, and 
Chapter 40C-l, f'lorida Administrative Code. 
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8. An applicant with a legal or equitable interest in real property 
who believes that a District permitting action is unreasonable or 
will unfairly burd.en the use of his property, has the right to, 
within 30 days Of receipt of notice of the District's intent to 
grant or deny a pE~rmit application, apply for a special master 
proceeding under ~; ection 70.51, Florida statutes, by filing a 
written request ic)r relief at the office of the District Clerk 
located at District headquarters, Highway lOO West, Palatka, 
Florida 32178-1429. A request for relief must contain the 
information list~l in subsection 70.51(6), Florida Statutes. 

9. A timely filed request for relief under section 70.51, Florida 
statutes, tolls tile time to request an administrative hearing under 
paragraph no. 1 or 2 above. (Paragraph 70.5l(10)(b), Florida 
statutes> _ However, the filing of a request for an administrative 
hearing under parclgraph no. 1 or 2 above waives the right to a 
special master proceeding. (Subsection 70.51 (lO)(b), Florida 
statutes) 

10. Failure to file a request for relief within the requiSite time 
frame shall constitute a waiver of the right to a special master 
proceeding. (Sub:section 70.51(3), Florida Statutes} 

11. Any substantially affected person who claims that final action of 
the District constitutes an unconstitutional taking- of property 
without just comp-ensation may seek review of the action in circuit 
court pursuant to Section 373.617, Florida statutes, and the 
Florida Rules of Givil Procedures, by filing- an action in circuit 
court within 90 days of the rendering of the final District action, 
(Section 373.617, Florida Statutes). 

12. Pursuant to Section 120.68. Florida statutes, a person who is 
adversely affected by final District action may seek review of the 
action in the district court of appeal by filing- a notice of appeal 
pursuant to the Florida Rules of Appellate procedure, within 30 
days of the rendering of the final District action. 

, 13. A party to the proceeding before the District who claims that a 
District order is inconsistent with the provisions and purposes of 
Chapter 373, Florida Statutes, may seek review of the order 
pursuant to Secti.on 373.114, Florida statutes, by the Florida Land 
and water Adjudic:atory Commission, by filing a request for review 
with the Commisslon and serving a copy on the Department of 
Environmental Prcltection and any person named in the order within 
20 days of adoption of a rule or the rendering of the District 
order. -

14. For appeals to the District courts of appeal, a District action is 
considered rendeJ:ed after it is signed on behalf of the District, 
and is filed by the District Clerk. 
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EXHIBIT( ) 

CLS - 1 
page 23 of 57 

NOTICE OF RIGHTS 
q PAGE, ___ O ... ____ -' 

15. Failure to observe the relevant time frames for filing a petition 
for judicial reviel~S described in paragraphs Inl and #12 or for 
Commission review ciS described in paragraph #13 will result in 
waiver of that right to review. 

Cl;:RTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the f~regoin9 Notice of Rights has 
been sent by U.S. I~il to: 

FLORIDA WATER SERVICES INC. 
ATTN: MS. CHRISTINE ARCAND 
1000 COLOR PLACE 
APOPKA, FL 32750 

at 4:00 p.m. this 20 day of MARCH, 1997 

Permit Data Services 
Director, Gloria Lewis 

St. Johns River Water Manalgement District 
Post Office Box 1429 
palatka, FL 32178-1429 
(904) 329-4566 

20-069-0059AR 

000021 
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Exhibit F 

EXHIBIT( 
j CLS - 1 
~ge 24 of 57 

A desoription of thel types of oustomers antioipated to b. 
served by the extena:.ion, i. e. I s.ingle fam.i.l.y homes, mobile 
homes, duplexes, gol.f oourse, olubhouse, commercial, etc. 

The proposed territory consists of approximately 690 acres. 
We expect low density housing in the area to consist of 135 
single-family residence's, a golf course and a golf club 
house. 

00002~~ 
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EXHIBIT( 
i CLS 1 
I page 2S of 57 

Exhibit G 

Evidence that the utility owns the land where the water 
facilities that will serve the proposed territory are, or 
will be, located. If the utility does not own the land, a 
copy of the aqreeJl1ent, such as a 99-year lease, which 
provides for the long-term continuous use of the land. The 
Commission may consider a written easement or other cost­
effective alternative. 

Please see attached Appendix G-l. 
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Appendix G-l 

warranty Deed 
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SP2C1AL WAARANT"t . D~tD 

." 100r1113 ,." 2410 
TBIS spr;cu.L WARRANTY DeED m.ad. the ,,:l" ;' dey of ~r, 1990 

by PALlSADES COLt PARTNERS, ~ Florida general partnerehip, havin9 
it. place of buain ••• at 255 s. Orang. Avenu., Suit. 1111, 
Orlando. rlorida J2801 (-Crantor", to SOUTHE~ STATtS UTILITlrS, 
INC., a Florida I~orporation. havin9 it. place of bu.ine •• at 1000 
Color Plae., Apo,)k.A, Florida 3270) ,"Crantee-). 

WITNESSETH: that Crantor. tor And in conaideration ot tb • 
• w. of $10.00 And: other valuable conaideration, receipt ",hereo! 
i. hereby aeknow1ed9ed. by th •• e pr ••• nte doe. qrAnt, barqain • 
•• 11, alien, re.i.e. r.I ••••• eon~ey and eon!ir. unto Crant •• , 
all the follO'olinq land .1 tu.r, t., in Lak. County. Florida: 

Se. Exhibit A attached hereto and m.de a part hereof. 

SUBJECT TO. tllxe. aeeruin9 .ub.equent to December 31, 1989, 
and tho •• .lte .. dl!ac:ribec:l on Exhibit 8 at.tached hereto and _de .. 
part hereo!. 

TOGZTSER with all the tenementa, heredit~ent. and 
4ppurtenance. theret.o belonqinq or in .nyvie. appertaininq. 

TO BAVE ~D. TO BOLD, the aa.e in tee .i.ple torever. 

AND Grafttor hereby covenante with Crant.e that it i. lawfully 
•• i:ed ot the property in t •• ai.ple; that it hae 90ed right and 
lavful authority to) •• 11 and convey the Property; that it hereby 
Varr&Dt. the title to the Property and will defend the .... 
aqaih.t th. lavful clai •• ot all per.ona claiming by. through, or 
under the Grantor. . 

(Wherever u.ed h.rein the te~. -Grantor- and -Grant •• -
i~clu.d. all th. paz'ti.a to tbi. inatrwNnt and the heir., leial 
repr ••• ntatlv •• aDd ••• i9n. of. ind.ividual •• and the aueee •• or. 
and a •• igD. of corporation •• ) 

IN WITNESS WBEREO~. Grantor h •• e.u.ed thea. preaente to be 
ex~ted in ita n ... , and it. corporate &eal to be hereunto 
af!.i.xed, by ita pro:;>er otficer. tnereunto duly authoriZed, t.h. 
day aDd y.ar firat ,Lbove "'ritten. 

Si9'1'ed, •• aled and lielivered 
ia tb. pre •• ne. of: 

.... -.-

~.-..... 

PALISADES GOLF PARTNERS, 
a Florida 9.n~ral p4rtner.hip 

By: PALISADES GOLF CLUB LIHIT~O 
PARTNERSHIP, a 'Florida l~ted 
p.rt:~ general ~ner • 

By: 1:..lL(,,{;,ULt~ (< t' .J 

~obSrt A. Dav~. . 
A. Ite Ceneral Partner 

By: U.S. GOLF (PALISADES), INC., a 
Florid. corporation, general 
part er 

1'11[1''''''[1) .... /<HO !tUII"'" Uk 
~,.. It. c: .... HDUIt, ' .. 0 •. 

,......_ k" ........ 10 C;.J_ 
I.l'Ift ,_. , ........ 1_ 

PO. 0.. - 2)1 

o-'L l%8020 0 0 0 25 
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APPEN 

PAGE ~ OF 
STAn 02" :I"LORIDA 

COtnm' or c., r c.. ... J'2. 'OOt 1113 "~2411 
. 'n-

Th. fc,reqoin9 inatrwaent Va. aeknovledged before 1110 thi. <:ye.. 
day ot. ~(:-CClbe,r 19 90, by ROBERT A. DAVIS, & qenerel part.ner 0-1-
PALISADES GOLF CLUB LIHITZD PARTNERSHIP, .. florida l~it.od 
part.zler.hi jCl, which ia & 9onora1 partner of P.\LIS.\DES GOLF 
P~RS'; ., Florida general partner.hip on behalf of both 
p&rtJI..r. hiS) •• 

{ .' Lj \ )'-Lil\..f (, /. I c.V. (Ij ') 

,..." ""~. $y, •• f """~l 
STATZ 02" FLORIDA .., eo.-_ ........ A.. .. 1, I?J: 

COtnITT or~h ...... Jl 

The tor.90i~;in.trwaent v •• acknowledqed before _ t.hi.~~ 
day of Oct~.r. 1"0, by WARR%H J. STAHCBINA, •• Prc.id,nt of--­
U.S. GOLF (P'U.ISAD£S). INC ••• l'lorida corporation, vhich i. a 
9ooora1 p6rtller of PAI.ISADES GOLF PAJtTN!RS, .. florida qeneral 
partDer.bip, on behalf. of tho c;~~ration and the ~rtner-tliP' 

•• ' . t .(". " . -.. .. .' . 
. "'. l ' . 
(~AJW.L ~Ut.) .. . . - . 

.. :'>.~.~ ... ~/ ... / . 
TBI S DOC't.JHEH'l' 'REP AAED 8'r 
AlIt) U"%'OJUI '1'0: 
ANN X. CJlAJI'DIZR 
Ak.ra&A, Sent • . r!itt , !id.on 
17U. Floor. l'i:r.tate TCNer 
P.O. Box 231 
Orluwio, n. 32802 

.. . -.CIII · 

~ .. 

" ". 

~"" ~l:: ~a~r :t ,~,.:a 
.,. t.tefIU;:' 1110 • u:.:~ .. n;. 

:. !lIEU ,.., "' ••• 101. _. 

Pare.l Identification 
Nuaber.: 

Crantee'. federal T~ 
Identification 
Nwaber: 

000026 
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EXHIBIT( ) 

~ CLS - 1 
j page 29 of 57 

.. PAGE ___ 3 ___ 0F ___ ~_· __ _ 

lOut 1113 ,'u 2412 

C~DO. at UIJ .ortJrwoe.t corner Cit SeotloD 12, '%'OWDahlp 2l 
'O\lUl, It&Dg. 2!~ ••• t. Lab C~t]', , loz-.1liA, thaj)Ca ruIl 
I "·51'05- •• ~oc, the ~artb liD. of .aid 'eo~iOD lJ for • 
diwt&Ao. of "1.00 t .. t to tA. v..t.rly riqh~-of-v.r l~. ot 
J~ ao.4, tb.~G •• OO·04'~5· •• 1CD; .Aid we.tarly r1;bt-ot­
war li.aa for & dJ..taDO. of 1", n tNt to t.b.e l'ODn' 07' UGI1aiDIQI 
tb.uoe oaAt.1.D.a •• 00·04'55-; . aloeg a-.id "..ter1r riqht-ot __ r 
110. tor a di.~LDOe of lOO.OO f..t, tbaDO •• '.-55'05· • para.llal 
to tbe &.tor ... ol.,l DOrtA U .. n .. of .. oUota 1l tor a cU.t.&Doe of 
210.00 tNt, tJulDoe rc:.a _ 00'0"'5- I p.,rLllal to th. afar.aa.1ct 
.. atarlr d.Vht-e·t ...... r liJs.e ot J'ala.arr ko&d. tor a rUet.&AOa ot 
200.00 te.t, tbaDOa ruD •• ,-,"05- I p&Zallal to ~ .f~.aid 
north l1.Aa of I.ni= 12 tor a dJ.at.a.Doa ot :U 0.00 : _t the . 
atonaaJ.d w· .. tarly r.19ht~t-&1 liD. ot ".lADY K.o&4 &Ad til. 
lGint of BaqJ.luUJ~f' un tha loUt 10.00 t .. t tlaer.ot • 

.. __ .... ':1.-

pm 
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-
EXHIBIT( ) 

CLS - 1 
page 30 of 57 . . eXBIBIT B L1r 

P:BMITUP :~CYKB~~E ____ OF_.!III!!!!!!!!IIIII!!! 
1. All pr •• ent .nd futura buildin9 r •• triction., :oninq 
requlation •• nd .11 pre •• nt and future lavl, ordinance., 
reaolution., requlation. and ordera of any qoYernmental .uthority 
havin9 juri.diction over the Re.l Property and the u.e thereot a. 
repr .. ented herein. SOOI11i:) rl~f 2413 
2. !a ..... nt., r,,,.trictiona, ra.arvation., riqht.-of-\lay, 
conditiona and 1.Ualtation. of record, if any, which are not 
coupled vith any reverter or'tort.itur. proYiaion., including 
\without liaitat;Lon J any dr.1naqe, can.l, .ineral, road, or other 
re.ervatione of l:ecord in f.vor of the Stete of l"lorida or any of 
it. eCJancia. or ~rovertulental or quaai-<;Io"'lrruaental entitiea, or 
•• _y be .et f OJ:th in any "Hurphy Deed.," none of wh ieh hOW'eva:­
ahall iMpair or t'e.trict the u •• of the Property for the 
operation ot the Utility Syat.e •• 

J. R.al and tangible peraonal property taxe. at the taxable ye.r 
1990 .nd .uba~uent ye.r •• 

~. Grantee, and ita .ucce •• or. and a.alCJn., .h.ll not uae the 
Property except for the location of a vater utility ay.teID and 
related functiona, .nd nO,atructure. including water .tor.ge 
t.nk., .hall be placed in the Property that i. ~ore than twenty 
feet (20' 1 above <:lroundle"'el. 

5. Notic. of Co=.encelDent recorded on Oeceaber 21, 1989, in 
Offici.l Recorda l~ok 10)9. pag. 00)' and ~otic. of 
Reco.-eDcelDent rec:orded on Kay', 1990, in Otficial Recorda &ook 
105', P.ge 2J15), both in.tru.enta of the Public Record. of l-eke 
County, l'lorid •• 

,. !: ..... nt in t •• vor of l'lorida POIo'er Corporation, recorded on 
Yebruary I, 1951, in Offici.l Record. Sook )07, Page 1524, Public 
Record. of Lak. C,<unty, Florida. 

7. Right-of-way ! •• e .. nt in f.vor of Suater Electric 
Cooperativ., Inc., recorded on Febt:Uary 9, 1"8, in Oflieial 
Record. Bock "', Pa9. 1"7, Public Recorda of Lak. County, 
Vlorid •• 

8. Right. of the public to u •• the exi.tin9 road riCJht. of vay 
for Jalar-y Road. 

9. He-ar.ndWi of 'Ii.ter Plant Utility Agree.ent by .nd between 
Kinneol. B.rbour Bill., Ltd., a Florid. lL.ited partner.hip. 
Ca.nAa P.li •• d •• , Ltd., • Florid .. '!.i"luted partner.hip, and 
Pali •• d •• Golf club, Ltd., a Florida liAited p.rtner.hip, dated 
October 1), 1989, 'ind r.corded on OCtober 11, 1989, in Off icial 
Record. Book 1030, Page 1127, Public R.cord. of Lak. county, 
Florida. 

10. Ke..a.:lrandWi ot (;olt Cour.e cooper.tiv. Agree»ent by and 
bet..,..D PIli •• d •• C~lf Club, Ltd., • Yloridl lL.ited partner_hip, 
and C~ Pali.adell, Ltd., • Plorida liaited partner.hip, dated 
October 13, 19 8 9, •• nd recorded on oc: tober 17, 19 8 9 , in Of tic ial 
Record. Book 10lD, P.g. 1703, •• aaended by AlDendm.nt to 
HelDCrandWi ot Golf Cour.e Cooper.tive Agree_nt recorded on Kay 
" 1990, in Officil,l Record. Book 1056, Paga 219J, both 
in.tru-ente of the Public Record."ot Lak. County, Florida 

11. Acce •• E •• e=ent to b. executed by Kinneola Barbour Bill., 
Ltd., a Florida lL.itad partner.hip, aa Grantor, to Southern 
St.te. Otiliti •• , Ioc., • Florida corporation, •• Grantee, 
providift9 .. twenty-foot accee. runniD9 fra. J.larwy DrivI to the 
property de.cribed in Exhibit A attached hereto, to be recorded 
in tb. Public ~ecord. of Lak. County, Florida. -

12. Negatiye Ea.e_nt to be executed by Pali.adee Golf Partner., 
a Plorida general ~~rtner.hip, and Southern St.te. Utilitie., . 
IDC., a Plorida co~?Oration, prohibiting the relocation of either 
veIl currently loca'~ed on the property deacribed on the atttlched 
Exhibit A, to be r~:orded in the Public Record. of Lake County, 
FloridA. 00002::3 
w.. • .:.u........l.a ...... 



Exhibit H 

EXHIBrT( . ) 
I CLS - 1 
i page 31 of 57 

A statement as to the applicant's technical and financial 
ability to render reasonably sufficient, adequate and 
efficient service. 

Florida Water Services has the requisite technical and 
financial ability to render service to the proposed amended 
territory. Florida Water Services has been regUlated by the 
Commission since 1964 and currently owns and operates in 145 
water and wastewater service territories throughout the 
state which are under the Commissions regulatory authority. 
Florida Water Services has a staff of engineers, scientists, 
accountants, and ot.her professionals based in its Orlando 
headquarters, as WE!ll as, licensed operators that operate 
and maintain facilities located throughout the state. 
Furthermore, Florida Water Services facilities are in 
substantial compliance with all applicable environmental 
regulations. At year-end 1998, Florida Water Services' 
capital structure consisted of more than $204 million in 
total capital, including more than $118 million in long-term 
debt and more than $86 million in equity capital. The 
Commission has acknowledged the technical and financial 
ability of Florida Water Services Corporation in numerous 
proceedings, including transfers and amendments. In 
consideration of the foregoing, Florida Water Services 
submits that it has more than adequate technical and 
financial ability to render service to the proposed amended 
territory. 
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EXHIBIT ( I 'CLS - 1 
page 32 of 57 

Exhibit. I 

A detailed stateDUlltnt regarding t.he proposed method of 
financing the constl~ction, and the projected impact on the 
utility's capital st;ructure. 

Water lines will be designed 
developers in accordance with 
standards and specifica tions and 
Water Services. 

by the 
Service's 

to Florida 

and constructed 
Florida Water 
then dona ted 
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EXHIBIT( . ) 
l CLS - 1 
I page 33 of 57 

Exhibit J 

A statement reqardil:lq the projected impact of the extension 
on the utility's !l1onthly rates and service availability 
charqes. 

The proposed amendIMmt concerns the Palisades service area. 
Florida Water Servlces believes that the addi tion of the 
proposed territory should have no immediate effect on the 
current monthly rates at Palisades. 

The impact of the territory 
Services' prospective service 
negligible. 

extension on Florida Water 
availability charges will be 
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EXHIBIT( ) 

j CLS - 1 
page 34 of 57 

Exhibit K 

An accurate descrip 'tion of the territory proposed to be 
added or deleted., u:sinq township, range, and section 
references as speci:E'ied. in Rule 25 - 3 0 . 030 (2), F. A. C . If the 
water and wastewate:t' territory is different, provide 
separate descriptiollS. 

Service territory ac~itions for water are as follows: 

That portion of Township 22 South, Range 25 East, Lake County 
Florida described as follows: 

Section 2 
The N ~ of the SW ~ of the SW ~, Section 2. 

The W ~ of NW ~ of the SW ~, Section 2. 

Section 3 
The E ~, Section 3. 

The NW ~, Section 3. 

The N ~ of the E ~ of the SW ~, Section 3. 

Section 4 
The E ~ of the NE ~, Section 4. 

The N 990 feet of the W ~ of the E ~ of the NE ~, Section 
4 • 

That portion of Township 21 South, Range 25 East, Lake 
I County Florida 

Section 33 
The SE ~ of the SE ~, Section 33. 

Section 34 
The SW ~ of the SW~, Section 34. 

00003:: 



EXHIBIT ( ) 
) CLS 1 
i page 35 of 57 

Exhibit L 

One copy of an offi,cial county tal( assessment map or other 
map showing townshil', range, and section wi th a scale such 
as 1" = 200' or 1" = 400' on which the proposed territory to 
be added or deleted is plotted by use of metes and bounds or 
quarter sections and with a defined reference point of 
beginning_ If the water and wastewater territory is 
different, provide separate maps. 

Please see Appendix L-l enclosed with original filing. 
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Exhibit M 

EXHIBIT ( ) 
. CLS - 1 I page 36 of 57 

One copy of detailed map (9) showing proposed lines and 
facilities and the ·I:erritory proposed to be served. Map (s) 
shall be of sufj:icient scale and detai.l to enable 
correlation with a l1escription of the territory proposed to 
be served. Provide separate maps for water and wastewater 
systems. 

Please see Appendix M-l enclosed with original filing. 

Doooa ~I 



Exhibit N 

EXHIBITl ) 
CLS - 1 I page 37 of 57 

An affi.davit that t,he notice of actual. appli.cati.on was qiven 
in aocordance with Seotion 367.045(1} (a), Florida statutes, 
and Rule 25-30.030" Florida Administrative Code, by regular 
mail. 

Please see attached Affidavit and Appendixes N-l, N-2, and 
N-3. 
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State of Florida 
County of Orange 

Affidavit 

EXHIBIT( 
i CLS - 1 
I page 38 of 57 

Before me, the undelr'Signed authority, personally appeared Sarah Crockett, as 
Legal Secretary of Florida Water Services Corporation ("Florida Water'') and after being 
duly sworn, said: 

1. That she has personal knowledge of the matters contained herein. 

2. Attached hereto and identified as "Appendix N·l" is a copy oftbe request Florida 
Water sent to the Public Service Conunission ("Commission'') pursuant to Rule 
25-30.030(2), Florida Administrative Code. 

3. Attached hereto and identified as "Appendix N-2" is a copy of the Commission's 
reply to Florida Water's aforementioned request. 

4. Copies of the notice' of application, attached hereto and identified as "Appendix 
N-3" were sent by U.S. Mail on t.1:C!:UY U~.\..I.:Q , 1991. to those 
entities identified by the Commission on the aforesaid "Appendix N-2." 

Further Affiant sayeth not. 

,. /'1 
I (,/1 LtJ ... / / , ,' ~ ,'cr2.;; /~/.(, 

,." L.· '-"'_ ,-~, _ ..... L. Ie- t.~{,! 

saiah Crockett 
Legal Secretary 
Florida Water Services Corporation 

e foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this '2 ~ day of 
c oJ Eo 1"'\ D';' L 199 ~L, by Sarah Crockett, Legal Secretary for Florida Water 

Services Corporation who is personally known to me and did take an oath. 

Kirk D. Martin 
Notary Public. State of Florida at Large 
Commission Number: ((, S ~ t 4 'i I 
My Commission Expires: J"NE, If:. r 2." c 
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Appendix N-l 

Letter to Commission 

EXHrBITC ) 
~ CLS - 1 
J page 39 of 57 
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Via Facsimile: (850) 413·7000 

Mr. Richard Redemann 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3~399-0850 

Re: Lake County - Palisades 

Dear Mr. Redemann: 

IO;AnlOff ( ) 

I CLS - 1 
page 40 of 57 

In accordance with the temlS of the application for amendment of certificate, please 
forward to me a listing of the entities to be noticed pursuant to Section 367.045(1)(a}. 
Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code. 

I have attached the water l<~gal description. 

Please return the list via fax (407/598-4241) if possible. 

If you should need any additional infonnation in order to process this request. please call 
me at (407) 598-4162. Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Attachments 

Florida Water Ssrvices Corponltion I P.O. Box 609520/ Orlando, Florida 32860-9520/ Phone 407/598-4100 

W tUM, F fYl, Ftruda d j: u1i~/$ 



i CLS - 1 
I page 41 of 57 

That portion of Township 22 South, Range 25 East, a e 
County Florida described as follows: 

Section 2 
The N ~ of the SW ~ of the SW ~, Section 2. 

The w ~ of NW ~ of the SW~, Section 2. 

Section 3 
The E ~, Section 3. 

The NW ~, Section 3. 

The N ~ of the E ~ of the SW~, Section 3. 

Section 4 
The E ~ of the NE ~, Section 4. 

The N 990 feet of the W ~ of the E ~ of the NE ~, Section 
4 . 

That portion of Township 21 South, Range 25 East, Lake 
County Florida 

Section 33 
The SE ~ of the SE ~, Section 33. 

Section 34 
The SW ~ of the sw ~, Section 34. 
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Appendix N-2 

List of Entities 

EXHIBIT( ) 

I CLS - 1 
page 42 of 57 
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UST Of 101ATER AND WllSll;.WATEI{ llTIlITJES 1H lAKE W)kTY 

(VALID FOR 60 DAYS) 
11/01/1999·12/30/1999 

UT 1 L lTv AA'1E 

LMf WJNT'I' 

AC(JA$OJRC( UTILITY. INC. (6822) vV 
ZOO ConPO~AT~ ClNT£R DR I vr. SUITE 300 
CQAA01'1.X..15. rA 15108 

ElR(NDENOKXlD WATt I( SYSTEM (WU020) 
P O. BOX 3~0294 
GRA'VO TSl ANrJ. FL 32135· 0294 

CENTURY ESTA)tS UTILITIES. INC. (WU725) ~~ 
3'5 SOU1H ORLANDO AVENUE 
WiNTER PARK. FL 32789·3660 

CENTURY RfAllY FUNDS. IHC. ANI> /i.l(5(LTDN ASSOCIATfS. 1I0. D (I.iSS77)V/ 
P. O. BOX S?!i? 
LAX£LANO. Fl 33807·52r.J 

CRYSTAL RIVtR UTILITIES. II'K. (1Ot)766 1 V 
I AOuASOURCE UTIliTy. INC 
ZOO CORf'OMA 1 E C ENTER DR I vE. SO IT!: 300 
CORAOPOLIS. PA ISlOS 

fLOR;OA WilT£( Sf'<vICCS CORroRATlON ('t .. S2l7l -/ 
PO. SOX bU1)~,ZO 

O~LASOO. FL J;860·9~20 

HARD OR HILLS UTIlITies. L.P. ("'If/ll) // 

653R lAKE GMIFFIN ROAD 
, LAD" LAI:.E. FI 321 b9·2900 

LAKE GROVES UTILITIES. INC. (..-.:ib·U) // 
2335 SAhUCRS ROAD 
NORTHBROOK. IL 60062·6196 

LAKE UIIUlY Cil'f'ANY (1,1$619) ,,// 
2~201 u S. HT~Y 27 
LHS8URG. FL 3474R 909!t 

lAAE UTILITY ~A.IIIC.tS. INC lWU553) v<:/ 
200 ~FATH[~SI lELD hVENUF 
AllAMONTE SPRINGS. rl 32714·4027 

. 1 . 
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RICK III RSKOV JTZ 
(412) 393·3000 

PAUl E. DAY 
(352) 357·946(; 

JOSEPH lINAR1AS 
(" 071 6'\'1. Z!304 

AAY~Nn I"(lA1S 
(941) 647 ·1561 

RICK HERSI::.~lTl 
(41171 .1Q.i·3COO 

B"- lAA r>. ARMSTR("tG 
(407) 598·4152 

1'1. HUf.Y 
(352) 753·11600 

CMl WENZ 
(81! 7) 49R· &140 

EARL 1 I lIE I F 
(352) 326·4170 

OO~ FASHUSSEN 
{40n 869·1919 

000041 
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liST O~ \~TER AND ~STE~jER UTiliTIES IN LAK~ COUNTY 

(VAt lO FI){ 60 OA~$) 
11/01/1999·12/30/1999 

llTIUTY NN1E 

tAKr COUNTY (conttn~ed) 

LA.I:~ YAL[ CORPOAATION 0/8/A LAKE YI\L[ Ul11 )"Iv COMPANY ("'5700) v</ 
11643 MARTF,\ (OURI 
lFlS~URG. FL 34788·8103 

Pt.NNIJROOK[ UTILlTlf.S . INC. (WS5ii') y/./ 
14C HOR!ZON COURT 
L~(~L~D. FI 33813·1742 

F>lNE HARBOUR WAT(R UTILITIES (WV6J~) -k 
P. O. SOX 0147 
FRUITLAND PARX. FL 34731·047] 

AAINillh Ul1Ll'TlE.S. INC . ('-'J6b3) -// 
31131 STATE ROAn 19 
UMATIllA. fl 32'84·9G18 

SKIoNGIlI.LA 61 THE LME UTII.ITl[S . INC . (\01$178) // 

11&54 LONG LAKF ORIVL 
SPARTA. HI ~934~ 

SO!J1HlAA[ UTILITIES. INC . (WS638) .// 
P. O. BOX 6?C9 
U,uAllASSEE. FL 37314·6209 

SUN COM'lUN ITl£S ~ HlfJJIICf. LIMITED PAfflNtliSllIP (WS7S!.) /v" 
ATTN: WA1t.H OM 
31700 MlOOLEBEl T ROAD , SUITE 145, 

, F MI'\ I tlGTON HILLS. i"\[ 48334 

W.IU::1. Ul [L1TJes. INC. (WJ6JI)) 
4116 BAIR AVENUF 
FRUITLAND PARK. FL 34731·9~7 

- 2 
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LE~OY K. NEW 
(3~7) 483·1377 

FRANK H. flMS 
(9H) 646·7Q(l4 

JIM C. B?AIiI!~ 
(3b2) 787·7<)44 

DON I"OHN 
(904) ~/,7 ·3767 

WILLl~ E. WERNER 
(616) 8R'·8888 

R06lRl l. CHAr~ , III 
(688) 876·3569 

JOSE A. DIEZ-4~GUELltS 
(850) 22~ ·:l6:\4 

RIC.rtAAll ( !!AIR 
(3S7) 787·4347 

00004:; 
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LIST ~ WATER ...... 0 ~tWATER UTILI) !ES IN WE COONTY 

lITILlTY tWlC 

GOVERNMENTAl AGENCIES 

ADMINISIAA10R . ClTv or UMTllI A // 
P. O. BOX 2286 
I~TILLA. FL 3~/84·ll86 

(VALID FOR 60 DAYS) 
11/01/1999·12/30/1999 

CWo:" 'dUAAD or COll/oIlY C(Jo1'IJ 55 IOI~E RS. lfIKE (OUN I Y vV 
P. U BO~ 7S00 
TAVARFS. FL J27/'d·/~OO 

DlP rHTRAI DISTRICT ,././ 
3319 MAGUIRE BLVO .. SUITE 23? . 
ORLANDO. F( 32803-3767 

orp SOUIJI\oJ(ST OJSTSUCT /../ 
3004 COCONU' PAlM O~lvt 
TAMPA Fl 33618·8318 

fAST (EN1~L fLORID~ PlAH~lNG COUNCIL ~~ 
1011 WYMORE ROAD. SUITE IDS 
Wl~TER PARK. FL ~~789 

Kb.YOO. CITy or CLFli~Hr -/./ 
P. O. 80K 170?}9 
CLE~I. t'L J?7l7.0Z19 

MAYOR. CllY or EUSTIS ~~ 
P, O. DllAUFA 68 
CUSTIS. Fl 32727·0068 

MAYOR. CITY Of Fr<U!llANt) PARK ,/../ 
506 w(sr BERrKHAN STREET 
fRUjTlANO PARK. Fl ~7JI-J200 

MA. YOR. C I!Y OF GI'l(M I ~ /../ 
156 Srx.JT K L.AJ<E AVEtU: 
Gl'lovf.LANO. FL 34736·2597 

·3· 
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LIST Of \oLA.TER N40 'w\SlE~TER VTILllll:.:i IN LAKE (ruNTY 

UTILITY HNlE 

~YOR . (llY Of LEESBur(G ~~ 
P.O. 8UX 490ft.'O 
LEESBURG. fL 32749 OG30 

~YO~. (lTV OF ~tOll~ ~ 
P. O. BOX !-'.j; 
MA$COTrE. FL J~7S:i OO~b 

MAYOR. (lTV O~ MiNN[OLA ~ 
P. O. SOX 6tH 
MINN[OlA. FL ~475s - a678 

MAYOR. C! 1Y or t1)UNT DORA J.:/ 
POBOX: 176 
MOUNT DO~A. rL J27~u-Ul/b 

I'\A.,(OR. (Ill ~ TAVARES 
P. O. ROX lO~8 

lAVARES FL ~?i'8-1068 

MAvon. TOW~ or ASTATULA 
P. O. BOX 609 
ASTATULA. ~L 34705·0~09 

~VOR, l()WN OF HOWFY-IN-TH£-HIUS /.../ 
p, O. BOX 67 
HCWEv-IN-THE-H1LlS. FL 34737-006) 

r-\'\VOI-l, T~ OF LAOV LME /v 
22~ WE~T GUA~A STREET 
LAnY lAKl. FL 321S?-373S 

MAYOle I\M'N or I'(JNTvfMIJl ./../ 
P. O. BOX 5GOOOB . 
MONTVERDE. rl 34779-00UH 

(VALID Fon 60 DAYS) 
11/OlJ19~·12/JO/1999 

·4· 
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LIST OF w,m" AND WASlI:WATER IITllITJES IN LAKE CCONTY 

(VAL!O FOR 60 DAYS) 
11/01/1999·12/3011999 

LIT I LI T'f NAMe I'AAAGtR 

ST .J~NS RIVt~ wTR /o\I\NAGEMFNT DIS IIUCT /-./ 
P.o BOX 1419 
rAIATKA. Fl J?178-142~ 

STATE O~FIC IAlS 

$IAllOF FLORIDA PUBLIC COUNSEL 
C/O THE l~uSE OF RfPRESlN1AT]VES 
, lIE CAP !TOl 
TALL AIIASSEE, FI 32J';9 -1300 

DIVISION Of R.(CQROS MU ~t"'()RflNG ,p 
FLORIDA PUBLIC srRvlCt COMMISSION 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TAli AHASSEL FL 3?399-0SS0 

- 5 -
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LEGAL NOTICE 

j 
EXHIBIT() 

CLS - 1 
page 49 of 57 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR AMENDrviENT OF WATER 

You are hereby given notice on November 2, 1999, pursuant to Section 367.045, Florida 
Statutes, of the Application of Florida Water Services Corporation to amend its Water 
Certificate No. 106-W to amend territory in Lake County, Florida as follows: 

Township 22 South, Range 25 East, Lake County Florida 

Section 2 
The N Vz of the SW If.! of the SW J14, Section 2. 

The W '12 ofNW Y.. of the SW If.!, Section 2. 

Section 3 
The E V:!, Section 3. 

The NW~, Section 3.-

The N Jh of the E V:! ofth(~ SW Ih, Section 3. 

Section 4 
The E Ih of the NE Ih, Sec:tion 4. 

The N 990 feet of the W 112 of the E '12 of the NE '.1.., Section 4. 

Township 21 South. Range 25 East. Lake County Florida 

Section 33 
The SE '.I.. of the SE If.!, SI:ction 33. 

Section 34 
The SW I;' of the SW '.4, Section 34. 

Any objection to the said application must be made in writing within thirty days from this 
date to: Director. Divisic)O of Records and Reporting, Florida Public Service 
Commission, 2540 Shumard[ Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee. Florida, 32399-0870. A copy 
of said objection should be mailed to the application, whose address is: Florida Water 
Services Corporation, Attn: Matthew J. Feil, Esquire. P.O. Box 609520, Orlando, Florida 
32860-9520 

000011 '? 
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An affidavit that the notice of actual application was given 
in acoordanoe with RUle 25-30.030 f Fl.orida Administrative 
Code, by regular mail or personal delivery to eaoh oustomer 
of the system. A oopy of the notice shall accompany the 
affidavit. 

Rule 25-30.030(6), Florida Administrative Code, requires 
notice be given "to each customer of the system to be 
certificated, transferred, acquired, or deleted." Because 
there are currently no customers in the terri tory to be 
added and no "system" is in place in the proposed amended 
territory, this rule is inapplicable. 
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Immediately upon completi.on of public::at.ion, an affidav.it 
that the notice of actual appl.ication was published once in 
a newspaper of qeneral circulation in the territory in 
accordance with Rul'B 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code. 
A copy of the prc)of of publication shall accompany the 
afficlavit. This may be a late-filed exhib.it. 

The required affidav~t of publication will be provided 
separately as a late-filed exhibit. Attached hereto as 
Appendix P-l is the Florida Water Services' request for 
publication of the required notice. 
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Appendix P-l 

itequest for Publication 
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Florida 
~. ~ .J'=sWater = _ ERVICES 

October 28, 1999 

Via Facsimile: (407) 420-5011 

The Orlando Sentinel 
Attn: Legal Advertising 
633 North Orange Avenue 
Orlando, FL 32801 

Re: Legal Notice 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

EXHJBJT( ) 
I CLS - 1 

page 53 of 57 

Attached is a legal notice to be run one time in the Lake County edition of the Sentinel at 
your earliest convenience. 'Please fax a copy of the legal Dotic:e to me prior to 
publication at (407)598-42:41. I will also need an affidavit of publication as soon as 
possible. 

The invoice and affidavit should be sent to: 

Sarah Crockett 
Florida Watl:r Services Corporation 
P. O. Box 609520 
Orlando, FL 32860·9520 

If you need any additional information, please call me at (407) 598-4162. Thank you for 
your cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

~~-
Sarah Crockett 
Legal Secretary 

Attachment 

oonn:;1 

Florida Water Services Corpore/tion / P. O. Box 609520 1 Orlando, Florida 32860·95201 Phone 4071598.4100 

W tWA- F rrr, FIuuda ~ Fuliuc£ 
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LEGAL NOTICE 

NOTICE OF APPLICA nON FOR AlviENDMENT OF WATER 

You are hereby given notice on November 1. 1999, pursuant to Section 367.045, Florida 
Statutes, of the Application of Florida Water Services Corporation to amend its Water 
Certificate No.1 06-W to amend territory in Lake COWlty, Florida as follows: 

Township 22 South, Range 2:5 East, Lake County Florida 

Section 2 
The N ~ of the SW Y4 of the SW ~,Section 2. 

The W Y2 ofNW !It of the SW Y4. Section 2. 

Section 3 
The E !Il, Section 3. 

The NW '4, Section 3 .. 

The N '/4 of the E ~ of the S W '4, Section 3. 

Section 4 
The E Y. of the NE 'i4, Section 4. 

The N 990 feet of the W Y:z of the E ~ of the NE 14, Section 4. 

Township 21 South, Range ~~S East. Lake County Florida 

Section 33 
The SE 'i4 of the SE 114, Se'ction 33. 

Section 34 
The SW 'i4 of the SW Y., Section 34. 

Any objection to the said application must be made in writing within thirty days from this 
date to: Director, Division of Records and Reporting, Florida Public Service 
Commission, 254Q Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0870. A copy 
of said objection should be mailed to the application, whose address is: Florida Water 
Services Corporation, Attn: Matthew J. Feil, Esquire, P.O. Box 609520, Orlando. Florida 
32860-9520 

ooons :: 
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An affidavit that the utility has tariffs and annual reports 
on file with the CODaission. 

Please see attached. 

) 



State of Florida 
County of Orange 

Affidavit 

EXHIBIT(" ') 
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Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Charles L. Sweat, Vice 
President - Developer Relations & Planning for Florida Water Services Corporation 
("Florida Water") and after bc:ing duly sworn, said: 

1. That he has personal knowledge of the matters contained herein. 

2. That Florida Water has tariffs and annual reports on file with the Florida Public 
Service Commission. 

Further Affiant sayeth not. 

CharIest" . Sweat 
Vice President, Business Development 
Florida Water Services Corporation 

... . , . ,;( 

Th~ forego!ng instrument ,~as acknowledged before me this .;.... day of 
-1 ,; ',":'1 'r'_~~; \- • 199 17. by Charles L. Sweat, Vice President - Developer Relations 
& Planning for Florida Water Services Corporation, who is personally known to me and 

J did take an oath. 

J' 

(' '" /' L .i..( 
t I 1, .'~ ! r \ t 'C (/ ~ --_. _ / G() ,. I~ \...... \ _- ,"",I 1 .{..L ( _ 

Sarah Crockett 
r-------~~ .'--.- Notary Public, State of Florida _at Large 

• • -, -1 ...... ' ~"," 

CommiSSion Number: ~-- · ~ , ._'- , 
~. My Conunission Expires: '.a i If j.-';CG:"'" 
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The original and bfO copies of proposed revisions to the 
utility's tariff (5) to incorporate the proposed change to 
the certifica ted te:t'ri tory. P lease refer to R.ules 25- 9 . 009 
and 25-9.010, Florj.da Administrative Code, regarding page 
numbering of tarif'f sheets before preparing the tariff 
revisions. 

An original and two separate copies of revised tariff sheet 
are enclosed with the cover letter. 

) 



FLORIDA WATER SERVICES CORPORATION 

& The Summits Land Trust 

This insll'Ument was prepared 
under the supervision of: 
John L. Tillman. Senior Vic:e President 
Business Development 
Florida Water SeTViccs COIpOration 
P.O. Box 609S20 
Orlando, Ronda 32860-9S2Q 

WATER SERVICE AGREEMENT 

for 
TbeSummit 

in the 
Palisades System 

located in Lake County, Florida 

FPSC: Certificate Numbers lO6-W 

'" . - :;;~ ~_ ,"I = 
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{K.... r: _ k "'2~ 
This AGREEMENT is made this ? 5 day of ~ W _, by and betwe~e!!ln~o!l!n~a---'" 

Water Services Corporation, a Florida Corporation (hereafter "UTILITY"), and The Summits Land 
Trust a Florida Land Trust (hereafiter "DEVELOPER"). 

RECITALS 

1. The DEVELOPER intends to acquire certain properties located in Lake County, Florida. 
more particularly described in Exhibit "A", attached to and incorporated. in this Agreement and 
hereinafter referred to as the "DEVELOPER's Property" and Developer and Utility intend to make 
the duties and responsibilities of each under this agreement subject to Developers acquisition of the 
Developer's property .. 

2. The DEVELOPER intends to construct on site and off site water infrastructure to serve a . 
135 unit single family subdivision with golf course, clubhouse and two comfort stations as 
improvements to the DEVELOPER's Property (which improvements shall hereinafter be referred to 
as the "Improvements") in accordlance with the Development Plan attached hereto as Exhibit "B" 
which will require Water Service Capacity. 

3. The DEVELOPER has c()mpleted. and executed an Application for Water Service, a true 
copy of which is attached to and incorporated in this Agreement as Exhibit "C". 

~. Water Service Capacity fbr the Improvements shall be provided .m-the· manner described. 
below and subject to the tenns and conditions provided herein. 

5. The UTILITY is willing to provide Water Service Capacity to the DEVELOPER in 
accordance with and subject to the tenns and conditions of this Agreement and applicable rules, 
regulations, laws and requirements. 

ACCORDINGL Y, in consideration of the Recitals hereof for and in consideration of the mutual 
undertakings and agreements herein contained. and asswned, and other good and valuable 
'consideration received. by each party from the other, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the parties do here:by agree to as follows: 

SECTION 1 RECITALS. The above Recitals are true and correct, and form a material 
part of this Agreement. 

SECTION 2 DEFINITIONS. The parties agree that in construing this Agreement, the 
following words, phrases" and terms shall have the following meanings unless the context 
requires otherwise: 

2.1 "Allowance for Funds Prudently Invested" (AFPI) means an 
FPSC approved fee designed. to cover the carrying costs of actual 

2 
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company investmc:nt in plant prudently constructed for future customer - ______ riI 
use. 

2.2 "Agreement" means this FLORIDA WATER, SERVICES 

CORPORA nON & The Sununits Land Trust WATER SERVICE 
AGREEIvfENT, as it may be amended from time to time. 

2.3 "Contribution-in-Aid-of-Construction" means any amount or 
items of money or services or property received by the UTILITY from 
the DEVELOPER, any portion of which is provided at no cost to the 
UTILITY which represents an addition to the capital of the UTILITY 
and utilized to offset the cost of extending the UTILITY's Systems to the 
DEVELOPER's Property. 

2.4 "Customer Installation" means all Facilities on the customer's 
side of the Point of Delivery. 

2.5 "DEVELOPER" (or "APPLICANT" in Exhibit "C") means The 
Summits Land TI1JlSt a Florida Land Trust, its successors and assigns. In 
Exhibit "e", DEVELOPER may be referred to as "APPLICANT". 

2.6 "DEVELOPER's Property" means thatland described in Exhibit 
"A" hereto. .- ....... - -~. 

2.7 "Development Plan" means the docwnent describing the 
proposed hnprowments to be constructed on the DEVELOPER's 
Property and the anticipated time schedule for construction thereof as set 
forth in Exhibit "B" attached to and incoIporated in this Agreement. 

2.8 "ERC" means Equivalent Residential Connection as that tenn is 
used and defined in the UTILITY's Tariff, as it may be amended from 
time to time (also sometimes referred to as "EDU", or Equivalent 
Dwelling Unit). 

2.9 "FDEP" means the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection, an agency of the State of Florida. or any successor agency. 

2.10 "FPSC" means the Florida Public Service Commission, an 
agency' of the Statl~ of Florida, or any successor agency. 

2.11 "GPD" me:ans gallons per day on an annual average basis. 

2.12 "ImproveInents" means the Improvements (including roads, 
drainage, grading" lot layout, water supply facilities, maintenance, and 

3 
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service lines to the Point of Delivery) which will be constructed and------. ., 
developed by the DEVELOPER on the DEVELOPER's Property. 

2.13 "Interested Parties" means the parties executing Exhibit "D" 
attached to and incorporated in this Agreement for the pwpose of 
subordinating their interests in the DEVELOPER's Property to this 
Agreement. DEVELOPER warrants that the persons executing said 
Exhibit "0" are all persons having an interest in the DEVELOPER's 
Property, other them the DEVELOPER, whether as a mortgagee, secured 
lien holder. tenant or otherwise. 

2.14 "Lot or Tract" means each separate subdivided building site as 
platted of record Qr as shown on the Development Plan. 

2.15 "Master Plan" means the master plan for UTllJTY's System 
prepared by lITll...ITY or its engineers, as amended or modified from 
time to time. 

2.16 "Off-Site Facilities" means the portion of the Water Facilities 
which extends or expands the UTll..ITY's System to provide Water 
Service to the DEVELOPER's Property. 

2.17 "On-Site Facilities" means the portion of the Wat.e,[.Faoilities that 
has been or will hi: located wholly within the DEVELOPER's Property. 

2.18 "Phase" means a part of the DEVELOPER's Property which is 
being or is to be developed as a unit. 

2.19 "Plans and Specifications" means those docwnents and drawings 
prepared by the DEVELOPER's engineer for the design and construction 
of certain Water Facilities and approved by the UTILITY, as described 
in Subsection 2.28 hereof. 

2.20 "Plant Capacity Charge" means the charge made by the 
UTILITY for each new Customer Installation to the UTILITY's System 
which is designed. to defray a portion of the cost of the UTILITY's Water 
Treatment and Production System (as described in Subsection 2.30 
hereof) and the liTILITY's other costs of the Water System, as may be 
amended from tirne to time with the approval of the FPSC and set forth 
in the Tariff. 

2.21 "Point of Delivery" means the point where the UTILITY's 
service line is connected to the customer's line. Unless otherwise 

4 
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indicated by the UTILITY, the Point of Delivery shall be at a point on-------.. 
the customer's lot line. 

2.22 "Refundable Advance" or "Refundable Advance for 
Construction" mc~ans money paid or property transferred to the 
Company by the Applicant for the installation of facilities which may 
not be used and useful for a period of time. The advance is made to 
temporarily defray the Company's costs so that the proposed extension 
may be rendered ~:conomically feasible and, in tum, so that service may 
be obtained. As additional Customers connect to the extension, portions 
of the advance will be returned to the Applicant over a specified period 
oftime in accordance with a written agreement. 

2.23 "Tariff" means the UTILITY's Tariff on file with the FPSC, or as 
that document may be amended from time to time. 

2.24 "UTILITY" means FLORIDA WATER SERVICES CORPORATION, a 
water and sewer utility as defined in Chapter 367, Florida Statutes, its 
successors or assi~~. 

2.25 "lITILITY's System" means all Water Facilities and interests in 
real and personal property owned, operated, managed or controlled by 
the UTlLIlY now and in the future and used to provideoJNmer Service 
Capacity to existing and future customers within the certified service 
area of the UTILrrY. 

2.26 "Water" means water satisfactory for drinking, cooking and 
domestic purpo~: meeting the quality standards of the FDEP. 

2.27 "Water Facilities" means all facilities, including but not limited 
to water transmission, meters and other appurtenant facilities for the 
provision of piped Water to the DEVELOPER's Property in accordance 
with all applicable governmental regulations. Water Facilities are 
necessary for the UTILITY to provide Water Service Capacity to the 
DEVELOPER's Property. 

2.28 "Water Service Capacity" means the readiness and ability of the 
UTILITY to furnish Water Service to each Lot or Tract in accordance 
with applicable govenunental requirements and regulations. Water 
Service Capacity its typically expressed as a rate of Water flow measured 
in GPD. 

2.29 "Water Treatment and Production Facilities" means any 
treatment and prc,duction facilities, including wells, plants, pwnps and 

5 



necessary appurtenant equipment necessary to withdraw and/or treat raw 
water in order to produce potable water. 
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SECTION 3 DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, AND OPERATION OF ON-SITE 
FACILITIES. The DEVELOPER agrees as a condition precedent to its receipt of Water 
Service Capacity to do the following: 

3.1 Design elf On·Site Facilities. The DEVELOPER shall, at its 
expense, cause its own Florida registered professional engineer to design 
and produce and submit to the UTILITY for its review and approval or 
rejection prior to construction, graphic Plans and Specifications for the 
construction of the On-Site Facilities. The Plans and Specification may 
be limited to the first Phase only, and subsequent Phases may be 
furnished from time to time. However, each such Phase shall confonn 
to the Development Plan for the DEVELOPER's Property attached 
hereto or, if not so attached, such Development Plan shall be submitted 
to the UTll..ITY concurrent with or prior to submission of the Plans and 
Specifications fbr the first Phase. The DEVELOPER may modify its 
Development Plan at.~y time and from time to time with.the .consent of 
the UTILITY, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, 
provided such modification does not unduly interfere with existing 
facilities or commitments or increase the Water Service Capacity 
required by the: DEVELOPER's Property. The DEVELOPER shall 
submit a copy of the modified plan to the UTILITY. The DEVELOPER 
shall cause its professional engineer, licensed by the State of Florida, to 
submit to UTILITY Plans and Specifications governing the materials to 
be used by DEVELOPER and the method and manner of installation. 

3.2 Approval of Plans and Specifications for On-Site Facilities. The 
UTILITY shaH review, and reject or approve, any such Plans and 

. Specifications submitted pursuant to Subsection 3.1 hereof within .feR)'- ~. \-\ L, I '-

G;5 -; :five ~S) days after its receipt of the Plans and Specifications. The 
DEVELOPER'!; professional engineer, licensed by the State of Florida, 
shall make corrections or modifications at DEVELOPER's expense to 
any portion of the Plans and Specifications which are unacceptable to 
the UTILITY :and shall resubmit the corrected or modified Plans and 
Specifications to the UTILITY for further review until UTILITY shall 

\(rz'. ' G ') ) have approved the Plans and Specifications. The UTILITY shall have. 
m ciW1:1 case,:ft~ (38) days within which to approve or reject any such 
revision to saidl Plans and Specifications. Any such submitted Plans and 

.~ 
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Specificatio~ which are not approved or rejected within the time period 
provided shall be deemed approved. As set forth in the UTILITY's tariff 
on file with the FPSC, the DEVELOPER shall also pay the UTILITY's 
costs and · expenses incurred in reviewing any such Plans and 
Specifications within ten (10) days after receipt by the DEVELOPER of 
written invoice therefor, which charge shall be provided in Section 6.3 
hereof. 

3.3 Permitting. The DEVELOPER shall. at its expense, obtain all 
necessary state and local permits or approvals required for the 
construction of the On-Site Facilities to be constructed pursuant to this 
Agreement. TIu~ DEVELOPER shall send written copies of all pemtit 
applications filed with state or local governmental entities to the 
UTILITY and shall also provide the UTILITY with copies of all written 
pennits, approvals, requests for additional information or denials 
received by the DEVELOPER in cOlUlection with such pennit 
application. 

3.4 Construc:tion of On-Site Facilities. After mll.,ITY's approval of 
the Plans and Specifications for any phase or portion of the On-Site 
Facilities, the DEVELOPER shall, at its expense, construct and install 
that phase or po1mon of the On-Site Facilities as the same are depicted in 
the UTILITY approved Plans and Specifications iheremr. The 
DEVELOPER warrants that the On-Site Facilities to be constructed by it 
pursuant to this Agreement shall be constructed in accordance with the 
approved Plans and Specifications, and also in accordance with all other 
applicable fedl~ral, state and local laws, regulations, rules and 
ordinances. AIl construction of the On-Site Facilities to be constructed 
or installed by DEVELOPER hereunder shall be done by a Florida 
certified cont::rw~tor approved in advance by the UTll..ITY as competent 
to perfonn such work. The UTILITY's approval of such contractor(s) 
shall not be unreasonably withheld. After completion of construction 
and prior to 81~ceptance or approval of such Facilities by UTILITY, 
DEVELOPER, agrees to furnish to UTILITY one (1) set of Mylar 
Record DrawiIlgs showing specification locations, depth, and other 
appropriate details of all Water Facilities as located by a licensed 
surveyor along with three (5) prints of the Record Drawings which have 
been sealed by the surveyor. Prior to acceptance by UTILITY. 
DEVELOPER shall provide U11LITY with a certification by 
DEVELOPER's Registered Professional Engineer of Record that the 
facilities described in such Record Drawings were constructed, pressure 
tested, and bac:teriologically cleared in accordance with approved plans 
and specificati,ons, and applicable regulatory requirements. In addition, 
DEVELOPER will provide UTILITY with three (3) sets of all 

... 1\. ........ \ 
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appropriate 'manuals for operation of any pumping stations and other 
mechanical and electrical equipment installed by DEVELOPER, as 
applicable. 

3.5 Inspection, Testing, and Approval of Construction. During the 
construction of the On-Site Facilities by DEVELOPER. the UTILITY 
shall have the col1tinuing right to inspect such installations to detennine 
compliance with the Plans and Specifications. The UTILITY shall have 
the right to control the quality of the installation. and further, shall be 
entitled to perfoIm standard tests for pressure, exfiltration, infiltration, 
line and grade, and all other nonnal engineering tests to detennine that 
the system has been installed in accordance with the Plans and 
Specifications and good engineering practices, but it shall remain the 
responsibility of the DEVELOPER's Registered Professional Engineer 
of Record to certify that such construction by the DEVELOPER 
complies with approved plans and specifications and applicable 
regulatory requirements. DEVELOPER agrees to pay to UTalTY a 
reasonable swn Ito cover the cost of inspection of installations made by 
DEVELOPER o'r DEVELOPER's contractor, which charge shall be as 
provided in Subsection 6.3 hereof. 

3.6 Conveyance or Dedication of Facilities and Easements. Prior to 
acceptance of ;any phase or portion of the On-Sito...:Facilities for 
ownership, oplntion and maintenance by the UTll..ITY, the 
DEVELOPER shall, with the respect to such phase or portion 
constructed or I)therwise provided by the DEVELOPER, (a) convey, 
grant or dedic~lte to the UTILITY free and clear of all liens and 
encumbrances, such easements as are reasonably necessary for the 
UTILITY to own, operate, maintain. repair, expand, and replace the On-
Site Facilities ac;cepted by the UTILITY, including all On-Site Facilities 
constructed thereon, and (b) transfer and convey to the extent that the 
same are transfiorable all governmental approvals and pennits that will 
enable the UTll~ITY to operate the applicable phase or portion of those 
On-Site Facilities and provide Water Service Capacity to the 
Improvements, and notify all governmental agencies of such transfer and 
conveyance as may be required by law. The UTILITY shall review and 
approve or rejc:ct within fo",wfive (45r.~daYS after receipt ther~ 
documents submitted by the DEVELOPE ursuant to this Subsec;tlo 
3.6. . ~.~+U"" (\S) . 

Additionally, No later than ten (10) days after written request by the 
UTILITY (but prior to the UTILITY's acceptance of any phase of the 
On-Site Faciliti.es). the DEVELOPER shall provide the UTll..ITY either: 
a) a title report by a Florida title company acceptable to UTILITY. or b) 
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an opinion of DEVELOPER's counsel. Said title report or opinion of 
cOWlSel shall be to the effect that the lands to be encumbered by all 
easements to be conveyed or dedicated by the DEVELOPER to the 
UTll..ITY pursWLllt to this Agreement with respect to that phase or 
portion of the On-Site Facilities to be accepted by the UTILITY for 
ownership, oper.:ltion, and maintenance are, in fact, owned by the 
DEVELOPER free and clear of all liens (including mechanics' liens) 
and encumbrances, other than those acceptable and approved by the 
UTILITY. Should any of said liens and encumbrances be unacceptable 
to UTILITY, UfILITY shall notify DEVELOPER in writing within 
twenty (20) days of UfILITY's receipt of the title report or opinion of 
counsel. UTn.JTY's failure to notify DEVELOPER in writing of any 
unacceptable liens and encumbrances within said twenty (20) day period 
shall be deemed as UTILITY's approval of those liens and 
encumbrances. Such title report or opinion of cOWlSel, when rendered, 
may reflect that the lands involved are encumbered by a development 
mortgage or mOlrtgages, but any such mortgage or mortgages must be 
subordinated to or released from the lands upon which easements are to 
be granted to th4~ UTILITY pursuant to this Agreement at the time such 
On-Site Facilitic::s and easements are granted to the UTILITY. 

Notwithstanding the above, whenever the development of the 
DEVELOPER's Property. involves one customer or a .1mity-~of title of 
several customc:rs, andlor in the opinion of utility ownership by the 
UTILITY of th<~ On-Site Facilities is not necessary, that at the option of 
UTILITY, DEVELOPER shall retain ownership and the obligation for 
maintenance of such On-Site Facilities as UTILITY shall hereinafter 
designate in writing. 

As long as said Property then remains in one Customer, DEVELOPER 
or its successors or assigns shall have the right to retain ownership and 
the obligation for maintenance. The retention of ownership of such On­
Site Facilities by DEVELOPER shall not diminish the right of UTILITY 
to provide service to the property of others by or through the full 
utilization of such easement rights as provided for herein and utilization 
for such purpose in accordance with the Master Plan. In the event of 
such use by olhers. DEVELOPER's cOst of maintaining such On-Site 
Facilities shall be shared between DEVELOPER and UTILITY (or 
DEVELOPER and other parties when DEVELOPER retains ownership 
of such On-Site Facilities) in accordance with each such party's 
hydraulic shan) (based on each party's proportionate flows) or such other 
method as said party shall mutually determine. Notwithstanding 
anything to the contrary contained herein, the UTILITY shall not be 
required to accept title to any Customer Installations. 

~I-"~II \ 
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3.7 Characterization and Surrender of On-Site Facilities. Upon 
acceptance by the UTILITY of any On-Site Facilities as aforesaid, the 
accepted facilitil~ shall become part of the UTll..ITY's System (as 
appropriate), and the DEVELOPER shall surrender control of said On­
Site Facilities and execute and deliver to the mll...ITY all documents or 
instrwnents nec~:ssary for that purpose, including but not limited to a 
Bill of Sale and a. Waiver and Release of Lien, both in a fonn acceptable 
to the UTILITY .. If the DEVELOPER shall fail or refuse to do so, then 
the UTILITY shall be entitled to specifically enforce the provisions of 
this Subsection 3.7 against the DEVELOPER. 

3.8 BondinglWarranty Requirements. After receipt of the 
DEVELOPER's Registered Professional Engineer's certification that the 
facilities were constructed, tested, and cleared in accordance with 
approved plans and specifications and all applicable regulatory 
requirements, UTll...ITY agrees to accept and maintain each phase of On­
Site Facilities that is completed by DEVELOPER. except for Customer 
Installations which are not the responsibility of UTll..ITY as hereinafter 
provided. DEVELOPER shall indemnify and hold mll...lTY hannless 
from and in respect of any repairs or replacements required to be made 
to said On-site Facilities conveyed by DEVELOPER to UTILITY which 
occur within one (l} year from the date of acceptanced.said On-Site 
Facilities by thf: UTILITY. Simultaneously, with the conveyance of the 
On-Site Faciliti,os described above from DEVELOPER to UTILITY. the 
DEVELOPER shall deliver to UTIT.JTY an executed contract bond in 
the total amount of the actual costs of construction of said On-Site 
Facilities. The: contract bond shall have as the surety thereo~ such 
surety company as is authorized to write bonds of such character and 
amoWlt in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida. The 
attorney·in-fact~ or other officer who signs such contract bond for a 
surety company shall file with such Bond a certified copy of his power 
of attorney authorizing him to do so. The contract bond may be written 
either. with the DEVELOPER's contractor as "principal" and the 
DEVELOPER and the UTll...ITY as "co-obligees" or, in the alternative, 
with the DEVI~LOPER as principal and the UTILITY as the "obligee". 
The contract bond shall remain in force for one (1) year following the 
date of final ",:ceptance by UTILITY of the work done pursuant to this 
Agreement to I)rotect the UTILITY against losses resulting from any and 
all defects in :materials or improper perfonnance of that work. Upon 
demand by the: UTILITY, the DEVELOPER shall correct or cause to be 
corrected all ~juch defects which are discovered. within said warranty 
period or periods as set forth above, failing which UTILIlY shall make 
such repairs andlor correct such defects in materials and · the 
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DEVELOPER andlor its surety shall be liable to UTILITY for its costs 
arising therefrom. 

DEVELOPER shall provide UTILITY with a Letter of Warranty in a 
form acceptable to UTILITY. 

DEVELOPER may request that UTILITY waive the bonding 
requirement and accept in its place an indemnification from 
DEVELOPER. In such case, DEVELOPER shall indemnify and hold 
UTILITY harmb~ss from an in respect of any repairs or replacements 
required to be made to said On-Site Facilities conveyed by 
DEVELOPER tel UTILITY which occur within one (1) year from the 
date of inspection and acceptance of said On-Site Facilities by the 
UTILITY. Should DEVELOPER wish to request said waiver. a written 
request shall be made to UTILITY, and UTILITY shall either approve or 
deny said request within twenty (20) days of its receipt of the written 
request. 

Upon demand by the UTILITY, the DEVELOPER shall correct or cause 
to be corrected all such defects which are discovered within said 
warranty period or periods as set forth above, failing which UflLITY 
shall make such repairs and/or correct such defects in materials or 
facilities and the: DEVELOPER shall be liable to ~,.tOr its costs 
arising therefrom. 

DEVELOPER agrees to provide to UTILITY a copy of the Construction 
Contractors Olle Year Warranty and any applicable equipment 
Warranties and to the extent possible shall assign such warranties to 
UTILITY. 

3.9 Assurance of Title to Property. Within a period of forty· five (45) 
days after thl~ execution of this contract, at the expense of 
DEVELOPER, DEVELOPER shall deliver to UTILITY an opinion of 
title from a qwJified attorney-at-law, or a title report by a Florida title 
company acceptable to UTILITY, with respect to the DEVELOPER's 
Property, which opinion or report sha11 include a current report on the 
status of the title, setting out the name of the legal title holders, the 
outstanding mc.rtgages, taxes, liens, tenancies or parties in possession 
and other covenants affecting the DEVELOPER's Property. The 
provisions of this Section are for the purpose of evidencing 
DEVELOPER':s legal right to grant the exclusive rights of service and 
lien rights contlined in this Agreement. 

r;;;l\nn~11 , 
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3.10 Effect of Reviews, Inspections, Approvals, and Acceptances. 
The reviews. inspections, approvals and acceptances by the UTILITY of 
the Plans and Specifications and construction shall not constitute a 
waiver of any claims arising from (1) faulty or defective design, (2) 
faulty or. defective construction. (3) unsettled liens and encwnbrances, 
and (4) tort claims. 

3.11 Operation and Maintenance of On-Site Facilities. Subject to the 
DEVELOPER's compliance with Sections 3 and 5 hereof, the UTILITY 
or its successc.rs shall in writing accept ownership and assmne 
responsibility filr the operation and maintenance of those On-Site 
Facilities for which the UTILITY has approved the design, construction, 
and documents specified in Subsection 3.6, excluding the Customer 
Installations. Upon acceptance of ownership and asswnption of the 
responsibility fhr the operation and maintenance of any such On-Site 
Facilities by the UTll.,lTY as contemplated in this Agreement, all 
customers of those On-Site Facilities shall be deemed customers of the 
UTILITY's System, and the UTll.ITY shall set and collect all water 
rates, fees, chal:'ges and deposits for those On-Site Facilities, without 
exception, in accordance with its Tariff. In addition to other applicable 
requirements, aU property owners and customers must provide at their 
expense necessary individual service lines, or UTILITY will provide 
such lines for a fee,. &sa condition precedent to receiving-Water Service 
Capacity from the UTILITY. 

.. , .............. \ J 
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SECTION 4 OFF-SITE FACILITIES. Where applicable, and as required by the 
approved Plans and Specifications, the DEVELOPER shall construct and install at its sole 
expense any Off-Site Facilities required to extend Water Service Capacity to the 
DEVELOPER's Property, in accordance with the Master Plan. The construction and 
conveyance of all such Off-Site Facilities shall be governed by the terms and provisions of 

, Section 3 hereof.. 

SECTION 5 EASEMENTS. 

5.1 Grant of Easements. The DEVELOPER hereby grants and gives 
to the UTll..ITY, its successors and assigns, subject to the teons of this 
Agreement, thl: exclusive right or privilege to construct, install. own. 
maintain, expa:rtd, and operate Water Facilities (hereafter "Facilities") in, 
under. ·upon, over, and across the DEVELOPER's Property to serve the 
DEVELOPER"s Property; and to provide service to the property of 
others in accordance with the Master Plan, an exclusive right or privilege 
to construct, ir.iStaU, own, maintain, repair, and operate said Facilities in, 
under, upon, over, and across the present and future streets, roads. 
terraces, al1ey~;. easements, resetVed utility strips, and utility sites, and 

12 
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any public· place or conunon area as provided for dedicated to, or -------.. 
otherwise available for public use, whether or not provided for in any 
plats. agreemenl:;, dedications, or grants of record. The blanket 
easements to facilitate service to DEVELOPER's Property shall be 
released upon th(~ location of the actual easements when constructed. 
DEVELOPER agrees to execute specific easements to be recorded in the 
public records. In the event the VTllJTY wrongfully fails to provide 
Water Service Capacity as set forth in this Agreement, DEVELOPER 
may revoke the €~xclusivity of this grant and be released of liability for 
additional easermmts not then being utilized by UTILITY and make such 
other arrangements as it deems necessary for the further provisions of 
Water Service Capacity to the DEVELOPER's Property. 

5.2 Rights of Ingress and Egress. The foregoing grants include the 
necessary right of ingress and egress to any part of the DEVELOPER's 
Property upon which UTILITY is constructing, operating, or 
maintaining such Facilities; the foregoing grants shall be for such period 
of time as and to the fullest extent that UTILITY or its successors or 
assigns require such rights, privileges or easements in the construction, 
ownership, maintenance, operation, repair. or expansion of said 
Facilities. 

5.3 Private Pro~~.Installations. In the event,. IR.aiIu-,Alines. or 
facilities are to be installed in lands within or outside the 
DEVELOPER's Property. in areas outside of streets and public ways, 
then DEVELOPER or the owner shall grant to UTll.,1TY, without cost 
to UTILITY, the necessary easement or easements for such private 
property installation by express grant; provided, all such private property 
installations shall be made in such manner as not to interfere with the 
then primary use of such private property as represented by 
DEVELOPER herein. 

5.4 Errors in Line Locations. The UTILITY and DEVELOPER will 
use due diligence in ascertaining all easement locations; however, should 
UTILITY or DEVELOPER install any Facilities outside a dedicated 
easement area, UTILITY will not be required to move or relocate any 
such Facilities lying outside a dedicated easement area, or private 
easement area conveyed by an express grant, so long as the Facilities do 
not interfere with the then or proposed use of the area in which the 
Facilities have been installed. and so long as the UTILITY obtains a 
private easement for such line location, which DEVELOPER will give if 
same is within its reasonable power to do so. Should the UTll.ITY be 
obligated to relocate any such Facility installed by DEVELOPER, then 
DEVELOPER shall reimburse to the UTILITY, the UTILITY's cost 
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reasonably incwred in connection with such relocation. The UTILITY-------­
shall be responsible for the relocation of any such Facility installed by 
the UTILITY. 

5.5 Use of Easement Grants. The UTILITY agrees that all easement 
grants will be utilized in accordance with the established and generally 
accepted practices of the water industry with respect to the installation of 
all such Facilities in any of the easement areas to serve the 
DEVELOPER'H Property and the property of others in accordance with 
the Master Plan.; and that DEVELOPER or DEVELOPER's successors 
or assigns in granting any easement herein, or pursuant to the t~ of 
this instrument, shall have the right to grant exclusive or non-exclusive 
rights, privileges and easements to other persons, finns, or corporations 
to provide to th(~ Property any utility services other than water service. 

SECTION 6 RATES, FEES, AND CHARGES. As a condition to the proviSion of Water 
Service Capacity, the DEVELOPER agrees to pay certain rates, fees and charges as 
Contributions--in-Aid-of-Construction as hereinafter set forth in this Section 6, and as more 
specifically described in Exhibit E and E-l attached hereto and made a part hereof by this 
reference. All rates. fees and charges as set forth herein are due from DEVELOPER to 
UTILITY upon executi.on of this Agreement. 

6.1 Service Availability Charges. 

(1) To induce the UTILITY to provide Water Treatment and 
Produc1ion Facilities to DEVELOPER for use on the 
DEVELOPER's Property, the DEVELOPER agrees to pay the 
UTILH'Y Plant Capacity Charges in the amount of $700.00 per 
ERC or EDU for water capacity. Accordingly, the 
DEVELOPER's total Plant Capacity Charges, based upon 
150.5882 ERe's or EDUs for water capacity, is One Hundred Six 
Thousand Eight Hundred Thirty Eight and 74/100 Dollars 
($106,838.74) pursuant to this Section 6 and as specified in 
Exhibi1; E and E-1. Additionally. the DEVELOPER agrees to 
pay the: UTILITY Allowance for Funds Prudently Invested. The 
number of ERCs of Water Service Capacity attributable to each 
Customer Installation shall-be detennined in accordance with the 
UTll..ITY's rules and regulations, the UTILITY's tariff on file 

. with the FPSC and the applicable FPSC regulations. 

(2) The DEVELOPER shall be required to pay the applicable 
charge (as set by UTILITY from time to time) for water meters 
and meter installations of sufficient capacity for all single­
family, residential. multi-family, mobile home, conunercial 
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instillation or any other connection requmng a measuring,-•• ---.­
device. A current schedule of meter charges has been attached to 
and incorporated in this Agreement as Exhibit E and E-l . 

6.2 Rates and Charges. Rates and other charges to DEVELOPER 
and/or individual customers of Water Service Capacity shall be those set 
forth from time tel time in the Tariff approved by the FPSC. However, 
notwithstanding ~lIly provision in this Agreement, the UTILITY may 
establish, amend, revise, and enforce, from time to time in the future, its 
Tariff (including capacity for connection charges and Guaranteed 
Revenue Charges), provided that such rates, fees, charges, and deposits 
are unifonnly applied to customers in its service area and are non­
discriminatory as applied to the same classification of service throughout 
its service area, subject to FPSC approval. The UTILITY may establish, 
amend, or revise, from time to time in the future, and enforce rules and 
regulations covering Water Service Capacity to the DEVELOPER's 
Property. Such :rules and regulations so established by the Ufll..ITY 
shall at all times 'be reasonable and subject to such regulation as may be 
applicable. Any initial or future lower or increased rate, rate schedules, 
capacity charges or other fees and charges, and rules and regulations 
established, ameulded or revised and enforced by the UI1LITY frOm 
time to time in the future, shall be binding upon DEVELOPER, upon 
any person or otller_ entity holding by. through or underDEYm..OP~ 
and upon any l1S4'" or customer of the Water Service Capacity provided 
to the DEVELOPER's Property. 

6.3 Engineering Review and Inspection Fees. Pursuant to the 
provisions ofSec:tion 3 and Section 4 of this Agreement, and as set forth 
in the UTILITY's tariff on file with the FPSC in order to recover actual 
costs incurred 'by the UTILITY. DEVELOPER shall pay to the 
UTILITY Enginl:ering Review and Inspection Fees in the sum of Seven 
Hundred Fifty and No/IOO Dollars ($750.00), upon execution of this 
Agreement. Said fees shall include the following: 

(I) Review by the UTILITY and its engineers of 
DEVELOPER's engineering Plans and Specifications for 
DEVELOPERts On-Site and Off-Site Facilities; and 

(2) Review and inspection by the UTll.ITY or its engineers of 
DEVELOPER's construction of its On-Site and Off-Site 
Facilities as provided for in this Agreement. 

6.4 Payment of Customer Deposits. The DEVELOPER shall pay to 
the tJTll.,ITY 1he appropriate customer deposit as provided by the 
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UTILITY tariff which shall be held as customer deposits and will be~------" 
administered in accordance with the provisions of the Tariff and FPSC 
requirements. 

6.5 Reimbursement of Legal and Administrative Costs. In preparing 
this Agreement, the UTILITY has incurred substantial "up-front" legal 
and administrative costs. Upon the execution of this Agreement, the 
DEVELOPER shall pay to the UTILITY a fee in the amount of $500.00 
to defray the UTILITY's legal and administrative costs in negotiating, 
preparing, and e:xecuting this Agreement. Additionally, Recording Fees 
shall be paid as noted in Exhibit E and E-l. 

6.6 General Rate Provisions. 

(1) Payment of the sums set forth in this Section 6 does not and 
will not result in the UTILITY waiving any of its rates, fees, 
charges, rate schedules. or rules and regulations. and their 
enforcement shall not be affected in any manner whatsoever by 
DEVEl.OPER making the contribution. The UTILITY shall not 
be obligated to refund to DEVELOPER any portion of such 
sums for any reason whatsoever. except as specifically provided 
herein. In the event that the UTILITY fails to provide Water 
Service Capacit¥ as provided for herein. the ~ shall not 
be obligated to pay any interest or rate of interest upon such 
sums. ][n the event the UTILITY fails to provide Water Service 
Capacity as provided for above, DEVELOPER shall be entitled 
to a reJfund of all moneys paid hereunder in which event the 
parties :;hall be released from any and all liability or obligation to 
the othc;r arising hereunder or, in lieu thereof, the DEVELOPER 
shall have the right to pursue any other remedies. if any. 
available to it. 

(2) Neither DEVELOPER nor any person or other entity 
ho1dinS: any of the Property by, through or under DEVELOP~ 
or otherwise, shall have any present 'or future right, title, claim, 
or inte:rest in and to the contributions or to any of the water 
faciliti€~ and properties of the UTUJTY, and all prohibitions 
applicable to DEVELOPER with respect to no refund of any 

. such charges or contributions, no interest payment on said 
charge:, or contributions and otherwise, are applicable to all 
persons or entities, except for that which may be provided in this 
Section. 
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(3) Any user or customer of Water Service Capacity shall not be -------­
entitled to offset any bill or bills rendered by the UTILITY for 
such service or services against the contributions or charges. 
DEVELOPER shall not be entitled to offset the contributions or 
charges against any claim or claims of the UTILITY. 

(4) IfaU tOr any portion of the UTILITY's System is acquired by 
a governmental entity, DEVELOPER acknowledges and agrees 
that any lright to refund it may have under this Agreement shall 
tenninate~. expire, and be of no further force or effect. 

SECTION 7 ALLOCATION AND PROVISION OF WATER SERVICE CAPACITY. 

7.1 Allocation. Subject to the DEVELOPER's compliance with the 
terms and condi60ns of this Agreement; the UTILITY hereby agrees to 
allocate and resc::rve 'Thirty Four Thousand Four HWlClred Twenty Five 
(34,425) GPD for the Single Family Homes, Three Thousand Three 
Hundred Seven~y Five (3,375) GDP for the Clubhouse and Six Hundred 
(600) GPD for the two Comfort stations and 00/100 for a total of 
(38,400) GPD Cl.f Water Service Capacity to the DEVELOPER for use 
by the DEVELOPER with its Improvements on the DEVELOPER's 
Property, as specified in Exhibit B. Any such allocated Water Service 
Capacity which is not connected or used by the DEVELOPER within 
five (5) years from the date of execution of this Agreement shall revert 
back to the UTILITY, and, in such an event, the UTU..ITY shall not be 
obligated to refund Plant Capacity Charges or other rates, fees, or 
charges paid by the DEVELOPER. The Water Service Capacity 
reserved pursuant to this Agreement shall be made available for use by 
the DEVELOPER, its successors and assigns in accordance with the 
provisions of Se~tion 8, hereof. 

7.2 Provisio·n of Water Service Capacity. Upon the completed 
conveyance of On-Site Facilities to the UTILITY, payment of applicable 
rates, fees and c:barges, and the physical connection of a given Customer 
Installation to the UTILITY's System, the UTalTY agrees to 
continuously provide Water Service Capacity to said Customer 
Installation in accordance with the tenns and conditions of this 
Agreemen4 its Tariff, and applicable requirements of the FPSC and 
FDEP. , Notwithstanding the above, the UTILITY does not guarantee or 
warrant any spc~ial service, pressure, quality, or other facility other than 
what is required to fulfill a duty of reasonable care to the customers to 
whom it provid.es such Water Service Capacity. 
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7.3 Prio'r Approvals. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary 
contained in this. Agreement, the parties recognize that the parties may 
be required to obtain approvals from various governmental authorities 
having jurisdicltion and regulatory power over the construction, 
maintenance and operations of the Water Treatment and Production 
Facilities and W'ater Facilities, before it can render service to the 
DEVELOPER's Property. The parties will diligently and earnestly make 
the necessary alld proper applications to all governmental authorities, 
and will pursue the same to the end that it will use its best efforts to 
obtain such approvals. Applications for the approval of Plans and 
Specifications for those said Facilities to be constructed by the 
DEVELOPER !ihall be forwarded by DEVELOPER's engineers to the 
applicable governmental agencies subsequent to the UTn.1ITs 
approval of such Plans and Specifications. This Agreement shall be . 
filed for record with the applicable governmental agency. 

SECTION 8 CUSTOMER INSTALLATIONS. 

8.1 Notice . of Initial Cormection to UTILITY's System. The 
DEVELOPER shall give the UTILITY written notice that 
DEVELOPER is cormecting the On-Site Facilities to the UTILITY's 
System not less than ten (10) business days prior to said connection(s) so 
that the umrrv may._.inspect said connection(s); provi8e~i;.however, 
that if the date of inspection occurs on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal 
holiday, the lJTILITY may postpone its inspection until the next 
occurring day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday. If 
DEVELOPER fails to give said written notice, the UTILITY may 
require DEVELOPER to uncover and expose said connection for 
inspection, at the sole cost of DEVELOPER or the UTILITY may 
disconnect any DEVELOPER installations from the UTILITY's system 
at the DEVELOPER's expense. 

8.2 Cormection of Individual Customer Installations. Although the 
responsibility filr connecting the installation to the UTILITY at the Point 
of Delivery is 1mt of the DEVELOPER or entity other than UTILITY, 
with reference to such connections, the parties agree as follows: 

(1) Only cast iron, PVC, or other such materials as UTll..ITY 
-may rc:asonably approve in writing shall be used for said 
connections; 

(2) Except as otheIWise provided in Subsection (4) below, all 
Customer Installation connections must be inspected by 
UTIL[LY before backfilling and covering of any pipes; 

18 



I::XHIBIT( ) 

fLS - 2 
Eage 19 of 38 

(3) Notke to UTILITY requesting an inspection of a Customer 
Installatic)n connection may be given by the plumber or 
DEVELOPER, and mILITY will make a good effort to inspect 
said Customer Installation within forty-eight (48) hours of said 
notice, or on the next occurring day which is not a Saturday, 
Sunday Clr legal holiday; 

(4) If mILITY fails to inspect the Customer Installation 
connectic)O within forty-eight (48) hours after such inspection is 
due to O(:cur as provided hereabove, the DEVELOPER or owner 
may backfill or cover the pipes without UTILITY's approval; 
-provided, however, the DEVELOPER shall remain liable for any 
claims arising from (a) faulty or defective design, (b) faulty or 
defective~ construction, and (c) tort claims associated with said 
pipes and backfilling. 

(5) IfUle DEVELOPER does not comply with the foregoing 
inspection provisions, UTILITY may refuse service to a 
connection that has not been inspected until DEVELOPER 
compliel; with these provisions or may disconnect any 
DEVELOPER installation that has improperly been connected to 
the UTU .. ITY's $Ystem at DEVELOPER's expense;..sn«L 

(6) The cost of constructing, operating, repairing, or maintaining 
the Customer Installations shall be that of DEVELOPER or 
others than UTILITY. 

8.3 Applicaltion for Service. The DEVELOPER, its successors, or 
the occupant(s} of the DEVELOPER's Property, shall make written 
application to the UTILITY for the opening of an account(s) for service. 
Said application is to be made only after the payment of all System 

Capacity Charges and other capital contributions as required in Section 6 
hereof. At the time of making said application for service, the applicant 
shall pay all scm'ice charges as set forth in the Tariff filed with the 
FPSC. Within ten (10) business days after DEVELOPER's receipt of 
any building permits for construction of all or any portion of the 
Improvements. the DEVELOPER shall send a true copy of any such 
building pennits to the UTILITY. 

SECTION 9 INCORPORATION OF LAWS, RULES. AND POLICIES. This 
Agreement shall be rc~ in conjunction with and be subject to all existing and future 
federal, state, and local laws, rules and policies applicable to water utilities in any manner or 
fonn, and all existing and future UTILITY rules, policies, and Tariffprovisioris. 
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SECTION 10 COVENANT NOT TO ENGAGE IN UTILITY BUSINESS. The 
DEVELOPER. as a further consideration for this Agreement. agrees that it will not engage 
in the business of providing Water Service Capacity to the DEVELOPER's Property during 
the period of time the UTILITY, its successors and assigns, provide Water Service Capacity 
to the DEVELOPER's Property, it being the intention of the parties hereto that the 
foregoing provision shall. be a covenant running with the land and under said provision and 
also Under other provisions of this Agreement the UTILITY shall have the sole and 
exclusive right and privilege to provide Water Service Capacity to the DEVELOPER's 
property and to the occupants of each residence, building or unit constructed thereon. 

SECTION 11 DISCLAtMERS; LIMITATIONS ON LIABILITY. 

11.1 STATUS. THE PARTIES DEEM EACH OTHER TO BE 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS, AND NOT AGENTS OF THE 
OTHER. 

11.2 INDEMNITY. THE DEVELOPER SHALL INDEMNIFY THE 
UTILITY, ITS RESPECTNE AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES, FROM 
AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAlMS, LIABILITY. DEMANDS, 
DAMAGES. EXPENSES, FEES, FINES, PENALTIES, SUITS, 
PROCEEDINGS, ACTIONS AND FEES. INCLUDING 
ATTORNEYS FEES, -FOR INruRY (lNCLUDING..-DEA-TH) TO 
PERSONS OR lDAMAGE TO PROPERTY OR PROPERTY RIGHTS 
THAT MAY ARRNE FROM OR BE RELATED TO ACTS, 
ERRORS, OR OMlSSIONS OF THE DEVELOPER ITS AGENTS, 
EMPLOYEES, SERVANTS, LICENSEES, INVITEES, OR 
CONTRACTORS OR BY ANY PERSON UNDER THE CONTROL 
OR DIRECTION OF THE DEVELOPE~ OR BY THE 
DEVELOPER'S: USE OF THE UTILITY'S SYSTEM, AND THE 
DEVELOPER SHALL INDEMNIFY TIIE UTILITY AS AFORESAID 
FROM ALL LIABILITY, CLAIMS AND ALL OTHER ITEMS 
ABOVE MENTIONED, ARISING OR GROWING OUT OF OR 
CONNECTED WITH ANY DEFAULT, BREACH, VIOLATION OR 
NONPERFORMANCE BY THE DEVELOPER OF ANY 
COVENANT, CONDITION, AGREEMENT OR PROVISION 
CONTAINED IN TInS AGREEMENT CONCERNING ALL OR 
ANY PART 01- THE UTILITY'S SYSTEM. 

11.3 FORCE. MAJEURE. THE UTILITY SHALL NOT BE 
LIABLE OR RESPONSIBLE TO THE DEVELOPER BY REASON 
OF THE FAILURE OR INABll..ITY OF THE UTILITY TO TAKE 
ANY ACTION IT IS REQUIRED TO TAKE OR TO COWLY WITH 
THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED HEREBY (OR ANY INJURY TO 

• 
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THE DEVELOPER OR BY THOSE CLAIMING BY OR THROUGH~-----· 
THE DEVELOPER, WHICH F AU.URE, INABILITY OR INJURY IS 
CAUSED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY BY FORCE MAJEURE AS 
HEREINAFTER SET FORTH). TIIE TERM "FORCE MAJEURE" 
AS EMPLOYED HEREIN SHALL ~AN ACTS OF GOD, 
STRIKES, LOCK-OUTS OR OTHER INDUSTRIAL 
DISTURBANCE; ACTS OF PUBLIC ENEMIES. WAR 
BLOCKAGES, FUOrS. ACTS OF ARMED FORCES, MILITIA, OR 
PUBLIC AUTHORITY, EPIDEMICS; BREAKDOWN OF OR 
DAMAGE TO MACHINERY, PUMPS, OR PIPE LINES; 
LANDSLIDES, lEARTHQUAKES, FIRES, STORMS, FLOODS, OR 
WASHOUTS; ARRESTS, TITLE DISPUTES, OR OTHER 
LITIGATION; GOVERNMENTAL RESTRAINTS OF ANY 
NATURE WHETHER FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY, MUNICIPAL 
OR OTHERWISE, CIVIL OR Mll..ITARY; CIVil.. DISTURBANCES; 
EXPLOSIONS, FAILURE OR INABILITY TO OBTAIN 
NECESSARY MlA TERlALS, SUPPLIES, LABOR OR PERMITS OR 
GOVERNMENTAL APPROVALS WHETHER RESULTING FROM 
OR PURSUANT TO EXISTING OR FUTIJRE RULES, 
REGULATIONS, ORDERS, LAWS OR PROCLAMA nONS 
WHETHER FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY, MUNICIPAL OR 
OTImRWISE, CIVIL OR MILITARY; OR BY ANY OTIIER 
CAUSES, WHETHER · OR NOT OF TIIE ··SAME' · KIND 
ENUMERATED HEREIN, NOT WITHIN THE SOLE CONTROL OF 
THE UTILITY AND wmCH BY EXERCISE OF DUE DllJGENCE 
THE UTILITY IS UNABLE TO OVERCOME. 

11.4 DISCLArMER OF THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. TIllS 
AGREEMENT IS SOLELY FOR THE BENEFIT OF AND SHALL 
BE BINDING UPON THE FORMAL PARTIES HERETO AND 
THEIR RESPECTIVE AUTHORIZED SUCCESSORS AND 
ASSIGNS, AND NO RIGHT OR CAUSE OF ACTION SHALL 
ACCRUE UPON OR BY REASON HEREOF, TO OR FOR THE 
BENEFIT OF ANY THIRD PARTY NOT A PARTY TO THIS 
AGREEMENT OR AN AUTHORIZED SUCCESSOR OR ASSIGNEE 
THEREOF. 

11.5 DISCLAIMER OF SECURITY . NOTWITHSTANDING ANY 
OTHER PROVISION OF TIllS AGREEMENT, THE DEVELOPER 
EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES (1) THAT IT HAS NO PLEDGE 
OF OR LIEN UPON ANY REAL PROPERTY (INCLUDING, 
SPECIFICALLY. mE UTILITY'S SYSTEM). ANY PERSONAL 
PROPERTY, OR ANY EXISTING OR FUTURE REVENUE 
SOURCE OF THE UTILITY (ThiCLUDING, SPECIFICALL Y, ANY 

f 
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REVENUES OR RATES, FEES, OR CHARGES COLLECTED BY------" 
THE UTILITY IN THE CONNECTION WITH THE UTILITY'S 
SYSTEM) AS SECURITY FOR ANY AMOUNTS OF MONEY 
PAYABLE BY THE UTILITY UNDER TIDS AGREEMENT; AND 
(2) THAT ITS RIGHTS TO ANY PAYMENTS OR CREDlTS 
UNDER TIllS AGREEMENT ARE SUBORDINATE TO THE 
RIGHTS OF ALL HOLDERS OF ANY STOCKS, BONDS, OR 
NOTES OF THE UTllJTY, WHETHER CURRENTLY 
OUTSTANDING OR HEREAFTER ISSUED. 

SECTION 12 TERMThfATION AND OTHER REMEDIES. The UTILITY shall have the 
right, for any length of time, to tenninate this Agreement, refuse to provide or tenninate 
Water Service Capacity to the DEVELOPER or any structure on the DEVELOPER's 
Property in the event tbe DEVELOPER, or its successors and assigns fail to comply with . 
any of the tenns and 'conditions of the Agreement concerning all or any part of the 
UTILITY's System, UTllJTY rules or policies, or any other general or special law or 
revisions thereof at any time (as may be detennined by the UTILITY). Nothing contained 
in this Agreement shall be construed to prohibit the UTILITY from exercising or utilizing 
any other appropriate r·emedies for the enforcement of the tenns and conditions of this 
Agreement by whatever means are provided by law or equity. including but not limited to 
the right of specific pClrformance. In connection with any litigatio~ inchiding appellate 
proceedings arising out of this Agreement or the violation of any law, rule, regulation, 
ordinance, resolution, olr pennit, if the UTILITY prevails .it shall-~ entitled to recover ~ 
reasonable attorneys' f~~ and costs hereunder. The exercise of UI'll..ITY's tennination or 
refusal rights herewtder shall, however, be subject to the UTILITY's and the FPSC's rules 
and regulations. 

SECTION 13 NOTICE, PROPER FORM. Any notices required or allowed to be 
delivered hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to be delivered when (1) hand 
delivered to the official hereinafter designated, or (2) upon receipt of such notice when 
deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested, 
addressed to a party at the address set forth Wlder the party's name below, or at such other 
address as the party stmll have specified by written notice to the other parties delivered in 
accordance herewith: 

UTILITY: 

DEVELOPER: 

John L. Tilhnan 
Senior Vice President. Business Development 
Florida Water Services Corporation 
1000 Color Place 
Apopka, Florida 32703 

The Summits Land Trust 
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Robert A. Davis 
Trustee 
1311 South Vineland Road 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

SECTION 14 NOTICES; DEFAULT. Each of the parties hereto shall give the other party 
written notice of any deuLults hereunder and shall allow the defaulting party (1) thirty (30) 
days from the date of its receipt of such notice within which to cure any such defaults not 
related to the payment c)f money. or to commence and thereafter diligently pursue to 
completion good faith eflbrts to effect such cure and to thereafter notify the other party of 
the actual cure of any such defaults, or (2) ten (10) days from the date of its receipt of such 
notice within which to cwre any such defaults related to the payment of money. 

SECTION 15 ASSIGNMENTS. 

15.1 Assignments by DEVELOPER. Except as expressly provided 
herein, the DEVlELOPER agrees not to assign or transfer all or any 
portion of this. Agreement. The allocation of Water Service Capacity 
granted to DEVELOPER may be assign~ transferred, leased, 
encumbered or disposed of if and only if: 

(1) The DEVEWPER has obtained the prior written consent of 
the UTIL1ITY to such an assigrunent, sale or dispaiitiaR; 

(2) The ~lSsignment is in direct connection with a bona fide sale 
of the DEVELOPER's Property or a portion thereof to which the 
Water Capacity reserve relates, and the UTILITY is notified in 
writing of such assignment; and 

(3) The assignee pays all of the UTILITY's legal and 
administrative costs incurred in connection with such 
Assignml:nt and assumes all of the duties and obligations of the 
assignor Il.lIlder this Agreement. 

In no instance shall any sale or assignment of Water Service Capacity 
reserved be mad.e by DEVELOPER for a consideration which is more 
than that amoWlt actually paid by DEVELOPER to reserve the Capacity, 
less any reimbursements. In all instances, the DEVELOPER and any 
assignee shall provide to the UTILITY. at the UTILITY's request, copies 
of all documents and such other infonnation pertaining to or affecting 
such transfer as Ithe UTILITY shall reasonably request. 

15.2 Maintenance of Water SeIVice Capacity. The UTILITY shall 
have the right tl) allocate its remaining unused Water Service Capacity 
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not allocated pursuant to this Agreement to other users as it detetmines~------'" 
to be in the public interest. Notwithstanding the entitlement contained in 
Section 7 and the provisions of Section 8, the UTILITY may otherwise 
allocate Water Selvice Capacity in the Water Facilities to other users as 
it determines to be in the public interest and shall not be deemed in 
default of this Agreement so long as the UTILny detennines that it can 
provide Water Sc~rvice Capacity to the DEVELOPER in the amoWlt 
demanded by it no later than ninety (90) days after receipt of written 
demand from the DEVELOPER, or upon such later date as may be 
agreed to by the parties in writing. 

IS.3 Assigmnellts by UTILITY. The UTll.JTY shall have the right to 
assign or transfer this Agreement or the rights and responsibilities 
contained herein to any properly authorized commission, authority. 
corporation, or other public or private person, finn, or entity without 
consent of the DEVELOPER. 

15.4 Notice. of Transfer of DEVELOPER's Property. The 
DEVELOPER. agrees to provide proper written notice to the UTll..ITY 
of the actual date: of the legal transfer of Water Service Capacity from 
DEVELOPER tel any third party. The DEVELOPER shall remain 
responsible for all costs and expenses, including utility bills, which arise 
as a result ofDEVELO~ts failure to notifY or impropctJlOtification to 
the UTILITY. 

15.5 Binding Agreement on Successors. This Agreement shall be 
binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the DEVELOPER, the 
UTILITY and them respective successors and assigns. 

SECTION 16 RECORDATION. The parties hereto agree that an executed copy of this 
Agreement and Exhibits attached hereto shall be recorded in the Public Records of Lake 
County, Florida at the expense of the DEVELOPER. 

SECTION 17 CERTIFICATE AMENDMENT. The parties hereto agree that, in the event 
that the DEVELOPER's Property lies outside of UTILITY's certificated area. 
DEVELOPER agrees to, support the mll..lTY's certificate amendment application and to 
cooperate fully with ' UTILITY in pursuit thereof. This agreement is subject to FPSC 
approval of said certific~Lte amendment application. 

SECTION 18 APPLICABLE LAW. This Agreement and the provisions contained herein 
shall be construed. contI'OlIed.. and interpreted according to the laws of the State of Florida. 

SECTION 19 SURVIVAL OF COVENANTS. The rights, privileges, obligations, and 
covenants of the DEVELOPER and the UTll.JTY shall survive the completion of the work 
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of the DEVELOP}!R with respect to any phase and to the DEVELOPER's Prope as a 
whole. 

SECTION 20 SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement is found invalid or 
unenforceable by any C()urt, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the other 
parts of this Agreement i.f the rights and obligations of the parties contained therein are not 
materially prejudic~ and if the intentions of the parties can continue to be effected. To 
that end, this Agreement is declared severable. 

SECTION21 RECOVERY OF COSTS AND FEES. In the event the tITILITY or 
DEVELOPER is requirf~ to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, 
then the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other party all costs incurred, 
including reasonable attorneys' fees, whether incurred prior to, during, or subsequent to 
such court proceedings or on appeal. 

SECTION 22 AUTHOJUTY TO EXECUTE AGREEMENT. The signature by ' any 
person to this Agreement shall be deemed a personal warranty by that person that he has the 
full power and authority to bind any corporation, partnership, or any other business entity 
for which he purports to act hereunder. 

If the DEVELOPER i:; a corporatio~ DEVELOPER shall provide tITILITY with a 
Certificate from the Florida Secretary of State's office. certifying that the DEVELOPER is a 
corporation in good statlding. __ Additionally, DEVELOPER shallBllamit to UTILITY, in a 
fonn acceptable to UTILITY, a certified resolution of the corporate entity, certifying that 
the person executing this Agreement has the authority to do so on behalf of the 
DEVELOPER. 

If the DEVELOPER is a partnership. DEVELOPER shall provide UTILITY with a 
notarized Affidavit of Partnership, in fonn acceptable to UTILITY, setting forth the names 
of all partners of the partnership. and attesting that the person executing this Agreement has 
the authority to do so on behalf of the DEVELOPER. 

SECTION 23 TIME OF THE ESSENCE. Time is hereby declared of the essence to the 
lawful perfonnance ofthe duties and obligations contained in this Agreement. 

SECTION 24 ENTIRE: AGREE1vffiNT. This instnunent and its exhibits constitute the 
entire Agreement between the parties and supersedes all pervious discussions, 
understandings, and a8lreements between the parties relating to the subject matter of this 
Agreement. . 

SECTION 25 AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained 
in this Agreement may be made only by the parties in writing by fonnal amendment. 
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SECTION 26 CONDITION PRECEDENT TO EFFECTIVENESS OF 
AGREEMENT. The p,arties hereto recognize that the FPSC's rules (specifically Fla. 
Admin. Code Rule 25-30.55) require that a copy of this Agreement be filed with the FPSC 
within thirty (30) days af1ter the date of execution hereof. This Agreement shall not become 
effective. then, until the occurrence of one of the following two events: (1) the FPSC does 
not file or give a notice cf intent to disapprove this Agreement within thirty (30) days after 
receipt of a true copy hereof. or (2) the FPSC withdraws any timely filed or given notice of 
intent to disapprove this Agreement, or otherwise approves this Agreement. In the event 
neither (1) or (2) above c1ccur, then this Agreement shalt be null and void and of no further 
force and effect, in which event, any moneys paid to the UTILITY pursuant to Subsection 
6.1 shall be refunded to the DEVELOPER. 

SECTION 27. CONDIT1[ON PRECEDENT • DEVELOPER'S CLOSING. Utility and 
Developer agree that the obligations, rights and duties of both parties under this agreement 
are contingent upon D4~veloper's acquisition of the Developers property within One 
Hundred Eighty (180) days of the execution of this agreement. If said acquisition does not 
occur within that time, this agreement shall be null and void. During said 180 day period, 
and in consideration of the Utility's having pursued a certificate amendment with the FPSC 
to include the. Deyeloper's property, Developer agrees on Developer's own behalf and on 
behalf of the current owner, Center Lake Properties, Ltd. ("Center Lake"), as agent of 
Center Lake, that neither Developer nor Center Lake shall negotiate with any other party for 
water or wastewater utility service for a period of . months; commencing on 
the date hereof. Any assignments of this agreement by eve1o~prior to closing must be 
approved by the Utility. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the DEVELOPER and the UTILITY have execut or ave 
caused this Agreement, with the named Exhibits attached, to be duly executed in several 
counterparts, each of which counterpart shall be considered an original executed copy of this 
Agreement the day and year first above written. 

sealed and delivered in presence of: 0. DEVELOPER: .The~~ SIgned: ~ I Name:R~. 
Title: Trustee 

State of Florida 
County of ~ {If 
The foregoing was acknowledged before me this 17 day of ~~Il. v( ,20 c}<.l 

by f...'flJAr fJ= i}Q vH as i7uHn:;~ _of SW'YMIl!. I.fiMl?r.~l./Ia r/f...tJ,- , on behalf of the 
7?f.NtJ C He/Sbe is personally known to me or bas produced 

(identification, ~th n~ ande'rti~:! identification. 

·0 l-.plJ -11 ~1I·-....vJ ~ Stgned. -# dLf-
LY"7"""" c onenllll • :-, ~-.,-------£1 _r-\,,\ ·ot.J

1 E~ Print Name' , 
suI =tA»S .(g (»PUOS C! lelN ~I My Co~IOD ~umber:. ___ -,:--,.----:-::_ 

-OOIlZlZ ·ctxa WWOO AJAl -'0) f) ;,;"'/ CoDl1D1SSIOD ElCpl1'eS: _______ _ 

11110 'll }" ~v~ :I ~.V 

Witness (2) i 

"Baade- f lO; 2" (&6 
Print Name: 

State of Florida 

Signed::?"r=::="---:-:-~~-=-~oIIIIIiiI_ 
Nam olm L. Tillman 
Title: Senior Vice President, 

Business Development 

County of Orange ~ t\. 
The foregOing was acknowledged before me this 2'> -day of 'FE 512 v ~ ~~ ,20 ~ by John L. Tillman 
as Senior Vice President, Business Development of FLORIDA WATER S RVlCES CORPORATION, a Florida 
corporation, on behalf of the corporation. He is personallrJg1..Q'jm.~m~ 

Si cd: C~- \r-----
o N ARY.. t Name: IL \ i2- Ii: ) . .Ui. 'iJZ..... If ;.J 

KIRl' 0 MARTll'1 ~ Commission Number: '- C. SC.I 4 4" \ 
NOfARYPUBUCSTATEOHLORID"t;< . ion Expires: "T~",t!" fro '1.-° 0 .. 

COMMISSION NO . CC56144\ , 
MY COM'Ml I N XP. NE 162000 
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LEGAL DESCRIPTIO:N' AND GRAPHIC DEPICTION OF PROPERTY 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

Please see attachment A-I 

GRAPWC DEPICTION: 

Please see attachment A-2. 
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THESUMlVUT 

LEGAL DESCR1PTfON: 

The Snuthel!st Quarter of the Southt:j1.~t Quarter of Sectinn 33, Tnwnship 2 t ()uth. Range 2S Ea:it, Lake 
County, Flmida. 

Th~ Slmlhwt!sc Quarter of the Southwest Quarter ofStction 34. Township 21 Quth, Range 2S East, Lake 
Cnunry. Flnridot. 

Tnict.~ 33 and. 48 according to the Plat ofGmveland Farms, Plat Book 2, Pag 10. of Section 2, Township 
22 South, Range;: 2S Ea~t, Lake County, Florida, being ()therwis~ descri ed as the \Vest Half of tlu: 
Nprthwe.,t Quarter of the Southwest Qua(ter of :-;<tid Seetinn 2, Township 22 South, Range 25 East, tAke 
County. Ftllriua. 

The West 350 teet of the Nocthwe.'\'t Quarter of the Southwe..;t Quarter of the outhwest Quarter of Section 
i. Township 22 Snuth. Range 2S I~a .. t. mht!nvi.'1e described as the West 350 feet of the North Half l)f the 
South l-falf nf Government Lot 5, in said Section 2. Township 22 South. ange 2S East. Lake County. 
Florida'. 

The East l-hdf of the NorthclLSt Quarter. l1ilierwise described a.~ Guvernme t Lot I. Section 3, Township 
22 South. Range 25 Bast. Lake County. Florida. 

The We.r:..t Halfofche Northelist Quarter, otherwise described a.~ Governme·'c(lt2. Section 3. Town. .. hip 
22 South. Range 2S East, LCI..k~ County. Florida. . 

The East HaIr ()fth~ Northwest Quarter. utherwise de:;cribed as Guvernme t Lot 3. Section 3. Township 
22 South. Range;: 25 :East. Lake ~':ounty. Florida. 

Th~ Northwe. .. t Quarter oftht: Nm1hwe,.'\t Quarter. otherwise described as ~ North Half of Government 
~)~ 4. Sectiun 3. Tuwnship 2.2 South, Range 25 East. Lake <;ounty. Flori 

Tbe No'~th Thr~e"'Quart~rs of th.e East Half of the Southwe:;t·Quarter; nth rwise de.-;crihed as the Nor.th· 
Three~Quarters of Government Lot 6. Section 3. Township 22 Snuili. R' nge 2S East. fesi that portion 
tying S(luth. of Cherry Lake RO:i:l.d. 

The Nortnwe=-t Quarter ()f th~ Southea.~t Quarter, othc{wise described as he North Half of Govt:rrunenc 
Lot 1. Section 3. T\lWnship 22 South. Range 25 Ea!\t. Lake County. Flod a. also de~crihed as Tr:u.:tS 39, 
.40.41 and 42. Groveland Farms. ' . ' . 

The Nueth: Half of the Southeast QUllrter of the Southeast Quarter of th Southeast Quarter, otherwise 
describ~d a..'t the Northeast QUll . .rtei of the South Half (~f the South Half of Goverrtmen~ Lot 8. Section 3 • 
. Tnwn. ... hip 22 Suuth. Range 25' East, Lake County. Florida • 

. . .. ' The North Thrt:e-Quarlers of thi: East.Half ~f the So~thea:c;t Qu~r·ter. at erwise des~ribed as the North 
.. ::::: ·~.: : .. Thrt:.e-Quarter.to; (}fGovernmen~ J..<:lt 8. aJl in S~(jon 3. Township 22 SQU • Range 25 Sa.'1t. Lake: ~ounty. 

. . . .. ". Ffnnda ": ; .. " " 
•• • :' .,' ~ • • ' . ... " w 

• • •• * • • ; .: ... ' . 

• ~ • - . .. ~ ••• _ . ... _ I , ..... ·-: ... 4 • .,! ..... : ... ~ ... ~ ... ':o.;~~.:.a.. ~ 1.<tIt4';7 .. ;t'i ... r ..... ~).~ ... :t. .. ,,'+~~·t.:':.:~ - ..... :::"t/.~ .. ,.. {:;; I 
. . • . .,! ,...-..... ~ ~ t·~,\\:c-·!."i~.:'1.!p ...... ,:~_-: .. - ~· .. .::- ~"_~~.~:' ., .. :~,~: 
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EXHIBIT ( ) 

j CLS - 2 
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The North Half of lh~ Southwest Quartet nftht: S()utheast Quarter. otherwi:\ dc!\ctihed as the Nnnh Half 
nf the South H~lf of Goverrunent Lot: 1, in Sc:ctiun 3, Township 22 South. ange 25 East, Lake CI. ... uoty. 
Florida. 

The: South Half of the Southwest Qu'mer of the S()Uthea~t Quarter. Section ,Town~hip 22 South. Range 
25 Ea:;t. Lake Cuunty. Florida. 

The S\)uth Half ufthe Southeast Quarter of the South Half(lrGovernment L }t·8. S~ction 3, Township 22 
. South. Range 2S Ba.c;t. Lake Count:,. Florida. 

'The Southwe.-;t Quarter ()fthe South Half of Government un 8. Section 3. ownship 22 South, Range 25 
East, Lake County. Florida. 

The Nonh 990 ti:et of the West Half of the Ea~t Half of the Northeast Quar r of Seetin" 4. Township 22 
Suuth, Range 2S E .. st. Lake Coun1ty, Florida. 

The S<1uthwe .. ~t Quarter ofthe Northwe.'it Quarter of Section 3. Township South. Range 25 East. also 
known a"l Tracts 17. 18.31 and 32" according to the Pl11tofGr()veland Farm 7nftaid Section 3, Township 
22 South. Range 25 East, Lake County. Florid ... 

The Ea~t 660 tec:t ()f Guvernment Lot t, Section 4. Township 22 South. R ge 25 East. als<.l described as 
the EaSt GGO teet of Ule East Half ()f thl; Nurtheast Quarter of said Sectioll • Township 22 S(mth. Range 
25 Bast, Lake Count;y. Flt)rida. 

The .East 910 ti:et of the North ~ of the Sl)uthwe.'It Quarter of the So hwest Quarte:r of Section 2. 
Township 22 Slluth. Range 25 East, Lake County. Florida. OtherwlS known as HILTON HILLS 
SUBDIVISION as recorded in Plat Book'8. Page 83, PubHcRecords of L' c C(lunty. Florida. LESS Lot 
1. Block J. HILTON HILLS SUBD[VISION, according to the plat there f a .. recorded in Plat Book 8. 
Page 83. Publfc R(:cMds ofLakI: County. Florida. 

: ~ . .... . . .. ~. ~ 
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GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

EXHIBIT B 
TO 

WATBR SERVZCE AGREEMENT 

DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

EXHJBJT( ) I CLS - 2 
page 32 of 38 

Development of on-site and off-site water infrastructure to be a 135 unit single family 
subdivision with golf course, chllb house and two comfort stations .. 

Note: It is permissible for common landscaping areas to be irrigated from 4" on site irrigation wells. 

SCHEDULE & ESTIMATES: 
SPECIFIC PROJECTED WATER WASTEWATER 

PHASE CONSTRUCTION ASSOC. ERCS CONNECTION CONTRIBUTED CONTRIBUTED 
ID (TYPE & SCOPE) (WTRl DATE PROPERTY PROPERTY 

Construct on-site and On·site and off- N/A 
off-site water site water 

infrastructure as distribution 
impro'vements to system up to and 

Developer Property to including 
be a 13S Unit single individual water 
failUly subdivision meters 
with golf course, 

COUDtry club & two 
comfort stations 148.23 

.. ' . ~ .-



EXHIBIT C 
TO 

WATER AGRBEMENT 

Wat~er Service Application 

Please see attached Application ~Dr Service Extension 

' . ::(," ... 
.. :-: - , 

EXHIBIT ( ) 
, CLS - 2 

J page 33 of 3 
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page 34 of 38 

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE EXTENSION 

... 
R.uJ4 2J--30.J2J(1I:I zeq). FlOI'M,. AilM'"izfJ'trtfw: 0>1'1,:, ~Vl:mf the lIppl/eation pr~ whereby w.tcr and wIne_la .erviee b ell.l.cndcd to • 
UUJ wilhln ;t. utility', ccrdRcue4 tcn"iLOry nol :IoCrve~lat the time by \V;\!er or W,Lnl;wate;r tralUmiuion linc:" and (leililiCl". A II .pplle.:tlion.- (or 
extend!n, feMeo must be n,~e In wrilin, on romls provided by the utilitY. Utlc:u sc:rviec i! to be Clttr.ndcd co. sinalc ,,,,,idenee Of smale 
conuncrelll ru;;lity. tho:. appUeUlt iUld utility mu.s! tOllelhet enlc:r mIt> '" lklleioper Agreement prCor to eommcn~rn, with lhc 'crvfcc UletUiOn. 
"This applic.1lion If u.sc.d' 10 prep;1l1: such tl.'Tl:ICmCTIC ~~d srgnln~ !he appliCJrloD. Ihe ,;ir;nl.tory 9'.1rr:1l1ts thAt Ihe in(om\2.l!on providc.d' herein is 
tNC 10 Ihc ben DC hi, or her Jcnowled.r;e and belie( and WI the 'i;natol)' is IUthOtited 10 bind dll( persOl\ or .r:ntity Tll:lkln, ;tpplic.allon. ThIs 
appliulion creates no vel tcd riShU In lhc :lpplic.o.nl and ," ... 11 noc be COnJtNed as a SU~lCC DC w.ler (It wutcw~ rei" s.:rviee 10 '~me. 

1. Name and address of person or er:Lrity making appliea tion for service: 

Robert A Oavis Trustee 
1311 S Vineland Rd, W1hter Garden FL 34787 

2, Applicant is aCe): 0 Individ\.r.aJ 0 Corporation OPanncrSbip OLitoited Partnership 
LD Trust 0 Political Entity Othcr:, ___________ _ 

.3. Service requested: Cia Water o Wastewater cnhe~ _________________ ~~ ____ ~_ 

4. Pcoje<:t name, phases: and.· estimated dnt.c{s) service i~ requited': 

5. 

The Summit, 3 Phases, Service needed by 7/1/2000 

Engineer"s estimato ofavrrage daily flo~D. 8.QllDnual basts: 
,.-;~~/-9~ 

Water: • age,eeo Gpg - ... _ We.stewater: __ O~ ___________ _ 
.... ~ -L.':~ Fire Flow: ' .. 5 P'I-:-OFH 

O~er._-:~~-=~~~~==~,~~~-------------------------

6. Intended land we of the devdopment iincluding densities and types of use: 

135 Single Family Homes, One Acre Lots Average, 8000 SF Golf 
Club House 

7. Presen[ and. proposed zoo.1..o.g classification of property: 

Present Zoning; Agrigcultu~al 
Proposed zoningi PUD 

B. NatU~o of applicant' s title to or intereat c.a. property: 
. Present~y rezoning to a PUD for future development 

9. . Other persons or entitics sharing title tl) or having interest in property: 

Center Lake properties, Ltd 

10. t.egd de:lcription oCpropeay: 
See Attached 

11. Applicant elects to 

rt A Davis 
tee ~, ; 

, ~ ... -,. ::r. 

',~ ... 

Dato: 10/5/99 
Telephone: (407) 656-5599 

,-:~ " . . ' .. ;- .-. :.- ~~.:.. 



EXHIBIT D 
TO 

WATER SERVICE AGREEMENT 

EXHIBIT( ) 
j CLS - 2 

Rage 35 of 38 

SUBORDINATION OF INTERESTS 

The undersigned, as an inducement to FLORIDA WATER SERVICES CORPORATION 

to enter into this Dev4~loper Agreement with The Summits Land Trust 
A Florida Land Trust, does hereby join in the execution of this 
Developer Agreement for the purpose of subordinating the interests 
of the undersigned, in and to that real property more particularly 
described in Exhibit JlAn attached hereto and made a part hereof, 
to the easements grcmted or to be granted to UTILITY, the 
facilities and water lines dedicated or to be dedicated to 
UTILITY, and rights of UTILITY as described in this Developer 
Agreement. 

(NAME OF OTHER ENTITY HAVING INTEREST IN PROPERTY, I.E. MORTGAGEE) 

State of Florida 
County of 
The foregoing was 

Signed: ________________________________ ___ 
Print Name: ______________________________ _ 

Title: __________ --,.".. ... ,..,...,..,.. ................ -----
(Seal- if applicable) 

acknowledged before me this day 
--''--___________ ,19__ by 

of 

of 
as 

a 
, on behalf of the He/She is ------------------personally known to me or has produced 

(type of identification with 
1D number and expiratil:Jn date) as identification. 

Si.gned : __________________ _ 
P:t:"int Name: _______________ _ 
Notary Public, State of 
Commission Number: ____________ _ 
My Commission Expires: _________ _ 

.' f 
\ ~ .. -
'" .:.i'. 

, . ~ . . ' . '"('" 
." 
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The undersigned hereby certifies that there are no other entities 
having any interest in that real property more particularly 
described in Exhibit HAil attached hereto and made a part hereof 
which requires joining in the execution of this Developer 
Agreement for the purpose of any subordination as described above. 

State of 
County of 

Si~~ned: __________________________________ __ 
Name: 
Title : _______________________ __ 
(Seal if applicable) 

The foregoing was acknowledged before me this day of 
as ________ ~-_/1.9-- by 

representative of ______________________ , a 
on behalf of the He is persona.J.ly,known to me or 
has produced {type of 
identification with ID number and expiration date> as 
identification. 

Si~Jned: ___________________ ___ 

Print Name: _________ -:-____________ _ 
Notary Public, State of 
commi s s ion Number: ___________________ _ 
My Commission Expires: _________________ _ 

- ~ - . 

'.::(" ... 



EXHIBIT( ) 
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EXHIBIT E 
TO 

WATER SERVXCE AGREEMENT 
summit Subdivision 

SCHEDULE OF CAPACI,]~Y, ALLOWANCE, 6( EXTENSION CHARGES, METER 
INSTALLATION FEES, AND OTHER APPLICABLE FEES 

CHARGES TO DEVELOPER 

Plant Capacity Charges l
-: 

A.F.P.I. Main Extension Charges 
Refund for A.F.P.I. Charges: 
Main Extension Charges: 
Refund for Main Ex,tension Charges: 

SUBTOTAL System Capacity Fees: 

Engineering Review and Inspection Fee: 
Legal and Administ.rative Fee: 
Certificate Amendment Filing Fee: 
Recording of AgreE~ment 1 

: 

TOTAL feeB to be paid by DEVELOPER: 

5/8" X 3/4" Meter: 
3/41/ Meter: 
1" Meter: 

METER INSTALLATION FEES 

$ 90.00 
$110.00 
$140.00 

1 1/2" Meter: 
211 Meter: 
3 11 Meter: 

$105,411.74 
$ 3 7 , 54 7 " 5 8 

($37,547.58) 
$67,162.34 

($67,162.34) 
$105,411.74 

$750.00 
$500.00 

$0.00 
$177.00 

$106,838.74 

$300.00 
$385.00 
Actual Cost 

* -Capacity fees and meter installation fees are to be paid at the time 
the meter is installed. Refer to Exhibit B-1 for breakdown of fees. 

CHARGES TO INDIVIDUAL CUSTOMERS OF 
WATER CAPACITY 

The indi vidual customf~rs of water capacity will be responsible for 
payment of the rates and charges approved by the Florida Public Service 
Commission that are effective upon connection. 

1 Based on May 1997 ta.riff rcltes for 3B.400 GPO water : 
'Based on estimated document length of 39 pages; the first page at $6.00, each additional 
page at $4.50 per page; should the final agreement contain more or fewer pages, the 
DEVELOPER will be invoiced c)r receive a refund . 

• p~ .. . . . ', 

, - " :(" .-
.. 
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EXHIBIT E-1 
TO 

WATER SERVICB AGREEMENT 
Summit Subdivision 

BREAKDOWN OF CAPACITY, METER INSTALLATION 
& OTHER APPLICABLE FEES 

Residential Fees (Per Unit) 
Capacity: 
Meter Installation (1 inch) 
Account Deposit 
Account Processing 

Two (2) Comfort Stations 
Capacity 
Meter Installations (5/8X3/4 inch) 
Account Deposits 
Account Processing 

Total 

Total 

Country Club 
Capacity 
Meter Installation (assuming 1 inch) 
Account Deposit 
Account Processing 

Total 

$700.00 
$140.00 
$41. 00 
$15.00 

$896.00 

$1,647.03 
$180.00 

$82.00 
$30.00 

$1. 939.03 
-_."'!III' ":~ .~. ~ 

9,264.71 
$140.00 

$41. 00 
$15.00 

$9460.71 

EXHIBIT ( ) I CLS - 2 
page 38 of 3 
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JOHN L. TILLMAN, JR. 

747 BRIDGECREEK COURT 

LAKE FOREST, FL 32771 
RES. (407) 328-0756 Bus. (407) 5984233 

BUSINESS EXPERIENCE 

ALLETE WATER SERVICES CORPORATION 

Senior Vice President of Busine:ss Development 
Florida Water Services (subsidiary of ALLETE Water Services) 

President & Chief Executive Officer 
United States Maintenance and Management Services Group 
(subsidiary of ALLETE Water Services) 

Docket No. 991666-~J 
Exhibit (JLT-l) 
Page 1 o~4 Pages 

1998- PRESENT 

Responsibilities include all business development for Florida Water Services to include 
acquisitions, divestitures and deve:lopment of new developer systems. 

Responsible for investigating new business opportunities in the regulated environment, working 
with developers closely to customize programs to facilitate speedy water and wastewater utility 
services to serve developing communities. 

At USM&M SG, responsible for all operations of the non-regulated business, consisting of 40+ 
employees with emphasis in the advanced maintenance and management fields. Specifically, 
development of predictive maintenance, preventive maintenance, instrumentation calibration and 
systems integration programs. 

DOVER CORPORATION - FUELING COMPONENTS DIVISION 1995 -1998 

Vice President of Worldwide Sales and General Manager of the Dispenser Product Group 
Responsible for worldwide sales and marketing organization in excess of $100 million in 
revenue with multiple office locations throughout the world. Increased sales and market 
penetration in all markets producing gross in excess of 15% per year throughout the time period. 
Reorganized sales organizations to increase productivity and create incentive plans for growth. 
Negotiated international agreements specifically generalized joint venture in mainland China for 
product manufacturing and distribution. 

As General Manager, headed up value engineering projects to significantly increase productivity 
and decrease product cost and increase product reliability. Initiated project to develop new 
concept products and effectively managed R&D group to the conclusion of those projects. 
Improved financial performance of a $50 million product group in excess of 5% per year during 
the duration. 



J.M. HUBER - FLOW CONTROL DIVISION 

Vice President for Sales & Marketing 

• $45+ Million Revenue 
• 50% Oil Field - 50% Industrial 

• Three Major Plants (2 U.S., 1 Canada) 

• 10% International Revenue 

• 200+ Employees 
• 8 Service Centers with Company Employees 

• 6 Service Centers Maintaill1ed by Independent Representatives 

• Business Team Member (Division Management) 

RESPONSI B I LlTIES: 

• All Marketing and Sales Functions 

• Management of 14 Service Centers 

• 3 Customer Service Groups in Three Locations (20+ People) 

• Oil Field Sales and Marketing Group 
1 - National Sales Manager 
1 - Product Manager 
9 - Direct Sales People 
8 Independent Representatives 
500+ Distributors 

• Engineering and R&D Group 
1 - ManagerlEngineer 
2 - Project Engineers 

• Industrial Sales and Mark€:ting Group 
1 - National Sales Manager 
2 - Regional Sales Managers 
28 - Independent Representatives 
200+ Distributors 

• All New Business Development 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

Docket No. 991666-WU 
Exhibit (JLT-l) 
Page 2 or-4 Pages 

1989 -1995 

• Revenue growth from $27 million (1989) to $45 million (1994) in a declining market 

• Consolidated Marketing and Sales 
• Restructured Marketing and Sales Group 
• Restructured Canada Operation 

Revenue up 200% 
Added Sales and Sales Management staff 

• Increased productivity of division from $150,000 per employee to $200,000 

• Reduced sales cost and increased sales productivity 

• Introduced value added service, to a market segment 



J.M. HUBER - FLOW CONTROL ])IVISION 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS (continued): 

• Reversed division loss in 1989 to 14% + ROIC in 1994 

• Cash flow positive all periods 

Docket No. 991666-wV 
Exhibit (JLT-l) 
Page 3 or-4 Pages 

• Completed two acquisitions of product lines ~ integrated product market and sales into 
existing group 

• Introduced and implemented PC-based sales management systems 

• Developed and implemented Engineering and R&D Group to interface with customer base 
and sales force to focus on customer satisfaction in product development and solving 
customer problems 

• Developed outside sources to supply products for the division to market 

• Implemented team concept within direct area and overall within division 

• Developed and implemented computer-based value-added services that resulted in significant 
market share gains and enhanced profitability 

• Developed and implemented strategic plan 

STAN LEy-VIDMAR, INC. - SUBSIDIARY OF STANLEY WORKS - ALLENTOWN, PA 1979 
1989 

Manager of Marketing 1985 - 1989 
Responsib Ie for all facets of marketing in an industrial environment with sales in excess of $100 
million. Managed department with twelve professional and clerical employees with a budget in 
excess of $3.5 million. Directed all marketing activities for two divisions through both internal 
and external sources. Directed market research, formulated competitive market strategies, 
developed market segmentation strategies, and evaluated effectiveness of sales and market effort. 
Staff responsibilities included participation in company-wide strategic planning; product 
development and enhancement; and assisted in the development, implementation and monitoring 
of market-driven compensation programs. Directed marketing communication programs in 
relation to trade shows, advertising and public relations. During this time, overall growth 
objectives were met both in sales and profits. 

Manager Federal Government Operations 1982 -1984 
Responsible for worldwide U.S. government sales and marketing operations. Directly negotiated 
contract with GSA with value in excess of $20 million and all other large purchase contracts. 
Managed sales staff of government market segments. During the time, government sales 
doubled to $18.6 million per ye~ar through various marketing programs. Also initiated and 
negotiated an international multiple award contract that resulted in $3.5 million in sales in 
eighteen months. 



Docket No. 991666-WU 
Exhibit (JLT-l) 
Page 4 or-4 P~es 

Sales Engineer, Lake Ridge, V .tl~ . 1979 -1981 
Responsible for all direct sales and service activities in the geographic area of Virginia, 
Maryland, and Washington, D.C. Responsibilities included sales presentations, design of storage 
systems, market planning and development. Increased sales from $500,000 per year to over $1.8 
million per year. Qualified for Top Achievers Award during each year. 

THE CONTINENTAL GROUP - FAIRFAX, VA 
1979 

Sales Representative 

1977 

Responsible for all facets of sales and service to both institutional distributors and major end 
users of disposable paper and products. Increased sales from $1.1 million to $1.67 million in the 
first year and by an additional 30% the second year. 

F. L. SCHWARZ, INC. - ALEXANDRIA, VA 
1976 

1974 

District Sales Representative 1975 - 1976 
Responsible for all facets of sales and service to Anny and Air Force Capitol Exchange Region, 
Naval Exchange Region, three Commissary Complex Headquarters and nine direct commissary 
accounts producing over $4 million in sales. Sales increased at a rate of 20% per year. 

Assistant to Vice President & General Sales Manager - New York, NY 1974 -1975 
Responsible for development of sales forecast, sales quotas, and evaluating performance with 
respect to these objectives. Assistant in development of marketing plans, promotional activities, 
analyzing distribution patterns and preparation of preventative to existing and potential 
principals. 

U.S. ARMY SOUTHERN COMMAND- PANAMA, CANAL ZONE 

1971 

Military Officer - Captain 

EDUCATlON 

M.B.A. - Concentration: Marketing 
La Salle University, Philadelphia, PA - Fa111987 

Selected to Attend: Graduate School of Sales Management and Marketing 
Syracuse University, Syracuse, NY - 1981-1982 

B.S. in Business Concentration: Marketing 
University of South em Mississippi, Hattiesburg, MS - 1971 

1973 



Department of 
Environmental Protection 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that U .. 
Ground Water and for Consecutive Public Water Systems ttlat Treat Their Water 

INSTRUCTIONS: See Page 4. 

WAr SYJtom Infgcmdon 

• SYltem Name: P....... P'NS Identification No.: 3354877 
• System OWner: 

Name: FLORIDA WATER SERVICES Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 
Addr_: P.O. Box 609520 

crty: Orlando State: FL Zip Code: 32860-9520 
• System Type: ~ c:onmunity 0 ncxHmIsient non-oommu1ity; 0 ~ 0 ~ 
• No. of Service Connections at End of Month: 219 TotJJi PoptJlation Served at End of Month: 767 

Wator Trgtm.nt ptMt Infgrmatigo 
.• Treatment Plant 

Name: Pal_dee II 579 Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 
Addre.: 16933 J •• rmy Road 
City. Clermont State: FL Zip Code: 34711 

• Permitted Maximum Day Capacity of Plant ~6tOOO gpd 
• Plant Category and Class per Rule 62-699.310(4), FAC. ____ SC __________ _ 
• LeadfChief Plant Operator I Name: I Certificate No. Class(A.B.C ,D) Oay(s)/Shift(a) Worked 

WIIFcnaIne 8813 C 

• other Certlfted Plant Operata,. (attach adcitionll Sheets If nec..ary) 
Name: Certiflcate No. C!ass(A, B,C ,0) Oay(s)/Snift(s) Wotk8d 

Bn.n~ 
"' 

58215 C lo.ya 
John Worrell fBJ7 C lo.ya 
Gery KI88ICk f8iIr C Deys 
JinfMilIcic ~lSi1,; C io-ytl 

my ~ Ind blleft the illfuo, • .,., pI'OI\ttied In _ rwport • true Md ~. Allot I c.tIfy thIrl 1M \'oIIoIiMng 

IIdc:IitioMI oper .... _ recordrJ far.". ....... In P.rt 1 cfthis form -.. "' .... ed eech ct.ythlt. C*tIfted ~ 
Itah:I til viIhd .". pIInI dW'Ing .". rncrih r.dIc:-.:I abcwre: 

r.conls of amourD of eh •• rkaIa :.ad n cMmcaI ,. 11ItIIs; and 

If appII:ab'tt IiPfII'OP'I* tr-.n.nt ~ ... "",,_1CIe 1W;Cfda. 

FurttMrrr'rOle. I ... to,..., .... edcItioIiII oparltior_ rec:ont. at ttw ...... far ..... '")'8R n"!'I1IM tNm 
avaRbIe far reYtew upon r.qunt. 

Signllb.,lfe and C* 

DEP Fonn 62,555.900(3) 
ElhIdiwI o.c.nber 10, 1996 

0611412001 WI Fontaine C-6813 
lirame and Certification Number (please type or pnnt) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMleSroPr 
DOCK8 
NO.99Jc"t,(,,-v.iU EXHIBITRO, .... 7 .. 
COMPANY I • ~ -~. 

Pag.1 ',"T:J':SS dz. g;l &I2:Mt4.~ t?J 
DA1'E~ . :Zl//%:car:::-== 



Monthly ap.ation Report far Public W .... Systems UNIt Use Ground wnw 
and for Consecutive Public w.ttr SysWns that TNat TheIr watar 
System PWS IdentHk:ation Number: 335aT7 
T~.rtP~Na~: lpr.~~I."*Mi~'------------------------------------------

2011 

• Type of Residuaf Olsinfectant Maintained in DilStrlbution System Served by Plant 
~ tree chlorine; 0 combined chlorine (chloramine) 

• Sum d Daily Water Treatment-Data for Month: 

'---RMIdIMII Number of -- Houri Pllnt ~ l..oWIMI ........... Inalne .. WtI.r. Lowest R •• fOWlI Reported .. in CGnc:enIr.uan .. DIeII.r.'·. RUloWlI Ois/nteetlnt Emergency or - Operation 
...,to eonc .... .uon .. DI.,nfeetanl Abnormal 

DImtIIutJon ........ PoInt Operating 

Syawn ImalLl lmg/LI Conditions 



5t. John's River Water Management Distrid 

Pumpage Report 
". report InUIt be completed and 8IJbmtIled monthly to the St. John'. River Water Management 
DiIItrIct as reqWed by Water Shonage Ord« F .O.R. 200().Q. 

PLEASE COMPLETE ITEMS 1 THRU 8. 
1. App. Number 2913 

2 ..... to: Ronda W.., SeMces - P ..... 

Adchs8: 255 Enterpiae Rd. 

City, stat. , ZIp: o.nor.. A 32n5 

Phone Number. (407) 57408891 

3. RlCOIdiI\jI Period; AS REQUIRED BY: w.w Shortage Order F .O.R. zooo.a 
4. Report Oue: By "10lIl dey of .... pNC8dmg month. 

5. Month 
Total System: 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

May 2001 

229,000 Gallons 

288,000 ~ 

390,000 ~ 
; 

202;000 Gallons 

300,000 GIIIoM 

Gallons 

747,000 GalIoN 

231,000 GaIons 

380,000 GtIIIoN 

360,000 a.Iora 

384,000 GIIIona 

324,000 GaIon5 

~ 

800,000 GIllIaM 
274,000 GaIons 

TOTAL MONTHLY PUMPAGE 

6. ACCOUNTING METHOD: FLOW METER(S) 

7. Name of PenIon CornpIeti1g Form: WlFonI8M 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

28 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

347,000 G.aor. 

488,000 GIIIIone 

387,OOO~ 

382,000 Gator. 

G .... 

847,000 GaIone 

2n,OOO GaIons 

365,000 G..,... 

567 ,000 GIIofw, 

335,000 G.-on. 

271,OOO~ 

GalIoN 

n3,OOO a.IonI 

211,000 GIIIIom 

324,000 (Wans 

401,000 Gallons 

10,815,000 G.IIanI 

8. SIgnature: Date 08I08I01 

RETVBN TO: SJRWMD 0IW1d0 Service c.nw 
ATTN: ~ DaD &en1cIs • 

• 18 East SouItI SInI8t 
01_., F10rida 32101 

-



Monthly Operation Report for Public water SystIms that LIM Ground W ..... 
and for Consecutive Public W ..... System. that T .... t Their Water 
System PWS Identification Number. 3354877 
Treatment Plant Name: -=p:-•• =-.. -.-:.:-.-------------------------

• Is any polymer containing the monomer acrylamide used at the treatment plant? 
dose and the acrylamide level in the polymer are as follows: 

Polymer Dose = ppm Acrylamide Level = 

• Is any polymer containing the monomer epichtorohydrin lIsed at the treatment plant? 

dose and the epichlorohydrin level in the polymer as follows: 

If yes, the polymer ---

% 

If yes, the polymer ----

[-P-O-ly-m-e-r-o-o-se--=------p-p-m----------TI--E-P-iC-h-Io-ro-h-y-d-nn-L-ev--e-I-=----%-------~ 

• Is any iron and manganese sequestrant used at the treatment plant? 
. sequestrant dose, etc., are as follows: 

Type d Sequestrant (polyphosphate or sodium silicate): 
8equestrant Dose (mgll. of phosphate as P04 or mgIL oi silicate _ 8i02): 

If scHium silicate is used, the amount d added plus naturally occurlng silicale= 

If yes, the type of sequestrant. 



Deparbnent of 

Environmental Protection 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that UN 
Ground W •• r and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat The.r Water 

Watar Syatam Infpandpn 

• System Name: P ........ 
~~~------------------

• Sy!tem Owner: 
PWS Identification No.: 33511877 

Name: FLORIDA WATER SERVICES Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 
Address: P.O. Box 609520 

City: Ol1al\do State: FL Zip Code: 32880-9520 
• System Type: ~ con'WnIftly 0 nan-hn8iwt non-cammunty; 0 non-oommunIly 0 con.cuIive 
• No. of Service Connections at End of Month: 219 TptBI Population Served at End of Month: m 
Water Trutmtnt PI@nt Infganatipn 

• TrtItrotnt Plant 
Name: Palisades '11579 Taephone No.: (407) 598-4100 

Addr8M: 18933 Jalarmy Road 
City: Clermont State: FL . Zip Code: 34711 -----------------• Permitted Maximum Day Capacity of Plant 576,000 gpd 

• Plant CategofY and Class per Rule 62..899.310(4). F.A.C _____ ---=-5C-=--________________ _ 
• LeadlChief Plant Operator 

I WIt FontIIIne Name: I Certifieat~~:. Icla~A.B.c,D) lo.:Y(Sl/Shift(Sl Worked 

• Other Certtlied Plant Operatort (attach additional Sheet. if neceaaary) 
Name: Certlfl(;aie No. Claas(A.B,C.Ol Oay(a)lShift(S) Worked 

SrtmH.-n ~ ~ lo.ya 
JonnWorTel lI!i97 C 

J 
IDIIys 

-~ 

Tecl6RMn 7tD8 C o.ys 
~1QAICk 7846 C I Days 

...-,or 
my ~ n beW, h"_,,"" ~ In this rwport • true n.ccurale. AIeo, I C*Ilfy tMt the f'oIcMIng 
addItioI. opIntianf l'fICOI'ds for 1M pIwt IiIDd In Part 1 r:A this bm __ ~ each dIq hi. CII1IfIMI op.r.tor 
.a.tr.d or 'liMed the pWt cUIng 1M rnonlh iI'dc:ad 1IboYe: 

recGI'd8 of -... of ~.-.d.nd ~ .. ,..; lind 

If .."..1bIe, .pp. ... 1I..ern.t ~ perfQnMllCe rec:orda. 

FwIhermoI., I -or- to retain __ addIIIui" operIIIoI_ r.c:onM II the pIWIt fib for II .... filM ~.nd to·rr-. them 
..... far f'WIeW upon rwqUIIIt 

SignatUre and Oate 

DEP Form 62-555. 9DO(J) 
Ef'feI:IM.~ 10,1996 

0311412001 WI! Fontaine C-6813 
Name and Certification Number (Please type or print) 

Pllge1 

...... 

--

---



Monthly Operation Report for Public W ..... Systama that Use Ground W.., 
and for Consecutive Public W ..... Systems that Trut Their W .... 
System PWS Identification Number: 33Sa77 
Treatment Plant Name: '1pr.iliIf,l ... idiiutiiO---·------------~----

FahNll'Y. 2101 

• Type of Residual Disinfectant Mairdalned in Oistrlbution System SetVed by Ptant: 

o free chlorine; 0 combined chlorine (chloramine) D Chlorine dioxide 

• Sum of Daily Water Treatment Data for Month: 

L-..t .......... Number of 

Hours Plant ot.Wwctalt ~ ......... Instances Where Lowest Residual Reported _ .. 
COMMtr.aon .. FtHidual Emergency 01 - In ~ ......... Disinfectant 

Emryto eor-iIbwtlon .. Disinfectant ConclnUation ,t Abnorm.' ..... Operation 
~ Remote ,.,.,. M".urements COliform sampling Oper.llng 

.,...... 4111g1L) Img/LI Takln at Totll POints (mglL) Conditions 

Coliform Sampling 
PoInts 

-



Sl John's River Water Management Distrid 

Pumpage Report 
This rt!9Ort m..t be completed and umitled monthly to the St. John'. River Water Management 
DisIrict as required by Wider Shor1Bge Order F .O.R. 2000-62. 

PLEASE COMPLETE ITEMS 1 THRU 8. 
1. App. Number 2913 

2. Issued to: Florida W&tar SeMcee • Paliaactes 

AdchIs: 255 EnterpiM--Rd. 

City, state,~: Deltona, A 32725 

Phone Number: (407) 574-6891 

3. ReconIng Period: AS REQUIR£D BY: watw Shoft8ge Order F.O.A. ~ 

4. Report Due: 

5. Month 
TotaISyAtm: 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

By "'Ga1 My of ............. monIb. 

Febru.ry 2001 

159,000 GaIo,. 

160,000 Gallons 

173,000 GaIIoM 

G-" 
3n,ooo Galona 

192,000 ~ 

240,000 G.aon. 

305,000 GIllon. 

229,000 Gatons 

308,000 GaIons 

GaIona 

800,000 G.Ions 

178,000 GaIona 

285.000 GaIDM 

'157,000 GIIIona 

TOTAL MONTHLY PUMPAGE. 

6. ACCOUNTING METHOD : FLOW METER(S) 

7. Name of Penon CompIeUng Form: WI Fontaine 

18 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 
30 

31 

236,000 Gallons 

256,000 GaIaM 

GIIIona 

586,000 GaIor. 

217,000 GaIIors 

288,ooo~ 

320,000 GIIcN 

255.000 Gallons 

24Q,ooo Gallons 

GIllIaN 

592,000 GaIIoM 

213,000 GaIoM 

2",000 G6ra 

GIllIaN 

GalIoN 

Gallons 

8,908,000 a..on. 

8. Signature: Data 316101 

RETURN TO: 5.lRWMD Ortando Service C ....... 

ATTN: Pennlt DaD Services. 

118 East South Street 

Orl.ndo, F ..... 32101 

~ .. 



Monthly Operation Report for Public w .... SystMnl1hat U .. Ground WatIr 
and for Consecutive Public Water lystwnl1hat Treat Their wnw 
System PWS Identification Number: 335G77 
Treatment Plant Name: -;;:P~"::-I .. --:_--------------------------

• Is any polymer containing the monomer acrvlamige used at the treatment plant? 

dose and the acrylamide level in the polymer are as follows: 

Polymer Dose = ppm Acrylamide Level = 

• Is any polymer containing the monomer epichlorohydrin used at the treatment plant? 

dose and the epichlorohydrin' jevel in the polymer as follows: 

I Polymer Dose = ppm ; Epichlorohydrin Level = 

• Is any iron and manganese sequestrant used at the treatment plant? 

sequestrant dose, etc., are as follows: 

Type of Sequestrant (potyphosphate or sodium silicate): 

------

Sequestrant Dose (mgl\. c:I phoephMe as P04 or mgll. of-s\l\cat. as Si02): 
If soIlum silicate is used, the amount d added ptus naturally occuring silicate= 

If yes, the polymer ---

% 

If yes, the polymer ----

% 

If yes, the type of sequest:rant. 

m(ill as Si02 



Deparbnent of 
Environmental Protection 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that U .. 
Ground Water and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 

INSTRUCTIONS: See Page 4. 

• System Name: PafINdes 
~~~~----------------

PWS Identification No.: 3354177 
• Sy!tem Owner: -----------

Name: FLORIDA WATER SERVICES Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 
Addr ... : P.O. Box 809520 

City. Orlando State: FL Zip Code: 32880.9520 
• System Type: [tJ oommunity 0 ~ non-communiIy; 0 nan-can"InIftty 0 ~ 
• No. of Service Connections at End of Month: 2'9 Total Population Served at End of Month: 7tIT , 
Wattr Ira"'"ant Plant Infgrmlljgp 
• T!'eIbntDt Plant 

Name: Paliladea ... 579 Taephone No.: (407) S93-4100 
Address: 16933 Jalarmy Road 
City: Clermont state: FL Zip Code: 34711 

• Permitted Maximum Day Capacity of Plant 576,000 gpd 

• Plant Category and Class per Rule 62-699.310(4), FAC. _______ 5C ____________________________ _ 

• LeadIChief Plant Operator 

I Name: I CertifICate No. ICIaSS(A.B.C.O) I Oay(s)lSMI(s) Worked 

• Other Certifted Plant Operatol'l (attach aclcltlonal Sh .... if n-=-ary) 
Name: Certificate No. CIIDeA, B.C .0) Oay(s)JShift(a) Worked 

B"'~ 58:25 c ID¥ 
JOhnWorNII f!Bi1 c 1lnY8 
Ted Brown I!3IJ c I DayS 
GafyKlUlCk ~ C IIJayS 

rrtf kncMIedQe Md beIIIf, 1M liN 11-.. ~ In .. NPWt .. true Md 1IC:CUrBI. ~, I C*tify thIIlM faIbwi'ig 

adcWcIlIII .,... ....... ,.... far 1M pIInt IIDd In FWt 1 of tHe form wwe ~r.d -*' day thII. ctrtm.d opdkIr 
~ 01' ..... hi pIWt duItriQ the monIh i1cIcmJd above: 

recant. of IRIOIIrIIs of ct.mc.lluad tnd eM ... ,. fIllS; II1d 
If..,. ...... , lPPIoplllle b .... '1&It ~ jMM' ..... ~. 

FlI'thenriOla, I .".. to naIn It-. UiIIoI .. openiIIaf_ ~ .. 1M plant ala far ..... 1M ~ and to .... Ihem 
IMIiIlIIe far I'8'Mw upon ~ 

0211412001 WII Fontaine C-6813 
Signature and Oate Name and Certification Number (please type or pnnt) 



Monthly Operation Report for Public We ... Systems that u.. Ground We ... 
and for COnsecutive Public WatIIr Syst8ma that Treat Their w.-
System PWS Identiflclltion Number: 33&1177 
Treatment Plant Name: l:IPr.J.Irr.I.;;;idii~"-----------------------

• Type of Residual Disinfectant Maintained in Dlstrtbution System Served by Plant: 

l!I free chlorine: 0 combined chlorine (chloramine) Chlorine dioxide 

• Summary of Water Treatment_Data for Month; 

.., .. -..... L.cJwaC ReeiduIII 
~ 

c:o...:.ntratlon • 
Entry to 
~ 

Syatm Irng/L) 

Number of 
Instance. Wher. 

RUldUlI 
Dlsi nftct.nt 

Mllllurementl 
TIlI;ln .. Total 

Coliform Sampling 
Poinla 

Lo_st Residual 
Dis! n'lCbn! 

Coliform sampling 
Points I mgll.) 

Report.cl 
Emergency or 

Abnormal 
Operating 
Conditions 



Monthly Operation Report for Public Watar Systams that U .. Ground W.'" 
and for Consecutive Public water S,...... that Treat Their WaW 
Syaem PWS Identificlltkm Number: 3354877 
Treatment Plant Name: --P-.. -:'I.-.-deII--------------------------

• Is any polymer containing the monomer aerylamide used at the treatment plant? 

dose and the acrylamide level in the polymer are as follows: 

Polymer Dose ;0 ppm Aerylamide Level ;0 

• Is any polymer containing the monomer epichlorohvdrin used at the treatment plant? 

dose and the epichlorohydrin level in the polymer as follows: 

Polymer Dose = ppm , Epiehlorohydrin Level ;0 

• Is any iron and manganese sequestrant u~ed at the treatment plant? 
sequestrant dose, etc .. are as follows: 

Type of Sequestrant (polypholiphate or sodium silicate): 
Seque&trant Dole (mgIL of phosphate. POI or mgIL of silicllte as 5102): 
If soIium silleate is used, the amount of added plus naturalSy occunng silicate= 

Page 3 

-

If yes, the polymer ---

% 

If yes, the polymer 
~~--

% 

tf yes, the type of sequestrant. 

mg/LasSi02 



Plant Sub Plant Well Number Date - Flow Raw Flow Distribution Chlorine Res Chlorine Res Chlorine Chlorine Lbs Chlorine Gals Chlorine Caustic Soda 
,t...h.rnhar T/F IFlow leE. IRT Nllm 8::'N ILI~"'r1 iIJ~M mn/l ILbslJsed 
BE A A 01/0111980 
1579 11 11 104/01f~uur -, 10 IU 10 10 10 , 10 
579 11 11 U4/0Z2001 -, ~:illlJ( 11.8 11~2 10 HI Ib,!oI'l:i"KM . ._-
1579 11 11 104l(J3/2OO1 -, 2.::lO~U 1.7 11.2 10 ,~ IbJIl 1~43 
579 11 11 IU4/0412001 -1 !1.7 11.2 14 113 16.~2n'19 ' 
1579 11 11 IJ4/1_. __ -'I -1 1.7 11.2 10 16 16.481~Ul 
1579 11 ,1 I U4/lIfj, zr!(n -1 1141000 11.8 11.3 0 19 1.341UW 
1579 11 11 1U4/l1l1ZOUl -1 IZ!J100U 'US 10 ,0 18 3.821~ 

~ 11 1 104/Uu/ZOU1 10 '0 
-

10 10 -1 IU IU 
11 " 104/09) Zool -1 11.1 11.1 0 119 3.IIOUI".l. 

1579 11 11 10411_0/2001 -1 I"/UUU ,US 1.2 10 121 111.U9245 
1579 !1 11 104/1.112001 -1 1;'11UUO . 11.( 11.2 10 113 15.u12Utns 
1579 11 11 10411 212001 -1 .- L1.( 11.2 10 117 I!J· 
1579 11 11 104/131200' -1 1~:i"lIlJL L!." 11.2 10 12 IU.tl~1S4:l 
1579 11 11 10411412001 -, r~t~UU [l.7 10 rO 14 11·I~05~ 
1579 11 I' I U4/15/200 1 -1 10 10 '10 10 10 10 
1579 11 11 1U4/IO/.t:UUl -, 11. { 11.1 10 14 10.151/5 
1579 11 I' i 0411 {/~UU1 -1 11~:JUUU 1

1 . 1 11.1 10 111 Its.(HJIS~ 
1579 11 1 !04/10/;t.:UUl -1 Il_~ 11•2 10 11 I;jJS/~2~ --Ibl9 i1 11 U4/1~/;t.:UUl -, 1.a 1.2 10 122 Ib.b2f864 
1579 .r- 1 I' U4t .iU/LUlll -, IUS 11.1 10 119 17. 
1579 1 11 104/21/2001 -1 l"l/uUU IUS 10 10 119.5 I LH ~Olr" 
1579 /1 11 14 ....:L'lnUl -1 IU IU 10 10 10 IU 
1579 11 11 1V"t1 .. -1 I .............. ., IUS 11.1 10 142.8 1/.3/341Z 
1579 11 11 []4174 '7nOl -1 IJ!'UUU Ll·( 11.2 10 10 IU 
1579 !1 /1 

104. _____ ..11 -, 14~;'>111111 "!-! 11.2 10 IU 10 
1579 11 11 I 04/25/~uu I -1 I~UnHJlHJ IUS 11.Z 10 10 10 
1~19 11 I' I U4/Z 112UOl -1 IU~uUU IUS 11·2 10 10 10 
1579 11 11 I U4. _v. _.,..11 -1 I 341UUO 12 10 10 10 IU 
1579 11 I' 

1_ •• __ • __ ... 11 -1 IU IU 10 10 10 IU 
1579 I' , 104/ _____ .)1_ -'- ~~ l!.~ 11_.2 

- -'0 126.,,_ 
- -

13.976488 
-- - _. ,-.. --'-- -

C:;,'i~<gIOOO -:- 30; ~q'ii ~1t1~ 



Caustic Soda Phosphate Phosphate Phosphate Sulphuric Ammonia lime Alum AF600 AF600 Abnonnal Generator Electric Final Rain Purchased Flush Gals 
Iman ,Lbs U~erl r.;,::dc:: Used !moJI IAcjd Gals Used l'::nnrl iti n n~ Hnur!': KWH Ph FAll FI~ 

A 
< !O 10 U 
< 1489 0 10.' 
< 10 10 1° < 1573 17.6 10 
< 1410 10 10 
< 1216 10 10 
< 1354 10 0 
< 0 10 0 . < 816 0 ,0 
< IJtJH U 0 
< '36O I '.!J IU 
< 1:)13 0 IU 
< 

1
454 10 ,u 

< :3~2 10 10 
" < . 10 10 10 

< 1857 10 IU 
< 10 10 0 
< '65 7.5 0 
< 0 0 0 
< '953 0 0 
< 433 0 0 
< 0 0 ,U 

< 943 U 0 
< 4Z! 0 10 
< l!Jts ( ,0 :0 
< 0 0 10 
< 1904 ,0 10 
< 14 '2 IU 10 
< 10 0 10 
< '~J , 1° 10 



a:
'I 

I 
i 

I 
I 

, 
J 

I 
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n 
1 

I 

! 
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. 
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Plant Sub Plant Well Number Date Flow Raw Flow Distribution Chlorine Res Chlorine Res Chlorine Chlorine Lbs Chlorine Gals Chlorine Caustic Soda 
• Number IT/~ I Flow PE IR"L INurn Bact lused IlI~p.ri Imnll I hs LJ~p.ri 
BE A A 01/01/1980 "'-
57~ 11 I' 103101/2001 '= -1 I~!)~UUU 1.6 1.1 10 10.1 IU. 

1579 11 l' IU"/ I -1 l""o/uUU 1.6 11.1 10 1 U.41 11M 

1579 l' 11 ! 03/03< 2001 -1 I-~---- ,1.5 10 10 0 U 

1579 11 11 J:~oC/04, 2001 -, 10 10 10 0 0 10 
1:i79 !1 11 I 03ln5.' 2001 -1 1.t;6000[' 1

'
.7 11.1 0 143 :10./4141 

1579 !1 11 woC/r· 'I -1 1190000 1.7 11.1 ° 111 16.941G1:' 

1
579 l' :1 I 03/U 7rl001 -1 'AAr1lV' 11.5 l' 0 1'5 !7.3fl1!)'! 

1579 11 11 '03JUH/2UOl -1 ,---- ,- 1.9 1.2 U 117 7.053181 
l!)f9 I' 11 n'\, 11 -1 '7Rlionnn 11.6 1.2 IU 115 6./UnTlJ 
'579 1 '1 03/1UJ'!U01 -1 !1.1 0 U '1 6.46M16 
1579 11 !1 '03/11/2UUl -, IU 10 10 IU u 0 
579 1 ,1 03/1212UU1 -, 16100UO ;us ,'.2 !U 35 ,6.Uf1:f/42 
1579 1 11 0311312001 -1 11.7 11 10 11 16 . .4n7H4o;, 

579 1 I' 03/1412001 -1 11Y!)OUU i1.7 11.1 10 14 12.4~9571 

579 11 1 03/1512001 -1 1"/4uUU 11.7 • 11.1 10 "5 Iti. 
1579 11 1 03116/2001 -, IUUUUU 11.8 11.2 10 1'5 Its.tJU1338 

1579 I' 
, 03/1712001 -, 1185000 11.8 10 10 111 (.''!~;)2 

.. _.". 
1579 11 1 U3/1H12U01 -1 10 

1

0 10 10 1° 10 
15/9 1 1 U3I19/2UU1 -1 '~UUUIII !1.9 !1.2 10 I"lS 16 .714626 
1579 1 11 ,U3. __ ...... ..,Il -1 1 13600U 11 .. lS 1

'
.1 14 18 7.U!):"",,' 

'579 1 I' 10312112001 -1 11I40UU 1
'

·U 11.1 10 110 ,5.891W9 
1579 1 l' I-V' II -1 11 .7 11.1 0 116 ' f . 1 !)U4:), 

,579 11 1 10312312001 -1 17'\~nnn 11.7 11 .1 0 114 ,7.143222 
1579 11 1 I J3J 24/2001 -1 11.8 10 0 14 17. 

1579 11 1 IU3/2512U01 -1 10 10 10 IU 0 1° 
'579 11 11 IU~/LO/2UUl -1 I ... "' ........... 11.1 l' 0 15 13.03511 
'5{9 11 11 IU3/2/1;lUUl -1 1113000 11. { 1.1 !O 110 16.93u611 
!)f9 1 11 103r"D/"ulJl -1 13150UU 12 1.3 0 18 1t)·/D/U;l"-

'579 1 I' I-- II -1 IU4UUU 12 1.3 10 116 1/·uu-.Ol1o 
579 1 11 10313012001 -1 1124000 11.8 1.2 '0 17 Its.768779 
579 1 I' 10313112001 -1 1151000 11.B 0 10 110 (.94UbtsI 

'1.."3"1 "6!1qi -: 3\ = ~3i )03'Z. ~~ 



Caustic Soda Phosphate Phosphate Phosphate Sulphuric Ammonia lime Alum AF600 AF600 Abnonnal Generator Electric Final Rain Purchased Flush Gals 
I mall 'Lhs U~ed IG:ils U~ I mall lAcid IGais I Used iConditinns IHQlI~ I KWH Iph Fall Il=lnws 

A 
< 1243 10 , 0 
< I:'UU 10 0 
< 10 0 ,0 
< 10 0 10 
< 1030 '0 '1.1 
< 

1
286 7.4 10 

< 10 
1

0 IU 
< !78:,) 10 IU 
< 1364 10 IU 
< 1291 10 U.l 
< Q 10 0 
< 848 10 0 
< 0 17.4 0 
< 594 10 0.3 

" < _ 370 10 0 
< 362 U IU 
< ,241 0 0 
< 0 0 0 
< 1795 0 10.3 
< [153 10 13,( 
< ,0 ,1.4 IU 
< 1612 IU 10 
< 1341 '0 10 
< 10 10 10 
< 10 10 10 
< 11143 IU 10 
< 1290 IU 10 
< 4:'U IU 0 
< ,0 10 0.5 
< 580 10 ,2.~ 

< ~213 10 0 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Application for amendment of ) 
Certificate No. 106-W to add territory ) 
in Lake County by Florida Water Services ) 

Corporation. ) ____________________________ ~I 

Docket No. 991666-WU 

FLORIDA WATER SERVICE CORPORATION'S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF 
RESPONSES TO STAFF'S FIRST REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS 

Florida Water Service Corporation, by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby files 

Notice that it has served by hand delivery the original and one copy its Responses to the Florida 

Public Service Commission Staffs First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-2) to Patricia 

Christensen, Division of Legal Services, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak 

Boulevard, Room 370. Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1850, on this 21 st day of August, 2000. 

Copies of the Responses also have been served on all parties of record in the manner reflected 

on the attached Certificate of Service on this same date. 

Respectfully submitted, 

-----~~~~--~--~-----------
KE TH HOFFMAN, ESQ. 
J. S PHEN MENTON, ESQ. 
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, PURNELL 

& HOFFMAN, P.A. 
P. O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551 
(850) 681-6788 



FLORIDA WATER SERVICES 
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS 

DOCKET NO.: 991666-WS 

REQUESTED BY: 
SET NO: 
DOCUMENT REQUEST NO: 
ISSUE DATE: 
WITNESS: 
RESPONDENT: 

DOCUMENT REQUEST: 

FPSC 
1 
1 
07/07/2000 
Undetermined 
Ying Lee/Eric Teittinen 

1 

Please provide a copy of the most recent 12 months of monthly operating permits 
for water for the Palisades System. 

RESPONSE: 1 

Please see attached permits. 
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DG-partment of 

Env1ranmentai Protection 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use 
Ground Water and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 

Water System !oformalioQ 

• System Name:_p_a_li_s_8_d_es __________ _ PWS Identification No.: 3354877 

• System Owner: 

Name: FLORIDA WATER SERVICES Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 

Address: P.O. Box 609520 

City: Orlando 
--~~----------

State: FL Zip Code: 32860-9520 

• System Type: 0 community 0 noo-transient non-community; 0 non-community 0 consecutive 

• No. of Service Connections at Em! of Month: 68 Total Population Served at End of Month: 238 

Waler Treatment Plant Infgrmatioo 

• Treatment Plant: 

Name: Palisades # 579 

Address: 16933 Jalarmy Road 

City: Clermont Slate: Fl 

• Permitled Maximum Day Capacity of Plant 576,000 gpd 

Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 

Zip Code: 34711 

• Piant Category and Class per Rule 62-699.310(4}, F.A.C. 5C 
~-------------------------------------• lead/Chief Plant Operator 

Name: Certificate No. Class(A,B.C.D) Oay(s/IShift(s) Worked 

I Terry Rongey 4948 C Oays 

" Other Certified Plant Operators (attach additional Sheets if necessary) 

Name: Certificate No. Class(A.B.C.O) Day(s)/Shifl(s) Worked 

Brian Heath 5825 C Days 

Wilt Fonta!ne 6813 C Days 

John Worrell 6597 C Days 

Ted Brown 7638 C Days 
Gary Kissick 7846 C Days 

i, the undersigned lead/chief operator of the water treatment plant listed In Part 1 of this form, certify t/lat, to the best 01 

my knowledge and bellef, the infon'i'lation provided In this report is true and accurate. Also. I certify that Ihe following 

additional operations records for the plant listed in Part 1 of this fon'i'l were prepared each day thaI a certified operator 

staffed or visited the plant durirlQ the month indicated above: 

records of amounts of chemicals t,lsed and chemical feed rates; and 

If applicable, appropriate treatment process perfoffi\ance records. 

Furthermore. \ a ree to retain these additional operations records at the plant site for at least five years and to make them 

~ for i upon request. 

-+..,..,.....~~...,..,..~<i-"""'+f..---..:.O-7-/1-3-/2;...:.O-OO- Terry Rongey C4948 ' ... ' 
Name and Certification Number (please type or print) 



Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use Ground Water 

and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 
System PWS Identification Number: 3354877 
Treatment Plant Name: -::P:-a~li:-s-a-;d-es------------------------

Ill. SUMMARY OF DAILY WATER TREATMENT DATA FORTHE MONTHIYEAR OF __ 

• Type of Residual Disinfectant Maintained in Distribution System Served by Plant: 

o rree chlorine: o combined chlorine (chloramine) 

Water Treatment Data for Month: 

Day of H 0 111"5 PLant Quantity of fin I,!led 
tht In Water Produced by 

MonU. Operation Plant (gaUonsl 

DEP FOnt! 62-555-900(3) 
etrec!l .... Deoember 10, 1996 

Lowest Residual 
DIsinfectant 

Page 2 

o Chlorine dioxide 

Number of Lowest Res idual 
Instanee$ Where Disinfectant 

Rasldual Concentration at 
Oislnfaelanl Tolal Coliform 

Measurements SlImpllng Points 
Taken al Tolal /mgIL) 

Co11form 
Points 

Reported 
Emergency 

Abnormal 
Operating 

Conditions 



• 

." Department of 

Environmental Protection 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use 
Ground Water and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 

INSTRUCTIONS: See Page 4. 

I. GENERAL WATER SYSTEM AND WATER TREATMENT PLANT INFORMATION FOR THE MONTHNEAR OF 

Wiler System Informgtlon 

• System Name: Palisades PWS Identification No.: 33548n ------------..... ----.......... ----
• System Owner; 

Name: FLORIDA WATER SERVICES Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 

Address: P.O. Box 609520 

City: Orlando State: FL Zip Code: 32860-9520 .......... ---_ .......... -
~ System Type: 0 community 0 IIOI"I-lransient non-communlty: 0 ooo<:ommunity 0 consecutive 

• No. of Service Connections at End of Month: 68 Total Population Served at End or Month: 238 

Water Treatment Plant Infoanafipn 
• Treatment Plant· 

Name: Palisades # 579 Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 

Address: 16933 Jalarmy Road 

City: Clermanl State: FL Zip Code: 34711 

• Permitted Maximum Day Capacity of Plant 576,000 gpd 

• Plant Categtlly and Class per Rule 62-699.310(4), FAC-:..;. ...... _--.-:;5:...:C=--____________ _ 
.~ LeadlChief Plant Operator 

l Name: I CertifICate No. Class(A,B.C.D) Day(syShift(s) Worited J 
l Tarry Rangey ! 4948 C Days ! 

~ other Certified Plant Operators (attach additional Sheets if necessary) 

Name: Certificate No. Class(A.B.C.D) DaY(syShlft(s) Wooed 

BrianHuIh 58Z5 C Days 
JohnWorren 5597 C Days 
Ted Brown 7638 C Days 

Gary- KlssiC:k 7846 C Days 
Will Fontaine 6813 <: Days 

II. STATEMENT BY LEAD/CHIEF WATER TREATMENT OPERATOR FOR THE MONTHNEAR OF 

I. the undersigned lead/chief operator of the waler treatment plant listed In Part 1 of this fonn, certify that. to the besl of 
my knowledge and belief, the Infonnation provided In this report Is true and accurate. A/SQ. I certify thai the fallowing 

additional operations records for the plant lIsted In Part 1 of this form were prepared each day thai a certified operator 

5ta/'fed or vl511ed the plant during the month Indicated abovtl: 

record5 of amOlJnts of chemicals used and chemical feed rates; and 

If applIcable. appropriate treatment process perfonnance records. 

Furthermore, I agree to retain these addltlona! operations reoords at the plant site for alleas! fMl years and to make them 

aval upon requesL 

G-ly-c(J Terry Rongey C-4948 
Name and Certification Number (please type or print) 

\ 

• t 



Monthly Operation Report for Publlc..Water Systems that Use Ground Water 

and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 
System PWS Identification Number: -=3:.::.3~54.;.;8~n-::-_____________________ _ 
Treatment Plant Name: Palisades 

III. SUM~MRY OF DAILY WATER TREAT1'I.1ENT DATA FOR THE MONTHfYEAR OF _ 

• Type of Residual Disinfectant Maintained In Distribution System Served by Plant: 

o 'ree chlorine; o combined chlorine (chloramine) 

Water Treatment Data for Month: 

o Chlorine diol(ide 

o.J of Hou rs Plant Quantity of Flnll hed I r. •• "",.""".II,,,,, 
l1l4I In Wilter Produced by 

Month Operation Plsnt (gal1onl) 

DeP Form 82-5055.Il00(3) 
err_ o.c.mber 10. 1_ 

Number of 
loweal Realdual lnat.nces W ...... 

DWlnfKtanl Ruidual 

Page 2 

DI'lnfect. nt 
Maasurements 
Taken at TOial 

Coliform 
Points 

low .. , Re.idual Repor1ed 
Dillnf.ctant Emergency 

Concentration at Abnormal 
Tot.l ColHonn OperaUng 

Sampling Polnta Conditions 
(mgll) 



Department of 

Environmental Protection 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use 
Ground Water and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 

INSTRUCTIONS: See Page 4. 

I. GENERAL WATER SYSTEM AND WATER TREATMENT PLANT INFORMATION FOR THE MONTHNEAR OF 

Waler System Informatioo 

• System Name: Palisades PWS Identification No.: 3354871 --------------------------• aystem Owner; 

Name: FLORIDA WATER SERVICES Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 

Address: P.O. Box 609520 

City: Orlando 
~~~----------

Slale: Fl Zip Code: 32860-9520 

• System Type: 0 communIty 0 
~ No. or Service Connections at End of Month: 

non-transient non-communily: 0 no~munity 0 consecutive 

68 Tolal Population Served al End or Month: 238 

Water Treatment plant Informaliga 
• Treatment plant· 

Name: Palisades # 579 Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 

Address: 16933 Jalarmy Road 

City: Clennont State: FL Zip Code: 34711 

• Permitted Maximum Day Capacity of Plant 576,000 gpd 

• Plant Category and Class per Rule 62-699.310(4), FAC. 5C ---------------------------------------• lead/Chief Plant Operator 

! Name: Certificate No. ClaSS(A.e.c.O)j Oay(sVShift(s) Worked I 
I Blfan E. Haath 5825 C loeys J 

• Other Certified Plant Operators (attach additional Sheets if necessary) 

Name: Certificate No. Class(A,B.C.O} Oay{s)/Shifl(s) Worked 
Will Fontaine 6813 C Days 
John Worrell 6597 C Oays 
Ted Brown 7638 C Days 
Gary Kissick 7846 C Days 

II STATEMENT BY LEADICHIEF WATER TREATMENT OPERATOR FOR THE MONTH/YEAR OF 

I, the undersigned lead/chief operator of the water treatment plant listed In Part 1 of this foon, certify that, to the best of 

my krlOWledge and belief, Ihe Inlonna/ion provided In thIs report Is lrue and accurate. Also, 1 certJfy thai the following 

addiUonal operations reCOfOs foe the plant Ilsled In Part 1 of this form were prepared each day that a certified operator 

staffed or ~·is;ted Ihe plant during the month Indicated above: 

records of amounts of chemicals used and chemical feed rales: and 

If applicable, appropriate treatment process performal\C6 records. 

Further.T1Ore, , agree to retain lhese additional operations records allhe plant site for at least five years and to make them 

05/15/2000 Brian E. Heath C-5825 
Name and Certification Number (p!ease type or print) 

oep Form 62·555.000(3) 
t' .. ~ .... _ , ... """"~""_' ,.. . , .... 1 QQIIIi Page 2 
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Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use Ground Water 

and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 
System PWS Identification Number: 3354871 
Treatment Plant Name: -:::P=-a""::U':"'s-a-=d-e-s------------------------

III. SUMf,lARY OF DAILY WATER TREATt.1ENT DATA FOR THE MONTHIYEAR OF =-
• Type of Residual Disinfectant Maintained in Distribution System Served by Plant: 

o free chlorine: 

• 

Day of Hours Plant 
tM in 

Month Operation 

o combined chlorine (chloramine) 

Water Treatment Data for Month: 

Low .. ! R •• ,ldu:III 

o Chlorine dioxide 

Number of 
Quantity of Finished 
Wate. Produced by 

Plant (",aUonl) 

Low .. ! Re.lduill 
Dl$lnfec:tanl' Instances Whe .. 

Re.ldual 

Lowest Residual 
Dlslnfeetant 

Concentration .. t 
TOlar COliform 

Sampling Points 
(mg/L) 

Dlslnfectanl 

Reponed 
rgeney 

Abnormal 
Operating 

Conditions 

J .r-~-r------~----------~~4---------~~--------~~--------~~------------~------_; 
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Department of 

Environmental Protection 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use 
Ground Water and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 

INSTRUCTIONS: See Page 4. 

I. GENERAL VVATER SYSTEM AND WATER TREATf,~ENT PLANT INFORMATION FOR THE r,IONTHIYEAR OF 

WQI8r System InfprmQligQ 

• System Name: Palisades PWS Identification No.: 3354877 --------------------------• System Owner; 

Name: FLORIDA WATER SERVICES Telephone No,: (407) 596-4100 

Address: P.O. Box 609520 

City: Orlando 
~~~----------

State: FL Zip Code: 32860·9520 

• System Type: 121 c:ommunlly D non-transient non-communlly: 0 non-communlty 0 consecullve 

• No. of Sel'lice Connections at End of Month: 68 Total Populat ion Served at End of Month; 238 

Water Treatment Plant lofpanatloQ 
• Treatment plant' 

Name: Palisades # 579 

Address: 16933 Jalarmy Road 

City: Clermont Slate: FL 

• Permitted Maximum Day Capacity of Plant 576,000 gpd 

Telephone No.: (407) 59s.4100 

Zip Code: 34711 ---------
Q Plant Category and Class per Rule 62-699.310(4). F.A.C_. _____ ~5C.:...... _________________ _ 

• Lead/Chief Plant Operator 

Name: Day(s)/Shlft(sj WOrXed 

Will Fontaine 6813 Days 

• Other Certified Plant Operators (attach additional Sheets if necessary) 

Name: Certificate No. Class(A.B,C.D) Day(s)/Shltl(s} Worked 

Brian Heath 5825 C Days 
John Worrall 5597 C Days 
Ted Brown 7638 C Days 
Gary Kissick 7846 C Days 
JIm Milicic 8195 C Days 

i!. STATEMENT BY LEAD/CHIEF WATER TREATMENT OPERATOR FOR THE II .. tONTHNEAR OF 

!. the undenllgned lead/chief operator of the wahlr treatment plant listed In Part 1 of this form. cet1Ify that. to the best of 

my knowledge and belief. the Infonnation prtlvlcled In this report is true and accurate. Also. I certify thai the ktIlowIng 

addlUonal operations reoorchs lor the plant listed In Part 1 of this fooo were prepared each day that a certified operator 

staffed or visIted the plant during the month Indicated 8oo\le: 

record, 01 amounts of chemical .. used and chemical feed rates; an4 

If applicable. appropriate treatment process performance rec:orc:is, 

Furthennore.1 agrve to relaln these additional operations recorc:is al the plant site lor alleast five years and to make them 

availableforre,IIIew~ __ ~~-Apr_OO Will Fontaine C-6813 ..... _. A. 
SIgnature and Dale Name and Certification Number (please type or orinn 

-----------_ ... . _--_._- .. .. . . 



Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use Ground Water 

and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 
System PWS Identification Number; 3354877 
Treatment Plant Name: I:P;-;;a:ilUj-;;s=add"e=:s;O----------.----------------- -

III SUMMAfH OF DI\ILY WATER lRFA1MENT DATA FOR THE r.10NlfIIYFAROF _ 

Type of Residual Disinfectant Maintained in Distribution System Served by Plant: 

(2] fret! chlorine; D combined chlorine (chloramine) 

Summary of Daily Water Treatment Data for Month: 

o Chlorine dioxide 

March. 2000 

i I ~1 ____ -R-"-I-dU-a-IO~I-sl-nte-c-~-n-tl-n-D-'s-t"~~--o-n-s_ya_w_m ____ ~1 

, Lo_st ReSidual! 1 Number of I 
DlIY ~ , Hou ... Plant ' Quanti'" 0' Finished "I Disinfectant : Low"1 Rnld\lll II Instanc .. When Lowe" Rnldual E Reported 

~ " C tr tI 1/ DI I f tan! OI.ln"'c~nl I margencyor the In · Wlwr Produced by PllInt oncen iI on I • n K 1 Residual ,. Ab I 
M' Entty 10 Conclntnltlon It 01 I Concentration at To~I' norma anth Opal1ltlon . (gilionl) I S ntectan! 

I 

Opll1lting 
Olstr1 bullon Remola Point Coliform Sampling ' Melsul1ImentA Conditions ! Syslem (mgll) (mgIL) I Takln al Total i Polm. (mgIL) 

Coliform Sampling, , 
~. Points I 

I 
.J , 

1 I 24 : 250,000 : 1.8 J ; 1.2: 
2 241 210,000 1.8' 1.2, I 
3 24 267,000 1.8 1.21 

I 
J 4 24: 254,000 1.6 I 

5 241 1 
I , I 

6 24 556,000 0.6 0.3 

~ 7 1 24 263,000 1.0 0.8, 

8 24, 395,000 . 1.6 1.0' 2 

l 9 i 24 327,000 1.6 , I 

08

1 ~~I 10 24 270,000 1.6 i 

I 
1 -11 24 268,000 1.6 

12 I 24 : ;------.t---+----j i 13 . 24i 600,000 I 1.6', 1.0 i 

: 14 ' 241 271,000 I 1.6' 1.0' ~! 
~! _1_5~1=====~24~,~=======2:7:7,:0~OO~:! ========1.~6:1 =======-~1~.0~~=========~~============:====== 

16 24 : 272,000 : 1.6: 1.0: " 

1-1-=1~7=:' =====:~~=======2=3~6,~0=00=:; ========1.=8:' =======,.2 r-.' ,I _~ 18 235,000 1.8 t-- ' 
t-1 --::~'-;:~-+ __ ~2~:-:444+' _ ___ ~5~1,..,.1'"=,0-:-OO~\ ____ 1:-.7=-' _____ '.0 t-----i ~ 
i 21 . 324,000 ! 1.8 ' .3=====l--------,--- ,-i 
r-22 241 280,000 I 1.8; 1.4_' -----,.-------;i----, ! 

23 241 310,000 ' 1.8 1.5 
24 241 274,000 ; 1.4 1.2 f 

f-::2c::5-+--~2:-:4+, ----2:-:6--7:000 : 1.9 ' "-----i·-·-----I----- -·--:---
-~----------'---'---- .'---f. ---------+--- .-~ 26 24 , I , 

- ---- -------·-· .. ·--.,.i -----~----- ---j----.-<-.2_7_, . __ ._ ._2~4_!1----5-6_5'-.,O-O-0-L:----1-.~;- 1.01...--___ --i ________ _ 

, 28 ' 24' 256 , ?E.0_' __ . 1.8 : 1.2 I 
29 24 284,000 , 1.8 ' 1.2 

-----------------r~~'---__; 

- - -----:--- - ----- - ------.. -... -.-- .---------. .. ~~ . _.. . 24 306,000 . 1.9 1.4..l......--_ ..... 
31 

Total 

. _~vjl: . 
Max, 

OfF' Form 62·555.900(3) 
E~ectiV8 Decemb'" 10, 100e 

341,000-1'~8 : 1,4 
8,689, 

Page 2 
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IflOR~ 1 , 

Department of 

Environmental Protection 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use 
Ground Water and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 

INSTRUCTIONS: See Page 4. 

I. GENERAL WATER SYSTEM AND WATER TREATMENT PLANT INFORMATION FOR THE t.tONTHfYEAR OF 

Water System Informatioo 

• System Name: Palisades PWS Identification No.: 33548n --------------------------- --------
• System Owoer; 

Name: FLORIDA WATER SERVICES Telephone No.: (407) 596-4100 

Address: P.O. Box 609520 

City: Orlando 
....:-~=..;;,..-----

o System Type: 0 r;ommunity 0 
.. No. of Service Connections al End of Month: 

Watne lreatmeot Plant Informatign 

o Xreatment PlaOI' 

Name: Palisades # 579 

Address: 16933 Jalarmy Road 

City: Clennont 
~;;..;..:..:.==------

State: FL _ Zip Code: 32860-9520 

non-transient nolHlOmmunlty; 0 non-community D~onsecutive 
68 TOlal Population Served ill End of Monlh: 238 

Telephone No.: J407) 596-4100 

State: FL Zip Code: 34711 

• Permitted Maximum Day Capacity of Plant 576,000 gpd 

o Plant Category and Class per Rule 62-699.310(4), FAC;... ___ 5C;;...;;;... _____________ _ 

o leadIChief Plant Operator 

Name: I Certificate No. Class(A.B.C,O) Day(syShif\(s) woo.ed 
WiU Fontaine I 6813 C Days 

" Other Certhlaj Plant Operators (attach additional Sheets if necessary) .-
Name: CertifICate No. Class(A,B,C,D) Oay(sVShift{s) Worked 

Brian Heath 5825 C Days 
John Worrell 6597 C Days 
Tad Brown 7638 C Days 
Gary K1aslck 7846 C Days 
Jim Minck: 8195 C Days 

II. STATEt,lENT BY LEAD/CH IEF WATER TREATMENT OPERATOR FOR THE MONTH!Y[AR Of-

. I: the underslgned lead/chief operator of the water treatment plant listed In Part 1 of this fonn, certify that. to the best of 

my knovAedge and. belief, the Information provided in this report Is true and accurate. Also, I certify that the following 

additional operations recortls for the plant listed in Part 1 of this form were prepared ellch day thai a certified operator 

staffed or visited the plant during the mOl'llh Indicated above: 

records of amounls of chemicals used and chemical feed rales; and 

I( applicable, appropriate treatment process perfonnance records. 

Futthennore, I agrlle to relaln !hese additional operations records at the plant sile for at leasl five yeaf$ and to make them 

DEP Form 82-5S5JilOO(3) 
Eft~ Qecamt>of 10. 1~96 

412000 Will Fontaine C-G813 
Name and Certification Number (please type or print) 

Page 1 

I 



Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use Ground Water 

and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 
System PWS Identification Number: 3354877 
Treatment Plant Name: "P"'a"lI"::"s"::"ad"'e::"Cs::----·---------------------

III SU~1MflRY OF DAILY WATER TREATMCNT DATA rOR THE MONTH/YEAR Of __ 

Type of Residual Disinfectant Maintained in Distribution System Served by Plant: 

[!I free chlorine; 0 combined chlorine (chloramine) 0 Chlorine dioxide 

Diy 01 
II1II 

Month 

Summary of Daily Water Treatment Data for Month: February, 2000 
...-----::R:-e-s:-:ld-ua...,I-=D"..ls"..ln"'='flH:...."..ta-nt:-:l-n~O"..Is"..tr.".lb-utI,..O-n-:S=-y-st,-.-m----. 

I , . 
. lo_st R.sldual • • Number of . 

Hours Plant QUOlntity of Finished ' Disinfectant 
In :Wawr Produced by Plant concEsnlratlon at 

, ntry to 
Operation : (gallona) Distribution 

I System (mg/L) 

I 

Lown! Resldull : Instences WIle"': Lo_.t Resldull 
DI.lnfectant ' Resldull ' DI.lnfectant 

Concentration It : Olslnlectant . Concentration It Tots 
Remote Point I MeUursmlnta I Coillorm Simpling 

(mQll) Takan at Total I Polnta (mgIL) 

. Coliform Sampllngl 
Points ! 

Reported 
Emargency or : 

Abnormal i 
Operating 

Conditions 

1 24! 157,000 1.3
1 

'--1 
2 241 191,000 1.2: l 

~~--~~I----~~~------~I ------+----------------~----
3 i 24: 204,000 1.3: I 

I 4 I 24 ] 213,000 1.8 , 
5: 241 169,000 1.8 ' 

I ~; ~~I 476,~ • 17! -

! 9 24i 169,000: 1.81 
24 1 214,000 , 1.8! 

" 
10 241

, 223,000 I 1.61 1.2 : 

-- - . _"_'_"'_ '_ '0 " _ ---I 
-------'--,-------~ 
___________ -.J 

12 24 ' 141,000 I 1.8 . : 
--1-1~----~2-4~:-------1-9-2,-0-00~i-------1-.8~'--------1~' 

~1~3~----~2~4~; --------~--~i--------~--------- ----------~-------

14 24i 419,000 ' 1.6 : _ .. n __ ~ . 1 
15 241 146,000 1.4i 0.8 : 
16 24 ; 158,000 . 1.2i 0.8 

--1-7--------24~i--------1-8~3,-0-00~!--------1.-2~:--------0.8-; --------------------~--------
'-' -------

18 24 200,000 : 1.4: 0.8: 
---- >-.-------_.-

19 24 161,000 i 1.5 

20 24j ! 
21 24 200,000 : 1.7 1.0 

i 22 24: 379,000 1.8. 1.2 
;23----- 24 i 228,000 ---~1.~8~; -------1:~.2:---------------

24 24: 232,000 18: 1.2 
--25' ---·-·-·-24~-----2-2-5-,0-0-0---------1.6 1.2 

26 24 202 ,000 --- '1j~'" . '" "-'--------.-.----------;-

27 24 ' 

28 24: -........ ---.~- .~.-, .. , - -:.....--. .. -~ ~~-. 
29 24 

-----------------
561,000 . 

211,000 
1.9 . 

1.8 

1.2 

1.4 

1 
._--j 

----- ------ .---- .. 
I 

-------------------_ ... - ------ -------_ .. - ----------_ .. __ .. _ .. .. -- ... . . -.---- .- --_ .. -
30 

-3,-1--------·---- -_ .... .. _.-- ... 

DEP Fcn'll 62''''.Il00131 
Elleca ..... Oeeember 10. 1996 Page 2 



Department of 

Environmental Protection 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use 
Ground Water and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 

INSTRUCTIONS: See Page 4. 

I. GENERAL WATER SYSTEM AND WATER TREATMENT PLANT INFORMATION FOR THE MONTHfYEAR OF 

Water System Informat!oo 

• System Name: Palisades PWS Identification No.: 3354877 --------------------------• System Owner 
Name: FLORIDA WATER SERVICES Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 

Address: P.O. Box 609520 

City: Orlando -------------- State: FL Zip Code: 32860-9520 

• System Type: 0 community 0 non-transient non-communily; 0 non-community 0 consecutive 

• No. of SeNice Connectlons at End of Month: 68 Total Populalion SeNed at End of Month: 238 

Water Treatment plant tnfgrmetjpp 

• Treatment plant: 

Name: Palisades # 579 

Address: 16933 Jalarmy Road 

City: Clermont Stale: FL 

• Permitted Maximum Day Capacity of Plant 576,000 gpd 

• Planl Calegory and Class per Rule 62-699.31 0(4). FAC. 5C 

Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 

Zip Code: 34711 

-----------------------------------• Lead/Chief Plant Operator 

Name: 

Will Fontaine 6813 Days 

.. Other Cer1llled P1ant Operalors (attach additional Sheets if n8{;6ssary) 
r--'-

Name: Certificate No. C\ass(A,B,C,O) Oay(s)/Shit/(s) Worked 
BrianHeaIh 5825 C Days 
John Worrell 6597 C Days 
Ted Brown 7638 C Days 
Gary KIssick 7846 C Days 
Jim Millclc 8195 C Days 

II. STATEMENT BY LEAOfCH I EF WATER TREATMENT OPERATOR FOR THE MONTHfYEAR OF 

.I. Ihe undersiolned leadlchlef operator of the water treatment plant listed In Part 1 of this form, certify that, to the best of 
my knowledge and beUef, the Information provided In this report Is lnIe and accurate. Also, I certify that the following 

additional operations records for the planllislea in Part 1 of this form were prepared each day Ihat a certified operator 

staffed or vlslled the plant durtng the ITIOnth indicated above: 

records of amounts of chemicals used and chemlcalleed rates; lind 

" applicable, appropriate treatment process performance rElcords. 

Furthermore. I agree to retain these addltlonal operations records at the plant site for at least five years and 10 make them 

availab~o~n;~t. 

_~fV....~=----~~~-=---_---_--...::0:=2J;...:1....:.1:..::12:.::0~00:.. Will Fontaine C-6813 
'Si9flitI;re and Date Name and Certification Number (please type or print) 

DEP F""" 62-55S.IHlO(J) 
Eflecli •• Decombor 10. 1~~ Page 1 



Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use Ground Water 

and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 
System PWS Identification Number: ..,.;3....::.3.;;,.54..:.,:8...,;7....;,.7 ____________________ _ 
Treatment Plant Name: Palisades 

Ill. SUMMARY OF OAIL Y WATER TREATMENT DATA FOR THE MONTHIYEAR OF 

• Type of Residual Disinfectant Maintained in Distribution System Served by Plant: 

o Iree chlorine; 

• Summaryof 

o combined chlorine (chloramine) 

Water Treatment Data for Month: 

D.yol Hours Plant QuanUty of Finished 
tho in Water Produced by 

Month Operalion Plant (gi"'ons) 

X;:Reporied low psi ;:no outage. 

DEP FDIm 62·M!.900(3) 
Etlec:tr;. Doco<nI)e., 1 O. 1996 

Lowest 
Residua' 

Low.st Residual 
Dlslnf.c:ta lit 

Disinfectant 
Concentration 

at Enb'yto 
DlalrJbuUon 

System (mglL) 

Page 2 

D Chlorine dioxide 

Numb.r of Lowest Residual 
Instances Where Dislnlec:tant 

Residual Concentratlon at 
D J s I nfecta nl TOIaI Collfonn 

Sampling Points 
(mgIL) 

Reported 
Emergency 

or Abnormel 
OperaUng 
Conditions 



Department of 

Environmental Protection 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use 
Ground Water and for Consecutive PUblic Water Systems that Treat Their Water 

INSTRUCTIONS: See Page 4. 

I. GENERAl WATER SYSTEM AND WATER TREA1MENT PLANT INFORMATION FOR THE MONTHNEAR OF 
. ' . 

Water System Information 

• System Name: Palisades ------------------------- PWS Identification No.: 3354877 
• System Owner 

Name: FLORIDA WATER SERVICES Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 
Address: P.O. Box 609520 

City: Orlando --------------- State: Fl Zip Code: 32860-9520 

• System Type: 0 community 0 non-lranslent non-oommunity: 0 non-communlly 0 consecutive 

• No. of Service Connections at End of Month: 68 Total Population Serve<! al End cif Monlh: 238 

Water Treatment Plant 'nformation 
• nealmenl Plant; 

Name: Palisades # 579 Telephone No.: (407) 5984100 
Address: 16933 Jalarmy Road 

City: Clermont State: FL Zip Code: 34711 

• Permitted Maximum Day Capacity of Plant 576,000 gpd 

• Plant Category and Class per Rule 62-699.310(4), FAC;:..:..... ____ -...:;..5C~ _____________ _ 

• Lead/Chief Plan! Operator 

I Name: Certificale No. Class(A,B.C.DJI Day(s)/Shifl(s) Wor'Ked 

r Will Fontaine 6813 C I Days 

• Other Certified Plant Operators (attach additional Sheets if necessary) 

Name: Certificate No. Class(A.B.C.DI Oay{s)/Shifl(s) Worked 

Briatl Heath 5825 C Days 
John Worrell 6597 C Days 

Ted Brown 7638 C Days 
Gary KIssick 7846 C Days 
Jim MQicic 8195 C Days 

II. STATEMENT BY lEAorCH1EFWATER TREATMENT OPERATOR FOR THE MONTH NEAR OF 

'1, the undersigned lead/chief operetor of the waler treatment plant listed In Part 1 of thIs focm .. certlfy that. to the best of 
my 1<nowIedge a~ belief, the infOllTlation provided In this report Is true and accurate. Also,l certify that Ihe following 
addiUonal operaUoIl$ records for the planl Usled in PaI11 of this (Olm were prepared each day that a celtmed operalOl' 

s!alred or visited the plant during the monlh Indicated aboVe: 

records of amounts of chemicals used and chemical feed rates; and 

If applicable, appropriate treatment process perfoonance records. 

Fut1hellllO(e, I agree to retain these additional operations records at the planl site for at least five years and to make them 

1 

avallabl~~~~ 
~~ 0 111412000 ..:Wi~I:.:"..:.F..:o,;.:nta=::in.:..:e=---...:C.f3:...::.6=.1.:.:3=---____________ _ 
Signature and Date Name and Certification Number (please type or print) 

OEP Fonn 82455.800(3) 
£15ocIJ.e 0ec:0Im00( 10. ,_ Page 1 



Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use Ground Water 

and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 
System PWS Identification Number: 3354877 

~P~a71i~s~a~d~es------------------------------------------------Treatment Plant Name: 

December, 1999 

• Type of Residual Disinrectant Maintained in Distribution System Served by Plant: 

o (ree chlorine; 

Day 01 Hours PllInt 
th, in 

Monlll OperatiOn 

OEP Form 62·555.1lOO(3) 
EIIecIMo December 10. 1996 

o combined chlorine (chloramine) 

Water Treatment Data for Month: 

Lowest 
Lowest Residual 

Quantity of FInished 
Dislnle.;!a nt 

Water Produced by 
Conce n I ratIon at 

Plant (lIaUons) 
Remote POint 

(mglLJ 

Page 2 

o Chlorine dioxide 

Numb"r of lowesl Residu~1 
Inslances Where Disinfectant 

RQ"idual Contenlralion 3\ 
Oisinle"'~nl TOlal Coliform 

Measuraments Samplinll POil)IS 
T .. lcen at Tolal (mgIL) 

Repor1ed 
Emergency 

Abnormal 
Operating 

Condiliont; 



Department of 

Environmental Protection 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use 
Ground Water and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 

INSTRUCTIONS: See Page 4. 

I. GENERAL WATER SYSTEM AND WATER TREATMENT PLANT INFORMATION FOR THE MONTHNEAR OF 

Water System Infp[DJatjon 

• System Name: Palisades PWS Identification No.: 3354877 --------------------------• System Owner 

Name: FLORIDA WATER SERVICES Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 

Address: P.O, Box 609520 

City: Or1ando State: FL Zip Code: 32860·9520 

• System Type: 0 community 0 non·transient non-communily: bJnon-community blconsecutlve 

• No. of Service Conneclions at End of Month: 66 Total Populalion Served at End of Month: 238 

Water Treatment Plant Inforrpatigo 
~ Treatment plant: 

Name: Palisades # 579 

Address: 16933 Jalarmy Road 

City: Clermont State: Fl 

• Permitted MaXimum Day Capacity of Plant 576,000 gpd 

Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 

Zip Code: 34711 

• Plant Category and Class per Rule 62-699.310(4}, F AC=., ___ 5.:.C=--_______________ _ 

• Lead/Chief Plant Operator 

Name: Certificate No. Day(s)IShifl(s) Worked 

Wilt Fontaine 6813 Days 

~ Other Certified Plant Operators (attach additional Sheets jf necessary) 

Name: Certificate No. Class(AB,C,O) Oay(s)/Shin(s) Worked 

Brian Heath 5825 C Days 

JohnWolTell 6597 C Days 

Ted8rown 7638 C Days 
Gary Kissick 7646 C Days 

Jim Milieic 8195 C Days 

", STATEMENT BY LEAD/CHIEF WATER TREATMENT OPERATOR FOR THE MONTHfYEAR OF 

I, the undel1igned lead/chief operator of the water treatment plant "sted In Part 1 of this (onn, certify that, 10 the best of 

my knowledge and belief, the Information provided In this report h. lrue and accurate. Also, I certify that the following 

additional operations records for the plantlisled in Part 1 of this form were prepared each day Ihat a cenlfied operator 

staffed or visited the plant during the month indicated above: 

records of amounts of chemicals used and chemIcal leed rates: and 

If applicable. appropriate treatment process performance records. 

Furthermore, t agree to retain these addilional operatlons records at the plant site lor at least live years and to make them 

available or rev!e=:~ 

_.L..£.:.-::.......::.:-...i!.~:....."......:::. __ - -.:_-_-_ -_-_ "'1....:.1!2~fo1:...:..::5:..:'1~9~9=_9 Will Fontaine C·6813 
Signature and Date Name and Certification Number (please type or print) 

OEP Fonn 62·55~.9OO(J) 

E"e<:I", Oe<;ember 10. '996 Page 1 



-~.-. . -~ 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use Ground Water 

and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 
System PWS Identification Number: 3354877 
Treatment Plant Name: -:P~a-::Il~s":"ad~e-s---------------·-------

III. SUMMARY OF OAll Y WATER TREATMENT DATA FOR THE MONTHIYEAR OF 

• Type of Residual Disinfectant Maintained in Distribution System Served by Plant: 

0 free chlorine: 

• 

D.yol Hour$ Plant 
1M in 

MOllt/l Operation 

DEI" FOtm 62·555.900(3) 
Elfectille eec.mber , O. 1996 

0 combine<! chlorine (chloramine) 

Water Treatment Data for Month: 

Lowest 
lowest R .. ldual 

Quantity of finis hed 
Disinfeclant 

Water Produced by 
Plant (liallons, 

Page 2 

0 Chlorine diol(ide 

Number 01 Lowest Residual 
Instances Where Dhslnleet.llnl 

Residual Concenlratlon al 
Dlslntectanl Total Coliform 

Measurements Sampllnll Points 
Taken al Total (mg/L) 

Reported 

Abnormal 
Operatlnll 
Conditions 



.. -. 

Department of 

Environmental Protection 

. ;~ . 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use 
Ground Water and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 

INSTRUCTIONS: See Page 4. 

I GENERAL WATER SYSTEM AND WATER TREATMENT PLANT INFORMATION FOR THE Iv1m.THIYEAR OF 

Water System Infoanatipn 

• System Name: Pat/sades -------------------------- PWS Identification No.: 3354877 
• System Owner: 

Name: FLORIDA WATER SERVICES Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 
Address: P.O. Box 609520 

City: Orlando ------------ State: FL Zip Code: 32860-9520 

• System Type: 0 community 0 non-transient non-communlty: 0 non~mmunlty 0 consecuti .... 

• No. of Service Connections at End of Monlh: 66 Tolal Population Served al End of Month: 238 

Water Treatment Plant Informatipo 
.. Treatment plant' 

Name: Palisades 1# 579 
Address: 16933 Jalaany Road 

City: Clermont State: FL 

• Permitted Maximum Day Capacity of Plant 576,000 gpd 

e Plant Category and Class per Rule 62-699.310(4), FAC. 5C 

Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 

Zip Code: 34711 

--------------------------------------s Lead/Chief Plant Operator 

Name: Certiflcale No. Class(A,8 .C.0) Oay(s)/Shift(s) Worlled 

WlU Fontaine 6813 C Days 

, othef Certi1ied Plant Operators (attach additional Sheets If necessary) 

Name: Certificate No. Class(A.B,C,O) Oay(s)/Shlf\(s) Worked 

Srian HeaUl 5825 C DaY$ 
JohnWOITell 6597 C Days 

Ted Brown 7638 C Days 
Gary I<ll$lck 7846 C Days 

nmSml1h Trainee DaY$ 

II STATEMENT BY LEAD/CHIEF WATER TREATMENT OPERATOR FOR THE r\~ONTH I YE';R OF 

I. Ihe unden;lgned INdlchief operatot of the water treatment plant Dsted In Pert 1 of this form, cerUf)' !hat. to lhe best of 

my knowledge and belief, the Information provided In thi8 report Is In/e and accurate. Alec, I certify that the following 
addltJonal operaUons reCOf"Cls fot !he planllisted In Part 1 01 this fonn were prepared each day that a cer1lfled operator 

Slalled or visited the plant during Ihe month Indicated abovlI; 

records of amounts of chemicals used and chemical feed rates; and 

If applicable, appropriate treatment prtlCeSS pe rfconance records. 

F urthennore, I agree to retain these additional operations records at (he plant site for alleast rille yeal1l and to make them 

av~~ 
'Slgn8tUre and Date 

OEP Fonn S2-65UCXl(3) 
f_ December 10. \996 

"'11/12/1999 Will Fontaine C-6613 
Name and Certification Number (please type or print) 

Page 1 

J 
I 

• 
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Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use Ground Water 

and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 

. • ..1' 

System PWS Idenliflcation Number: 3354877 
~~------------------------------------------------Treatment Plant Name: Palisades 

III. SUMMA~Y OF DAilY VVATER TREATMENT DATA FOR THE MONTHIYEAR OF ~ 

• Type of Residual Disinfectant Maintained in Distribution System Served by Plant 

o free chlorine; 

• 

Day of Hours Plant 
tile In 

Month Oparation 

DEP Form 62·555.900(3) 
£rrKtiv8 o.oo.m..r \CI. 1996 

o combined chlorine (chloramine) o Chlorine dioxide 

Water Treatment Data for 

Quantity of Finished 
Water Produced by 

Plant (lie lions} 

Number of 
Lowest Residual Instances Where 

DI.lnfectant 

Page 2 

Residual 
Disinfectant 

Maasur.manu; 
Taken at Total 

Coliform 
Pointl 

Lowest Residual 

Concentration at 
Tolal Coliform 

Sampling Points 
(mi'l) 

Reported 
Emergency 

Aboormal 
Operating 
Conditions 
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Department of 

Environmental Protection 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use 
Ground Water and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 

INSTRUCTIONS: See Page 4. 

I. GENERAL WATER SYSTEM AND WATER TREATMENT PLANT INFORMATION FOR THE MONTHfYEAR OF 

Water System Igtonnatjoo 

• System Name: Palisades PWS Identification No_: 3354877 --------------------------• System Owner; 

Name: FLORIDA WATER SERVICES Telephone No.: (407) 5984100 

Address: P.O. Box 609520 

City: Orlando 
----~----------

State: FL Zip.Code: 32860-9520 

• System Type: (2) community 0 non-transient non-community: Dnon-community 0 consecutive 

• No. of Service Connections al End of Month: 68 Total Population Served at End of Month: 236 

Water Treatment Plant Infgrmatjgn 

o Treatment plant· 

Name: Palisades # 579 

Address: 16933 Jalarmy Road 

City: Clermont Slale: FL 

• Permitted Maximum Day Capacity of Plant 576,000 9Pd 

Telephone No.: (407) 598-4100 

lip Code: 34711 

• Plant Category and Class per Rule 62-699.3'10(4). FAC_. _______ 5_C _________________________ _ 

• Lead/Chief Plant Operator 

Name: Cer1ificate No. 

Wilt Fontaine 6813 Days 

o Oiher Certified Plant Operators (attach additional Sheets if necessary) 

Name: Certificate No. Class(A,B,C,D) Day(s)lShift(s} Worked 

Srian Heath 5825 C Days 

JohnWo:rell 6597 C Days 

Ted8rown 7638 C Days 

Gary KissiCk 7846 C Days 

Tim Smith Trainee Days 

II. STATEMENT BY LEAD/CHIEF WATER TREATMENT OPERATOR FOR THE MONTHfYEAR OF 

I, the undersigned lead/chief operator of the water trealment plant lIsted In Part 1 of this ronn, certify that, to the best of 

my knowledge and belief, the Information provided in this report Is tNe and accurate. Also, I certify that the following 

addi~onal operations records lor the plant listed in Part 1 of this form were prepared each day that a certified operator 

staffed or vislled the plant during the month indicated above: 

records of amounts 01 chemicals used and chemical feed rates; and 

If applicable, appropriate treatment process performance records. 

Furthermore,t agree to retain these additional operations records at the plant site for at least five years and to milke them 

a ... ail~O~ re~~requ~~ 
~ ~ 1011411999 wm Fontaine C-6813 

--i·',jS~I~· g-n-at-u-r9-an-d-:::"D-a-te----...:.:::...:...:.:....:..:~ Name and Certification Number (please type or print) 

DEP form 1i.!·S55.goQ(3j 
EflOIdMI Oeoombor \0. 19!1!5 Page 1 



Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use Ground Water 

and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 
System PWS Identification Number: -=3-=3::...54..:..8:..:7~7 _________ . ______________ _ 
Treatment Plant Name: Palisades 

III. SUMMARY OF DAILY WATER TREATMENT DATA FOR THE MONTHlYEAR OF =-
_ Type of Residual Disinfectant Maintained in Distribution System Served by Plant: 

o free chlorine; 

• 

Day of Hours Planl 
!h_ in 

Mgnlll Operation 

DEI" form 62·555.900(3) 
Ellotli •• December 10. t996 

o combined chlorine (chloramine) 

Water Treatment Data for Month: 

Lowest Rllsldual 
Quantity of Flnlshad 

OJ_lnt,clllnt 
Water Produced by 

Plant Iii/allons) 

Page 2 

o Chlorine dioxide 

Number of Lowest Residual 
Inslances Where Disin'eetanl 

Residual Conten~rallon al 
DlsinfeClant Total Coliform 

Measurements Samplinp Points 
Taken al'Total (mgIL) 

Reported 

Abnorm~1 

Operatlnli/ 
Conditions 



Department of 

Environmental Protection 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use 
Ground Water and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 

INSTRUCTIONS: See Page 4. 

I. GENERAL WATER SYSTEM AND WATER TREATMENT PLANT INFORMATION FOR THE MONTHIYEAR OF 

Water System lofonnatjQD 

• System Name: Palisades 
------~------------------

Pws Identification No.: 3354877 
• System Owner: 

Name: FLORIDA WATER SERVICES Telephone No.: 407·88().(1058 

Address: P.O. Box 609520 

City: Orlando ----------------- Slate: FL ZIp.code: 32860-9520 

• System Type: 0 community 0 non-transient non-community; 0 non-communlly 0 consecutive 

• No. of Service Connections at End of Month: 68 Total Population Served at End of Monch : 238 

Water Treatment Plant Intarmatjgo 

• Treatment Plant: 

Name: Palisades 1# 579 

Address: 16933 Jalarmy Road 

City: Clermont State: FL 

• Permitted Maximum Day CapaCity of Plant 576,000 gpd 

Telephone No.: (407) 88().(1058 

Zip Code: 34711 

• Plant Category and Class per Rule 62-699.310(4), F.A.C._, _____ 5_C ________________ _ 

• Lead/Chief Plant Operator 

Name: Certificale No. C1ass(A,B,C ,D) Oay(sJlShift(s) Worked 

Will Fontaine 6813 c Days 

, Other Certifled Plant Operators (attach additional Sheets if necessary) 

Name: Certificate No. Class(A.8,C.D) Oay(s}/Shift(s) Worked 

Brian Heath 5825 C Days 

John Worrell 6597 C Days 
TBdSrown 7638 C Days 

Gary Klasldl 7646 C Oays 

TlmSmith Tl1!Ilnee Days 

II. STATEMENT BY LEAD/CHIEF WATER TREATMENT OPERATOR FOR THE MONTHIYEAR OF 

I, the undersigned lead/chief opel1!llor of Ole WIler treatment plant listed In Pa rt 1 of this form, certIfy that, 10 the best of 

my kna.Yledge and bellef, the infonnation provided In this report Is lrue and accurate, Also, I certify thai the following 

additional opera~on8 reCOfds (or the plant listed In Part 1 of this rorm were prepared each day that a certified operator 

staffed or visited the plant during the month Indicated above: 

reoords of amounts of chemicals used and chemIcal feed rates; and 

If applicable, appropriate treatment process performance reoords. 

FurtherTllore.1 agree 10 retain these additional operations reoords at 'he plant site for at least five years aod to make them 

DEP FDmI 8N55.\IQO(31 
EflodlYo Oe<:.tmbe< 10, ,_ 

09/1511999 Will Fontaine C-6813 

Name and Certification Number (please type or print) 

Page 1 



Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use Ground Water 

and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 
Syslem PWS Identification Number: 3354877 

~--~----------------------------------------------Treatment Plant Name: Palisades 

II! SUMMARY OF DAilY WATER TREATMENT DATA FOR THE MONTHNEAR OF __ 

• Type of Residual Disinfeclant Maintained in Distribution System Served by Plant: 

0 free chlorine; 

• 

Oayof HoursPlanl 
II,,, In 

MOhlll Operlltlon 

OEP fQn1lS2-555 .900(3) 
ElfedNe Dec8_ 10. 1996 

0 combined chlorine (chloramine} 

Water Treatment Data for Month: 

Low .. t Ruldual 
OI"lnt.ctinl Lowest R."ldual Quantity of Finished 

Concentration Ol.'ntectant Water Produced by 
Entry ID ConcentratIon et Plant (pllons) 

Olelrlbution Remota Point 
System (mglL) (mg/L) 

Page 2 

0 Chlorine dioxide 

Number of Lowest Residual 
Inslan<:es Where DisInfectant 

Residual Concentration at 
Oislnfectant Total Coliform 

Measuremenl5 Samp'ing Points 
Taken al Total (mgIL) 

CollfDrm 
PolliIS' 

Reported 
Emergency 

Abnormal 
Operallng 
Conditione 



Department of 

Envi ron menta I Protection 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use 
Ground Water and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 

INSTRUCTIONS: See Page 4. 

I. GENERAL WATER SYSTEM AND WATER TREATMENT PLANT INFORMATION FOR THE fl.l0NTHIYEAR OF 

Water System lntormalion 

• System Name: Palisades PWS Identification No.: 3354817 --------------------------• System Owner 

Name: FLORIDA WATER SERVICES Telephone No.: 407·880-0058 

Address: P.O. Box 609520 

City: Orlando -----'------- State: FL Zip Code: 32860-9520 

• System Type: 0 almmunity 0 non·transient non·community; 0 non-community [J consecutive 

• No. 01 Service Connections at End of Month: 68 Total Population Served at End of Month: 238 

Water Treatment plan! InfolDlBtjOQ 
o Treatment plant· 

Name: Palisades ## 579 Telephone No.: (407) 880-0058 

Address: 16933 Jalarmy Road 

City: Clermont State: Fl Zip Code: 34711 

• Permitted Maximum Day Capacity of Plant 576,000 gpd 

• Plant Category and Class per Rule 62-699 .31 0(4), F .A. C . 5C ------------------------------------
• Lead/Chief Plant Operator 

Name: Certificate No. 

Will Fontaine 6813 Days 

Q Other Certified Plant Operators (attach additional Sheets If necessary) 

Name: Certificate No. Class(A,B,C,O) Oay(s)/Shift(s) Worked 
f--:o-:--- . 

5825 C Days Brian Heath 

John Worrell 6597 C Days 

Ted Brown 7638 C Days 

Gary Kissick 7846 C Days 

Tim Smith Tl1Iinee Days 

II STATEMENT BY LEAD/CHIEF WATER TREATMENT OPERATOR FOR THE MONTHfYEi\R OF 

I, the undersigned leadlc:hlef operator of (he water watment plant listed In Part 1 of this form, certify thai, to the but of 

my knowledge and belief, the InformaUon provided In this report 15 true and accul1lle. AI so, I certify that the following . 

additional operations records for the plant listed In Part 1 of this 10fTTl were pre pared each day that a certified operator 

stalfed or visited the plant during the month Indicated above: 

records of amounts of Chemicals used arld chemlcalleed rates; and 

Ir applicable, appropriate treatment process performance records. 

Will Fontaine C-6813 

DeP Form 6Z·55-5 .~3) 

Elltc:IiYe ~ lQ. 1996 

Name and Certification Number (please type or print) 

Page 1 



Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that Use Ground Water 

and for Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 
System PWS Identification Number: ...:;3~3..:.54...:..8:....:7..:.7 _______ . ______________ _ 
Treatment Plant Name: Palisades 

III. SUMMARY OF DAILY WATER TREATMENT DATA FOR THE MONTHIYEAROF __ 

• Type of Residual Disinfectant Maintained in Distribution System Served by Plant: 

D free chlorine: 0 combined Chlorine (chloramine} 0 Chlorine dioltide 

• Water Treatment Data for Month: 

Oayot ,",oun. Pl ..... t 
n .. In 

Month Operalion 

DEP FDtm 62·555.!OOO(3) 
Elllfdil'e Oecembe< t Q. 1996 

Lowesl Residual 
Quantity (Of Finished 

Dlslnleetanl 
Water Produced by 

Concentrallon at 
Planl (liallonl) 

Remote Point 
(mgll) 

Page 2 

Numbarol lowesl Resid"a! 
Inslanees Where Oislnlec I~ nt 

Residual Concentration at 
Disinfectant Total Collrorm 

Sampling P.,i ... ts 
(mglLJ 

Reported 

Abnormal 
Operatlnll 
Condllions 



REQUESTED BY: 
SET NO: 

FLORIDA WATER SERVICES 
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS 

DOCKET NO.: 991666-WS 

FPSC 
1 

DOCUMENT REQUEST NO: 2 
ISSUE DATE: 
WITNESS: 
RESPONDENT: 

DOCUMENT REQUEST: 

07/07/2000 
Undetermined 
Rafael A. Terrero 

2 

Please provide any past Department of Environmental Protection notices of 
violation or corrective orders in the last 5 years for the Palisades System. 

RESPONSE: 2 

No notices of violation or corrective orders have been received from the 
Department of Environmental Protection in the last 5 years for the Palisades 
System. 



-FLORIDA WATER SERVICES CORPORATJON 
WATER TARIFF 

VOLUME I SECTION V 
6th Revised Sheet No. 62.1 

Cancels 5th Revised Sheet No. 62.1 

RATE SCHEDULE: PALISADeS COUNTRY CLUB· RG & ME 
RESIDENTIAL. GENERAL & MULD·FAMILY MASTER METER SERVICES 

BILLING PERIOD: 

Monthly billing cycle. 

Base Facility Charge: 

Meter Size 

5/8" x 3/4" 
3/4" 

1" 

3" 
4" 
6" 
8" 

10" 

Gallonage Charge: 

All Gallonage 

Minimum Charge: 

Base Facility Charge 

Utility Tax Rider: 

See Section VII 

OTHER CHARGES: 

Charge Per Billing Pedod 

$9.42 
$14.15 
$23.56 
$47.10 
$75.38 

$150.75 
$235.54 
$471.08 
$753.74 

$1,083.49 

$2.04 per 1,000 gallons 

Allowance For Funds Prudently Invested (AFPI) Charges 
Customer Deposits 
Meter Test Deposits 
Miscellaneous Service Charges 
Service Availability Charges 

Effective Date: September 20, 2000 

See Section VI 
See Section VII 
See Section VII 
See Section VII 
See Section VI 



FLORIDA WATER SERVICES CORPORATION 
WATER TARIFF 

VOLUME I SECTION V 
5th RevIsed Sheet No. 62.1 

Cancels 4th Revised Sheet No. 62.1 

RATE SCHEDULE: PALiSAPES COUNTRY CLUB. RG & ME 
RESIDENTIAL, GENERAL & MULTI.FAMILY MASTER METER SERVICES 

BILLING PERIOD; 

Monthly billing cycle. 

Base Facility Charge: 

Meter Size 

518" x 3/4" 
3/4" 

1" 
1·112" 

2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 
8" 

10" 

Gallonage Charge: 

All Gallonage 

Minimum Charge: 

Base Facility Charge 

Utility Tax Rider: 

See Section VII 

OTHER CHARGES; 

Charge per Billing period 

$9.44 
$14.17 
$23.60 
$47.19 
$75.51 

$151.02 
$235.96 
$471.93 
$755.09 

$1.085.43 

$2.05 per 1,000 gallons 

Allowance For Funds Prudently Invested (AFPI) Charges 
Customer Deposits 

See Section VI 
See Section VII 
See Section VII 
See Section VII 
See Section VI 

Meter Test Deposits 
Miscellaneous Service Charges 
Service Availability Charges 

Effective Date: February 20, 2000 
. ' :;., -.~ 

By: z..~}( ... ~~~ ~~- -
Foiiist L. tudsen, Senior Vice President 
Rates & Regulatory AffaIrs 

182 



FLORIDA WATER SERVICES CORPORATION 
WATER TARIFF 

VOLUME I SECTION V 
4th Revised Sheet No. 62.1 

Cancels 3rd Revised Sheet No. 62.1 

RATE SCHEDULE: PAliSApeS COUNTRY CLUB - RG & MF 
RESIDENTIAL; GENERAL & MULD..fA,MILY MASTER METER SERVICES 

BILLING PERIOD: 

Monthly billing cycle. 

Base Facility Charge: 

Meter Size 

5/8" x 3/4" 
3/4" 

1" 
1-1/2" 

2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 
8" 

10" 

Gallonage Charge: 

All Gallonage 

Minimum Charge: 

Base Facility Charge 

Utility Tax Rider: 

See Section VII 

OTHER CHARGES; 

Charge per Billing period 

$9.39 
$14.09 
$23.47 
$46.93 
$75.10 

$150.19 
$234.67 
$469.35 
$750.95 

$1,079.49 

$2.04 per 1,000 gallons 

AtJowance For Funds Prudently Invested (AFPI) Charges 
Customer Deposits 

See Section VI 
See Section ,VII 
See Section VII 
See Section Vii 
See Section VI 

Meter Test DepOSits 
Miscellaneous Service Charges 
Service Availability Charges 

Effective Date: OCT 0 1 1999 By: -~';';~"'i~d~~~ 
Forrest l. Ludsen, Senior Vic;e President 
Rates & Regulatory Affairs 
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(352J 383-3877 

Jeb Bush 
Governor 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
' .. 7099'J400 001053317910 

, ." .: . , ~. ":"' ". ~ - .. ~' , .. ... 

Dueren & DavisJ L.L.C. 
1311 South Vineland Road 
Winter Garden, FL 3478; 

Central District 
.3319 Maguire Boulevard. Suite 232 

Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 

NOTICE OF PERMIT ISSUANCE 

Attention: Robert Davis, Managing Member 

Deal' Mr. Davis: 

Lake County - PW 
Palisa.des Country Cluh 
The Summit a Planned Unit Development 

RECElVEI] 

JUN 2 7 2001 

Public Works 
Department 

Enclosed is Pennit Number WD3 5-0080593-010 to construct a water distribution svstem e:dension 
issued pursuant to Section 403.861 (9), Florida Statutes. . 

The Department's proposed ageClCY action shall become finaJ unless a timely petition for an 
administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57 of the Florida Statutes before the 
deadline for filing a petition. The procedures for petitioning for a hearing are set forth below. . 

A person whose .substantial intere~sts are affected by the Department's proposed pennitting decision 
may petition for an administrative proceeding (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57 of the Florida 
Stal1lles. The petition must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (receiv~d by the 
clerk) with: , ' , .... . ",. 

Clerk of the Depcutrnen t of Environmental Protection 
. Office of General Counsel 

39(10 Commonwealth Boclevard, Mail Station 35 
T 1l1:ali3!:see, Fiorida 32399-JOOO. 

Petitions by the applicant or any of the parties listeu beicw must be filed within fourteen days of 
receipt of this written notice. Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice 
under Section 120.60(3) of the Florid(l Statutes must be filed within fourteen days of publication of the 
notice or within fourteen days of receipt of the written notice, whichever occurs first. 

Under Section 120.60(3) of the Florida Statutes, however, any person who has asked the 
Department for notice of agency action may file a petition within fourteen days of receipt of such notice, 
regardless of the date of publicllrion. 

The petitioner shall nlail a copy ()f the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above at the 
time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall 
constitute a waiver of that person's right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under 
Sections (20.569 and 120.57 of the Florida Statures. Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding 
itlltiated by another party) will be only at the discretion of the presiding officsa: .. u'pon the filin~fa motIon 
in compliance with Rule 28-106.205 of the Florida Administrative Code. FlUHluA PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSION 

p.3 
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A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department's action is based must contain the 
following infonnation: 

(a) The name, address, and telephone number of each petitioner; the name, address, and 
telephone number of the petitioner's representative, if any; the Department pennit 
identification number and the county in which the subject matter or activity is located; 

(b) A statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the Department action; 

(c) A statement of how each petiti,)ner's substantial interests arc affected by the Department 
." ..... ac.tioJl' · . . ... " . .. ' ~ . .. . -~ -, . ':. ' . ~ . '-, 

(d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so 
indicate; 

(e) A statement of facts that. the': petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the 
Department netion; 

(f) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, as well as the rules and statutes which 
entitle the petitioner to relief; and 

(g) A sta.tement of the reI ief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action that the 
petitioner wants the Department to take. 

A petition that does not dispute the material facts on which the Department's action is based shall 
state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, 
as required by Rule 28·106.301, Florida Statutes. 

Because the aaministrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of 
a petition means that the Department's final action may be different from the position taken by it in this 
notice. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any suqh final decision of the Department 
have the right to petition to become a ps:rty to the proceeding. in accordance with the requirements set 
forth above. 

Mediation under Section 120.573 ~fthe Florida Stalutes is not available for this proceeding. 

This action is final and effective all the date fiied with the Clerk of the Department unless a petition 
is filed in accordance with the above. l;Jpon the timely tiling of B. petition this order will not be effective 
until further order of the Department. 

Any party to the order has the right to seek j udic ia I review of the order under 5 !cti0n 120.68 of the 
Florida Statutes, by the filing of a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate 
Procedure with: 

Clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection 
Office of General Counsel 

Mail Station 35, 
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida., 32399-3000 

and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate 
district court of appeal. The notice of appeal must be filed within 30 days from the date when the final 
order is filed with the Clerk of the Department. 

Patty Pittma nI35.00S0593.IJ 1 O.dOC 
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DepartfTlent of 

Environmental Protection 
Central District 

p.5 

Jeb Bush 
Governor 

}319 Maguire Boulevard. Suit!! 232 
Orlando. Florida 32803.3767 D~vid B. Scruhs 

Set:retary 

Permittee: 
Dueren & Davis, L.L.c. 
1311 SOlLth Vineland Road 

'Wlnter'O'arrlen,FL' 34i87"" 

Permit Nwnber: WD3 5-0080593·0 I 0 
Expiration Date: ) 0127/03 
County: Lake 

. Utility: PalisaLies Country Club. 
Projc:ci: the S'nmmit a-Pianned unit DevelOpment ' " . 

Attention: Robert Davis, Managing Member 

This permit is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Seatutes, and Rule 62.555, 
Florida Administrative Code, (F.A.C.). The above named permittee is hereby authorized to 
perform the work shown on the application and approved drawing, plans, and other documents 
attached hereto or on file with the D4:partrnent and made a part hereof and specifically described 
as follows: 

Extension of the Palisades Country Club water distribution system to serve The Summit 3 Planned 
Unit Development [133 proposed single-family residential units, golf club house and golf course 
maintenance facility]. The project is located on Cherry Lake Road. The estimated average day 
water demand is 78,750 GPD. 

The water distribution system extension consists of approximately six-, eight-, ten- and twelve­
inch water main with concomitant elbows, tees, valves, etc. 

This permit does not pertain to any wastewater, stonnwater or dredge and fill aspects of the 
project. 

Page 10f7 
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Pennittee: 
Dueren & Davis, L.L.C. 
1311 South Vineland Road 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

Permit Nwnber: WD35.0080593~O 1 0 
Expiration' Date: 1012 7/03 
County: Lake 

Attention: Robert Davis, Managing Member' 
UtHity: Palisades Country Club 

Project; The Summit a Planned Unit Development 

GENERAL CONDITIONS , 

J. T.fte .tenns. conditions, requiremenls, limitations and restrictions set fonh in Ihis permit, lite "permit c:olldition$" lind lire 

. . : ~ . . ' . ~\119In,,~~ c~fo~e.a.bl~ pUfSu.a.~t to ~ec~!ru:s ~~,3.1.~ 1.' 4,~3. !27 ' .. or ~OJ.8.s9 Ihrou~ 403.86 J, f .S. The permittee is placed 
on nollce ~~I the Department WII! Fl':vleW thiS permit pernJ(fl~nny, arid' may' iI'Iit'ii1c :~fort:emcnractloh for any:~iolationS' of 
these condItions. 

2. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

Thi~ ~cnnit is valid onl,y for · th~ S~t~r:ific proeesses and operali~ns applied for and indicated in the approved dtawings or 
e:dllbltS. Any unauthorized ·devial/Cin from the approved dl'llwlIlg:, exhibits, specifications, or conditions o( this permil 
may constitute grounds for revocation and enforcement action by the Depllltmenr. 

As provid~d i~ sub~e~ions 403:087(6) 1Ul~ 40J. 72~(.s). F,~.,. the issuance of this pennil does not convey any rested rights 
~r any exc!uSI~e p~lvlleges. Neither does II lIuthonze any ulJury (0 public or private ptoDcrry or Jt1y invasion o[pe~ona! 
fights, nor any lnji'lnge~ent offederlll, stale, or lotallaws or regulations. This penni! is not a waiver of or approval ot M)' 

Olher Department permit thllt may be rtquired for other DSpetts of the total project which are no, addressed in this penni!. 

This permit conveys no title to Ilind or Wl!Cr, does nol c"nsliMe State m:ognition or acknowledgment of title, and does 
not constirute authority for the use of submerged lands unless herein provided and the nec~ary title or leasehold interests 
have been obtained from Ihe Stale. Only me Tnutces of the Int,rnal (mprovement Trust Fund may e."(press State opinion 
as to title. . 

Thi! pennit does not relieve the JXnTliltec from liability for horm or injury to human health or wclfue:, animal, or plant life, 
or property caused by ·the conSlnlc:cion or operation of this permitted source, or from penalties therefore; nor does it allow 
tile permittee to calise pollutioll in ronrravention of Floridll StatuteS tUld Department rules. unless speCifically i1uthori~ed 
by an order from the DepartmtllL 

The pennittee shall properly operate and maintain the fllcility and systems of trel1tment and control(and related 
3ppurtenllllc~) that are ins[,lIed and U!led by the permittee to achieve compliance with the conditions of this pennit, as 
required by Department rules. This provision includes the opcrulion of b:II:ltup or auxiliary faeilitie$ or similu systems 
when ncl%$Sill)' to achieve compliance with the conditions of the pennit and when required by Department rules. 

The permittee, by ao;;o;;epcing this permit, specifically agrees to allow authorized Department personnel, upon prese"t~lion 
of credentials or other documents as may ~ required by law and at reasonable times, :lCCess to Ihe prcmiso where Ihe 
permitted activity is located or condutl!d 10: 

(II) Have access to and copy lSI)' records \hat must be kepI under conditions ofthc penni!; 
(b) lnspeci the fucility, equipment. proctices, or operations regul:rted or reqllired under this permit; and 
{c) Sample Dr monitor any stibstances or pBllImetcrs at any location rcasonabry ne~sill')' to assure compliance with 

this pennit or Department rulcs. 

Reasonable lime may depend on the nature of the concern being invc:stigated. 

8. If, for any tcQSon, the permittee does not comply with or will be unable to I:'Dmply with any conditions Of limitation 
specified in this penni!, the permittee shall immediately provide the Department with the follo\\;ng information; 

(a) 
(b) 

A descriptiol1 of and cause of noncompliance; and 
The period of nonc:omplilUlee, inc:ludin& dates and limes; or, if not correcled, the anticipllted time the 
noncompliance is e~pecfl:d to continue, md steps being laken to reduce, eliminate, and prevent recum:nce of the 
noncompl jance. 

The pennillee shoJI be respoll4ible for VlY ~d all dama&e~ which may result Qnd may be subject 10 enforcement action by 
me Depo.rtment for penalties or for revocation oftl1is ~nnil. 

9. In acceptin& this permit, the permittee undcntDtlds lU\d agrees thllt all records, noles, monitoring: dot. and other information 
relating to the c;onstTvction or opcRtion of this perm\ncd source Which arc submitted to the Deparunent may be used by 
the Department as evidence in any enforcement cue involving the pcnnitted source arising under the Florida SlIItutes or 
Department rules, (,'Ccc:pt where such use i$ prescribed by Section 403.111 III1d 403.73, F.S. Sut:h evidence shall only be 
used to the e;(!erll it is consistent with the- Florida Rule! ofCivi\ Proee<iunl and approprillte evidentiDl)' rules. 

Pa.gc 2 of 7 

Pally PiUman\35·0080593-010.doc 

p.B 



Jun 29 01 03:04p LPG Famil~ o~ Companies (352] 383-387? 

Pennittee: 
Dueren & Davis, L,L.C. 
1311 South Vineland Road 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

Attention: Robert Davis, Managing'Member 

GENERAL CONDlTIONS 

Pennit Nwnber: WD3 5.0080593-010 
Expiration Date: 10/27/03 
County: Lake 
Utility: Palisades Country Club 

Project: The Summit a Planned Unit Development 

10, The permittee agrees 10 comply with changes in Dcp8l1menl rules and Florida Statures after It rcasonabl'; ~ 

p.? 

I'., 'd d L. '. e ume .Of 
: "~I~ la-"~~.:,~rov~, e .• :.,,;o,~~e,;.e~. ~~.e.r~ltt.~,d~~ ~.D.r:~~' .. ve~y"D.~~r ri,~hts;?~[e.d b~ ~Iorida S!aru~c~, ~r Dep.~~"t . " ,_ . 

II. This permit is transferable only upon Department approval in nccordllllee with Rule 62-4.120 and 62-30JOO, FAC" ItS 

applicable. The penniltee sh2\11 be liable for any non-compliance of the permitted activity until the transfer is approved by 
the Department. 

12. This permit or a copy thereof shall m' kept at the work site aCdle pennined activity. 

B, This p@ffflillllsfH8A5&iMes: 

() D~leFfRiRa£ieR erBes. AyailMle eMlrsl T"IlMle~' (QAGT) 
() Deleffflifl,uiafl erPre\'lIftliE'1I ef8ipiHNAI Dele,ieFalf811 (PSG) 

14. The penni nee shall comply with the [(I !I owing: 

15. 

(a) Upon request, the permittee shall furnish all records and plans required under Department rules. During 
enforcement actions. tnc n:tention period for all reeords will be extended automaticillly unless otherwise 
stipulated by the Department. 

(b) The permine!! shall hold at the raeility or other location designated by this permit tel:ords of all monitoring 
infonnuion (ineluding all calibfillion and maintenance records and all originw strip chal'\ recordings l'Or 
continuous monitoring instrumentation) required by the permit, copies of all reportS required by this permit. and 
records of all data used 10 complele the application fur tnis permit. These materials shall be ~tained at le:tSt 
three yeus from the dale ~hc sample, measurement, report, or application unlen othenvise specified by 
Department rule, 

(c) Records 0 f monitoring infol'tl1aliQn shall include: 

I. the date, exact place, and time of sampling or measurements; 
2. the person responsible f~~ perfonning the sampling or mensurements; 
3. the dales analyses WCrl: pcrfomu:d; 
4. the person te!ponsible for performing fue analyses; 
5. the analytical t1:thnique.s or methods used: 
6, the ~sults of such analyse:r, 

When requested by the Deportment. the permittee shall within II reasonable lime furnish MY information required by law 
which is needed to determine complian':~ with the petmit, If the permittee becomes aware: the relevant facts were not 
suomittcd or were incorrect in the penni\: application or in any report to the Department, such facts or information shall be 
corrected promptly. 

Pagd of1 
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Pennittee: 
Dueren & Davis, L.L.C. 
1311 South Vineland Road 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

Permit Nwnber: \VD35-0080593-0lO 
Expiration Date: 10127/03 
County: lake 
Utility: Palisades Country Club 

Attention: Robert Davis, Managing Member 
Project: The Summit a Planned Unit Development 

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS: 

Clearance of the Project 

1. A Clearance Letter mllst be issued by the DEP Central District Potable Water program 
before placement of tlzif proje;ct into service. Failure to do so will result in enforcement 
action against tile permit/ee. 

To obtain clearance letter, the engineer of record must submit the following: 

(1) completion of the enclosed "Request for Letter of Release to Place Water Supply System 
into Service" (DEP Form 62-555.900(9), F.A.C.]; 

(2) a copy of this permit; and 
(3) a copy of satisfactory bacte:riological sample results taken on two consecutive days from 

the following locations: 

A. the point of connection to the existing main at Palisades Water Treatment 
Facility; 

B. seven intermittent locations approximately 1,000 feet apart, on Cherry Lake 
Road; 

C. lots 9, 24, 30,35,52,73,80,89,95, 102, 120, 127 and 133; and 
D. the point of use at the proposed club house. 

2. NOTE fo THE UTILITY: Pursuant to Rule 403.859(6), Florida Statlltes, do not provide 
water service to this project (other than flushing/testing) until the Department of 
Environmetltal Protection lias-issued a letter of clearance or lite utility, shall be subject to 
enforcement action. 

Permit Tre.'1sfer 

3. The permittee 'Ni1l promptly notify the Department upon sale or legal transfer of the 
permitted facility. In accordance with General Condition #11 of this pennit, this pennit is 
transferable only upon Department approval. The new owner must apply, by letter, for a 
transfer of permit within 30 days. 

Utility Separation - Vertical Clearance 

4. Where water and gravity sanitary sewer mains cross with less than 18 inches vertical 
clearance or the sewer main is above the water main. the sanitary sewer will be 20 feet of 
either: 

A. ductile iron pipe. centered on the point of crossing, or; 
B. concrete encased vitrified clay; or 
C. PVC pipe upgraded to water main standards and pressure tested. 

Page 4 of7 
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CONDITIONS: 

Pennit Nwnber: W035-0080593-0 1 0 
Expiration Date:: ! 0/27/03 
County: Lake 
Utility: Palisades Countl)' Club 
Project: The Summit a Planned Unit Development 

. Where water mains and stonn sewer pipes cross with less than 18 inches vertical clearance, 
tbe water main shall be 29 feet of ductile iron pipe centered on the point of crossing . 

. . 

When a water main parallels i:l gravity sanitary sewer main, a separation (measured edge to 
edge) af at least ten feet should be maintained. Where this separation is not met, one of the 
following must occur: 

A. the water main is laid in a separate trench or on an undisturbed earth shelf located 
on one side of the sewer at such an elevation that the bottom of the water main is 
at least 18 inches above the: top of the sewer, or; 

B. if both sanitary sewer and potable water mains are proposed and the above (A) is 
not met, the sanitary sewer pipes shall be upgraded to the equivalent pipe material 
as the water main and pressure tested. 

C. if the sanitary sewer is existing and the potable water main is proposed, the water 
main shall, at a minimum, be upgraded to ductile iron pipe, constructed in 
separate trenches, laid at a higher elevation than the sanitary sewer, and utilize 
staggered joints. 

7. Separation requirements between force mains and potable water mains must be maintained 
unless app:-oved in advance by tile Department. 

Construction Notes 

8. The PERMITTEE shall be se.parateiy responsible for appropriate construction, disinfection 
and testiI!g beyond the meter to asSl1re p~tabiilty at the point oruse. 

9. Potable water pipes will be disinfected in acr.;ordance ·willi A WWA Specifications C651. 

10. Potable water pipes will be hydrostatically tested in accordance with Specification Nwnbers 
C6DO and C6051M23 for ducWe iron and PVC pipes, respeclively. 

Page50f7 
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Permittee: 
Dueren & Davis, L.L.C. 
13! I South Vineland Road 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

Attention: Robert Davis, Managing lvJember ' 

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS: 

Construction Notes (Continued) 

Pennit Number: WD35-0080593-0IO 
Expiration Date: 10/27/03 
County: Lake 
Utility: Palisades Country Club 
Project: The Summit a Planned Unit Development 

II. Potable water pipes must be manufac~ed in accordance with the following A WW A 
S pecificati ons: 

A Ductile iron pipe (3 inches to 54 inches) - A WW A C 160/C 151; 
B. PVC (with National Sanitaticln Foundation seal) 

(I) A WW A C9001 ASTIvl 1784 (4 inches to 12 inches) with D R2S minimurnj 
(2) A WWA e905 (14 inches to 36 inches); 
(3) ASTM 1785 or AWWA e90S (less than 4 inches) Schedules 40, 80, and 120 or 

ASTM 2241 (SDR 21 minimum); 
C. Polyethylene pipe - A WW A e901 with valves and fittings (A WW A e800); and 
D. Polybutylene pipe - A WWA C902. 

Connection to Existing Water Mains 

12. If connection of the proposed activity to the water main will result in a depressurization of 
the existing system below 20 pOl'.nds per square inch, one of the following must occur: 

A. Precautionary boil water notlces must be issued in cases of planned distribution 
interruptions, which are deemed an imminent public health threat by the DEP 
Central District or will affect the bacteriological quality of the drinking water 
unless the public water system can demonstrate, by sound engineering judgement, 
that the integrity of the water system has been maintained; or 

B. In cases of brief interruption'in servic~, advisories (not boil water notices) should 
be issued if temporary changes in water quality are expected to occur and not 
deemed an imminent publichealth risk. 

AirNacuum Relief Valves 

13. All air/vacu\.UIl relief valves must end in a down-turned elbow with at least 12 inches above 
the surrounding grade unless the ·wet season water table can be shown to be below the vault 
bottom. 

Filling of Water Mains 

14. Filling of proposed water mains from existing water mains will be done in accordance with 
A WW A Sptlcification C651. 

Page 6 of7 
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Permirtee: 
Dueten & Davis, L.L.C, 
13 J I South Vineland Road 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

LPG Famil~ of Companies (352) 383-3877 

Permil Number: WD35-0080593-0 10 
Expiration Date: 10/27/03 
County: Lake 
Utility: Palisades Country Club 

Attention: Robert Davis, Managing·.Member . Project The Summit 41 Planned Unit Development 

RSLeu 

Copies furnished to: 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
OF NVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

,~v-cfL£ ~ 
Richard S. Lott, P.G., P.E. 
Prcgram Manager, Drinking Water 

lSSUED II .. 3 -tj~ 

Robert E. Farner, P.E. (Farner, Barley & Associates, Inc.] 
Ying C. Lee, Vice President, Engineering Services [Florida Water ServicesJ 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certified that this NOTICE OF 
PERlvIIT ISSUANCE and ali copie:l were mailed by Certified Mail before the close of business 
onrl C~ ,.' Q$ 2000 to the listed pt~rsons. 

" : ' 

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

FILED, on this date, under Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated Department 
Clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged. 

~O,,9.~ 

Clerk Date 

Page 70f7 
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/..~ Department of - 'Jt.i!j~1lW~~' 
i ~~ Environmental Protection .H1l 0 2 2001 ~F~l ' ~~~ 

MlTlAU :WSSOC'A ' , C, 
Application for a Public Drinking Water Facility Construe ~r~ , ~ \ 

c:-i 4': ~ ~ 
INSTRUCTIONS: This form shall be completed and submitted by persons proposing to constr new.o inrJ;n 
public drinking water faoillties unless such proposed construction or alteration is pennilted und e " r it 
Construction of an Extension to a Public Drinking Water Distribution System," in which case Fo 2- is 
completed and submitted. Complete this form and submit It In quadru plicate to the appropria1e ffie of it 
Department or the appropriate Approved County Public Health Unit (ACPHU) along with a check fo it~t\1\~ 
application processing fee and the following supporting documents: a signed and seale<:! engineering repo n uding 
design data): signed and sealed engineering plans and specifications; Ii certificate that the project has been approved by 
the governing body of the applicant (city commissioners, corporation, board, etc.) ; and, for each project involving the 
consiruction of a new drinking water treatment plant in a county regulated by the Florida Public Service Commission 
(PSC) , a copy of the PSC certificate authorizing the applicant to provide service or a c,opy of the PSC order exemptlng 
the applicant from PSC regulation . All supporting documents, as well :fS this form, shall be submitted in quadruplicate. 
All information provided On this form shall be typed or printed in ink. Complete Parts I, II, IV. V, and VI.A of this form for 
all projects, and complete Parts m and Vl.B through VI .E of this fom, when applicable. A Signature page or cover Jetter 
for engineering reports, each sheet of engineering plans, and B cover or index sheet for engineering specifications shall 
be signed, dated, and sealed with an impression-type metal seal by 'Itle professional englneer(s) in responsible charge of 
the documents. Also, engineering plans and specifications shall be those [nlencied for construction and shall not be 
stamped otherwise (e.g., "For Pennitting Only," "For Review Only," etc.). Application processing fees are listed In Rule 
62-4.050, Florida Administrative Code (F,A.C,). Checks for application processing fees shall be made payable to the 
Department of Environmental Protection orto the appropriate ACPHU, NOTE THAT A SEPARATE APPLICATION AND 
A SEPARATE PROCESSING FEE ARE REQUIRED FOR EACH NON-CONTIGUOUS PUBLIC DRINKING WATER 
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PROJECT. 

I. NAME, DESCRIPTION, AND LOCATION OF PROJECT; APPLICANT; ETC . 

• ProJect Name: The Summit a Planned Unit Development 

• Project 0 escription: --:-_--:---:~-::--~_--:--:----~=_=_.~-~__:__::__-:~;;;;_;::_:::__:::_=_:_;_::::;_:__;_;_::_:_=::_:=_:;_­
Construction of a water distribution system to serve a 135 unit SUbdivision, a 10,000 S.F. Golf Club House and 

'a Golf Course Maintenance Facility . 

• Project Location 
County: Lake Section: 3 Township: 22S Range:..!2~5:kE,--__ _ 
Latitude and LongItUde of Each New Treatment Plant and Each New Raw Water Source (attach additional sheets if 

~'fe~-pany Name: Dueren & Davis, l.L.C. TelepJl0ne No.: 407-656-5599 
Address; 1311 S. Vineland Road 
CIty: Winter Garden State:..Eb- ZJp Code:~34~7;::..B7!.-__ _ 

.Public Water System Supplying Water for Project (complete for distrtbution system projects) ~2,c.-~ g -,-, 
System Name; Palisades Water Treatment Plant PWS Identification bla . 31'54867 = ..1 
System Owner: Florida Water Services Corp, Telephone No.: 407·598-4190 
Address: P. O. Box 609520 
City: Orlando State; FL Zip Code: 32860-9520 

CliP Fomo 62-M5,iOO{1> 
EIhocM DeoembOf 10, ,_ Page 1 of 10 



~ul 02 01 08:28a Cen Dist Drinking Water 

Application for a PubliC Drinking Water Facility Construction PI!rTIIIlt 
Project Name: The Summit A Planned Unit Development 
Applicant: Dueren & Davis. L.L.C . 

• Owner/Operator of Project After It Is Placed into Service 
Utility/Company Name: Dueren & Davis, LL,C. 
Address: 1311 S. Vineland Road 

407-,893-4418 p.2 

Telephone No.: 407-656-5599 

City: Winter Garden , _____ state:,~F~L,--_ Zip Code: 34787 
.Professional Engineer jn Responsible Charge of Designing Prolect 

Name of Engineer: Robert E. Farner. P.E. 
Firm Name: Farner, Barley & Associates Inc. 
Address: 350 N. Sinclair Avenue 
City: Tavares 

II. STATEMENT BY APPLICANT 

Telephone No.: 352-343-8481 

State:~ Zip Code:,...::3=2:.:.n...:..;::.8 __ _ 

I, the undersigned owner or authorized representative· of Dueren & Davis. l.L.C. , 
certify that all components that will be installed under this project and that will come into contact with drinking water or 
drinking water treatment chemicals (except components that will COllie 'into contact with raw water prior to its treatment 
by reverse osmosis) confonn, or will conform, with American National Standards Institute/NSF International (ANSI/NSF) 
Standard 61. Also, I certify that all drinking water treatment chemicals that will be supplied under this project except 
fluoridation chemicals conform, or will conform, with ANSI/NSF Standard 60 and that all fluoridation chemicals that will 
be supplied under this project conform, or will conform, with ANSI and American Water Works Association Standard 
8701. 8702, or B703 as applicable. 

I agree th at we will require the contra etor to furnish us with record drawings for this project. Also, I agree that we will 
retain a professional engineer registered in Florida to inspect construction of this project for the purpose of determining if 
work proceeds in compliance with the construction permit and approved engineering plans and specifications. 

I am fully aware that we must obtain a letter of clearance from the Department before we place this project into service 
for any purpose other than diSinfection. testing for leaks, or testing e<luipment operation. Also, I am fully aware that, if 
we sell or legally transfer ownership of this project before obtaining a leffer of.clearance from the Department, we must 
submillo the Department an "Application for Transfer of a Public Water System Construction Pennit" within 30 days after 
su Ie or leg I transf of ownership. "\, y1. 4. 

f • ~~. ;)t) CO RobM Davis 1 \~~ \.L14,J.i.:lVL 
Sig ture and Date Name and Title (pleaso type orPf\i) 

• Attach a Jetter of authOrization. 

III, STATEMENT BY PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM SUPPLYING WATER FOR PROJECT (complete for distribution 

system proJects) 

I, the undersigned owner or authorized representative· of Florida Watel::.lr~S~e"-lry..!!:;ic~e~s,--________ ---:,_-:--
certify that we will provide the potable water supply required by this project. As indicated below, the water treatment 
plant to which this project will be connected has the capacity to provide the potable water supply required by this proje<:t. 
and I certify that said plant is in compliance with the standards and crIteria set forth In Chapters 62-550,62-555, and 62-
560, F.A.C. Also. said plant was constructed under one or more valid Department construction permits as indicated 
below, and I certify that connection of this project to said plant will !lQ1 be a violation of any condition of this(these) 
construction perroit(s). 

-Name of Water Treatment Plant to Which this Project Will Be Connectad :.-..:..P.=i:l=.l=.i=.sa=.d::.e::;:s=--_________ _ 

-Construction Permit Number(s) for Plant and Date(s) Permlt(s) ISSUEld: On file. .. 11th DEP. 
--...... J 

ePermltted Maximum Day Capacity of Plant·- l.152 MGD' , .- ' ---"--'Ta:fe\ j 
eMaximum Day Flow at Plant as Recorded dfl.,Monthly Operating Reports OuTing Pasl12 Monlh$.;:"'O·;395 MGD 3J6tf 

~< ¥~ ~ _ Yin& C. Lee. Vic", pr'Sid.~;;gi~;;;~g Srvcs. 
Signature and Date Name and Title (pleast~ type or print) 

• Attach a letter of authorization. 

OEP Fa"" n .5S5.000(1) 
E~.o:tive o.combor 10. ,996 Page 2 of 10 



~ul 02 01 08:29a 
Cen Dist Drinkin~ Water 

Application for a Public DrinkJng Water FaciIJly Construction Permit 
Project Name: Tile Summit A Planned Unit Development 
Applicant: Dueren &. Dayis, L.l.C, 

407 - 893-4118 p . 3 

I, !he underslg~ed owner or authorized representative· of FlOrida Water Services , 
certify that we WIll be the owner/operator of this project after it Is placfld Into service. I agree that we will operate and 
maintain ~hi~ projee{ in a mannerti1at ~i11 comply with Chaptets 62··550,62-555,62-560, and 62-699, F.A.C.: and I certify 
thai all dnnklng water treatment chemIcals that we will use except t:luoridation chemicals conform . or will conform. with 
Amerioan National Standards Institute/NSF Intemational (ANSIINSF) Standard SO and that all fluoridation chemicals that 
we will use conform, or will conform, with ANSI and American Water Works Association Standard 8701. 8702. or B703 
as applicable. Also, I agree that we will promptly notify Ihe Department If we sell or legally transfer ownership of this pr0(2' 

?f)uAAtLL ~J.I~/tffl ~ 
Signature and Date ~ ~ V 

.. Attach a Jetter of authorization. 

Yilm...C. Lee, Vice PrE~sldent Enaineering Services 
Name and Title (please type or print) 

V. STATEMENT BY PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN RESPONSIBLE CHARGE OF DESIGNING PROJECT 

I, the undersigned professlonal engineer registered in Florida, certify that I am in responslhle charge of the preparatIon 
and production of engineering documents for this project; that I hav~~ expertise in the design of waler treatment, storage, 
and dIstribution facilities; and that, to the best of my knowledge and belief. the engineering design for this projed 
complies with Chapter 62-555, FAC., and provides reasonable assurance of compliance with Chapter 62~550 , F .A.C. 

The plans and specifications for this project require that all new and relocated project components that will come into 
contact wIth drinking water or drinking waler treatment chemicals {exct!pt components that will come into contact wUh 
raw water prior to Its treatment by reverse osmosis} be in conformance with American National Standards Instituta/NSF 
Imematlonal (ANSIINSF) Standard 61 . Also, the plans and speclficntlons for this project require that aJi drinking water 
treatment chemicals supplied under this project except fluoridation chemicals be in conformance With ANSlfNSF . 
Standard 60 and that all fluoridation chemicals supplied ulider this project he in confonnance with ANSI and Amencan 
Water Works Association Standard B701, B702, or 8703 as applicable. 

A. General 

DEP 1'0"" 82·555..Il00(11 
Elfoc:tMo DKtmt>.. 10, 19ge 

AUG 1 5 2000 Robert E. Farner. P.E. #31950 
Name and llcense Number (please type or pltnt) 

Page 3 of 10 



Jul 02 01 08:298 Cen Dist Drinkin~ Wate~ 

Application for a Public Drinking Water Facility Construction Permit 
Project Name: T e Summit A Planned Unit Develo mont 
Applicant: Dueren & Davis, l.LC. 

40?-893-441B ".4 

6. Nu.mber 0: Existing servi~ Connections: 207 (active); 14 (inactive) (4129/2000) 
7, EXIsting SIgnificant Industnal Water Users (industries with an average or maximum dally water demand that is ~ 

of the maxi nd on 

THE NAMES THE USERS AND AVERAGE M" ... UMIUM DAfL Y 

17, Projected Maximum Day Water Demand in Design Year and Basis of ProJection: ..:;4:..:;,O~M.c::G~D~ ______ _ 

18. Projected Maximum Hour Water Demand in DeSign Year and Basis of Projection: ...:6"".:!.0..!:M~G=.D!:O:-______ _ 

19. Design Fire Demand (flow rate snd duration} and Basis of Dt~sign: 
500 GPM for 2 hours per Lake Co. Fire Protection Resolution 

CleP Form 112-565.800(\) 
e!eG1Iwr o.c._10, t 1108 Page 4 of 10 



? Ul 02 01 OB:2Sa Can Dist Drinkin, Water 

Ap~ficaflon for a Public Drinking Water Facility Construction Penn it 
Project Name: The Summit A Planned Unit Development 
Applicant: Dueren & Davis, L.LC . 

.21 . ~~ 

407 - BS3-4418 p.5 

23.. . raw water sources and collection raw pumping facilities) be a 
thiS project, or are new raw water sources or collection facilities (including raw water pumping facilities) proposed 
under this project? No IF YES, COMPLETE PART VI.B BELOW. 

:;tOf8fl" volume to mfJef peak wat., demal1ds. 
pumping capacity Is oro~W8a' In 

25. Will existing treatment facUlties (incfuding In-plant and finished water pumping f:~cilities) be altered under this 
project, or are new treatment facilities (including in-plant and finished water pumping facilities) proposed under 
thIs project? No IF YES, COMPLETE PART V1.C BELOW. 

NlA 
~~~~~~~fi1T~~~~~ Finished 

27. Will existing plant or distribution system finished water storago facilities be altered under projeot, or are new 
plant or distributIon system finIshed water storage faoilities proposed under this project? No IF YES, 
COMPLETE PART VI.D BELOW, 

ClEP Fotm &a86llOD(l) 
ElItcM Oacem'* \1). ,II1II Page 5 of 10 

Sources 
'sting Interconnection: __ _ 



Jul 02 01 08:31s Cen Dist Drinkinc Wat~r 

Application for a Public Drinking Waler Facifity Construction Pe,mit 
Project Name; The Summrt A Planned Unft Development 
Applicant: Dueren & Davis, Ll.C. 

407 - 893 - 4418 

B. Proposed AlteredINew Raw Water Sources and Collection Facilities (including raw water pumping faCilities) NiA 
Ground Water Sources 

f. Name of Treatment Plant to Be Supplied with Raw Water from Proposed AlteredlNew Wells: 

p-S 

-------
2. Name of Aquifer from Which Raw Water Will Be Wrthdrawn by Proposed Alte ed/New Wells: 

3. E.xisting and Proposed Altered/New Wells Supplying Raw Water to the Treatm en t f'lant Named in Part VI.S.1 
. alsh . 

wells. 
t ATTACH SYSTEM HEAD CURVES FOR PROPOSED ALTERED/tIIEW WElLS. 

4. Water Management District Construction Permit Number(s) (if applicable) for Proposed AlteredlNew Well(s) and 
Oste(s) Permit(s) Issued: 

5. ATTACH A COpy OF THE LOG COMPLETION REPORT (if applicable) FOR l:ACH PROPOSED 
AL TEREOINEW WELL. 

6. ATTACH A MAP OF THE AREA WITHIN sao FEET OF EACH PROPOSED ALTERED/NEW WELL 
INDICATING SANITARY HAZARDS. 

7. ATTACH RESULTS OF LABORATORY ANALYSES OF RAW WATER FROM NEW GROUND WATER 
SOURCES (analyses shall be conducted for each applicable wetter quality stanclard in Part 111 of Chapter 62-550, 
F .A.C., and for new sources in delineated areas. analyses shall be conducted plJr.mant to Rule 62-524.600, 
F.A.C.). 

8. Standby Power Source for Well Pumps: =-~_--:--:--:-~_~-=-_______ _______ _ 
Well Pumps Connected, or Proposed to Be connected, to Standby Power: 

9. 100-Year, or Highest Known, Flood Elevation in Area of Wells: ________________ _ 

Surface Water Sources 
10. Name of Treatment Plant to Be Supplied with Raw Water from Proposed Altered/New Facilities: _____ _ 

11 . Name of Surface Water from Which Raw Water Will Be Withdrawn by Proposel:f AlleredlNew Facifities: __ _ 

12. Estimated Dry-Weather Flow at Surface Water Intake and Basis of Estimate: 

13. Description of Existing and Proposed Allered/New Diverting Darns,lmpounding Reservoirs, Intake Structures, 
and/or Infiltration Galleries (attach additional sheets If necessary); ________________ _ 

14. FOR A PROPOSED NEW OR RELOCATED SURFACE WATER INTAKE, ATTACH A DESCRIPTION AND 
MAP OF THE WATERSHED AREA ABOVE THE INTAKE INDICATING SAMTARY HAZARDS. 

OEP F"""S2-4~ .9OCl(') 
Ef"cf .. Decaombwl0. lege Page 6 of 10 



~ul 02 01 'OB:31a Cen Dist Drinkin; Water 

Ap~lication for a Public Drinking Water Facility Construction Pennit 
Project Name: The Summit A Planned Unit Development 
Applicant: Dueren & Davis, L.LC_ 

407 -- 893-441 B p.7 

15, ATTACH RESULTS OF LABORATORY ANALYSES OF RAW WATER FROM NEW SURFACE WATER 
SOURCES (analyses shall b~ conducted for each applicabl(l water qualily standard in Part III of Chapter 62-550 
FAC,)_ ' 

16, existing and Proposed AlteredINew Raw Surface Water Pumps for the Treatment Plant Named In Part VI8 9 
Above sheets if ' , 

HEAD 
17. S1andby Power Source for Raw Surface Water Pumps: 

Raw Surface Water Pumps Connected, or Proposed to Be Connected, to Standby Power: ______ _ 

18. 100-Year, or Highest Known, Flood Elevation in Area of tnta"'~ ---------------- -------
C, Proposed Altered/New Treatment Facilities (Including In-plant aM finished water pumpIng facilities) N/A 

1. Name of Proposed Altered/New Treatment Plant: 
2, Previous Construction Permit Number(s) for Plant-a-n-;d-:D~a-:-te-:($-;)-::F::-'e-rm-:-:-it{':-"s):-:-'s-su-e-d:-:------------

3. DesignlProjected Annual Average Day Water Demand for Plant and Basis of DElSlglilProjeclion: 

4. Design/Projected Maximum Day Water Demand for Plant and Basis of DesignfF'rojectlon: 

5. Design/Projected Maximum Hour Water Demand and Design/Projected Fire Demand Plus Coincident Draft for 
Plant and Basis of Design/Projections (provide this only when increased treatment and/or finished water pumping 
capacity will be provided in lieu of sufficient downstream/dlstrlbution storage volume to meet peak water 
demands): __________________ , 

6. Design Daily Operating Period for Plant: ______ =-___ ---------------
Design Dally Operating Peri()d for Finished Water pumping Facilltles: _____________ _ _ 

7, Design Peak Sustained operating Flow Rate Through Plant; _ 
8. ATTACH RESULTS OF LABORATORY ANALYSES OF RAW WATER FOR THE PLANT (analyses shall be 

conducted for each applicable water quality standard in Part III of Chapter 62-550, FAC.). 
9. An ACH A FLOW DIAGRAM SHOWING ALL EXISTING ANI) PROPOSED AL TEREO/NEW TREATMENT 

PROCESSES (including waste handling processes), CHEMICAL APPLICATION POINTS, PUMPING 
FACILITIES. AND TREATMENT BYPASS ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE PLANT. 

10. ATIACH A SUMMARY OF DESIGN CRITERIA FOR EACH EXISTING OR PROPOSED At TERED/NEW 
TREATMENT PROCESS (including waste handling processes) AND FOR EACH EXISTING OR PROPOSED 
ALTERED/NEW CHEMICAL TO BE APPLIED AT THE PLANT (design criteria should Include basin capacities, 
retention times, unit loadings, surface loading rates, backwash rates, feeder capacities and ranges, etc.) , 

IlEP Form 12-556.900<11 
a.dive O..,...,bet 10, 1'~ Page 7 of 10 



~ul 02 01 08:328 Cen Dist Drinkin~ Water 

Application for a Public Drinking Water Facility Construction Pennit 
Project Name: The Summit A Planned Unit Development 
Applicant: Quaren & Davis, l.L.C. 

11 . Eltistirln 

AND 

407 - 993-4418 p.B 

12. Method of Disposal of Plant Wastes (Aluminum/Iron Coagulant or lime Softening SlUdge from Clarification, 
Waste Backwash Water from Filtration, and/or Waste Brine from Ion Exchange or Membrane Processes): __ 

13, Standby Power Source tor Plant: __ ~ _____ ...,..._ 
Plant Equipment Connected, or Proposed.to Be Connected, to Standby Power: 

14. 100-Year, or Highest Known, Flood Elevation in Area of Plant: 

D. Proposed Altered/New Plant and Distribution System Finished Water Storage Facilities NlA 

1. Existing and Proposed AfteredINew Plant and Distribution System Finished Water Storage Facilities (attach 

DEI' Form 82.$55.Il00(1\ 
EIIec1i ... Dec.ml>er 10. 1G11& Page 8 of 10 



.Jul 02 01 08:32a Cen Dist Drinkin~ Water 

Ap~Jication for a Public Drinking Water Facility Construction Permit 
Project Name; The Summit A Planned Unit Development 
Applicant: Duaren & Davis. L.L. C. 

407-893 - 4418 

E. Proposed Altered/New Distribution Facilities (including booster pumping facilities) 

Distribution Facilities 

1. Des.i~'."projeaea Annual Average and Maximum Day Water Demands for Proposed Altered/New Distribution 
FacilIties water this ~rru .. ,.,.· 

Then F acllitias; 

p.9 

Golf Club Ho:-:-us::e-::;-::;7;;:::5-;G:;-;P:;;D~/;:p-;:'a:7.y::-e~:-;fd~a=y-:-:x::-:;:1 O;::O~pl;:a:':'ye::-:r:::-s-==:-:7;-,::=:50;;-;O;;-G:::·.-;;P:::D:-: -:"1 =-0 -e-m-p-:-lo-y-e-es--==@=-=2-=S-=G=-=P::':O:::--'=-=2=-,S:=':O:":O:-G=P=O--

Golf Maintenance Facility: 10 employees @ 25 GPO = 250 GPO 

*Flows based upon -EPA DesIgn Manual· 
t Explanation of Method Used to Estimate Mlximum Dey WatllrDemand: . ___________________ _ 

ADFx2,Q 

2. DesignlProjected Maximum Hour Water Demand for Proposed Altered/New Distribution Facilities Under this 
Project and Basis of Design/J:lrojection:._1~1,-=O:...;G=.P~M!..:o~r~6~!.=:;S4;:;;S~G~a~l.!!.fH.:.:r .... _________________ _ 

Design/Projected Fire Demand Plus Coincident Draft (usually maximum day wa.ter demand) for Proposed 
AlteredlNew DistrJbution Facilities Under this Project and Basis of Design/Projection: ________ _ 
750 GPM Fire Flow -+ 110 GPM Max. Day = 860 GPM 

3. Operating Pressure Range for Proposed Altered/New Distribution Facilities Under this Project: _______ _ 
60 - 65 PSI 

4, Will any proposed altered/new distribution facilities under this project be installed In areas of ground water for 
which there is existing documentation of the presence of law·molecular-welght petroleum products or organic 
solvents at concentrations exceeding ground water standards? No If yes, describe the nature and 
e~entofsuchareas: ____________________________________________________________ __ 

5. Will any propOsed altered/new distribution facilities under thls project connect previously separate publiC water 
systems that have separate water supply sources? No If yes, provide the names of the systems 
proposed to be interconnected and exPlain the purpose of each proposed Interclmnection: _______ _ 

OI!P For .. 02~.8OO(1) ereme o-mber 10. ,_ Page 9 of 10 



Jul 02 01 08:348 Cen Dist Drinkin, Water 407 - 893- .... 18 . 

Application for a Public Drinking Water Facility Construction Penn it 
Project Name: The Summit A Planned Unit Development 
Applicant: Ouere" & Dayls, LLC. 

p. 10 

6. Will the proposed altered/new distrtbution facilities under tills project be part of a community water system or a 
public water system that has a service area also served by ~, reclaimed water system? No If yes, 
document that the system has a routine cross-connection control plan. including a written plan, In accordance 
with Rule 82-555.360, F.A.C.: __________________________ _ 

Booster Pumping Facilities N/A 

7. Name/Location of Proposed AlteredlNew Booster Pumping Station: ____ . ___________ _ 

8. 

These Facilities: 

, Explanation of Method Used to esfl'mate Maximum D.y Water Demllnd.· __________________ _ 

9. Design/Projected Maxlmum Hour Water Demand and Design/Projected Fire Demand Plus Coincident Draft 
(usually maximum day water demand) for Booster Pumping Statlon and Basis of Oe:signIProjectlons (provIde this 
only when increased pumping capacity witt be provided In lieu of sufficient downstream/distribution storage 
volume to meel peak water dem ands): 

• ATTACH CURVES 
11 . Standby Power Souroe for Booster Pumping Station: -=-:---:-:--=-_________________ _ 

Pumps Connected, or Proposed to Be Connected, to Standby Power. ______________ _ 

12. 100-Year, or Highest Known, Flood Elevation in Area of Booster Pumping Station: __________ _ 

tlEP F<urn 6:z..S55.1IC0(1) 
En.dMo OecOll1b ... 10. ,gOIJ Page 10 of 10 
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State DocUIIM!ntary Stamp tax f n the amount 
, of $15.662.50 have been Paid at time of 
recording this instrument in Orange County, 

Florida. 

WARRANTY DEED 

THIS WARRANTY DEED dated March 15, 2000; by CENTER LAKE PROPERTIES, 
LTD., a Florida limited partnenhip. havinc an address at 260 W. Pfnefoch Street, Orlando, 
Florida 32806-6133, hereinafter called the Grantor,'to DUfRfN It DAVIS, L.LC., a Florida 
limited liabflity company, having an address do Wingard land Company, 13' 1 South 
Vineland Road, Winter Garden, F/orid.a 34787, at hereinafter called the Grantee: 

WITNESSETHt That the Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars 
($10.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt and suffiCiency whereof are hereby 
acknowledged, hereby grants, bargains, sells, aliens, remises; releases, conveys and 
confirms unto the Grantee, all that certain real property situate ill Lake County, florida, 
more particularly described as: 

SEE EXHIBIT -Aft AlTACHED HERETO. 

TOGETHER with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto 
belonging or In anywise appertaining. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, the same in fee simple forwer. 

AND the Grantor hereby covanants with the Grantee that the Grantor is lawfully 
seized of lI'Ie real property in fee simple; thilt the Grantor has good right and lawful 
authority to sell and convey the real property, and hereby Jullv wan-ants the title to the real 
property and will defend the same apinst the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever; 

ORl.l?UI: 1 
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property arid will deferld the same against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever; 
and that said Property Is free of aU encumbrances. except for taxes and assessments 
accruing subsequerlt to December 31,1999 and those matters set forth on Exhibit "B" 
attached hereto ("Pennllied Encumbrances"). 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has exeCUted this Deed as of the date first 
above set forth. 

WITNESSES: 

STATE Of FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF ORANGE 

CENTER LAKE PROPERTIES, LTD., "Florida limited 
partnership, its genenl partner 

By: PINElOCH MANAGEMENT CORPORA nON, 
A Florida corporation, its general partner 

By: {/}~ ;t1 &UAoIO 
J 5 P. CARUSO 

As: Pre5ldent 

OR 81< 59&2 P!L45) Z:S ' 
Orang. Co FL 2000-0111831 

The foregoing Instrument was acknowledged and Iiubsoibed before me by JAMES 
p, CARUSO, as President of PlNELOCH MANAGEMENT CORPORATION, a Florida 
corporation, as General Partner of CENTER LAKE PROPERTIES, lTD., a Florida limited 
partner5hlp, on behalf of said partnership, on this E- day of March, 2000. 

~6?{i~ 
PHYUS P. CARUSO • Print, type or stamp commiuioned name of Natowy Public:: 

Nolary ,,"ubIIC! Slal8 '" FIori~"'1y known ~ OR Produced ldenllflcatlon_ 
My Camm. Expires June 28, ~ of icMntIfoc:atlon Produced 

C01.),T,. NO. "C 1:Sf>il36o ---------.. -

- ' 
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EXHIBIT A 
(Part:B1 13 Revised 3/10/99) 

PARCEL 1 

The Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of SectIon 33, Township 21 South, Range 
2S East, Lake County, Florida. 

PARCEL 2 

The Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of SectIon 34, T ownsn;p 21 South, Range 
25 East. Lake County, Florida. 

PARCEL 3 

Tracts 33 and 48 ac;cording to the Plat of GROVELAND FARMS, Plat Book 2, Page to, of 
Section 2, Township 22 South. Range 25 East. Lake County, Flori~, being otherwise 
described as the West Half of the Northwest Quartet of the Southwest Quarter tit said 
Section 2, Township 22 South, Range 2S East. Lake County. Florida. 

PARCEL 4 

The West 350 feet of the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quartar of the Southwest 
Quarter of Section 2, Township 22 South, Range 25 East, otherwise described lIS the West 
350 feet of the North Half of the South Half of Government Lot 5, in said Section 2, 
Township 22 South, Range 2S East., lake County, Floridli-

PARCEL S 

The East Half of the Northeast Quarter, otherwise described as Government Lot 1, Section 
3, Township 22 South. Range 2S East. Lake County, florida. 

PARCEL 6 

The West Half of the Northeast Quarter, otherwise described as Government Lot 2, Section 
3, Township 22 South, Range 25 East,. Lake County, Florida. 

PARCEL 7 

The East Half of the Northwest Quarter, otherwise described as Government Lot 3, Section 
3, Township 22 South, Range 2S iast, Lake County, florida. 

O1.117S4ia 10(3 
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PARCELS 

The Northwest Quarter of the Northwest QUilrtet, otherwise described as the North Half of 
Government lot 4. Section 3, Township 22 South, Range 2S East, lake County, Florida. 

PARCEL 9 

That portion of Government Lot 6, in Section 3, Township 22 South, Range 25 East,. Lake 
County, Florida, lying North of County Road. OR Bh 5962 P 4~27 

Or.ng_ Co FL ~111831 
PARCEL 10 

The Northwest Quarter of the SOutheast Quarter, otherwise described as the North Half of 
Government Lot 7, Section 3, Township 22 South, Range 2S East Lake County, Florida, 
also described as Tnac:ts 39, 40, 41 and 42, Groveland Fatms. 

PARCEl 11 

The North Half of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, 
otherwise described as the Northeast Quarter of the South Half of the South Half of 
Government Lot 8, Section 3, Township 22 South, Range 2S fast, Lake County, Florida. 

PARCEL 12 

The North Three-Quarlers of the East Half of the Southeast Quarter, otherwise described as 
the North Three-Quarters of Government Lot 8, all. in Section 3, Township 22 South, Range 
25 East. lake County, Florida. 

PARCEL 13 

The North Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, otherwise described as 
the North Half of the South Half of Govemment lot 7, In Section 3, Township 22 South, 
Range 2S East. -Lake County. Florida. 

PARCEL 14 

me South Half of the Southwest Quarter at the Southeast Quartet, Section 3, Township 22 
South, Range 2S East, lake County, Florida. . 

PARCEL 15 

The South Hall of the Southeast Quarter of the South Half of Covernment Lot 8, Section 3, 
Township 22 South, Range 2S East. Lake County, Florida. 

20t3 
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PARCEL 16 

The Southwest Qualter of the South Half of Govemment lot 8, Section 3, Township 22 
South, Range 25 East" Lake County, Florida. 

PARCEL 17 
OR DII 5962 ~92a 

Dr6"g_ CD FI.. (11831 . 

Thll North 990 feet of the Wf!I!St Half of the East Half of the Nonheast Quarter of Section 4, 
Township 22 South, Range 2S East,. l.aIce County, Florida. 

PARCEL 18 

The Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 3, Township 22 South, Rotnge 
25 East, also known as Tracts 17, 18,31 and 32, according to the Plat of GROVELAND 
FARMS, of said Section 3, Township 22 South, Range 25 East, Lake County, Florida. 

PARCEL 19 

The East 660 feet of Goyernment lot 1, Section 4, Township 22 South, Ranae 25 East,. also 
described as the East 660 feet of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 4, 
Township 22 South, Range 25 East, Lake County, Florida. 

PARCEl. 20 

The East 970 feet of the North Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 2, Township 22 South, Range 25 East, Lake County, Florida. Otherwise known as 
HILTON HILLS SUBDIVISION, as recorded in Plat Book 8, pqe 83, Public Records of 
Lake County, Florida. lESS lot 7, Blode 1 , HILTON HILLS SUBDIVISION, according to 
the Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 83, Public Records of l..a1u! County, 
Florida. ALSO LESS AND EXCEPT the road right of way set fOtth on the Plat of HilTON 
HILLS SUBDIVISION, as recorded In Plat Book 8, Page 83, Public Records of Lake County, 
Florida. 

LESS AND EXCEPT from Part:aI 1 through 19: RIght of Way for Charry Lake Road per 
occupation and Lake County Maintenance Map. 
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Book 1805 P.g. 19ae 

Permitted Exceptions 

1 . Taxes for the year 2000 and subsequent yea" not yet due and payable. 

2. Right of Way Easement In favor of Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc., a Florida 
corporation, rec:orded February 9, 1978, in Offldal Records Book 644, Page 1474, 
Public Records of Lake County, Florida. 

3. Right of Way Easement in (avor of Sumter Electric Cooperative. Inc., a Florida 
corporation, recorded February 9, 197B, in Official Records Book 644, Page 1491, 
Public Records of Lake County, Florida. 

4. Any rights of the State of Florida based on the doctrine of the State's sovereign 
ownership of lancb lying below the ordinary high water line of any navigable 
wale". 

5. Rights, if any, of the public to use as a public beach or recreation area any pan of 
the land lying between the body of water abuttil'lg the subjed property and the 
natural line of vegetation, bluff, extreme hlsh w;de: line, or DIh.,. apparent 
boundary line separating the publicly used area from the upland private area. 

6. Rights of parties to use the dirt roads located within the ,bounds of the land 'to be 
insured. 

7. Road Right of Ways as set forth on the Plat of GROVElAND FARMS recorded in 
Plat Book 2, Page 10, Public Records of Lake County, Florida (as to Parcels J, 10 
and 18). 
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COUNTY OF ORANGE 

Before Ihe undersigned authority personally appeared Denise Little 
::c::-::==:-.::-:::-"...,--:--:-.-=,---".---:-::--.=-,..,.,,' who on oath says 
that he/she is the Legal Advertising Representative of The Orlando Sentinel. a dalfy 
newspaper pubfish#<j at T A V • ~ E) in 
I A (E County. Florida: 
Ihal Ihe anacl1ed copy of advertisement. being a e: G • L NO TI C e: NO TI 
in Ihe manerof C~~T 1.0b '" 

in Ihe I HE Court. 
was published in said newspaper in the issue; of 11' 0:> "" 

Affiant further says that the said Orlando Sentinel is a newspaper published al 
TIY"RFS: ,insaid 

I I( E County. Florida. 
and Ihal Ihe said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in 
said 1 arT County. Florida. 
each Week Day and has been entered as second-class mail maner al the post 
office in TAYARES in said 

I • (E County. Florida. 
for a period of one year next preceding the first publication of the attlll=hed 
copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he/she l1as neithe' paid 
nor: promised any person. firm or corporation any dis unto rebate. 
commission or refund for the purpose secu~g this ad rtisement for 
publication in the said newspaper. 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __ ... 2~ day of 
NOVenber . 19 -2!l. by Denise Little 

who is personally known to me and 't:"0 Cla~e an oath. 
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Dtcember 8, 1999 

Via Federal Express 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Divisi.on of Records & Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 991666-WS I 
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Application for Amendment of Certificate Nos. 106-\\1 in Lake County by Florida 
Water Services Corporation 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket, please find an original and fifteen 
copies of Late Filed Exhibit N-4 and P-2. 

In order to confirm filing of this application, please date-stamp the enclosed copy of this 
letter and return it to me in the stamped, self-addressed envelope which is provided for 
your convenience. 

If you need any additional information or other assistance, please call me at (407) 598-
4267. Thank you for your cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

04--..,<---l 
-- Matthew 1. Feil 
__ - Staff Attorney RECEIVED 

DEC 1 0 1999 
Floriaa Public Senoce Commisaion 
DIVISIOn of Water and WasteWater ' 

Florida Water Services Corporation I P. O. Box 609520 IOriando, Florie!. i>aAa.o Pp&'Ae1~/598'41 00 

Watu FO't F!.trudal. F~ f':':)' - ', ·"·~Jimh: 
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Affidavit of Publication 

TheDaiIy 
Leesburg, Lake County, Florida 

Case No. _____ _ 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF LAKE 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Alan 
Payne who on oath says that he is Controller of .The Daily 
Commercial , a daily newspaper published at Leesburg in Lake 
County, Florida, that the attached copy of advertisement, being 

ftA ~ 0 \'5Q;SDdO 
in the matter of Oo1-j Ce. of tlea-rl 0% ' 

in the 
__________________________ Court, 

was Inserted in said newspaper in the issues of ____ ---~ 

::s u Y\ e 018, ac:D\ 

Affient further says that the said Daily Commercial is a newspaper 
published in said Leesburg, in said Lake County, Florida, and that 
the said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in 
said Lake County, Florida each day and has been entered as second 
class matter at the post office in Leesburg in said Lake County, 
Florida, for a period of one year preceding the first publication of the 
attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he has 

·g6~r( r~~~£Eo~[~~r6-~, ~ r ., J~~'ffi}~p~J~~9J:~~d&rl~H~~~ . 
advertisement for publicati in said newspaper. 

Alan Payne, Controller 

n~ 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this ___ :..l..L. ___ day of 9: lOW ' 2001, by Alan Payne, 

Controller, whOlPersOnallY know to me. 

(Seal) 

Kristi Koltel, Notary Pu 
NOTAA't PU8UC. STATE OF FLOAJOA 

tCRI6ll L. ICOFFE\. 
COIIOIIB8IQN· ~I 

ElIPIAU_ 
BONP'.DTHfUJAIA 1~AAY' 

407 598 4241 P,02/02 

Attach Notice Here 

TOTAL P. 02 



LV I" I I HHUUbH tl = 8 LOTS 
LOTS 21 THROUGH 24 = 4 LOTS 
LOTS 61 THROUGH 72 = 12 LOTS 
LOTS 77 THROUGH 101 = 25 LOTS 
LOTS 11 4 THROUGH 121 = 8 LOTS 

57 (TYPE "C" LOTS) TOTAL 

~OTE : LOTS 134 AND 135 LOT GRADING WILL 
BE DEPENDENT ON FINALE SITE LOCATION 
WHICH WILL BE DETERMINED BY HOME 
OWNERS SOMETIME IN THE FUTURE. 
IN ALL LIKELY HOOD, THESE 1WO LOTS 
WILL BE TYPE "C" LOTS DUE TO THE LAY 
OF THE LAND. 

HE: EACH INDIVIDUAL LOT WILL BE A CUSTOM 
MADE HOME SITE, WITH LAY OF THE LAND, 
AND HOME OWNERS BUILDING SELECTION, 
DETERMINING THE FINAL GRADING AND FILL 
REOUIREMENTS REOUIRED TO ACHIEVE HOME 
OWNERS CONCEPTS, WHICH WILL BE REVIEWED 
AND APPROVED BY THE LAKE COUNTY 
BUILDING DEPARTMENT. 
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R o b e rt E. Fa rne r , P E 
R egistered Eng 3 1 950 

DATE: March 3D, 2000 

SHEET 4 of 40 

I J O B NO. 991322.000 I 



STATE OF FLORIDA 


DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 


BLANCA S. BAYO 

DIRECTOR 


Jublic�.er&ice {([nmmizzinn 


mAPs/orACjRAms 
DOCKET NO.: 991666 - WU 

DOCUMENT NO.: 09100-01 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION: (Example: page 5 of pdf file.) 

Hearing Exhibit: 15 
Company Witness: Florida Water Services 
Date: 7/11-12/2001 
Post-Development Map Summit 
Sheets 4, 5, 34, 35, 36, 37 of 40 
lake County, Florida 
[ClK Note: Map forwarded to Staff.] 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEV ARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/twww.fioridapse.oom Internet E-mail: oonlac:t@pscslate.fi.us 

mailto:oonlac:t@pscslate.fi.us
http:/twww.fioridapse.oom
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Joseph A. Mittauer, P.E. 
President 

Ed.cation: University of Florida, BSCE - 1976 

MITTAlER AND A5SOC 

Docket No. 991666-WU 
Exhibit ( ) JAM-! 
Page 1 of 3 

University of Florida TREED Continuing Education 

R.eibtr8tioa: Professional Engineer, Florida. 1981 
Professional Engineer, GeorgiQ, 1990 

Professional Engineer, South Carolina. 1990 
Professional Engineer, Kemucky, 1991 
Professional Engineer, Alabama 1992 

Mr. Joseph A. Mittauer, P.E. is a uniquely 

qualified engineer. His 24-year experience 

includes wa.tcrlwastcwatcr desian, sttuctural 
design and material bandling design. He also 
bas extensive e-x.perience in grant funding, 

permitting and construction administration. 

As President and Principal-In-Cbarge of 
MmAUER & AssocIATES, INc., Mr. Mittauer 

has been intimately involved in all of the 

fum's projects. He performed aU eneiDeering 

services for the following projects: 

• RD Wastewater System Improvements 
for River Parle Utilities Management 

Association, Inc. in Fruitland, Florida 

Pog< 1 

• Industrial Pretreatment Facility for 
Industrial Wa'te1; Services, Inc., Mobile, 
Alabama 

• FmHA Water and Sewer Improvements 
for the Town of Welaka, Florida 

• Pace Island Water TreatmentP!ant for the 
Clay County Utility Authority in Orange 

Park, Florida 

• Ridgecrest Water Treatment Plant for the 
Clay County UtiUty Authority in Orange 
Park, Florida 
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Joseph A. Mittauer, P .E. 
President 

• Meadowlake Water Treatment Plant for 
the Clay County Utility Authority in 
Orange Park, Florida 

• Fleming Oaks Water Treatment Plant for 
the Clay County Utility Authority in 
Orange Park, Florida 

• Old Jennings Road Water Treatment 
Plant for the Clay County Utility 
Authority in Orange Park, Florida 

• Fire Protectioo System (CDBO fimded ) 

for the Town of Pomona Park, Florida 

• Reverse Osmosis Water Plant for Ocean 
City Utilities in Ocean City, Florida 

• Street Paving Project (CDBOfunded) for 
the Town of Lady Lake, Florida 

• HUD/CDBO funded Senior Citizen's 
Center and Community Center for the 
Town of Bald wiD, Florida 

------ _ .. _. - . . . __ . - - --

MITTAI£R AND ASSOC 

Docket No. 991666-WU 
Exhibit ( ) JAM-l 
Page 2 00 

Prior to opening MnTAuER & AssoCIATES. 

INC, Mr. Mittauer gained extensive water and 

wastewater experience while at other finns. 

He was Lead Design Engineer for the 
Jacksonville Buckman Street Wastewater 

Treatment Plant Expansion (35 MGD to 52.5 
MOD) where he coordinated all 
design/drawings, designed the rim-flow 
scoondaly clarifiers, desipeci the return and 
waste sludge PllDlping station and designed 

the plant yaId piping. 

Mr. Mittauer was also Lead Design Engineer 

for the expansion and improvements to the 

Sarasota WastewaterTreatment Plant (9 MOD 
to 13 MOD). His work on this project 
included overall coordination of construCtion 
specwcanons and contract documents; design 
oftbe contact and stabilization aeration tanks; 
design of the operations building facility; 
design of the chlorine handling facility; 
mechanical design of the enclosed container 
coll1pOsting system; design of the compost 
storage buildilli and design of the effluent 

MITTAUBR & AssOCIATES, INC. 



e~/.05/20B~ 11:17 190427S0S4€1 

Joseph A. Mittauer, P.E. 
President 

screening and pumping station at the spray 
irrigation site. 

Mr. Mittauer has also had effluent reuse 
experience. For a Dunes Community 

Development District project, he designed a 

surface water pumping system that consisted 
of 3,000 LF of 8-inch PVC force main and a 

pumping facility. Surfacewaterwasthenuscd 
to irrigate a local golf course. Another project 
for the Dunes Community Development 
District involved 19,000 LF of 12-inch PVC 
main which conveyed treated wastewater 

effluent between two wastewater treatment 
plants for use on a local golf course. This 
design included an aerial canal crossing, six 
jack and bore road crossings and a subaqueous 
Intracoastal Waterway Crossing. 

Acting as Project Engineer, Mr. Mittauer 

designed the sewer extensions for the City of 
DeFuniak Springs, through a FmHA 
grantiloan. Here, he was responsible for the 
design and permitting of75,ooo LF of gravity 
sewers varying in diameter from 8-inch to IS· 

inch. This project also included 17,000 LF of 
4-inch and 6-inch diameter pressure sewer, six 

p"""s 

MITIAlIER AND ASSOC 
Docket No. 99!666-WU 
Exhibit ( ) JAM-! 
Page 3 of3 

lift stations and 128,000 square yards of 
pavement repair and overlay work. 

Working under the Capital Improvements 
Program at Lake City, Mr. Mittauer conducted 
a water and sewer rate study. He reviewed the 

proposed capitalized improvements to existing 
water, sewer and gas utilities as well as made 

recommendations for connection charges and 
impact fees. His duties also included the 
preparation of draft rate and impact fee 
ordinances, a summary of proposed projects in 
conjunction with estimated costs, and an 
engineer's report for the City's $7,125,000 
utility system bond issue. 

Additionally, Mr. Mittauer, serving as Project 
Manager, conducted a rate study for the City 
of Deland. The study adjusted the water and 

sewer rates to cover a $6,104,500 loan the 

City had received from the State's Revolving 
Loan Program. The Joan was used to build a 
series of trunk gravity sewers, master pump 
stations and arterial force mains. 

MlTI'.4UER & AsSOCIATES, INC. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 


BLANCA S. BAYO 


DIRECTOR 


,uhlirc'§:er&ir:e illnmmissinn 

DOCKET NO.: 991666 - WU 

DOCUMENT NO.: 09100-01 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION: (Example: page 5 of pdf file.) 

Hearing Exhibit: 16)Page 4 
Company Witness: Florida Water Services 
Date: 7/11-12/2001 
Groveland Utilities Service District Boundaries, 
lake County, Florida 
[ClK Note: Map forwarded to Staff.] 

CAPITAI. CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHlJMARD OAK BOULEY ARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://www.!loridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fI.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fI.us
http:http://www.!loridapsc.com


MITTAUER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
TING ENGINEERS 

4611-4 U.S. Hwy 17, Orange Park, Florida (904) 278-0030 

CITY OF GROVELAND 
Water System Extension to Summit PUD 
USGS Location Map - Water System 
Lake County, Florida 

June 2001 
9901-03-2 

Docket No. 991666-WU 
Revised Exhibit ( ) 
JAM-3 
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Centn.1 District 
lawtOn Chiles 

Governor 
3319 Maguire Boulevard. Suite 232 

Orlando. Florid. 32803-3767 

CERTIFIED 
Z 232 541 233 

Sayward C. Sherburne, City Manager 
City of Groveland 
156 South Lake Avenue 
Groveland, Florida 34736 

Lake County - PW 
City of Groveland, 

t 

d/b/a McDonald's Groveland 
Water Distribution Main EXeension 

Dear Mr. Sherburne: 

WAl!N:IHG LII:T'l'BR 
OWL-PIf-96-008J 

Virrinia B. Wetherell 
Secretary 

The purpose of this letter is to advise you of possible violations of law for 
which you may be responsible, and to seek your cooperation in resel ving the 
matter. 

A review of Department records for the City of Groveland drinking water 
distribution system extension project indicates that a violation of Florida 
Statutes and Rules may exist at this facility. Department records indicate the 
following; 

1_ The water distribution syst .. extension project, constructed 
under Per.mit HUmber MD35-287987 is.ued CD May 13, 1996, was 
placed into service on or before Nove:mber • without first 
acquiring the proper clearance from the Department. This is 
a violation of the permit wh.rein it wa. Doted to the utility 
that such action ehall subject the utility to enforcement 
action. 

It is a violation for any supplier of water to fail to comply with the 
following statutes and rules: 

Section 403.161 (1) (b), Florida Statutes - It is a violation and is 
prohibited to fail to obtain any permit required or to fail to 
comply with any permit conditions issued by the Department. 

Section 403.859(2), Florida Statutes -
to comply with any rule adopted 
this act. 

Section 403.859(6), Florida Statute -
to comply with any approved plans 
to the approval of plans and 
Department pursuant to this act. 

Failure by a supplier of water 
by the Department pursuant to 

Failure by a supplier of water 
and specifications or condition 
specifications issued by the 

"Prorea. Conserve Q,id Manage Florida's Environment ;;lId NC!'.Ir:J1 A!!!owc~s" 

Primed on recycled paper. 
---
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Docket No. 991 666-WU 
Exhibit ( ) JAM-4 
Page 2 of2 

Rule 62 -555.345, Florida l\dministrati ve Code - Certification letter 
and clearance. 

You are advised that operation of a facility in violation of state statutes or 
rules may result in liability for damages and restoration, and the judicial 
imposition of civil penalties, pursuant to Sections 403.141 and 403.161, 
Florida Statutes. 

You are requested to contact Mr. Roberto 'Bob' Ansag at (407) 893-3319 within 
15 days of receipt of this Warning Letter to arrange a meeting to discuss this 
matter. The Department is interested in reviewing any facts you may have that 
will assist in determining whether any violations have occurred. You may 
bring anyone with you to the meeting that you feel could help resolve this 
matter. 

Please be advised that this Warning Letter is part of an agency investigation, 
preliminary to agency action in accordance with Section 120.57 (4), Florida 
Statutes. We look forward to your cooperation in completing the investigation 
and resolution of this matter. 

VFG~/tw 
Enclosure 

ce: Lake County PUblic Health Unit 
Ken Berg. McDonald's Corporation 

Sincerely, 

~rY!~' 
~~or of District Management 

~~o,H£~ 
Date ; 

Kamran Khosravani, .P.E., Conklin, Porter and Holmes 
Roberto C. Ansag, Drinking Water Program 
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Department of 

Environmental Protection 
Central District 

- ., 

lawton Chile$ 
GOYemOl' 

3319 Maguire Boulevard. Suite 232 
Orlando. Rorida 32803-3767 

Virginia B. Wetherell 
Secretary 

CERTIFIED 
e 292 541 526 

Sayward C. Sherburne, City Manager 
City of Groveland 
156 South Lake Avenue 
Silver Springs, Plorida 34736 

OCD- PW-CE-97-0030 

RE, Proposed Settlement of City of Groveland, d/b/a McDonald's at Groveland, 
OGC Fila No. 97-0022. 

Dear Mr. Sherburne, 

The purpoae of this letter is to complete the resolution of the matter 
pr eviously identified by the Department in the Warning Letter OWL-PW-96-0093 
dated December 10, 1996, a copy ot which is attached . The corrective actions 
r equired to bring your facility into compliance have been performed. In order 
to resolve the matter identified in the attached Warning Letter, you are 
assessed civil penalti". in the amount of $1 , 900.00, along with $250 . 00 to 
rei mburse the Department costs, for a total of $2,050 . 00. This payment must 
be made payable to the Department of Environmental Protection by cashier' 5 

check or money order, and shall include the OGe File Number assigned above and 
the notation "Ecosystem Kanagement and R.storat.ion Trust. I'Und". Payment shall 
be sent to the Department of Bnviromuntal Prot.ot10D, C'ent:.ral Di.trLat 
Office, 331' Kaguire Boulevard, Suite 232, Orlando, Florida 32803-3767, within 
30 days of your signing this letter. 

Your signing this letter constitutes your acceptance of the Department's 
offer to resolve this matter on these terms. If you elect to s1gn this 
lette", please return it to the Department at the address indicated above . 
The Department will then countersign the letter and file it with the Clerk of 
the Department. When the signed letter is CUed wi th the Clerk, the letter 
shall constitute final agency action of the Department which shall be 
enforceable pursuant to Sections 120.69 and 403.121, Florida Statutes. 

Primed 011 f'KY'C'Itd poper. 
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City of Groveland, 
d/b/a McDonald's at Groveland 
OGC File No. 97-0022 
Page Two 

If you do not sign and return this letter to the Department at the 
District address within 20 days of receipt, the Department will assume that 
you are not interested in settling this matter on the above-described terms, 
and will proceed accordingly. None of your rights or substantial interests 
are determined by this letter unless you sign it and it is filed with the 
Department Clerk. 

Sincerely, 

9k~/Ulf.fl 
Date J 

~~ ~n 
Director of District Management 

:t, Sayward C. Sherburne, City Manager, on behalf of the City of Groveland, 
IIKRBBY ACCEPT TIIB TBRIIS OF THB SETTLBKIINT OFFER :tDBNTIFIIID AlIOVB. 

KllTBRBD thisd~ day of pV<'~ 

For the Department: 

Vivian F. Garfein 
Director of District Management 
State of Florida Department 
of Environmental Protection 

, 1997 in Orlando, Florida. 

FILDIQ AlII) AClOIOIILBDGIIBNT FILBD, 
on this date, pursuant to 5120.52, 
Florida Statutes, with the designated 
Department Clerk, receipt of which is 
hereby acknowledged. 

~.,.' ./ /. '. ,/ 

( • O· C<{(,?Jt&:.""" 
Clerk 

VFG:~a/tw 
Attachments 

Date 
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Department of 

Environmental Protection 
Central District 

UWlon Chiles 
Governor 

3319 M08Uire Boulevard. Suite 232 
Orlando. Florida 32803·3767 

Sayward C. Sherburne 
City Manager 
city of Groveland 

. 156 South Lake Avenue 
Silver Springs, Florida 34'736 

l,.p.K· 
Marion County - PW 
City of Groveland, 

OCD-PW-CE-97-0356 

d/b/a McDonald ' s at Groveland 
Consent order - OGC File No . 97-0022 

Dear Mr. Sherburne: 

Virginia 8 . Wetherell 
Secretary 

Department records indicate the above-referenced consent Order 
requirements have been completed. Therefore, this enforcement case was 
closed by this office on February 5, 1997 . 

Thank you for your cooperation . If you have any questions, please contact 
Mr. Roberto 'Bob' Ansag at (407) 893-3319. 

Sincerely, 

,~~£~ 
Program Administrator 
Water Facilities 

':r-dJ. /8. 199'7 
Date 

cc: Roberto C . Ansag , OEP Drinking Water Program 

"~rotect. ~onserve and Manage Florjdo '~ =" ,'iro/1ment <Jnd Nowrol Resources" 
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Department of 

Environmental Protection 

Monthly Operation Report for Public Water Systems that U .. Ground Water and for 
Consecutive Public Water Systems that Treat Their Water 

INSTRUCTIONS: See Page 4. 

I "Ie Nf'RAL WA T[ f< SYS if \1 ANIl WA r lR rr<EA f MENT PI AN f ,NfORMA f ICl'J f 0" r HI '~GN r H Yf AR OF 

WRr SVIlem lnfsmwtigo 
ISystem Name: CITY OF GROVElAND PWS Identification No.: _3350476_ 
ISystem Owner 

Name: _CITY OF GROVElAND Telephone No.: _352429-0227_ 
Address: _156 S. Lake Ave .. _______________ -;:::-:---::::--:::--:--.,.._.."...,.=,.-_ 
City: _Groveland State: _FL Zip Code: _34736, __ 

! System Type: (X) community; ( )non-transient non-community; ( )non-community; ( )consecutive 
!No. of Service Connections at End of Month: _1646_ Total Population Served at End of Month: _5,761_' __ 

Wator I_mont Plint Infqm"im 
!T!'l!i!tmen1 Plant 

Name: _Plant 1111 Pomelo Sl _________ --.i ____ Telephone No.: _352429-0227 __ _ 
Address: ___ PomelOSl. _________ ~ _______ ~~-~~-_---~ 
City: Groveland State: _FI_ Zip Code: _34736_ 

!Permitted Maximum Day C8pacity of Plant 2.12 ____ ,mgd 
!Plant CaIego!y and Class per Rule 62-699.310(4), FAC.: C V ___________ _ 
!Lead/Chief Plant 0 
r ..... I ~N"'- I C_IA, B, C,CI'D) I. o.w.lIShiIII.1 w_ I r laITY Walker I 7616 I C I M-F 174 and 1 visitlweekend I 

!Other Certified Plant ODiiiiIors (attach additional sheets if necessa ..... ~Numbar C_ CI, B, C, CI' 01 o.w.lIShiIIIll W_ 
HenN ShArr>A 6915 C When needed 

Bradl"" Fincher 8020 C Whenneec:led 

II STATEMENT BY LEAD CHIEF WATER TRb\TMENT PLA!,;T Of'lRATGR fOR TH[ MONfH YEAR OF 

I, the undenligned \eadlc:hief Dpelator r:A the water beilbllflolt plant Usted in Part I r:A this form, certify that. to the best r:A 
my knowtedge and belief, the information provided in this report is tnJe and accurate. AlII), I certify that the follCM'ing 
additional operations rec:OI dII for the plant listed in Part I of this form MIll prepared ea:h day that a certified operator 
staffed or visited the plant during the month indicated above: 

records of amounts of chemicais used and chemicai feed rates; and 
if applicable, appropriate treatment places. perfonn_ rec:OIds. 

Furthermore, I agree to retain these additional operations records at the plant site for at least five years and to make 
them available for review upon request 

~~-'t-- 6-4-<J( _Larry Walker C-7616,-:---:-:_-,... __ ...,....",--
Sl9ntitUre and Date, Name and certificate Number (please type or print) 

DEP Form 82-556.800(3) 
Effaclive o.c.m .. 10, 19ge 

• 

Page 1 

rLORIDA PUBUC SERVICE crp.\l'.II .. ~'''~' DOCKET ..... ~v,<J," 

NO. _ ;:-,I"J"",r"" I pi COMPANY I • "_Nlw ,'.\1,_, 

WITNESS: r=:PJs:. ~ 
DATE: _ 7-.Ltt/ - 1~-'-' 

~--",..--.-: .. ,T.-

.... 



~y~=::e~tifl~=~=r. _=--:-:::-=3350476'-:-_____ (f.o.....t~) _________ -_·_-_·_-_ 
Treatment Plant Name: Plant t/!2 Sampey Rd., _________________ _ 

!Type of Residual Disinfectant Maintained in Oistribution System Served by Plant (X)free chlorine; 
( )combined chlorine (chloramine); dioxide ' 

OEP Form 82-555.900(3. 
Eff-=tlve o.c.mbet 10, 1_ 

", 

I 

0.8 

WhoraR_ 
DIoi_* 

~T"'" 
• Teal CoIIIarm -

DIIII_* 
CoIWAilbatb ... 
Teal CoIiI'omI 

SampIIng-

------
Page 2 
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- MITTAUER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
. CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

~ 

September 5, 2000 

Ms. Suzanne BrownJess, Esquire 
Suzanne 8rownless, P .A. 
1311-B Paul Russell Road, Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

RE: Summit PUD - Domestic Water & Wastewater System Demand 
Florida Water Services Corp. Service Area 
City of Groveland, Florida 
Minauer & Associates Project No.: 990 1-03-2 

Dear Ms. 8rownless: 

4611-4 U.S. Highway 17 
Orange Park, Florida 32003 

Office: (904) 278-0030 
Fax: (904) 278-0840 

At your request, we have calculated the water and wastewater system demand for the proposed 
Summit PUD as listed below. The calculations are based upon 135 single family units with a golf 
course, country club and two comfort stations. We noted that the Florida Water Services Water 
Service Agreement'-Exhibit "8" showed this as a total of 148.23 ERCs. We have used this same 
figure in our calculations assuming that the difference between the 148.23 and 135 ERCs is for the 
golf course, country club and two comfort stations. We have used the criteria set forth in Lake 
County's Comprehensive Plan in projecting the flow rates as follows: 

Size of Subdivision = 135 single family lots plus amenities 
= 148.23 ERC 

Average Day Water Demand per Chapter VI-D, 6D-1.3 of Lake County Comprehensive 
Plan 

= 148.23 ERC x 350 gpdlERC 
= 51,880 gpd 
= 36 gpm 

A verage Day Wastewater Demand"per Chapter VI-A, 6A-I.6 of Lake County Comprehensive 
Plan 

= 148.23 ERC x 300 gpd/ERC 
= 44,469 gpd 
= 31 gpm 

This lener is to confirm that the City has the capacity to serve the proposed Summit PUD. Sizing 
of the facilities between the Garden City subdivision and the Summit PUD would.bell..erfQIlll\;d.ilt 

. rtORIDA PUBUC SERVICE \i'UMMIl;liIOl, 

~g~Wq"" -'It/Q. EXH;~H Wl 1.3.-
COMPANYI ~ 

~l~~ESS: -::-¥4.r:f¥:er--"~ 



./ 

Ms. Suzanne Brownless. Esquire 
September 5, 2000 
Page 2 

~. ~" 

I . 

a later date. We did note that Florida Water Services projected a much smaller water demand, and 
it appears they do not intend to offer fire protection in the water system or wastewater collection. 
Please do not hesitate to call me should you have any questions. 

Sincerely yours, 

~~'-,';-----
~h A. Mittauer, P.E. 
President 

JAMibb 
Enclosures 

cc: Jason Yarborough, City of Groveland 
Larry Walker, City of Groveland 



CHAPTER VI 

PUBUC FAcn..ITIES ELEMENT 

'J-5.011(2) 

Potable Water Sab-EIemeDt - COpter VI-D 

GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND POUCIES. This section stipulates Goals, Objectives and Policies for obtaining the 
desired level of Potable Water Services in Lake County, pwsuant to Section 9J-S.011 (2), Florida Administrative 
Code. 

GOAL 60: PROVISION OF POTABLE WATER FACll..ITlES. PLAN AND PROVIDE FOR lEE ADEQUATE 
PRODUCTION, TREATMENT AND DISTRIBUTION OF POTABLE WATER IN A COST EFFECTIVE 
MANNER BALANCING TIIE NEEDS OF GROW1lI, ENVIRONMENT AND PUBUC HEALTII. SAFETY 
AND WELFARE. 

OBJECTIVE 6D-I: PROVISION OF POTABLE WATER TO MEET THE ANTICIPATED 
DEMAND AND ESTABUSH REQUIRED LEVELS OF SERVICE. Lake County Shall Assure 
That Procedures Are In Place Which Assure That Facility Needs Are Met Commensurate With 
the Demand For Those Facilitics. 

Policy 60-1.1: Level of Service Standanis for Quality. Lake COUIIIy sball require, at a minimum, all potable water 
to be produced, treated, stored and cIisIributed in accordance with all Federal, State and County requirements. For 
implementation, the Lake County Departmont of Enviro1Ul1C1ltal Services sha1l puISUe the assumption of the 
Florida Department of Environmental Regulations (FDER) Drinking Water ProgIam (permitting, compliance and 
enforcement) by delegation through a Specific Operating AgJeeII1ent with the FDER 

Policy 6D-1.2: Design and Construction Standards. By Febnwy 1992. Lake County shall prepare and adopt by 
ordinance design and construetion staDdards for the production of raw water supplies, treatment, storage and 
distn1lution. The ordinance shall in<:lwIe the creation of a Lake Coanty Utility Pennit. 

Policy 6D-1.3: Level of Service Standards for Quantity. By Februaxy 1992, Lake County shall prepare and adopt 
an Equivalent Residential Unit (ERU) Design Flow Schedule, Peaking Factors and storage requirements for 
adequate hydraulic design of water supply, treatment and disn:ibution systems. The ERU Flow Schedule shall be 
based on a ERU of ]50 gallons per ERU-day at a minimum of 20 psi for a single fumily, three bedroom, two bath 
dwelling unit. 

Policy 60-l.4: Promote Innovative Methods. Lake County sha1l allow innovative methods, such as xeriscape 
landscaping and dual water systems, for reduction of the use of potable water, provided sufficient documentation 
can be presented 10 establish a reduction in flow. 

Policy 60-1.5: Monitor the Impact of Reuse. In conjunction with Policy 60-1.2 and Policy 60-1.3, the Lake 
COWlty Oepartment of Environmental Services shall monitor the impact of reuse on potable water demand and 
modify the schedule as appropriate. 

Policy 6D-l.6: Industrial Water Use Ordinance. By 1995, Lake County shall prepare and adopt an Industrial 
Water Use Ordinance requiring all industIy and commercial business 10 utilize the lowest quality and quantity of 
water required for each specific use. Enforcement shall be ensured at the time of issuance of the Lake County 

/'- Utility Penni!. 

Policy 60-1.7: Potable Water System Inspection and Enforcement Program. By 1992, Lake CoWlty shall prepare 
and adopt a Potable Water System Inspection and Enforcement Program Ordinance to monitor and enforce the 

VI-D-l 
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City of Groveland 
156 S, Lake Ave. 
Groveland, FL 34736 

(J51)4~lUl 

May 7. 1999 

Mr, Charles Coultas 
Dept. of Environmental Protection 
Division of Water Facilities 
Twin Towers 
2600 Blair Stone Road - MS 3505 
TaJlabassee. FL 32399-2400 

Dear Mr. Coultas: , 

wtl~r?~?Wll; !§\ ~~..:t>",_-.t~ \, ~\t 

OCT 2 I) \999 

alJlA!lfi A AS~i~ WI;. 

The City of Groveland is requesting funds fur the design, permitting and construction of a 
15,500 LF, twelve (12) incb furce water main. The water main will serve!l225 unit 
residential subdivision that is located in an EDB Zone as delineated on Map 35263167 
(see attachments). ' - -- - - -

.. ~ . . ~ , 

The City appreciates your help in securing thi: safety of ouI drinking water, 

EX.2 

~g~!DA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMleSIOFf 

~gMP~~ 1 ~ " . ~() EXHlBlT NO I 7., 
WITNESS_ :sI~ 'ctJ) t..J;l< _;,.;) 
DATE: 1/ "I--- /2 -,;:)/ ~ 
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Map 35263167. Royal Palm Drive. Chapter 62-524, F .A.C •• Deline 
Area, Lake County. Florida. (Sheet 1) 
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P.Ol 

STATE OF FLORIDA puRCHASE ORDER PO 110: S 3700 206753 
I'I.A. D.P~ 0" ENV~ ncnC'rION ISstI!: DATI:: IW\CK 01. 2000 

SHIP TO: 
CHARLES C. 9~O/4B8-81'3 

DEP-WATER SUPP~Y 
TWIN TOIlERS IILDG lUI Si9C 
2600 BLAIR STONE RD MS 3506 
TALLAlIASSU FL 32399-2400 

GROVELAND. CITY OF 
156 S lJU(I; AVE 
GROVELNID FL 34736 

VENDOR PHONE • 352/429-2141 
ATTN: JASON YARBOROOc;H, CITY KlU<AGER 

STATE SALES TAX ~xtHPT 

PO 1ItJI!Il!l\ MUST APP£AA 011 ALL COIlRESI'OIIDENCE. 
SHIPMENTS. lIND INVOICZS. BEl: UVl:RSE SIDE FOR 
ADDITIONAL TERKS AND CONDITIONS. 

", : .... , .. 
INVOICE rQ: DEP-WATER SUPPLY 

TWIN TOIIIItS BLDG 11M S69C 
2600 BLAIR STao& aD HS 3506 
TALLARASSRZ FL 32399-2400 

VEN': 15"000330008 
CMBE; E 
BID/QOOTE/CONT NO: 

-S-/j-O(J ~ JGf~ ~.fo_L 
[j'-L f.r ~6~£ "2-~ 100 < I'.-
+:- u .... ".· . .P ... </--£ 0--:' / ' 1-,-r 

e ;J.'>< 7a , 
We- /1,<..-.5 6.t? IZ. ii rf ... t .. /,o 

~ farF.. r;"r v pr~' J 

F08: D~TINATION INCLUDED IN PRICE 

P.O . 
LIN& COHHQDITY CODE/DESCRIPTION 

. '. . . . - '" . . . 
1 991620 000 0000 . .. 

. PROVIDE ,LABOR, MADlUALS AIID ALL · . 
ASSOCIATED COSTS NEEDED FOR THe HAn! 
EXTENSION TO SERVE A PROPOSED SUlI­
DIVISION. TIiJ: SOBDIVISION 15 IN All 
LOB DELINEATED AREA. THE 12 - DIl\I!ETER 
POT1\BLE WATER MAIN WILl BE EXTENDED 
15.500 LF NORTH ON HWY 19 THEN EAST 
ON ClIXRRY LAKE IIOAD. 

THE 'I'O'I'AL COST OF THE PROJECT IS 
ESTIMATED TO BE $500.000. 
BASED 011 THE' POTABLE WATER. DEMAND FOR 
THE PROPOSED NEW HOMES. WE WILL 
CONTRIBUTE $391.000.00 TOWARDS THIS 
PROJECT. PROVIDE AS Bt/IL'!' nANS AFTER 
THE PR~~CT CQHPLETION. 

THIS IS A FRAIICHISED SERVIC~ AREA. 

PAYMENTS WILL BE PROCEll. SED AS INVOICE! 
ARE SUBMITTEO AND S~RVlctS REVIEWED 
MD APPROVED. 

JOS7IFICATION, RESTORATION/a£PLA~T 
OF POT~LE WAT~R WELL CONTAMINAT~O BY 
E081 AS SPECIFIED III CIlAP1ER 316. 
FLORIDA STA~UTES. 

~TITY 
AIID UNIT 

1 
JOB 

UNIT 
PIIlCE 

$39],,000 . 000 
0.000\ DISC TAKEN 

-

EXTENDED 
TOTAL 

$391.000 . 00 

-------- .,. .. JI/).-btIdiJ\I':"~,';). 
post-lr' Fa>< Note 7671 

To )"" 
''''~j 
co. 

COJOe!II. 
Pflotl. I ......, .. 

~/fL Fox' fa>'q ii4 - ). 7g- GI5~ 

CONTINUED ON NaXT PAGE 

Por Information concerning thi. Pwchas. Order. p ..... contact the Requa.tor. CHARlES C. 850/488·8163 

.'lor1d:.l ~k~ :I"d l'.uo 'r*-' t:UIIII)ljllll tJ':r.alJ.IJ~~IoJ·:Ul · 
t ', ... dllr.11 Jo: ... tillif T;ax io::t,mpclUti '5q·7J·a!O~1ri: .-..:'I.D. '~9.6QttlJ51 VENDOR COpy 

DEP 1I·{I02 l a. ~ 

@Rf'C.n'l~'1If': 



Ma~-12-00 0 4 :35P CITY~ALL GROVELAND,FL 

STArE or FLORIDA PURCHASE ORD~ 
n.A. DIPAll~ or J:MVD, AGlfTAL PRO'l"Iic.rxa:r 

DeLIVER ON OR BEroRE. 06/1~J2000 

i'U\\CHAS! COOl;: E PRIDr./IlESPEC'r/GOVEllNl!ZllT 

"ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS/INSTRDCTIONS 
REF NO. 8IIFF 20DD-Ir$-D56 
FUND 780001 
CATEGOI\'( 104134 
MODULE • 8342 

PO NO: 

, 

OIlIGINATOR P.l<. / TELEPHONe 
JOANN II!BB 

P.02 

S 3700 206753 
ISSUE PAGE: 2 

0391,000.00 

850- 488-6711 

---eRG. COOE--- EO VII OBJECT 
37 35 20 40 503 aa 01 499080 

AMOUNT V5:NllOR NO P/O NOIlBEII 
$3~1.000.00 F596000330 ooe S 3700 206753 

'''~@~ 
AS AGE" .. fOR ABOVE Nl\.MED GOVERNMENT ENTITY 

.~tIt". END or PORCHASE ORDEll, LIN£. IT£M COUN'r: 1 ••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

For informaCion cone.r'" Ihla Purc:hll .. Order. pl_ corm",t the ilequestor. 
nuthl .. S.lw... and l'st Tn t::\~mplio" u~.oo.oJ"!3-&.S.1e 
.'ttd .. nl EJd .... l' .. , .:'It'tllptilln 1.5"'''''21)9'' .',t.LD. .51-'OO7l5J VENDOR COPY 

Ut::l'll.oo!I9. .~ * JlC'<}dl:d r-ol. ", 



MI7TAUER&AssOClATES, INc. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
1202 Kingsley Avenue 
Orange Park, FL 32073 
Tel: (904) 278-0030 
Fax: (904) 278-0840 

TO: Jason Yarborough DATE: 1 0/29/99 I PflOJECT No.: 9901·09·1 

City of Groveland RE: Water System Extensions 

156 South Lake Avenue Garden City SID 

Groveland, FL 34736 

WE ARE SENDING YOU: lil Attached 0 Under Separate Cover Viaa-__ .:...... ________ _ • the following items: 

o Plans/Prints 0 Specifications 0 Originals 0 Computer Oisk 0 

COPIES DATE NO, DESCRIPTION , 
3 1 Q.26·99 1·2 Cost Estimate 

3 lQ.99 1 Overall Location Map 

3 lQ.99 2 USGS Location Map 

3 lQ.99 1 Project Schedule 

THESE ITEMS ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below: 

liJ For Your Use 0 For Your Information 0 At; Requested 0 For Your Approval 0 For Your Review and Comment 

REMARKS: We have reduced the estimated cost based on our meeting. The preliminary calculations show 

that you can only expect 500 gpm fire flow at Garden City even with the 12" main. 

COPY TO: 

If tNlcknures .,. nat .$ noted, kindly notify us .t one •. 



M ITI'AUER & A SSOCIATES, INC. Subject: Preliminary Project Budget 

CONSULTING ENGINEERS Project: Water System Extension-Garden City SID 

1202 Kingsl ey Avenue Client: City of Groveland, Florida 

Orange Park, FL 32073 Job No.: 9901-09-1 l:snL: 1 

Tel: (904) 278-0030 Date: 10129199 By: JAM 

Fax: (904) 278-0840, 

CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE 

BASIS FOR ESTIMATE: X PRE·DESIGN STUDY, PRELIMINARY DESIGN, FINAL DESIGN 
Item Estimated I Unit Estimated 
No. Item Description Quantity Unit I Price Cost 

I 
1 Dry Tap Existing Water Main 

a Jim Payne Rd-12" lee, 12x8"red., 12x6" red. 1 lS $4,000.00 $4,000 
b Royal Palm Dr- 12xS" tee 2 lS $2,000.00 $4,000 

2 WalerMain 
a 6" PVC 200 I F $10.00 $2,000 
b 12" PVC 14,800 IF $16.00 $236,800 

3 Gate Valves 
a 6" valve & box @ side streets 2 Ea. $600.00 $1,200 
b 12" valve & box @ (800' oc & each end) x 75% 16 Ea. $1 ,200.00 $19,200 

4 0.1. Pipe Fittings 4,000 lb. $5.00 $20,000 
5 Fire Hydrant Assembly 5 lS $2,500.00 $12,500 
6 Air Release Valve & Vault 3 lS $2,500.00 $7,500 
7 Bridge Crossing 

a Bridge modifications & hangers 1 lS $10,000.00 $1 0,000 
b 12" 0 .1. Pipe on hangers 145 IF $100.00 $14,500 
c 12" 0 .1. Pipe under approaches 200 IF $35.00 $7,000 
c 0 .1. Pipe Fittings & thrust restraint 1 lS $5,000.00 $5,000 

8 Jack & 80re Road Crossing 4 lS S8,OOO.00 1 $32,000 
9 Pavement - Open Cut & Restoration 

a Stabilized- 12 @ 20' 240 IF $10.00 $2,400 

a Asphalt pavement- 5 @ 20' 100 IF $25.00 $2,500 

b Concrete pavement- 6 @ 20' 120 IF $30.00 $3,600 

10 Grassing 
a Seed & mulch 200 IF $0.50 $100 

b Grass sod 14,800 IF $2.50 $37,000 

11 Permit Fees 1 lS $1 ,000.00 $1,000 

12 Miscellaneous & Rounding 1 l S $8,300.00 $8,300 
, 

12 SUB-TOTAL-Construction Cost 1 l S NIA $430,600 

13 Engineering Services, Calculated Rounded 

a Preliminary Engineering Services $2,153 

b Basic Services Table II $29,747 

c Res. Insp. Table IIA $13,516 

d Prepare Permit Applications $6,000 

e Topographic Surveying $15,000 

f Geotechnical Work $3,000 

9 TOTAL ENGINEERING SERVICES $69,415 $69,400 

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST $500,000 
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MITI'AUER & ASSOCIATES, INc. 
ENGINEERS 

1202 Kinpley Avenue, Oran", Park, Florida (904) :z7S.0030 

(' 

CITY OF GROVELAND 
Water System Extensions to Garden City SID 
USGS Location Map 
Lake County. Florida 

Figure 
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MIITAUER & ASSOCIATES, INc. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

(202 Killgsley Avenue.. Or2.nge Park, Florida (904) 278-0030 

CITY OF GROVELAND 
Water System Extensions 
Overall Location Map 
Lake County, Florida 
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PROJECf SCHEDULE 
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GARDEN CITY WATER MAIN EXTENSION 
CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA 

MIT1'AUER & ASSOCIATES, INC. PROJECf NO. 9901-09-1 

UPDATED 10-20-99 

Secure Grant Funding One month - p----

Execute Contracts with DEP One month ~ 
r--

Topo Survey Onenionth 

Engineering Design Two months 

Permit Review I Two months 

Construction Bidding One month 

Construction Award One month 

Construction lbree months 
.. -' . -TOTAL Twelve montlu 

rr 
,/..J OLt .I ( 0 ~.' 
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CITY OF GROVELAND 
156 SOUTH LAKE AVENUE 
GROVELAND, FL 34736-2597 

PHONE(352)429-2141 FAlK(352)429-38S2 

June 14, 1999 

Mr. Charles Coultas 
Departmeut of Ellviroumental Protectioll 
Divisioa of Water Fac:ilities 
Twia Towers, 2600 Blair Stolle Road MS 3505 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 

Re: Cherry Lake Road Water Maia Exteasioa 

Dear Mr. Coultas: 

(emaiDourtown@ma 
gicDet.get 

NKTTAUER & ~SSOCIATES. I~l 

Punuaat to our recent correspol\deace, the City of Grovelud would like to request 
fuadiag for the 12" water mala extension aloae State Road 19 (northward) and Cherry 
Lake Road (northeamran1) for restoration/replaeement of a potable water wen 
contaminated by EDB, as specified ia Chapter 376, Florida Statutes. 

The project .ite is loeated ia Sectiou 7 '" 8, To_hip 22 S.llange E alld Sections 12 
'" 13, Towasblp 12 S. Range 24 E, Lake C01lllty, Florida (see Emibit A. Locatioll Map). 
We are proposiagapproximately 15,500 If of U" water maiD. to be extended from a 
cOllDemon ,oiat at the iIltenection of s.R. 19 and Belli Isle Drive northward and eastward 
to proposed 225 aait siagle family residelltial subdivision ia appromaately six (6) moaths. 
The projected average daily and maximum day water 'demand from this development is 
78,750 GPD aad 196,875 GPD, respectively. Please be aware that the expected water 
demand is coasiderable more thall that projected from this one developmellt as the new 
water clstriblltion system will abo service other existing developments aad future 
developmeiit ill the area. The coastrnction oftbis water maia will be subject to approvals 
from Florida Department of Traasportation, Lake County and Florida Departmeat of 
Environmeutal Protection. Applicable permitting fees. and construction administration 
coasistiag of periodic iaspectioas of the work and certifications of completion of 
construction in substantialaccordaDce with the permit documents as snbmitted to these 
agencies are also lacluded. 

The engineering fee to provide these services is 537,500.00. The estimated 
construction cost to install the proposed water maia is 5335,000.00. The total amount 
requested ia this purchase order is $371,500. 



"'-,-

Should yciu bave any questiollS or ueed additional informatioD, please do not hesitate 
to call1aSOD Yarborough at (352)429-2141. 

Sincerely. 

I 

J 
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Jun-14-B9 10:22A Knight Enginaaring. ~nc. . .., 
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Knight Engineering, Inc. oct '2 e ~99 
2211f. 1J..s: 1iWY. 21. Wn'E.JI 

CL'1f;~ 'FL 34717 
'l'EJ:~ (3S2)J!J.U514 'F.N(: (3$1)J9+'541 

DATt::_ ~/W11- _ . _________ . __ 
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~r. CharIe.s CoultaS 
Dep2f1n1en1 of r-.rrviroMlClltall'rotec1ion 
Oi\·ision orwllfCt fac.;lwC$ 
Twin ToweK 2600 81air Stanc Rold MS 3!10S 
Tallahassee. floridl 32399.2400 

n.:.u- Mr. Coultas: 
-\-k.c..i-\.... .. .f6y~g",.lw"'-4l.A I ;~~ ~I.I~ 

Pursuat to our retaLI ~ndencc.. Kili;ftt Etstt .... iailal; 81il.lilc to iCQUWl, b& ~\ ~ :co 
MIt.aI((>cd .. City efCi .. e· .. tI .... ta I'ffli"" .HSiRI.ne d rien and F "Cittia: tmiG's Nt lhe: 12-
Wiler main e<tJ:DSjon lliOll,State 1toad 19 (1IOltII"'~) and Chcny 1_ Road (lIOItheasIward) ror 
rCSlonltionlropJICeInCIIt or. poUblo wal ... ",ell ccn1lll1linatcd by nos, as specified iD Chapter 
376, F1oridaSWutes. 

I 
The prOjecl site is located in SecliOlls 7 &. " ToWllShip 22 S, JlIngc ~ r:. and Sections 12 

&. 13, Townsllip 22 S. RalP' 14 Eo Uk. COWII)". florida (see F.xlIibit A, J..ocalion Map). We are 
proposiD& IA 4.i88 • ~ 'irA :it approximllCly 15.500 If oflr _ maln 10 ~ .,.teDc!ed fram a 
COl1lleaion paiD! • die iatmeetion of S.R. 19 .. d Bdli Isle Drive1lOflbward uad ea.st ... lid 10 a 
propoSild 225 :alit sin~ family residentiai ~isiOD 10Clllld iD ~on I (see ExlUbi.1 a.. Plat . 
Map). Coasuuccims is cxpeaed to .bqpA on tbe: ~visioa in IIpp<OXVnatdy six (6) mO\ilhs. The 
projected awftIIC dally aDd mu: 'cIay w_ demand 'from mis devdapoDoin is 71. 750 GPO aad 

7s'(J~ 196,"5 GPO, rcsfC'1ivcly. Please be a_dill theexpCa.d _cIcinIad is cOnsiderable more 
0Mn that projcc;1cd from 1his mae cSevelopmalt as the DeW _ diS1ribtNion syStem will mo 

ft.., fflL scmce odIcr exis1iq dcveIopmeats a::d factn cIeoyelopmenlS ill dI. ina. ~ c:oastnICIion of :!tis 
_ _crgqj • ..,;.u be subject 10 approwl$fiom Florid. Dcputwent onran~iOD.. UIce COIIIIIy 

p.(-;'f. () IUd floridaDcpartmcrtt ofE....uonl1~ l'roleCtioa. ApprtCable perminina f-. DId 
~ 1-:Z 0 V" canS1JUCli<>ll admimiSU1ltion COIIsistia« of periodic iIlspecrious of \he won. and ccnificalions of 

complctiOl1 of COJISIIIoCIion in subsamtial accordance with the permit doclll1lClltJ IS submitted 10 
P r .s" Q tbese agencies are also inel~ MIt p ope,," Jet .;ecs: -, e~ ~ 7-.1 r: S I'" The enp.oeri1ll1 fee to provide til savices is $37.S00.OO. Tbe estimated constructioD 

~n~.iMaItthc.pr::==~s::@=?=~~s. 
!2:=£..~ . 4 ' J, 1h:-~ \~\WIw+y~~~ *f~\"~ 

,"" \.1, "" RM -a~ 0I'.k:>- it,. ~ "'J1'2 '70 _ 
Should you have My qucsrious or need additiODal information, please d'o IlOl hesi:ate to 

.:aIn_ .:ais/!l;et ~11394 II.H~ . 
.J:;O~.-. T""'~-:r ')\-- (~i)t1-1-Z-Ifl 

Sincerely, 

KNIGHT t~C;r.iE£RJ1'jG, INC. 
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Knight Engineering, Inc. 

221 No 'V.s. :HWr: 27, SVl'PE ~ 
cr/E~ONI; 'Fe. 34711 

OCT 28 1999 

'PEr.: (352)394-8514 'F"U: (352)394-8541 
IPP'Ifi & AssQCI"lES. ~ 

DATE: ?;J/Z.'lj'1' r- (JEe 'Mg".< ~:-7'::C8<:':;-~ J,~'-; 
TO: ~h CaJ~7;t;?? '{i'2-20 .:;y I 

FAX 1#: (ePJO) 4'2-1- 1./(.,,"\ ~f.'Q50 -lfff) - IZs55 

FROM: TOf(} It-n¥ 
RE: Ci~~~~tni~ GiliJ~1Q 
TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGE5(INCLllDINGCOVER):._Q=--____ _ 
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M lITAUER & A SSOCIATES, INC. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
4611-4 U.S. Highway 17 
Orange Park, FL 32003 
Tel: (904) 278-0030 
Fax: (904) 278-0840 

NOTES 

WATER SYSTEM HYDRAULIC DESIGN 

Subject Water Transmission Main 
Project Summit PUD Water Maln Ext 
Client City of Groveland 

Job No.: M&A Project No. 9901-09-1 
Date: Updated 6-21-01 

Sheet No. : 1 of 2 By: JAM 

This is the proposed water transmission main to the Summit PUO. 
We will use 100 gpm for Garden City SO Peak Hour Flow. 

We will use 150 gpm for Summit PUD Peak Hour Flow. ~ ;;"1.0 'W ... 
SPEC POINT q' 
Flow (gpm): 250 

LINE SECTIONS 
Line NO. 1: From Water Plant to Jim Payne Rd 
Line NO.2: From Jim Payne Rd. to Garden City SID. 
Line NO.3: From Garden City to Summit PUO entrance on CR 476. 

STATIC LIFT 

Elev. or Disch. Water: 
Elev. of Intake Water: 
TOTAL STATIC LIFT: 

FRICTION LOSSES 

Pipe Diameter, In. 
Pipe Length, ft. 
Pipe C factor 
Pipe Area, sf 

MINOR lOSES 

LINE 1 LINE 2 
115 125 
242 115 

-127 10 

LINE 1 LINE 2 
12 12 

6,500 13,700 
140 140 

0.79 0.79 

LINE3 
115 

~ 
-10 

LINE3 
12 

14,000 
140 

0.79 

TOTAL 

-127 

IK-FACTORI QUANTITY BY LINE SECTION I K-FACTOR BY LINE SECTION 
ITEM BYITEMr No.n No.2T No. 31 No.11 No. 21 No. 3 
Enl Loss 0.23 1 0 0 0.23 0 0 
90 En 0.26 20 10 10 5.2 2.6 2.6 
Tee 0.60 20 4 3 16 3.2 2.4 
CkValve 2.50 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Plug Valve 0.77 20 10 10 15.4 7.7 7.7 

Ellit LQlill 1 ;()O 0 0 1 Q Q 1 
TOTAL 36.83 13.5 13.7 

EX.2 
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M ITTAUER & A SSOCIATES. INC 
CONSUL 'fINO ENGINEERS 
4611-4 U.S. Highway 17 
Orange Park. FL 32003 
Tel: (904) 278-0030 
Fax: (904) 278-0840 

L 
I FLOW VELOCITY STAnC 

N (gpm) «(pml UFT 
E 250 0.71 -127 

0 0.00 -127 
S 200 0.57 -127 
E 300 0.85 -127 
C 400 1.14 -127 
T 500 1.42 -127 
I 600 1.70 -127 

0 700 1.99 -127 
N 800 2.27 -127 

900 2.55 -127 
1 1.000 2.84 -127 

L 
I FLOW VELOCITY STATIC 

N (gpm) (fpm\ LIFT 

E 250 0.11 10 
0 0.00 10 

S 200 0.57 10 
E 300 0 .85 10 
C 400 1.14 10 
T 500 1.42 10 
I 600 1.70 10 

0 700 1.99 10 
N 800 2.27 10 

900 2.55 10 
2 1.000 2 .84 10 

L 
I FLOW VELOCITY STATIC 

N (gJ>!TI) ffil..ml LIFT 

E 150 0.43 -10 
0 0 .00 -10 

S 100 0.28 -10 
E 200 0.57 -10 
C 300 0 .85 -10 
T 400 1.14 -10 
I 500 1.42 -10 
0 600 1.70 -10 
N 700 1.99 -10 

'800 2.27 -10 
3 900 2.55 -10 

..... _--- --- -

Subject: Water Transmission Main 
Project Summit PUD Water Main Ext 

Client: City of Groveland 
Job No.: M&A Project No. 9901-09-1 

Date: Updated 6-21-01 
Sheet No. : .2 of 2 By: JAM 

MINOR FRICTION SUCTION 
LOSSES HEAD HEAD 

0.29 1.11 -125.60 
0.00 0.00 -127.00 
0.18 0.74 -126.08 
0 .41 1.56 -125.02 
0.74 2 .66 -123.60 
1.15 4.02 -121.83 
1.66 5.63 -119.71 
2 .28 7.49 -117.26 
2 .95 9.58 -114.47 
3.73 11.92 -111.35 
4.61 14.48 -107.91 

MINOR FRICTION DISCHARG SECTION 
LOSSES HEAD HEAD 1+2 

0.11 2 .35 12.45 -113.14 
0.00 0.00 10.00 -117.00 
0.07 1.55 11.62 -114.46 
0.15 3.29 13.44 -111 .58 
0.27 5.60 15.87 -107.73 
0.42 8.47 18.89 -102.94 
0.61 11.86 22.47 -97.24 
0.83 15.78 26.61 -90.65 
1.08 20.20 31.28 -83.18 
1.37 25.12 36.49 -74.86 
1.69 30.53 42.22 -65.69 

MINOR FRICnON DISCHARG SECTION 
LOSSES HEAD HEAD 1+2+3 

0.04 0.93 -9.03 -122.17 
0.00 0.00 -10.00 -127.00 
0.02 0.44 -9.54 -124.00 
0.07 1.59 -8.34 -119.92 
0.15 3.36 -6.48 -114.21 
0.27 5.73 -4.00 -106.94 
0.43 8.65 -0.92 -98.16 
0 .62 12.12 2 .74 -87.91 
0.84 16.13 6 .97 -76 .22 
1.10 20.64 11.74 -63.12 
1.39 25.67 17.06 -48 .64 

Endin9 
Pressure 

psi 
52.9 
55.0 
53.7 
51 .9 
49.4 
46.3 
42.5 
3B.1 
33.0 
27.3 
21 .1 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

DIVISION Of THE COMMISSION CLERK & ADM INISTRATIVE SERVICES 


BLANCA S. BAVO 

DIRECTOR 


lEIuhli:c�£r&ice ([nmmizzinn 


DOCKET NO.: 991666 - WU 

DOCUMENT NO.: 09100-01 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION: (Exam,l?le: page 5 of pdf file.) 

Hearing Exhibit: 21 . 
Company Witness: Florida Water Services 
Date: 7/11-12/2001 
Pre-Development Map Summit 
Sheet! 3 of 40 
lake County, Florida 
[ClK Note: Map forwarded to Staff.] 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOlll.EV ARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.oom Internet E-mail: oontact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:oontact@psc.state.n.us
http://www.noridapsc.oom
http:BOlll.EV


I TAUER & SSOCIATES, NC. 

)NSUL TING ENGINEERS 
Subject: Budget Based on Garden City Bid Prices 

Project: Water System Extension- Summit PUD 

'1011-4 U.S. Hwy. 17 Client: City of Groveland, Florida 

Orange Park, FL 32003 Job: 9901-09-1 sht.: 1 

Tel: (904) 278-0030 Date: 6/13/01 

Fax: (904) 278-0840 

CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE 
BASIS FOR ESTIMATE: X PRE-DESIGN STUDY, PRELIMINARY DESIGN, 

ItemJ 
No. Item Description I Estimated I 

Quantity I Unit 

12" WATER MAIN EXTENSION TO NEAREST POINT AT SUMMIT PUD - 3,000' OF PIPE 

1 Mobilization 1 LS 
2 Water Main 

a 12" PVC 2,660 LF 
b 12" 01 40 LF 

3 Directional Drill Crossing 
a Cherry Lake Slew 14" 300 LF 
b CR 47814" 40 LF 

4 Connection to Existing Water Main 
a Garden City SO Project, East end 1 LS 
b SummitPUD 1 LS 

5 Gate Valves 
a 8" valve & box @ side streets 1 Ea. 
b 12" valve & box, spaced @ 800' o.C. 4 Ea. 

6 0.1. Pipe Fittings 700 Lb. 
7 Fire Hydrant Assembly 2 LS 
8 Air Release Valve & Vault 2 LS 
9 Pavement - Open Cut & Restoration 

a Asphalt pavement- 40 LF 
b Concrete pavement- 0 LF 
a Stabilized- 60 LF 

10 Removal & replacement of unsuitable soils 100 LF 
11 Concrete encasement & specials 5 CY 
12 Grassing 

a Seed & mulch 0 IF 
b Grass sod 2,700 LF 

13 Audiovisual documentation 1 LS 
14 Miscellaneous, Rounding & 15% Contingency 1 LS 

15 SUB-TOTAl-Construction Cost 1 LS 

16 Engineering Services 
a Preliminary Engineering Services 
b Basic Services Table II 
c Res. Insp Table IIA 
d Prepare Permit Applications 
e Topographic Surveying 
f Geotechnical Work 
g TOTAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST 

~ORIDA PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSIOfI 

~~~~/~q,,-J.JU EXHlBITNO. ~ 
COMPANY I d' ti1 "~1-~l~~~SS: _dJ' =!u'}1>=&L : 

EX.1 

By: JAM 

FINAL DESIGN 
Unit 
Price I 

$15,000.00 

$11.00 
$30.00 

$81.00 
$87.50 

$2,000.00 
$2,000.00 

$1,000.00 
$1,500.00 

$3.00 
$2,000.00 
$3,000.00 

$20.00 
$20.00 
$10.00 
$10.00 

$100.00 

$0.50 
$1.00 

$1,000.00 
$17,000.00 

N/A 

Calculated 
N/A 

$10,008 
$4,512 
$5,000 
$3,500 
$2,000 

$25,020 

Estimated 
Cost 

$15,00( 

$29,26l 
$1,201 

$24,30( 
$3,50( 

$2,00( 
$2,001 

$1,00 
$6,00 
$2,10 
$4,00 
$6,00 

$80 
$ 

$60 
$1,00 

$5C 

$ 
$2,70 
$l,OC 

$17,OC 

$120,00 

Rounde 

$25,OC 

$145,00 



ITTAUER & SSOCIATES, NC. 

\NSUL TING ENGINEERS 
4bll-4 U.S. Hwy.17 
Orange Park, FL 32003 
Tel: (904) 278-0030 
Fax: (904) 278-0840 

Subject: Budget Based on Garden City Bid Prices 

Project: Water System Extension- Summit PUD 

Client: City of Groveland, Florida 

Job: 9901-09-1 Sht.: 2 
Date: 6/13/01 By: JAM 

CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE 
BASIS FOR ESTIMATE: _X __ PRE-DESIGN STUDY, 

Item 
No. Item Description 

PRELIMINARY DESIGN, 

Estimated 
Quantity 

12" WATER MAIN EXTENSION TO MAIN ENTRANCE AT SUMMIT PUO -7,000' OF PIPE 

1 Mobilization 1 LS 
2 Water Main 

a 12" PVC 6,600 LF 
b 12" 01 60 LF 

3 Directional Drill Crossing 
a Cherry Lake Slew 14" 300 LF 
b CR 47814" 40 LF 

4 Connection to Existing Water Main 
a Garden City SO Project, East end 1 LS 
b Summit PUD 1 LS 

5 Gate Valves 
a 8" valve & box @ side streets 1 Ea. 
b 12" valve & box, spaced @800' O.c. 9 Ea. 

6 0.1. Pipe Fittings 1,800 Lb. 
7 Fire Hydrant Assembly 3 LS 
8 Air Release Valve & Vault 2 LS 
9 Pavement - Open Cut & Restoration 

a Asphalt pavement- 60 LF 
b Concrete pavement- 20 LF 
a Stabilized- 120 LF 

10 Removal & replacement of unsuitable soils 200 LF 
11 Concrete encasement & specials 10 CY 
12 Grassing 

a Seed & mulch 0 LF 
b Grass sod 6,700 LF 

13 Audiovisual documentation 1 LS 
14 Miscellaneous, Rounding & 15% Contingency 1 LS 

15 SUB-TOTAL-Construction Cost 1 LS 

16 Engineering Services 
a Preliminary Engineering Services 
b Basic Services Table II 
c Res. Insp. Table IIA 
d Prepare Permit Applications 
e Topographic Surveying 
f Geotechnical Work 

g TOTAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST 

FINAL DESIGN 

Unit Estimated 
Price Cost 

$15,000.00 

$11.00 
$30.00 

$81.00 
$87.50 

$2,000.00 
$2,000.00 

$1,000.00 
$1,500.00 

$3.00 
$2,000.00 
$3,000.00 

$20.00 
$20.00 
$10.00 
$10.00 

$100.00 

$0.50 
$1.00 

$1,000.00 
$25,400.00 

NIA 

Calculated 
NIA 

$14,907 
$6,943 
$5,000 
$6,500 
$2,800 

$36,150 

$15,00C 

$72,60C 
$1,80C 

$24,30C 
$3,50C 

$2,00C 
$2,00C 

$1,00( 
$13,50( 

$5,40( 
$6,00( 
$6,00r 

$1,20( 
$40( 

$1,20r 
$2,00 
$1,00 

$ 
$6,70 
$1,00 

$25,40 

$192,00 

Rounde 

$36,00 

$228,00. 
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July 12, 2001 

Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE Docket # 991666 WU 

I would like to express my sincere thanks to Commissioners Jaber, Palecki and 
Baez for their assistance in understanding the commission's responsibilities in the 
matter before them. I realize as a homeowner affected by the development, the 
commission's responsibility is only related to the objection filed by the City of Groveland 
against Florida Water Services Corporation (FWSC) to provide water services to the 
impending development known as the Summit. 

Since I was informed of the hearing that morning, I was not prepared to ask all 
the questions that I had at the time of the hearing. I have prepared a list of questions 
for both the City of Groveland and FWSC and would wish that you consider their 
answers to these questions prior to your decision. The questions are attached for your 
review. I will request that both the City of Groveland and FWSC provide you with a 
copy of their answers. 

At the time of my testimony, I indicated that as a matter of procedure in the 
future, it would seem appropriate that adjacent homeowners be provided information 
regarding changes and that individual notice of hearings and meetings be sent to the 
adjacent homeowners. Perhaps you will consider requiring notice to be given to all 
adjacent homeowners in your future rule changes. 

I would like to give special thanks to commissioners Jaber and Palecki for their 
consideration and patience in assisting me to understand the procedures and allowing 
me to testify. 

Sincerely, . 

'\ff(~C"lfu ~r--
je1Jey S. Cooper 
8950 CherrY Lake Rd 
Groveland, FL 34736 
352-394-7438 

fLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
DOCKET 
NO. 9914",- "J/I EXHIBIT NO ",.3 

~~~f.ts~Y '__ ~t -
DATE: '1-11 .... /lh~1 



Questions for Florida Water Services Corporation 

1. Will your water services allow access by surrounding homeowners? 
a. If yes, how long do you anticipate until those services are available? 
b. If yes, how far from the Summit development will your services be 

available? 
c. If yes, what do you anticipate the cost will be to those homeowners for 

hook-up? 
d. If yes, what do you anticipate the average monthly cost of water to the 

homeowner? 
2. If the water from the Palisades system is insufficient, will you use the existing 

well located on the property? 
a. If yes, will the well on the property be the primary, secondary or equal 

source of water for the development at any time? 
b. If yes, what effect on the aquifer do you anticipate? 
c. If yes, how will the use of that well affect the homeowners of adjacent 

property? What supporting evidence can you provide, upon request or 
available for inspection, for your answer? 

3. Do you know of or have you had any discussions with anyone to date about 
further expansion of your proposed water services to any additional development 
other than the 135 homes of the Summit development? If yes or no, what would 
have to happen for you to supply additional water services to another 
development? 

4. Do you have plans for or have you been asked to consider plans for the Summit 
development to use any water from any of the lakes in and around the Summit 
development property? If yes, please explain. 

5. Would there be availability to use the water provided to the Summit development 
for emergency purposes if needed to surrounding areas? 

6. What backup source of water is available to the Summit development should the 
Palisades water supply become unavailable? If this should happen, what affect 
on the surrounding properties would this have? What supporting evidence can 
you provide, upon request or available for inspection, for your answer? 

I respectfully request you provide the answers to these questions in writing and provide 
a copy of your written answers to the Public Service Commission prior to the staff 
recommendation date of September 20, 2001. 



Questions for the City of Groveland 

1. Will the water provided to the Summit development be available to homeowners 
along the route? If yes, answer the following: 

a. What will the cost of the hook-up be to the homeowners? 
b. Who will pay for the cost of hook-up from the street to the house? 
c. What will the water charge be, on average, per month? 
d. Will homeowners ever be forced to hook-up? 
e. How must the homeowner pay for the hook-up? 
f. Will services be provided to hook-up directly to the house? 

2. If you are allowed to provide water service to the Summit development, will you 
have sufficient water from the current city wells to support the development? If 
yes, by how much reserve capacity in you current system? 

3. Do you know of or had any discussions with anyone to date about further 
expansion of your proposed water services to any additional development other 
than the 135 homes of the Summit development along Cherry Lake Road from 
SR 19 to Jalarmy Rd.? If yes or no, what would have to happen for you to supply 
additional water services to another development? How would that affect your 
reserve capacity? 

4. Is it not true that the City of Groveland has one of the highest municipal water 
rates in the State of Florida? If not true, how does it rank among cities of 
comparable size? (Please provide this information and data sources.) 

5. What water services will be provided to Cherry Lake Tree Farm? If services are 
provided, what affect will this have on the Summit and adjacent homeowner 
water services? If services are provided to Cherry Lake Tree Farm, is there 
sufficient current capacity to provide the Tree Farm water services? 

Other Questions 

1. Has the city, or any of its officials, discussed annexation of any of the property 
adjacent to Cherry Lake Rd or along the installed or proposed installation water 
line to the Summit development? Is there a plan of annexation or proposed 
annexation mapped or in writing? If yes, please provide this information. 

2. If your objection to FWSC providing services is not upheld, what are your plans 
for the water line to its current proposed end to the Summit development, an 
additional 3,000 feet, or, to the Summit development entry, a total of an 
additional 7,000 feet, whichever end is completed? 

3. If the City provides water services to the Summit development, are there plans to 
construct sewer services? If yes, how soon and will there be mandatory water 
and sewer service for all homeowner's along the water/sewer route? If annexed? 
Howwill it affect the homeowner monetarily? 

I respectfully request you provide the answers to these questions in writing and provide 
a copy of your written answers to the Public Service Commission prior to the staff 
recommendation date of September 20, 2001. 



I'Icv~"29 00 11: 28a LPG Famil~ of Companies (352) 383-3877 

GREG A. BELWEAU, AlCP 

AREAS OF SPECIAliZATION: 

Governmental permitting, land use regulations, administrative management, airports, 
planning and land use coordination, feasibility and impact fee studies, and public sector 
coordination. 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 

LPG Urban and Regional Planners, Inc., Mount Dora, FL. July 1998 to present: 
President and Principal Governmental Specialist. Responsible for review for compliance of 
all projects with local codes and plarming documents. Project management for clients and 
recommendations. Represent public governing bodies for land use amendments in uses or 
development pennitting. Coordinate the review of ADAJDRI studies. Airport criteria and 
design is also an area of expertise derived from past public employment. 

Respl't!sentative Projects 

City of Umatilla, Retainer Contract, Planning Consultant for all aspects of the city, 
Lake County. FL 

City of Groveland , Retainer Contract, Planning Consultant for all aspects of the 
city, Lake County, FL 

City of Mascotte, Retainer Contract, Planning Consultant for all aspects of the city, 
Lake County, FL 

Lake County School Board, Retainer Contract, Planning ConSUltant for all aspects 
related to the school board to include siting and t:xpansion, Lake County, FL 

City of Eustis, Rewrite City of Eustis Land Development Regulations, Lake 
County, FL 

Ctty of Mount Dora, EAR-based amendments, Lake County, FL 

;:LDRIDA PUBUC SERVICE COMMISS""'I" 
DOCKfj 'UN" 

r~o; q " ,~-4itl EXHIBIT NO. c.1 ~ 
CO'!'PANY/~ ) 
VVITr~ESS~ .. :=:li1'~'o;;~~..,. __ 
DATE; - 1/ ~JlI-231 J) 
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RESUME· GREG A. BELIVEAU, AICP 
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(352) 383-3877 

The Land Planning Group, Inc., Mount Dora, FL. October 1987 to June 1998: Partner 
and Principal Govemmental Specialist. Responsible for review for compliance of all 
projects with local codes and planning documents. Project management for clients and 
recommendations. Represent public governing bodies for land use amendments in uses or 
development permitting. Coordinate the review of ADAIDRI studies. Airport criteria and 
design is also an area of expertise derived from past public employment. 

Representative Projects 

City of Minneola, Retainer Contract, Planning Consultant for all aspects of the city. 
Lake County, FL 

City of Tavares, Grant Applications, LDR revisions, Lake County, FL 

Town of Lady Lake, Retainer Contract and EAR. Lake County, FL 

City of Fruitland Park, Retainer Contract, Planning Consultant for all aspects of 
the city, Lake County, FI 

City of Leesburg, Leesburg, FL. November 1977 to October 1987. Assistant City 
ManagerfDirector of Community and Economic Development. Responsible for the direct 
supervision of four divisions within one departmental unit: Building Division, Planning and 
Zoning Division, Housing Assistance Programs (105 units), and Community Development 
Block Grant Program funded over five (5) years. 

Additionally, served as the Airport Manager for the Leesburg Municipal Airport and 
indirectly supervised all municipal departments as authorized by the City Manager. 

Representative Projects 

City of Leesburg Comprehensive Plan, Authored Plan Adopted in 1978 

Leesburg Industrial Park, Coordinated the Development 

Acting Finance Director/City Clerk for Six (6) Months, Supervised Sewer 
Additional Divisions and a $47 Million Budget 

Downtown Redevelopment Director for 18 Months, Participated in the Downtown 
Comprehensive Redevelopment Plan 

Construction Supervisor of 34 Unimproved Streets, Utilized State Block Grant 
Funds including the Original Grant Submittal 

Docket No. 991666-WU 
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City ofVero Beach, Vero Beach, FL. February 1977 to October 1977 CommunityPhumer. 
Staff supports person who researched and drafted the land use element, future land elements, 
recreation elements, utility element, and housing element for City of Vero Beach for 
compliance with 1974 act. 

State of Florida, Division of Planning, Tallahassee, FL. June 1976 to September 1976. 
InternshiplResearch Assistance. Assisted in the research for the State of Florida's 
Comprehensive Plan. Work included docwnentation for the specific goals and objectives 
required by the State Plan. 

EDUCATION AND CAREER DEVELOPMENT 

Master of Science in Public Administration (M.S.P.A.) degree, 1976, Florida State 
University, Tallahassee, FL. (public and Business Administration) 

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) degree, 1975, Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL. 
(Government major; International Relations and History minors). Selected to attend 
the London Study Center, London, England in 1974. 

Continued education by attending seminars in areas of revenue evaluations and projections, 
economic development, fiscal impact analysis (computerization), grantship, and downtown 
revitalization. 

PROFESSIONAL AND PUBLIC MEMBERSHIPS 

American Institute of Certified Planners, #9836 

American Society for Public Administration 

American Planning Association 

Florida City and County Management Association 

Leadership Lake County, Lake County, Florida; Graduated 1992 

Received the Distinguished Service Award for 1986 from the Leesburg Jaycees. 

Received an award for Community Involvement from the Leesburg Area Chamber 
of Commerce in May 1983 and September 1990. 
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l:rClve !.;I\lll CUIHpn~hcn!iivl.! PL1H 
Public Facilities Element 

Policy 1,-1.1,./,: Criteria for Est ~lblishing Sanitary Se\ver System~; 
for. New DeveJ.upment Nut Scheduled for Connection '-lith. the Hunicipal 
.:i.Y..~. During the development -revieW' process, the C1~y sh~ll . oe- _ .. . ' 
termine, baseu on tile sta.tus of tlte Wastewater Haster llan 1mplt!IIICtlt3t10l1, 
110\</ · the applic;;lllt of subdivisions, PUDs or replats must approach 
l'covision of s~llil~ry sewer service. The City shall determine whether 
the ~lpp!icnl1t 11I1I:it 1.) t.:onllect to the lIIuIticip~tl system; 2). provide 
~III on-site syntc.:JlI; ur J) establish a connection schedule cOllsistent 
\Y'lth Policy 1,_.1../,.;'. Applicants of s ulHlivisions, PUDs, or replat s 
in nl.'erts not scheduled to connect t.J'ith the municipal system anu meet­
ing the folloHing criteria shall be required to proviue sanitary 
sctY'cr service. through a central package pl~nt or treatment system 
as a condition to the issuance of a developmeut order or permit. 

1.) COllllllerc.:i.al Us es - waste,Y'atcr generation exceeds an average 
daily flol< of more than 5,000 gallons. 

2) Residential Uses - single family developments of 15 or morc 
units, or wastewater generation exceeds an average daily flow 
of more than 7,500 gallons for a propos ed clevelopment'; all 
multi-fal"ily subdivisions shall be required to provide a central 
saniun:y SCHer system. I Septic tanks shall not be permitteu 
[or nel-l lIIulti-family housing developme.nts, or single family 
residential Or lIIobile home developments exceeding four units 
per acre. 

Dy Nnn.:h 1, 1992, tIt·ese provisions shnll .be incorporated in the Ci:y' s 
J~alld Developlllellt I~ egu lations. 

Policy il-i.4. 5: Nc\·/ Dc.velopntc.n t Proposed Within Areas Scileduleu to 
be Served by tIle City Sewer System. New development shall be subject 
to the connection r.cqu i.rements of Policy 1+-1.4.3. In the interim 
period until the lHunicipal system begins service, a.pplicants of ap­
proved development orders shall establish a sanita.ry se'-Ier plan a s 
part of tIle applicatioll process. Tllis plan, negotiated in a billuing 
development agreement, \-lill require the installation of facilities 
to connect to the municipal central sewer system according to a scheti­
\I] e de! inetl ~ .. ri thin the .ngre.ement. 

OBJI~C'1'IVE. 1,-1.5: ~I.l.NIHIZE UBAN SPRI\t.JL. Hinimize <leveloplIIcnt occurring 
ill ~\Il unorderly, ~1Il{;uI\trolled manner through coordination bet\Y'een 
sanitary se\-ler. services and the Future ·Land Use Element. 

Polit..:y 1'-1 . .5.1: Cuordilla te C~lp.:tcity au u Facility Expansions \-lith 
tile Future Lalltl U!.c H"I!.' The pr.ovisioll of s~nitary sewer services 
shall be consistent with land usc ullocations delineated on the Future 
Land Use: Nap; with goals, objectives) and policies established in 
tile Future Land U!;c Element of the City's comprehensive plan; and 
,-.ttl> ti,e plans "nu policies of the East Central florida )("gionnl 
P .1.:11 11 lil1g CUUIlt.: i . .I.. 
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Groveland Comprehensive Plan 
Public Facilities Element 

policy 4-1.12.3, Capacity Flow Needs for YR 1996 and YR 2005. 
The City Water System shall provide adequate capacity, storage, 
and water pressure to maintain the following projected peak daily 
flow demands for years 1996 and 2005: 

Total Peak Flow 

1996 
2005 

459,026 
523,416 

OBJECTIVE 4-1.13: MAXIMIZE USE OF EXISTING FACILITIES AND 
MINIMIZE URBAN SPRAWL. Direct Growth to Areas Currently 
Serviced by the Water System to Maximize Use of Existing 
Facilities and to Minimize Urban Sprawl. 

Policy 4-1.13.1: Coordinate Capacity and Facility Expansions with 
the Future Land Use Map. The extension of potabla water 
services shall be consistent with land use allocations delineated 
on the Future Land Use Map; with goals, objectives, and policies 
established in the Future Land Use Element of the City's 
Comprehensive Plan; and with the plans and policies of the East 
Central Florida Regional Planning Council. Map I-2a (Future Land 
Use Map) and I-2h (Future Water Distribution System) of the 
Future Land Use Element, Goals, Objectives and Policies, 
demonstrated the coordination of future land use with provision 
of water distribution facilities. 

V. DRAINAGE 

GOAL 4-2: PROVIDE ADEOUATE DRAINAGE. 
CAPACITY TO PROTECT PUBLIC HEALTH AND 
PROPERTY AGAINST FLOOD CONDITIONS AND 
GROUND AND SURFACE WATER QUALITY. 

ASSURE ADEQUATE DRAINAGE 
SAFETY, AND INVESTMENT IN 
TO PREVENT DETERIORATION OF 

OBJECTIVE 4-2.1: ASSURE AVAILABLE DRAINAGE CAPACITY. Assure that 
available natural and man-made drainage features provide adequate 
capacity to receive, retain, detain, and release stormwater in a 
timely manner, as shall be measured through a level of service 
standard, coordination with regional drainage facilities, and 
other activities described in the following policies. 

Policy 4-2.1.1: Minimum Drainage Level of Service. The City 
hereby adopts the following - minimum stormwater drainage level of 
service standards for retention volume and design storm: 

a.) Retention Volume -- Complete retention of the post­
development minus the pre-development run off occurring at the 
established design storm. 

b.) Design Storm 
standards will be used: 

The following level of service 

IV - 10 
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JOINT PLANNING INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

LAKE COUNTY 

AND 

THE MUNICIPALITIES OF LAKE COUNTY 

This Joint Planning Interlocal Agreement is made and entered into between LAKE 

COUNTY, FLORIDA, a political subdivision of the State of Florida ("County") and the undersigned 

MUNICIPALITIES OF LAKE COUNTY, all of which are Florida municipal corporations 

("M unicipalities"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Section 163.01(4) and (5), Florida Statutes, provide that a public agency of the 

State, as defined by Section 163.01(3) may exercise jointly by contract with any other public agency 

of the State any power, privilege or authority which such agencies share in cornmon and which each 

might exercise separately; and 

WHEREAS, County and Municipalities are public agencies within the meaning of Section 

163.0 I (3), Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, Part II of Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, and as a corollary thereto, Rule 9J·5, 

Florida Administrative Code, address the need for an efficient and orderly system of planning and 

growth management by and among governmental entities and subdivisions thereof to ensure 

continued growth while preserving and enhancing the public welfare; and 

WHEREAS, Section 163.3171(3), Florida Statutes, addresses the concept of joint planning 

pursuant to mutual agreement, including procedures for joint action and the preparation and adoption 

Docket No. 991666·WU 
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of the comprehensive plans, procedures for the administration of land development regulations or 

the land development codes applicable thereto, and the manner of representation of any joint body 

that may be created under the joint agreement; and 

WHEREAS, Section 163.3177(4)(a), Florida Statutes, requires coordination of local 

comprehensive plans of adjacent jurisdictions (e.g., County and Municipalities) and the State 

comprehensive plan, together with a specific policy statement indicating the relationship of the 

proposed developments (e.g., the development of the hereinbelow defined Property) to the 

comprehensive plans of the adjacent jurisdiction; and 

WHEREAS, County and Municipalities desire to engage in joint planning with respect to 

certain real property located in unincorporated Lake County, adjacent to the Municipalities, and 

depicted on Exhibit "A" attached hereto (the "Property"). 

WHEREAS, the Municipalities have made a substantial investment and are required to plan 

for expanded utilities to service the Property; and 

WHEREAS, it is intended that the Municipalities provide said utility services to retail 

customers within the Property at rates and charges consistent with the ordinances and regulations 

of the providing municipality; and 

WHEREAS, Section 163.01(13), Florida Statutes, provides that the powers and authority 

granted by said section are in addition and supplemental to those granted by other general, local or 

speciallaws and nothing contained in such section is deemed to interfere with the application of any 

such other laws; and 

WHEREAS, Municipalities and County have (i) full power and authority to enter into this 

Agreement, (ii) taken all necessary actions and obtained all necessary approvals to enter into this 

2 
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· . 
Agreement and to perform the terms and conditions of this Agreement, and (iii) duly authorized, 

executed and delivered this Agreement such that this Agreement constitutes the legal, valid and 

binding obligations of Municipalities and County, respectively; and 

WHEREAS, this Agreement does not conflict with, and is not prohibited or limited by any 

agreement, contract or instrument to which the Municipalities or County are a party, or by which 

they are bound, or any statute, law, ordinance, rule or regulation applicable to them or by which they 

are bound; and 

WHEREAS, the development activity contemplated to occur upon the Property will have a 

material effect upon lands located within the Municipalities; and 

WHEREAS, each municipality has determined that the lands included in the property are 

those which each respective municipality could reasonably anticipate annexing during the term of 

this agreement, and County agrees with this determination; and 

WHEREAS, each municipality that has chosen to do so has adopted an area for service for 

its utilities, which area is set forth in Exhibit "B"; and 

WHEREAS, County and Municipalities may renegotiate this agreement at any time, but no 

party shall be compelled to do so; and 

WHEREAS, County and each of the municipalities may renegotiate the respective areas 

affected by the agreement at any time, but no party shall be compelled to do so; and 

VlHEREAS, County and Municipalities find that the provisions and covenants set forth in 

this agreement, which will be incorporated into the intergovernmental coordination elements of the 

various Comprehensive Plans of County and the Municipalities, provide a process and means for the 

mitigation of significant extra-jurisdictional impacts; 

3 
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NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants contained 

herein the County and Municipalities do hereby agree as set forth hereinbelow. 

ARTICLE! 

INCORPORATION OF RECITALS 

The above recitals are incorporated herein and made a part of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 2 

PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY OF AGREEMENT 

A. The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth the terms and conditions of joint 

planning of and utility service to the property in question. 

B. It is the intent of this agreement to foster better planning, management of groMh and 

cooperation between County and Municipalities. In accordance with this intent, this agreement seeks 

to achieve the following objectives: 

1. Reduce fuel usage and need for major road projects by encouraging compact 

gro\\1h; 

2. Reduce costs to taxpayers for major utility expansions by encouraging 

development to take place where utilities are currently available; 

3. Reduce future costs to taxpayers by requiring new development to connect 

to central utilities; 

4 . Reduce urban sprawl; 

5: Protect valuable natural resources by encouraging development to occur 

within existing urban areas; 

6. Eliminate inefficient provision of services; 

4 
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7. Protect valuable agricultural land from the pressures of development; 

8. Promote better intergovernmental cooperation between and among the 

various governments within Lake County; 

9. Protect the validity and integrity of the comprehensive planning effort within 

Lake County; 

10. Protect valuable resources by providing cornmon regulations across 

jurisdictional boundaries; 

I I . Promote enhanced landscaping and continuity of signage through consistent 

regulation that protect aesthetics. 

ARTICLE 3 

JOINT PLANNING 

A. Standards 

Municipalities and County agree that the municipal influence zone of Municipalities is the 

entire joint planning area defined in the agreement. As such, all development within the joint 

planning area shall be to City standards as found in City'S Land DeVelopment Regulations. Further. 

Municipalities or their agents shall assume all permitting responsibility within the joint planning 

area, and shall be entitled to charge fees therefor. 

B. Utilities 

Municipalities and County agree that the joint planning area is of such a compact size that 

Municipalities and County will jointly oppose the issuance of any certificates for the establishment 

or expansion of a utility territory by the Public Service Commission within the joint planning area, 

without exception. Further, at the option of the affected municipality, County will not issue permits 

5 
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for the construction or expansion of any water or wastewater plant serving more than a single 

customer or having a capacity of more than _____ ERUs, 

County shall require utility connections in accordance with Article 4 hereof County shall 

be liable for any damages, including, but not limited to, loss of revenue, costs ofiitigation, including 

attorney's fees, and any other damages, if County issues a permit for construction without first 

mandating that the utility connections required herein be made by the developer or issuee of the 

permit. 

C. Annexation 

Municipalities and County agree that Municipalities may require annexation as a condition 

of providing utility service within the joint planning area, Further, Municipalities may annex any 

portion of a County right-of-way which is contiguous to, on at least one side, or within 

Municipalities, after providing notice to County of Municipalities' intent to do so, Annexation of 

County right-of-way shaH not, in the absence of an agreement to the contrary, require the annexing 

municipality to maintain the annexed right-of-way, 

Except as modified by this agreement, all annexations shaH comply with Chapter 17 J, 

Florida Statutes, County shaH not chaHenge any annexations within the Property during the term 

of this agreement. 

ARTICLE 4 

CENTRAL WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE 

A. Applicability. Paragraphs B through E, inclusive, of this Article 4 shaH apply 

to the municipalities of ____ , ____ ' _____ , _____ " and _____ ' 

Paragraphs F through K. inclusive. of this Article 4 shaH apply to the municipalities of,.:.' ____ ' 

6 
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_______________ , and _____ . All other paragraphs of this Article 

4 shall apply to all Municipalities. At their option, the municipalities of -----
_____ , ______ " and , may have the aforementioned paragraphs apply 

to them also. 

B. Obligation to Provide Water Capacity. The use of each respective municipality's 

water system shall be required by the County for any development within the property in accordance 

with that municipality's required connection schedule set forth in Exhibit "C". 

c. Off-Property Water Supply System. Wells shall not be permitted when 

central water service is available as set forth in Exhibit "C". 

D. Water Use Benefit Fees and Rates. A developer developing any portion of the 

Property shall be obligated to pay the connection fees, and water use benefit fees under the 

respective municipality's approved rate schedules that are applicable to out-of-municipality residents 

for connection oflots and parcels within the Property to the respective municipality's water supply 

system, unless otherwise agreed between the developer and that municipality. 

E. Water Use Permit Requirements and Terms of Payment. Each municipality shall 

establish it own permit process and fee schedule for the provision of water service. 

PROVISION OF WASTEWATER CAPACITY 

F. Obligation to Pro"ide Wastewater Capacity. The use of each respective 

municipality's wastewater system shall be required by the County for any development within the 

property in accordance with that municipality's required connection schedule set forth in Exhibit 

"D". 

G. Off-Property Wastewater Supply System. Septic tanks shall not permitted 

7 

Docket No. 991666-WU 
Exhibit ( ) GAB-3 
Page 7 of22 



; . 

when central sewer is available as set forth in Exhibit uD". 

H. Wastewater Use Benefit Fees and Rates. A developer developing any portion of 

the Property shall be obligated to pay the connection fees, and wastewater use benefit fees under the 

respective municipality's approved rate schedules that are applicable to out-of-municipality residents 

for connection of lots and parcels within the Property to that municipality's wastewater supply 

system, unless otherwise agreed between the developer and that municipality. 

J. Wastewater Use Permit Requirements and Terms of Payment. Each municipality 

shall establish it own permit process and fee schedule for the provision of water service. 

WATER REUSE FACILITIES 

J. Provision of Reuse Water. The County shall require any portions of the Property 

receivin¥ wastewater service to accept reuse water from the respective municipality in quantities 

equal or, at the developer/owner's sole discretion, exceed the amount of wastewater accepted from 

the developer/owner's property by that municipality for treatment. 

K. Quantity and Price of Reuse Water. County shall cause each property owner 

within the Property to use reasonable efforts to utilize such quantities of reuse water. as may be 

provided by Municipalities. Each property owner within the property shall pay the rate established 

by the respective municipality for all similar users of reuse water. 

A V AILABILITY 

L. Schedule for Availability of Capacity. Municipalities will not guarantee 

capacity availability in the future unless a reservation of such capacity is made. If an owner of a 

parcel within the Property wishes to obtain utility availability in the future and capacity is not 

available, the property owner shall enter into a utility agreement with the respective municipality for 
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the purpose of establishing the fees, timing, and other conditions satisfactory to the 'parties for the 

establishment of the requisite capacity. 

M. Use of Couoty Right-or-Way. Municipalities may use, at no charge, County 

right-of-way within the Municipalities and within the Property to provide utility service to municipal 

customers, or to otherwise install lines for the expansion or improvement of utility systems. Nothing 

herein shall preclude County from requiring a right-of-way utilization permit for such use. 

ARTICLE 5 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION 

The parties shaII incorporate this agreement into the intergovernmental coordination element 

of their respective comprehensive plans during the cycle of amendments foIIowing the adoption of 

this agreement. Any development orders issued thereafter by any party hereto inconsistent with this 

agreement shaII be deemed inconsistent with the issuing party's comprehensive plan and a breach 

of this agreement, and may be chaIIenged on that ground along with any other remedies available. 

This agreement shall be submitted by the parties to the Department of Community Affairs 

for review and comment. However, the failure of the Department to approve this agreement shaII 

not act to void or alter any of its provisions. 

ARTICLE 6 

TERM 

This Agreement shall become effective upon the latest date of execution of the parties hereto 

and shaII be enforced for a term (the "Term") expiring December 31, 2005, unless sooner terminated 

by mutual agreement of the parties. This agreement shaII automatically renew in five year 

increments unless one of the parties hereto gives notice to the other party at least 120 days priorto 
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the end of the term then in effect that the electing party intends that the agreement expire at the end 

of the term then in effect. Such notice shall be by certified mail, return receipt requested. Such 

termination shall not be effective until such time as the party giving notice has held an advertised 

public hearing on the termination, and allowed the non-terminating parties the opportunity to be 

heard thereon. 

ARTICLE 7 

DEFAULT 

A. In the event of a default by any party hereto, the non-defaulting party or parties shall 

have such rights and remedies provided by law and equity, including injunctive relief. 

B. The waiver of any breach or default under any of the terms of this Agreement shall 

not be deemed to be, not shall the same constitute, a waiver of any subsequent breach or default. 

ARTICLES 

SEVERABILITY 

A. lfany pro\'ision of this Agreement, the deletion of which would not adversely affect 

the receipt of any material benefit by any party hereunder, or substantially increase the burden of any 

party hereto, shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable to any extent, the same shall not affect in 

any respect whatsoever the validity or enforceability of the remainder of this Agreement. 

B. If this Agreement is challenged in any judicial or administrative proceeding (each 

party hereby covenanting not to initiate or pursue such challenge), the parties collectively and 

individually agree to defend its validity through final determination. 

ARTICLE 9 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

10 
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A. This Agreement may not be modified or wavered orally and shall only be amended 

pursuant to an instrument in writing and jointly executed by all of the parties hereto, shall be 

enforceable by, binding upon and inure to the benefit of all the parties hereto. Any party to this 

Agreement shall have the right, but not the obligation, to waive (in writing) rights or conditions 

herein reserved for the benefit of such party. 

B. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida, and venue for 

any enforcement to enforce the provisions of this Agreement shall be in the Circuit Court in and for 

Lake County. 

C. The headings of the Articles of this Agreement are inserted for convenience of 

reference and in no way define, limit or describe the scope or intent of, or otherwise affect this 

Agreement. 

D. All covenants, agreements, representations and warranties made herein shall be 

deemed to have been material and relied on by each party to this Agreement. All parties have 

participated in the preparation of this Agreement, and the provisions hereof shall not be construed 

for or against any party by reason of authorship. 

E. Any notice required or allowed to be delivered hereunder shall be in writing and shall 

be deemed to be delivered when (i) hand-delivered to the official hereinafter designated, or (ii) three 

(3) days after deposit in the United States mail, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt 

requested, addressed to the party at the address set forth opposite the party's name below, or such 

other address as the party shall have specified by written notice to the other party delivered in 

accordance herewith, or (iii) the date of actual receipt of a courier delivery or facsimile transmission: 

County: Lake County, Florida 

11 
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Municipalities: 

12 

P.O. Box 7800 
Tavares, Florida 32778 
Attention: County Manager 

Lake County, Florida 
P.O. Box 7800 
Tavares, Florida 32778 
Attention: Planning Manager 

Town of Astatula 
P.O. Box 609 
Astatula, Florida 34705 
Attn: Town Clerk 

City of Clennont 
P.O. Box 120219 
Clennont, Florida 34712-0219 
Attn: City Manager 

City of Eustis 
P.O. Drawer 68 
Eustis, Florida 32727-0068 
Attn: City Manager 

City of Fruitland Park 
506 West Berckman Street 
Fruitland Park, Florida 34731 
Attn: City Manager 

City of Groveland 
156 South Lake Avenue 
Groveland, Florida 34736 
Attn: City Manager 

Town of Howey-in-the-Hills 
P.O. Box 67 
Howey-in-the-Hills, Florida 34737-0067 
Attn: Mayor 

Town of Lady Lake 
225 West Guava Street 
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Lady Lake, Florida 32159 
Attn: Town Manager 

City of Leesburg 
P.O. Box 490630 
Leesburg, Florida 34749-0630 
Attn: City Manager 

City of Mascotte 
P.O. Box 56 
Mascotte, Florida 34753-0056 
Attn: City Clerk 

City of Minneola 
P.O. Box 678 
Minneola, Florida 34755 
Attn: Mayor 

Town of Montverde 
P.O. Box 560008 
Montverde, Florida 34756 
Attn: Town Clerk 

City of Mount Dora 
P.O. Box 176 
Mount Dora, Florida 32757 
Attn: City Manager 

City of Tavares 
P.O. Box 1068 
Tavares, Florida 32778-1068 
Attn: City Administrator 

City of Umatilla 
P.O. Box 2286 
Umatilla, Florida 32784-2286 
Attn: City Administrator 

F. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which, when 

executed and delivered, shall be an original, with all counterparts together constituting one and the 

same instrument. 
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G. The provisions of this Agreement shall be liberally construed to' effectuate the 

purposes hereof and the powers conferred by this Agreement shall be in addition and supplementary 

to the powers conferred by any general, local or special law, or by any charter of any public agency. 

H. This Agreement is for the sole benefit of County and Municipalities, and no right or 

cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason hereof, to or for the benefit of any third party. 

Nothing herein either express or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon or give any 

person, corporation or governmental entity other than the parties hereto any right, remedy, or claim 

under or by reason of this Agreement or any provisions or conditions hereof, and all of the 

provisions, representations, covenants and conditions herein contained shall inure to the sole benefit 

of and shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective representatives, successors, and 

assigns. 

1. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to prevent the parties and other 

governmental agencies from entering into interlocal, first response, mutual aid or any other similar 

agreements for the provision of governmental services. 

WHEREAS, the parties have set their hands and seals as of the date set forth below. 

ATTEST: James C. Watkins, as 
Clerk of the Board of County 
Commissioners 

LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

BY: ___ --=---:-____ _ 
County Chairman 

DATE: ________ _ 
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BY: _________ _ 

Deputy Clerk 

Approved as to fonn: 

Sanford A. Minkoff 
County Attorney 

ATTEST: 

Bernice Brinson 
City Clerk 

Approved as to form : 

Gary J. Cooney 
City Attorney 

CITY OF MOUNT DORA, FLORIDA 

By: 
~~~~~~~---­
Paulette Alexander, Mayor 

Date: ______________ _ 
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EXHIBIT "A" 

ASTATIJLA JOINT PLANNING AREA MAP 

CLERMONT JOINT PLANNING AREA MAP 

EUSTIS JOINT PLANNING AREA MAP 

FRUITLAND PARK JOINT PLANNING AREA MAP 

GROVELAND JOINT PLANNING AREA MAP 

HOWEY-IN-THE-HILLS JOINT PLANNING AREA MAP 

LADY LAKE JOINT PLANNING AREA MAP 

LEESBURG JOINT PLANNING AREA MAP 

MASCOTTE JOINT PLANNING AREA MAP 

MINNEOLA JOINT PLANNING AREA MAP 

MONTVERDE JOINT PLANNING AREA MAP 

MOUNT DORA JOINT PLANNING AREA MAP 

T A V ARES JOINT PLANNING AREA MAP 

UMATILLA JOINT PLANNING AREA MAP 
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EXHIBIT "B" 

ASTATULA JOINT UTILITY AREA MAP 

CLERMONT UTILITY AREA MAP 

EUSTIS UTILITY AREA MAP 

FRUITLAND PARK UTILITY AREA MAP 

GROVELAND UTILITY AREA MAP 

HOWEY-IN-THE-HILLS UTILITY AREA MAP 

LADY LAKE UTILITY AREA MAP 

LEESBURG UTILITY AREA MAP 

MASCOTTE UTILITY AREA MAP 

MINNEOLA UTILITY AREA MAP 

MONTVERDE UTILITY AREA MAP 

MOUNT DORA UTILITY AREA MAP 

T A V ARES UTILITY AREA MAP 

UMA TILLA UTILITY AREA MAP 
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EXHIBIT "c" 

Any developer desiring water service shall extend the respective municipality's 
transmission/distribution line in accordance with the following schedules: 

ASTATULA 

CLERMONT 

EUSTIS 

FRUITLAND PARK 

GROVELAND 

HOWEY -IN-THE-HILLS 

LADY LAKE 

LEESBURG 

MASCOTTE 

MINNEOLA 

MONTVERDE 

MOUNT DORA 

For both potable and non-potable wells: 

Single Family Residential 

Minor Subdivisions 

Minor Site Plans 

Site Plans less than 10,000 Sq. Ft. 

Site Plans 10,000 Sq. Ft. or greater 
but less than 30,000 Sq. Ft. 

Site Plans 30,000 Sq. Ft. or greater 

18 

Within 200 feet 

Within 500 feet 

Within 1,000 feet 

Within 1,000 feet 

Within 2,500 feet 

unlimited 
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Subdivisions Jess than 15 lots 

Subdivisions 15 Jots or greater 
but less than 40 Jots 

Subdivisions 40 lots or greater 

Within 1,000 feet 

Within 2,500 feet 

unlimited 

TAVARES 

UMATILLA 

19 
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EXHIBIT "D" 

Any developer desiring wastewater service shall extend the respective municipality's 
transmission/collection line in accordance with the following schedules: 

ASTATULA 

CLERMONT 

EUSTIS 

FRUITLAND PARK 

GROVELAND 

HOWEY-IN-THE-HILLS 

LADY LAKE 

LEESBURG 

MASCOTTE 

MINNEOLA 

MONTVERDE 

MOUNT DORA 

Single Family Residential 

Minor Subdivisions 

Minor Site Plans 

Site Plans less than 10,000 Sq. Ft. 

Site Plans 10,000 Sq. Ft. or greater 
but less than 30,000 Sq. Ft. 

Site Plans 30,000 Sq. Ft. or greater 

Subdivisions less than 15 lots 

20 

Within 200 feet 

Within 500 feet 

Within 1,000 feet 

Within 1,000 feet 

Within 2,500 feet 

unlimited 

Within 1000 feet 
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Subdivisions 15 lots or greater 
but less than 40 lots 

Subdivisions 40 lots or greater 

TAVARES 

UMATILLA 

21 

Within 2,500 feet 

unlimited 
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TO: 

FOR YOUR I)I;FORMA nO)l; FROM: 

Micbael G. SturmaD. City Managn 

• J •• " .. I ~. " . 

, 

Date~Ux 
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:ww_s_ 
Gn>wIand. FL 304736 . 
Phone l&2-'2t-I917 

Jason L Ya.bonKIgh 

P.o' •• 10."" 
uperlence 

Management professional with Master's degree in Public Administration 
and experienced in seeking new ways to increase customer service 
quality while reducing costs. Proven ability to develop and maintain 
working relationships with elected officials. consultants, county/state 
Officials, and citizens. 

1998 - 2000 City of Groveland Groveland. Fl 
(Pop. 3,100, $2.7 miIkln budget. 35 E~) 

CIty Mal s.sr 
• Initiated community visioning and goal setOOg sessions. 
I SuccessfuIJy lobbied county for library branch. 

• Formed partnership with county to fund full-time fire department for city. 

• Negotiated Solid Waste Collection Franchise for 18% reduction in 
coUection cost. 

I Renegotiated wastewater plant purchase resulting in a cost reduction of 
16%. 

• Provided an additional revenua source without adding employees by 
outsourcing building department to private company. 

• Increased code enforcement compliance by assigning duties to police 
department. 

• Expanded water distrbution system using Department of Environmental 
Protection grants. 

• Created Master Wastewater Study outlining future expansion areas. 

• Streamlined Planning and Zoning Procedures to reduce the complexity of 
the process. 

• Succesaful grant acquiSition program \otamg $1,606.000: SI. John's River 
Watsr Management District (Stormwatsr). Department of Environmental 
Protection - 1) Drinking Water (Water) 2) FRDAP (Park), Community 
Development Block Grant- 1) Neighborhood Revitalization 2) Economic 
Development (Water and Wastewater Infrastructure), FAST COP and 
FAST MORE (Law Enforcement). 

• Established Utility District to protect future customer base. 
• Renegotiated setttement agreement with the Department of Community 

Affairs to Improve city's ftexlbiity in land use and density. 

• Increased utility customer base 1hereby allcming water rates to be 
reduced by 25%. 

1996 - 1998 City of Mary Esther Mary ESther. FL 
(Pop. 4,406. $3.1 n1Ion budget, 58 Employees) 

Assistant City ~I Clerk 
• created an aggressive grant acquisition program totaling $2,665,000 in 

prants inaudlno: COBG IStormwaterl. Local MitiaAIion IEmerOflnr.v . -
;:lORIDA PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSION 
' J"KET. 
:1:-' T.(/Ci{tt; - .»l./L EXHIBfT NO ~-:: 

"'n'I'f! .Ah ) 
. . " _ .:~~ ~7Ji L ___ :. 
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Plofs .. 1oNI1 
membenhlps 

Management), Florida Communities TrusliPreservation 2000 (Park), 
FROA? (Park), FAST COP & FAST MORE (Law Enforcement). 

• Coordinated city's grant projects. 

• Assisted the city manager in preparation of the annual operating budget 
and the five-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). 

• Drafted RFPs and evaluated all bid responses. 

• Evaluated and approved all city purchases. 

• Researched and drafted city ordinances and resolutions for council 
approval. 

1994 - 1996 Dotson Enterprises 

Computer Consultant 
1992 - 1994 Whitman Center for 

Slate and Local Government 

Financial Analyst 

Pensacola, FL 

Pensacola, FL 

• Perfonned five-year revenue and financial forecastlhrough analySis of 
city's financial statements. 

International City/County Management Association, Florida City/County 
Manager's Association, Government Finance Officer's Association 

Certified Government Finance Officer (CGFO), Lake Leadership 
Graduate 

1992 - 1994 University of West Florida Pensacola, FL 

M.A., Public Administration (specillllzlngin Munlcl.-I F~) 

1988-1992 
B,A 

Loyola University New Orleans, LA 
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AN ORDINANCE PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 180, FLORIDA STATUTES (1 989) 
CREATING A CITY OF GROVELAND UTILITIES SERVICE DISTRICT' 
ESTABLISHING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE DISTRICT; AUTHORIZING THE 
EXTENSION OF MUNICIPAL UTILITIES WITHIN THE DISTRICT BASED ON THE 
CITY OF GROVELAND UTILITY CODE, CHAPTER 102; REQUIRING ALL PERSONS 
OR CORPORATIONS LIVING OR DOING BUSINESS WITHIN THE DISTRICT TO 
CONNECT TO THE CITY WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEM WHEN AVAILABLE; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Groveland owns and operates a central water distribution 

system and a central wastewater collection system and treatment facility; and • 

WHEREAS, the Clty's utility systems 1119 capable of delivering water and 

wastewater uUllly servtce to 8I88S 0U\sIde the munIcfpaIlmits of the ClIy; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 180, Florida StaMas (1989) authorizes municipalities to ... .. 
extend their water and wastewater utilities beyond their municipal limits to provide utility 

services to unincorporated areas within the general vicinity of the municipality; and 

WHEREAS, Section 180.03(3), Florida Statutes (1989) authorizes municipalities 

to create a utility zone for up to five (5) miles from the corporate limits of the 

municipality;\and further authorizes municipalities to require customers in that area to 

connect to the "luniCipal water and ~astewater system. when available; and 

WHEREAS, the extension of water and wastewater systems by the City of 

Groveland within the subject utility district is environmentally sound and avoids cosily 

duplication of infrastructure, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1 Creation of Dlstdct There Is hereby created the City of Groveland 

Utilities Service District (hereinafter referred to as the "District"). 

Section 2 District Boundaries The District shall have the following boundaries: 

Begin at the Northeast comer of Section 14, Township 21 South, Range 25 East, 
Lake County, Florida; thence run South along the East line of Sections 14, 23, 
26, and 35, Township 21 South, Range 25 East and the e;:ast line of Section 2, 
Township 22 South, Range 25 East to the Southeast comer of said Section 2; 
thence nun West along the South line of Sections 2 and 3, Township 22 South, 
Range 25 East to the Northeast comer of Section 9, Township 22 South, Range 
25 East; thence nun South along the East line of Sections 9, 16, 21 , 28, and 33, 
Township 22 South, Range 25 East, and the East line of SectionS 4, 9, and 16, 
Township 23 South, Range 25 East, to the Southeast comer of said Section 16; 
thence nun West along the South line of Sections 16 and 17, Township 23 South, 
Range 25 East to the Northeast comer of Section 19, Township 23 South, Range 
25 East; thence nun South along the East line of said Section 19 to the 
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Southeast comer of said Section 19; thence run West along the South line of 
said Section 19, Township 23 South, Range 25 East, and the South line of 
Sections 24 and 23, Township 23 South, Range 24 East to the Southwest comer 
of said Section 23; thence run North along the West line of said Section 23 to the 
Southeast comer of Section 15, Township 23 South, Range 24 East; thence run 
West along the South line of Sections 15 and 16, Township 23 South, Range 24 
East to the Southwest comer of said Section 16; thence run North along the 
West line of said Section 16 to the Southeast comer of Section 8, Township 23 
South, Range 24 East; thence run West along the South line of said Section 8, 
Township 23 South, Range 24 East, to the Southwest comer of said Section 8; 
thence run North along the West line of said Section 8 to the Southeast corner of 
Section 6, Township 23 South, Range 24 East; thence run West along the South 
line of said Section 6 to the Southwest comer of said Section 6 arid the West line 
of Township 23 South, Range 24 East; thence run North along the West line of 
Section 6, Township 23 South, Range 24 East and the West line of Seejions 31 
and 30, Township 22 South, Range 24 East to the Northwest comer of said 
Section 30; thence run East along the North line of Sections 30 and 29 to the 
Southwest comer of SectIon 21, Township 22 South, Range 24 East; thence run 
North along the West line of said SecIIon 21 to the Northwest comer of said 
SectIon 21; thence run East along the North nne of Sectfons 21, 22, and 23, 
Township 22 South, Range 24 East, to the ~t comer of SectIon 13, 
Township 22 South, Range 24 East; thence run North along the West line of 
Sections 13 and 12, Township 22 South, Range 24 East to the Southeast comer 
of Section 2, Township 22 South, Range 24 East; thence run West along the 
South line of Sections 2 and 3, Township 22 South, Range 24.East to the 
Southwest comer of said Section 3; thence run North along the West line of said 
Section 3, Township 22 South, Range 24 East, and the West line of Sections 34, 
27,22, and IS, Township 21 South, Range 24 East to the Northwest comer of 
said Section 15; thence run East along the North line of Sections 15,14 and 13, 
Township 21 south, Range 24 East and the North line of Sections 18, 17, 16, 15, 
and 14, Township 21 South, Range 25 East to the Northeast comer of said 
Section 14 and the Point of Beginning. 

A map of the Di.hrict is attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

Section 3 ExtenSion of Utilities Authorized The City is authorized and 

empowered to extend its water and wastewater utilities, including utility lines, lift 

stations, booster pumps, wells, and storage tanks, to all ansas within the District. All 

such utility extensions shall be governed by and pursuant to the City of Groveland Utility 

Code, Chapter 102. 

Section 4 Connection to water and Wastewater System Required All persons 

or corporations developing property (either commerCial, industrial, or nssidential) after 

the effective date of this Ordinance within the District shall be required to immediately 

connect to the City water and wastewater system within 365 days of when it becomes 

available. For purposes of this Ordinance, wastewater shall be deemed "available" as 

provided in Section 100-6.42(7), FAC., which Section Is hensby Incorporated by 

reference. 

Section 5 1 Jtilitjes of Similar Cbaracter Prohibited No private or public utility 

shall be authorized to construct within the District any system, work, project or utility of a 
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similar character to that being operated in the District by the City unless the City 

consents to such construction. 

Section 6 Effectjye pate This Ordlnanoe shall take effect immediately upon its 

final adoption by City Council. 

PASSED, ORDAINED AND APPROVED In Regular Session of the City Councfl 

of the City of Groveland, Florida, this ...J.J17,--_day of ~ ,1999. 

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GROVELAND 

IS THOM~N, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City tlomey 



' . . ~ 

o· 
• 

0 

" 
~ • .t:. ..-

• 

• 

, 

l-
v 

, o· .. 
• 

<> 

o 

" 

\ 
: 

r 

Proposed Utility Service Area 
for the 

City of Groveland 
Lake County, Florida 

Project No.: 50713 File: 507-402.apr I Date: "'3011998 

fi ...... 
11ftdo.2 ..... 

Created By: WeD 

Docket No. 99 1666-WU 
Exhibit L.-J JL Y-2 
Page 4 of 5 

'D 

\) .. 

~ 

= -= = -=-
LPG u_. a 

_ .. I .... pa ...... , hte.. 

a:!:o!! ':t:;':Ju't ,!./~ 



, 

The Orlando Sentinel 
Published Daily 

~tate of jf10riba } 5.5. 
COUNTY OF ORANGE 

Belare the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Julia Nichols 

. who on oath says 
that helshe is the Legal Advertising Representative of The Ortando Sentinel, a dally 
newspaper ptblished at TAVAKES in 
l U'f County, Florida: 
thatthe attached copy 01 advertisement, being a L fGAL NOTICE TWE 
inthemattero' "A't 102TH 

in the , IKE Court, 
was published in said newspaper in the issue: 01 D5/D1!" 

AHiant 'urther says that the said Orlando Sentinel is a newspaper published at 
TAIURES ' in said 
rii~r County, Florida, 

and that the said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in 
said 1 A k'f County, Florida, 
each Week Day and has been entered as second-ciass mail matter at the post 
oHice in TAYARf's: in said 

I A k'E County, Florida, 
lor a period of one year next preceding the first publication of the attached 
copy 01 advertisement; and aHiant further says that helshe has neither paid 
nor promised any person, firm or corporation any discount. rebate, 
commission or refund for the purpose of securing thiS advertisement for 

publication in the said newspape~r_. _~~=?~::::===:::;;;;;;::::~ __ _ 
The foregOing instrument was acknowled day of 

May , 19 99 ,by_J.'==-:=== ____ _ 

who is personally known to me a~!..:!/t'"!:',:'n ~. iI 
.. &",L1..ULLK_ 4. ff/lJc.ht ' 

(SEAL) 

L£GAL NOncE 

The City of Gr~.rnj. Florid. 
will n. .... !he second , nd finAl 
,.ading 01 II'M IoIIo1nng pto­
~e<I o..d~ .1 ttl. CIty 

~, ~I~,I~~t ~j~ e:' in Ch~, 1541 SouIn 
d.a. • A......,.. ~. F"1ot i-

.uc QROfNAHCE OF" THI!: 
110. F\..ONOrA ITAT\lTfS 
" ... , < ... nNO A CITY 
OF G"OVI!:UND UTIU· 

r:1As:~~~H'l:"TR~i 
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(Combined statement - Overview) 
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These basic financial statements provide a summary overview 
of the financial position of all funds and account groups as well 
as the operating results of all funds_ They also serve as an 
introduction to the more detailed statements and schedules 
that follow in the next Subsection. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Groveland, Florida 
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Keir. Rice Hosley, CPA 
David 5, McDonald, CPA 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the City of Groveland, 
Florida, as of and for the year then ended September 30, 1999, as listed in the table of contents, 
These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Groveland, Florida's 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial 
statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Govemment 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general 
purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on 
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

We did not obtain sufficient evidential matter to detennine if the fixed assets recorded in the general 
fixed assets account group are fairly presented at cost or estimated historical cost due to insufficient 
detail within the City's property records. 

In our opinion, except for the effects of suchadjustrnents, if any, as might have been detennined to 
be necessary had we been able to detennine the propriety of amounts recorded as fixed assets in the 
general fixed assets account group, the general purpose financial statements referred to above 
present fairly the financial position of the City of Groveland, Florida, at September 30,1999, and 
the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund type for the year then ended, 
in confonnity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

MEMBER: FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS & AMEFUCAN INsTi-ruTE·OF- CERnFIE·O-·PUBLIC ACCOuNTANTS---· 
605 Montrose Street 

P.O. Box 120400 • Clermont, FL 34712-0400 
(352) 394·3256 • Fax (352) 394·6910 

1 
627 N. Donnelly Street 

P. O. Box B • Mount Dora, FL 32756·0008 
(352) 383·6300 • Fax (352) 383·6356 



. 
In accordance with GovemmentAuditing StaruhJrds, we have also issued our report dated April 17, 
:2000 on our Gonsideration of the City of Groveland, Florida's internal control over financial 
reporting and on its compliance with certain provisions oflaws, regulations, contracts and grants. 

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose fmancial 
statements taken as a whole. The individual fund and account group financial statements listed in 
the table of contents and columns on the accompanying combined financial statements captioned 
''Totals (Memorandum Only)" are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a 
required part of the general purpose financial statements of the City of Groveland, Florida. The 
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits 
o/States. Local Governments. and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the 
general purpose financial statements of the City of Groveland, Florida. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements 
and. in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general purpose 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

Mount Dora, Florida 
April 17,2000 
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"'.-l CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA ~-. 

~J~ 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
o V) SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 
Z 'C; --v .- 0"1 GOVERNMENTAL PROPRlETAR Y TOTALS ~:Sa.> 
g ~ 01) FUND TYPES FUND TYPES ACCOUNT GROUPS (MEMORANDUM ONLY) 

Qwd:! 
GENERAL GENERAL 

FIXED LONG-TERM 
ASSETS AND OTHER PEBITS . GENERAL ENTERPRISE ASSETS PEBT 1999 1998 

Cash and cash equivalents S 801,937 $ 61,023 $ $ S 862,960 $ 484,091 
Investments 192,212 
Receivables: 
Accounts 24,231 61,849 86,080 93,687 
Intergovernmenfal 9,592 9,592 2,381 
Interfund receivable 186,428 

Inventory 13,000 13,000 13,000 
Prepaid expenditures 5,693 
Restricted Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 331,871 331,871 142,826 
Investments 71,601 71,601 134,606 

Deferred charges 24,663 24,663 25,388 
Land 263,565 193,300 456,865 456,865 
Buildings and improvements 121,672 467,423 589,095 576,835 
Water system 2,638,881 2,638,881 2,458,005 
Sewer system 4,904,015 4.904,015 4,007,103 
ConstruCtion in process 71,007 
Equipment 225,723 767,371 993,094 733,119 
Accum\l'at~ depreciation (1,292,634) (I ,292,634) (1,086,691) 
Other Debits: 

Amount to be provided for 
retirement of long-tenn debt 133,154 133,254 49,153 

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS $ 835,760 S 7,425,229 S 1,428,094 $ 133,254 $ 9,822,337 $ 8,545,808 



i , 
J 
I 
'I 

1 
LIABILITiES EQUiTY AND OTHER CREDITS 

Liabilities: 
i 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ $ 9,308 $ 25,159 S I 15,851 S S 43,383 , 
Compensaled absences 32,121 13,885 22,313 68,319 73,872 , 

l Inlerfund payable 186,428 

I Payable From Restricled Assets: 
Cuslomer deposils 66,379 66,379 58,104 

l Bonds payable 38,000 38,000 37,000 

j Nole payable 58,700 58,700 
, Accrued inleresl 12,170 12,170 12,331 
1 Noles payable 274,017 274,017 
j Obligation under capitallcase 49,156 110,941 160,097 16,389 
I Bonds payable 2,883,000 2,883,000 2,921,000 , ... , 
! Total Liabilities 47,972 3,404,615 133,254 3,585,841 3,348,507 j 
j , , Equity and Olher Credils: 
! Contributed capital 4,004,733 4,004,733 3,438,900 , Investments in general fixed assets 1,428,094 1,428,094 1,264,938 

Retained Earnings; 
Reserved for debt service 15,881 15,881 

jl 
Unreserved (58,193) 

Fund Balance: 
. ! Reserved 463,919 463,919 320,019 

i Unreserved 323,869 323,869 231,637 ' 1 , , 
I , 
1 ; 
I I I, : , 

Tolal Equity and Other Credits 787,788 4,020,614 1,428,094 6,236,496 5,197,301 

1 ' , i 
TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUiTY AND OTHER CREDITS $ 835,760 $ 7,425,229 $ 1,428,094 $ 133,254 S 9,822,337 $ 8,545,808 

~ ., 
1/ 
I I 
I j 
II 

II The noles to the financial statements 8rc an integral part of this slnlement. 

I Docket No, 99J666-WU 
I 
I Exhibit ( ) JL Y-3 i 
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CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA ,;, 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND Docket No. 991 666-WU 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES Exhibit ( ) JLY-3 

.. " GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE Page 11 of 59 Ii 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 ~ , 

GOVERNMENT AL FUND TYPE <MEMORANDUM ONLY> 

GENERAL 1998 

levenues: 
Taxes $ 851,544 $ 774,807 

Licenses and permits 12,503 9,607 

Iutergovemmental 244,289 219,637 

Charges for services 51,076 27,164 

Fines and forfeitures 47,523 39,987 

Miscellaneous 26,833 36,471 
I 
t 

Total Revenues 1,233,768 1,107,673 

.1 
Expenditures: 
Current: 

General government 226,453 193,600 

Public safety 758,553 564,795 

Physical environment 300 

Transportation 122,922 98,054 

Human services 4,197 4,267 

Culture and recreation 105,298 107,345 

Total Expenditures 1,217,423 968,361 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 16,345 139,3 12 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Operating transfer in 45,482 

Proceeds from capital lease 174,305 25,359 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 219,787 25,359 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Other Financing Sources Over (Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 236,132 164,671 

: Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 551,656 386,985 

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ 787,788 $ 551,656 

I 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

i 

4 
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'-'J. J. J. V~ UAV V LLA.NU, .t LUKlUA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 
.. FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 
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GENERAL FUND 

il.evenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

oxpenditures: 
Current: 

General government 
Public safety 
Physical environment 
Transportation 
Human services 
Culture and recreation 

Total Expenditures 

excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 

)ther Financing Sources (Uses): 
Operating transfer in 
Proceeds from capital lease 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Other Financing Sources Over (Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

und Balance - Beginning of Year 

1JND BALANCE - END OF YEAR 

BUDGET 

$ 798,396 
8,360 

219,946 
27,315 
39,000 
21,350 

1,1l4,367 

207,904 
655,414 

400 
217,248 

7,440 
115,961 

1,204,367 

(90,000) 

(90,000) 

551,656 

$ 461,656 

"he notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

5 

ACTUAL 

$ 851,544 
12,503 

244,289 
51,076 
47,523 
26,833 

1,233,768 

226,453 
758,553 

122,922 
4,197 

105,298 

1,217,423 

16,345 

45,482 
174,305 

219,787 

236,132 

551,656 

$ 787,788 

VARIANCE 
FAVORABLE 

(UNfAVORABLE) 

$ 

$ 

53,148 
4,143 

24,343 
23,761 

8,523 
5,483 

119,401 

(18,549) 
(103,139) 

400 
94,326 

3,243 
10,663 

(13,056) 

106,345 

45,482 
174,305 

219,787 

326,132 

326,132 



....... J. J. J. VI' UI\..U V C1...ANU, r LUKllJA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND Docket No. 991666-WU 
CHANGES IN RET AlNED EARNINGS Exhibit ( ) JL Y-3 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE Page 13 of 59 
I • . ' ," FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 

PROPRIETARY 
FUND TYPE (MEMORANDUM ONL Y) 

ENTERPRISE 1998 
)perating Revenues: 
Charges for services $ 877,160 $ 868,896 

)perating Expenses: 
Personal services 178,986 215,989 
Operating expenses 298,806 278,758 
Utility services 34,361 25,533 
Repairs and maintenance 33,625 20,601 
Engineering 21,117 11,716 
Insurance 11,955 8,800 
Depreciation 205,943 179,017 
Bad debts 8,665 

Total Operating Expenses 784,793 749,079 

Operating Income 92,367 119,817 

ionoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
Water quality assurance payments 150,466 
Interest revenue 19,417 9,283 
Miscellaneous revenue 5,770 2,125 
Interest expense (148,464) (152,631) 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 27,189 (141,223) 

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 119,556 (21,406) 

lperating Transfers Out (45,482) 

Net Income (Loss) 74,074 (21,406) 

etained Earnings - Beginning of Year (58,193) (36,787) 

ET AlNED EARNINGS - END OF YEAR $ 15,881 $ (58, 193~ 

he notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE 
I • • ' . FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 

ash Flows From Operating Activities: 
::asb received from customers 
::asb payments to suppliers for goods and services 
::ash payments for employee services 

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities 

ash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities: 
jtiIity deposits received from customers 
:.oan from general fund 
tepayment to general fund 
)perating transfers out to general fund 

Net Cash Provided By Noncapital Financing Activities 

ash Flows From Capital And Related Financing Activities: 
?rincipal paid on revenue bonds and notes payable 
?rincipal paid on capital lease obligations 
<\cquisition and construction of capital assets 
:nterest paid on revenue bonds and notes payable 
N ater quality assurance payments 
.'roceeds from capital grants 
'roceeds from impact fees 

Net Cash Used For Capital And Related Financing Activities 

ash Flows From Investing Activities: 
nterest and other 
Purchase) disposition of investments 

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities 

et Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents 

lSh and Cash Equivalents At Beginning Of Year 

>,.SH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 

PROPRIETARY 

FUND TYPE 

ENTERPRISE 

$ 885,166 
(408,659) 
(181 ,426) 

295,081 

8,275 

(186,428) 
(45,482) 

(223 ,635) 

(95,700) 
(51 ,859) 

(623 ,428) 
(147,900) 
150,466 
420,066 
145,767 

(202,588) 

25,187 
71 ,618 

96,805 

(34,337) 

427,231 

$ 392,894 

Ie notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

7 
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(MEMORANDUM ONLy) 

$ 877,652 
(361,347) 
(212,991) 

303,314 

6,062 
94,626 

100,688 

(94,449) 

(60,952) 
(152,654) 

28,022 
40,104 

(239,929) 

11,408 
(15 ,454) 

(4,046) 

160,027 

267,204 

$ 427,231 



CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE .. ' . FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 

PROPRIETARY 
FUND TYPE 

ENTERPRISE 

teconciliation Of Operating Income To 
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities: 

Operating Income $ 92,367 

Adjustments To Reconcile Operating Income 
To Net Cash Provided By Openating Activities: 

Depreciation 205,943 
Bad debts 

Changes In Assets and Liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 8,006 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 891 
(Decrease) in accounts payable (9,686) 
Increase (decrease) in compensated absenses (2,440) 

Total Adjustments 202,714 

'lET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 295,081 

~oncash investing, capital and financing activities: 

Docket No. 991666-WU 
Exhibit ( ) JL Y-3 
Page 15 of 59 

(MEMORANDUM ONLy) 

1998 

$ 119,817 

179,017 
8,665 

8,756 
(891) 

(15,048) 
2,998 

183,497 

$ 303,314 

The City acquired vehicles totaling $101,015 by incurring a capital lease obligation of the same amount. 
Additionally the City acquired a sewer package plant by incurring a note payable of$391,417 . 

rhe notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

8 

. "- c ' " 
,,{.p ,2¥SI.$X,.Ii"? 1 ,t;1~ ', ~ 'd, j , , #. ~ ... , ; . I"" 'i ~"""""""""'_" --. .......... ,_'~._,_ . ..,._ .... _ . _.~.~ . . _, .. _ . ."_~_ .. _ _ ,,':;_ .. ~"~"_"I 

. .,... 



· ,,' 
CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA 

N01ES TO FINANCIAL STA 1EMENTS 
SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 

1. Significant Accounting Policies: 
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The City of Groveland, Florida, is incorporated under the Special Acts of 1923 of the State of 
Florida, Chapter 9764, and operates under a Council-Mayor form of government under its 
charter adopted pursuant to the laws of the State of Florida. The City provides the following 
services: public safety (police and fire), highways and streets, water and sanitation., culture and 
recreation, and general administrative services. 

The fmancial statements of the City of Groveland, Florida have been prepared in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governments. Proprietary funds 
apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting 
Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those 
pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case, GASB 
prevails. The following is a summary of the City's more significant accounting policies: 

A. Reporting Entity - These financial statements include all the City'S funds and account 
groups. There are no component units, separate governmental units, agencies or nonprofit 
corporations which require inclusion in the City's financial statements. 

B. Fund Accounting - The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds and account 
groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each 
fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, 
liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. Government 
resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for 
which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The 
various funds and account groups of the City are as follows: 

Governmental Fund -

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used 
to account for all financial resources, except those required to be accounted for in 
another fund. 

Proprietary Fund -

Enterprise Fund - The enterprise fund is used to account for operations (a) that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the 
intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of 
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or 
recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided 

9 
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that periodic detennination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is 
. . appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability 

or other purposes. 

Accoont Groups -

1. General Fixed Assets - To account for fixed assets other than those accounted for in 
the Proprietary Fund. 

2. General Long-Term Debt - To account for long-tenn liabilities expected to be 
financed from governmental funds. 

C. Basis of Accounting - The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a 
fund is detennined by its measurement focus. Governmental funds are accounted for 
using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, 
only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. 
Operating statements of this fund presents increases (i.e., revenues and other financing 
sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. 

Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. 
With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation 
of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is 
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund -
type operating statements present increases (e.g., revenues) and decrease (e.g., expenses) 
in net total assets. 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund types and 
agency funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized 
when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become measurable and available). 
"Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be detennined and "available" 
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay 
liabilities of the current period. The government considers property taxes as available 
if they are collected within 60 days after year end. A one-year availability period is used 
for revenue recognition for all other governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are 
recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on general 
long-tenn debt are recorded as fund liabilities when due or when amounts have been 
accumulated in the debt service fund for payments to be made early in the following 
year. 

All major revenues, except for property taxes and licenses, are considered measurable 
and available and, as such, susceptible to accrual. 

Proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Recognition 
is given to revenues when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are 
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· . ~9urred. Earned, but unbilled, utility charges are not recorded at year end due to their 
immaterial amount. 

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards is prepared on the accrual 
basis except that the capital grant is expensed. 

The government reports deferred revenue on its combined balance sheet. Deferred 
revenues arise when a potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and 
"available" criteria for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also arise 
when resources are received by the government before it has a legal claim to them, as 
when grant monies are received prior to the incurrence of qualifYing expenditures. In 
subsequent periods when both revenue recognition criteria are met or when the 
government has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is 
removed from the combined balance sheet and revenue is recognized. 

D. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting - The City follows these procedures in establishing 
the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements: 

1. The City Finance Director submits to the City Council a proposed operating budget 
for the fiscal year commencing the following October 1. The operating budget 
includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. 

2. Public hearing are conducted at City Hall to obtain taxpayer comments. 

3. Prior to October 1, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance. 

The City Finance Director is authorized to transfer budget amounts between departments 
within any fund; however, any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund 
must be approved by the City Council. 

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the 
year for the General Fund. 

Budgets are adopted for all funds. Budget amounts for the governmental fund types are 
reported in the financial statements. A comparison of budgeted and actual (budgetary 
basis) expenses in the enterprise fund is shown in notes to financial statements No.2. 

The City is not on the encumbrance system and appropriations lapse at the end of each 
fiscal year. Supplemental appropriations were not made during the year. The budget is 
adopted with fund level control, thus expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted 
appropriations at the fund level. 
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E. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity 

. i.' .. Cash, Cdsh Equivalents, and Investments - For purpose of cash flows, cash includes 
amounts in demand deposits as well as short-term investments with an original 
maturity date of three months or less. 

Investments are stated at fair value. 

2. Receivables - Water and sanitation charges are recognized when billed. Receivables 
are shown net ofan allowance for doubtful accounts of$20,297 which management 
has estimated to be uncollectible. The City has no concentration of credit risk. 

3. Due from other governmental units - Those amounts that represent a claim against 
another government, are measurable and have been accrued. 

4. Short-term Interjund ReceivableslPayables - During the course of operations, 
numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or 
services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "due from other 
funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are 
classified as "inter-fund receivables/payable." 

5. Inventories· Enterprise fund inventories are priced at the lower of cost or market 
using the first-in, first-out method. The costs of inventories in the general fund are 
recorded when consumed rather than when purchased. 

6. Restricted Assets - The restricted assets represent those assets which are earmarked 
for specific purposes and cannot be used for paying general obligations. The 
corresponding liability designated as payable from restricted assets represents the 
current maturities for which the restricted assets are accumulated. 

7. Fixed Assets - General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire 
or construct them. Instead, capital acquisition and construction are reflected as 
expenditures in governmental funds, and the related assets are reported in the general 
fixed assets account group. All purchased fixed assets are valued at cost where 
historical records are available and at an estimated historical cost where no historical 
records exist. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value 
on the date received. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset 
or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized 
and depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets, as 
applicable. 

Public domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consIstmg of certain 
improvements other than buildings, including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, street 
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and sidewalks, drainage systems and lighting systems, are not capitalized, as these 
.. assets are immovable and of value only to the City. 

Assets in the general fixed assets account group are not depreciated. Depreciation 
of buildings, equipment and vehicles in the proprietary fund is computed using the 
straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Years 
30 -40 
25 - 40 

5 - 25 

Interest is capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired with tax-exempt debt. The 
amount of interest to be capitalized is calculated by offsetting interest expense 
incurred from the date of the borrowing until completion of the project with interest 
earned on invested proceeds over the same period. 

8. Long-Term Obligations - Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a 
goverrunental fund when due. For other long-term obligations, only that portion 
expected to be financed from expendable available fmancial resources is reported 
as a fund liability of a goverrunental fund. The remaining portion of such 
obligations is reported in the general long-term debt account group. Long-term 
liabilities expected to be financed from proprietary fund operations are accounted 
for in those funds. 

9. Risk Management - The City is exposed to various risks ofloss related to torts, theft 
of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; natural disasters; and 
job-related illnesses or injuries to employees. Significant losses are covered through 
participation in a local government nonassessable self insurance pool. For these 
insured programs, there have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage. 
Settlement amounts have not exceeded insurance coverage for the current year or the 
three prior years. 

10. Fund Equity - Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received 
capital grants or contributions from developers, customers or other funds. Reserves 
represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally 
segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent tentative 
plans for future use of financial resources. 

F. Property Taxes - Key dates in the property tax cycle (latest date where appropriate) are as 
follows: 

Lien date 
Assessment roll validated 
Millage resolution approved 

January 1 
July I 
September 30 
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Beginning of fiscal year for which 
taxes have been levied 

Tax bills rendered and due 
Property Taxes Payable: 

Maximum discount 
Delinquent 

Tax certificates sold 
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October 1 
November 1 

November 30 
April 1 
May 31 

The statutory maximum tax rates which may be assessed by the City are as follows: 

Ad valorem millage 
Utility tax 

(Electric, gas, telephone) 
(Telecommunications) 

10 mills 

10% 
7% 

G. Employee Benefits - Retired or terminated employees have the option of continued 
participation in group insurance at the employees' own expense. 

Vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave that is expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability 
of the governmental fund that will pay it. Amounts of vested or accumulated vacation and 
sick leave that are not expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial 
resources are reported in the general long-term debt account group. No expenditure is 
reported for these amounts. Vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave of proprietary 
funds is recorded as an expense and liability of those funds as the benefits accrue to 
employees. 

Sick leave accumulates at one day per month. Sick leave may be accumulated up to a 
maximum of 120 days. Retiring employees receive payment for fifty percent of 
accumulated sick leave if employed for three years or longer. 

Employees earn annual leave according to length of service. Vacation may be accumulated 
up to a maximum of two years accumulated leave. 

H. Total columns on the general purpose financial statements are captioned "memorandum 
only" to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these 
columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or changes in cash flows in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable 
to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this 
data. 

2. Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability: 

14 
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A. Enterprise Fund Budget Comparisons: 

Comparison of budgeted and actual (budget basis) expenses at the legal level of control for the 
Enterprise Funds is presented as follows: 

Actual (GAAP Basis) 
Add: Principal payments 

Capital outlay 
Less: Depreciation 

Actual (Budget Basis) 
Budget 

Variance - favorable (unfavorable) 

Water and Sanitation Fund 

$978,739 
147,559 
52,896 

(205.943) 

973,251 
979,384 

$ 6,133 

B. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations in Individual Funds: 

The general fund had an excess of actual expenditures over budget of $13,056. However, it 
should be noted that without a GAAP adjusting entry to record the proceeds from capital leases 
of $174,305, the City would have had a favorable variance of$161,249. 

3. Deposits and Investments: 

Deposit 

The Florida Security for Depositors Act identifies those financial institutions that have deposited 
the required collateral in the name of the Treasurer of the State of Florida as qualified public 
depositories. The City only places deposits with qualified public depositories. Therefore, all 
City deposits are either insured by FDIC or Florida's Multiple Financial Institution Collateral 
Pool. 

Investments 

State statutes authorize the City to invest surplus funds in the local Government Surplus Funds 
Trust Fund, obligations of the u.s. Treasure and U.S. Agencies, state and national banks doing 
business in Florida, and in savings and loan associations under state and federal supervision 
located in Florida. 

The City's investments are categorized below to give an indication of the level of risk assumed 
by the entity at year-end. Category I includes investments that are insured or registered, or 
securities held by the City or its agent in the City's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and 
unregistered investments held by the counterparty's agent in the City name. Category 3 includes 
uninsured and unregistered investments held by a counterparty, but not in the City's name. 
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. Ordinances No. 90-12-15 and 98-04-03 authorize the City to invest surplus funds with a 
broker~g!!, firm in 4tvestrnents that would not be allowed by the Florida Security for Public . , 

Deposits Act. 

Categories Carrying Market 
I 2 3 Amount Value 

U.S. Government securities $ $33,785 $ ... $33,785 $33,785 

Money market funds 37.816 37.816 

Total Investments l!71,601 $71,601 

4. General Fixed Assets: 

5. 

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows: 

Balance 
October 1 

1998 Additions 

Land $ 193,300 $ 
Buildings 347,465 11,000 
Improvements other 

than buildings 108,958 
Equipment 615.215 182,156 

Total $1,264,938 $193,156 

Proprietary Fund Fixed Assets: 

Deletions 

$ 

30,000 

$ 30,000 

Balance 
September 30, 

1999 

$ 193,300 
358,465 

108,958 
767,371 

$1.428,094 

A summary of proprietary fund fixed assets at September 30, 1999, follows: 

Land 
Building & improvements 
Water system 
Sewer system 
Equipment 

Total 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Net 

$ 263,565 
121,672 

2,638,881 
4,904,015 

225,723 
8,153,856 

(1,292,634) 

$ 6,861,222 
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6. RetirelJllillt Plan: . 

The City has adopted a Defined Contribution (Money Purchase) Prototype Retirement Plan to 
provide certain benefits for its employees in the event of their retirement from active service and 
for their beneficiaries in the event of death. 

Eligibility 

The plan covers any employee who on the plan effective date or any subsequent anniversary 
date, has (a) completed Y, years of service with the City, and (b) attained age 18. 

Normal Retirement Age 

The plan defines normal retirement age as the later of: 

(a) the participant's 65tb birthday or 
(b) the date ten years subsequent to the date of the participant's commencement of 

participation in this plan or a predecessor plan which this plan amended and succeeded. 

Vesting Schedule 

The City's contributions are vested to the individual participant's accounts as follows: 

Years of Participation 

0-1 
1-2 
2 -3 
3-4 
4-5 

5 and up 

% Vested 

o 
20 
40 
60 
80 

100 

In a defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus 
investment earnings. City contributions and forfeited interest by employees who leave 
employment before vesting are used to reduce the City's current-period contribution requirement 
or is refunded to the City. 

Funding Policy 

The plan is non-contributory. The City contributes 10% ofthe monthly compensation of each 
participant. The City's total payroll for the year ended September 30, 1999 was $684,845. The 
City's contribution of $43,336 was calculated on covered payroll of $433,360. 
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7. Leases: 

The following schedule presents a summary of the capital lease commitments as of September 
30, 1999: 

Present Value Minimum Total Minimum 
Lease Payments Interest Lease Payments 

Police vehicle $ 8,443 $ 527 $ 8,970 
Fire truck 57,498 8,027 65,525 
Police vehicles 30,905 1,623 32,528 
Flatbed truck 14,095 775 14,870 

These total minimum lease payments are payable as follows: 

September 30 
Year Ending 

2000 $ 72,750 

2001 16,381 

2002 16,381 

2003 16,381 

$121,893 

8. Long-Term Debt: 

The following is a summary of changes in liabilities reported in the general long-term debt 
account group for the year ended September 30, 1999. 

Balance Balance 
October 1 Additions Reductions September 30 

Compensated absences $ 32,864 $ $ 10,551 $ 22,313 

Obligation under capital lease 16389 174,304 79.752 110.941 

S 49253 S 174,304 S 90,303 S 133,254 

The general long-term debt account group is comprised of the following at September 30, 1999: 
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Compensated absences represent the long-term portion of the 
general fund's liability for accrued vacation and sick leave. 

Municipal lease purchase agreement, dated March 21, 1998, for 
$25,359 interest at 6.25%, due in annual installments of $8,970 
including interest, secured by vehicle. 

Municipal lease purchase agreement, dated January 21, 1999 for 
$28,966 interest at 5.5%, due in annual installments of $14,871 
including interest, secured by a vehicle. 

Municipal lease purchase agreement, dated September 24, 1998 for 
$70,068, interest at 5.44%, due in annual installments of$16,381 
including interest, secured by a vehicle. 

Municipal purchase lease agreement, dated February 25, 1999 for 
$63,432 interest at 5.25%, due in annual installments of $32,527 
including interest, secured by vehicles. 

Total 

$ 22,313 

8,443 

14,095 

57,498 

30,905 

$133.254 

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities of the Enterprise Fund for the 
year ended September 30, 1999: 

Balance Balance 
October 1 Additions Reductions Selltember 30 

Water revenue bonds payable $1,065,000 $ $ 16,000 $ 1,049,000 
Sewer revenue bonds payable 1,893,000 21,000 1,872,000 
Compensated absences 7,376 4,973 2,403 
Obligation under capital leases 101,015 51,859 49,156 
Note payable 391.417 58.700 332.717 

~2,965,376 ~ 492,432 $ 152,532 ~ 3,305,276 

The long-tenn debt of the enterprise fund is comprised of the following at September 30, 1999: 
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Com~n~ated absences representing the long-term portion of the 
enterprise fund liability for accrued vacation and sick leave. 

Water revenue bonds, original issue $998,200, due serially in annual 
installments of $9,200 to $57,000 to September 2028, interest at 5% 
due annually. 

Water revenue bonds, original issue $170,000, due serially in annual 
installments of$I,OOO to $10,000 to September 2028, interest at 5% 
due annually. 

Sewer revenue bonds (1994 A Series), original issue $1,451,000, due 
serially in annual installments ranging from $72,550 to $88,200 to 
September 2033, interest at 5% annually. 

Sewer revenue bonds (1994 B Series) original issue $500,000 due 
serially in annual installments ranging from $25,000 to $30,050 to 
September 2033, interest at 5% annually. 

Municipal lease purchase agreements, dated December 1999, for 
$101,015, interest at 5.5% due in annual installments of $51,859, 
including interest., secured by vehicles. 

Note payable to Jaymark Developers, secured by sewer package plant., 
parable from impact fees collected by the City in the subdivision 
served by the sewer plant. 

Total 

$ 2,403 

896,000 

153,000 

1,392,000 

480,000 

49,156 

332.717 

$3305.276 

The water revenue and sewer revenue bonds are payable from and secured by a lien on the net 
revenues of the water and sewer systems. Florida Statute Section 212.055 (2)(E) and Attorney 
General Opinion 88-59 permit the use of infrastructure surtax funds to service bond 
indebtedness incurred subsequent to July 1, 1987, for infrastructure purposes. 

The annual requirements to amortize all long-term debt outstanding as of September 30,1999, 
including interest payments of $3,031 ,605 are as follows: 
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Year Ending 
September 30 .. 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 - 2009 
2010 - 2014 
2015 -2019 
2020 -2024 
2025 - 2029 

·2030 - 2034 

Total 

General Long-Term 
Debt Account Group 

$ 72,750 
16,381 
16,381 
38,694 

. , . 

$144,206 

9. Reserved Fund Balances and Retained Earnings: 

Enterprise 
Fund ~ 

$ 297,012 $ 369,762 
321,158 337,539 
322,109 338,490 
185,950 224,644 
184,650 184,650 
924,450 924,450 
923,750 923,750 
924,250 924,250 
925,000 925,000 
853,900 853,900 
463,700 463,700 

$6,325,929 $6,470,135 

Fund Balance - Reserves have been established for the following items in the General Fund: 

Reserved for Infrastructure - Funds reserved by state statute for capital expenditures. 

Reserved for Police Education - Funds reserved by state statute for education of police 
officers. 

Reserved for Law Enforcement - Funds reserved specifically for drug investigations. 

Reserved for Law Enforcement Communication - Funds reserved by state statute for 
communication expenditures by police departments. 

Reserved Fund Balance at September 30, 1999, consisted of the following: 

Reserved for infrastructure 
Reserved for police education 
Reserved for law enforcement 
Reserved for law enforcement communication 

Total Reserved Fund Balance at September 30, 1999 

$431,236 
14,367 
10,681 
7,635 

$463,919 

Retained Earnings - Reserves have been established for the following items. 

Reserved for debt service - Funds reserved for debt service payments. $15.881 
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10. Contributed Capital: . ', . , .. " 

A summary of changes in contributed capital in the enterprise fund for the year ended September 
30, 1999, follows: 

Source 
Capital grants 
Impact fees 
Contributed capital, beginning of year 

Contributed capital, end of year 

11. Segment Information for Enterprise Funds: 

Water and 
Sanitation 
$ 420,066 

145,767 
3.438,900 

$4,004,733 

The City operates an enterprise fund which provides water, sewer and sanitation services. 

Segment information for the year ended September 30, 1999, is as follows: 

Sewer 

Operating Revenues $ 198,338 
Depreciation 102,303 
Operation Income (53,126) 
Operating Transfers: 

Out 
Net Income (Loss) (60,089) 
Current Capital: 

Contributions 504,673 
Plant, Property & Equipment: 

Additions 896,912 
Total Assets 4,992,974 
Bonds payable 1,872,000 
Net Working Capital 
Total Equity 1,893,435 

12. Contingencies: 

Water 

$ 513,562 
103,640 
145,384 

(45,482) 
134,054 

61,160 

218,948 
2,432,255 
1,049,000 

2,127,129 

Total 
Enterprise 

Sanitation .EYmi 

$165,260 $ 877,160 
205,943 

109 92,367 

(45,482) 
109 74,074 

565,833 

1,115,860 
7,425,229 
2,921,000 

65,926 
4,020,614 

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by 
grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitutes 
a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, ifany, of expenditures which may be disallowed 
by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the City expects such amounts, if any, 
to be immaterial. 
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13. Other Matters: 
-I •.• ,' 

On September 26, 1999 the City took title to a sewer package plant constructed and financed 
by Jaymark Developers. An agreement between the City and J aymark Developers provided for 
payment by impact and usage fees collected by the City in the subdivision secured by the sewer 
plant. The original agreement between the City and Jaymark indicated estimated costs for 
construction of the plant to be $625,575 and that the City would be liable for the lesser of 
Jaymark's actual cost of construction or $625,575. 

Upon submittal of cost documentation by J aymark to the City that indicated actual costs of 
$625,575, the City approved costs of$391,417. The City recorded an asset in this amount and 
a corresponding liability. The actual cost of the plant is still in dispute between the City and 
Jaymark Developers. If resolved in favor ofJaymark, the City would increase the cost of the 
asset with a corresponding increase in the liability to Jaymark Developers. 
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND 

AND 

ACCOUNT GROUP STATEMENTS 

These financial statements provide a more detailed view of 
the "General Purpose Financial statements" presented in the 
preceding subsection. 

Combining statements are presented when there are more 
than one fund of a given fund type. Individual fund and 
account group statements are presented when there is only 
one fund of a given type and fOr the account group. They are 
also necessary to present budgetary comparisons. 
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GENERAL FUND 

The General Fund accounts for all revenues and expenditures 
of the City which are not required to be accounted for in other 
funds. It receives a greater variety and number of taxes and 
other general revenues than any other fund. 
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CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA 
GENERAL FUND 
BALANCE SHEET 

I • . , .. SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR SEPTEMBER 30, 1998 

TOTALS 
ASSETS 1999 1998 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 801,937 $ 199,686 
Investments 183,599 
Accounts receivable 24,231 23,832 
Due from other governmental units 9,592 2,381 
Interfund receivable 186,428 
Prepaid expenditures 4,802 

TOTAL ASSETS S 835,760 $ 600,728 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable $ 15,851 $ 24,389 
Compensated absences 32,121 24,683 

Total Liabilities 47,972 49,072 

Fund Balance: 
Reserved: 

For infrasiructure 431,236 296,985 
For police education 14,367 12,173 
For law enforcement 10,681 9,113 
For law enforcement communication 7,635 
For roads and streets 1,748 

Unreserved, undesignated 323,869 231,637 

Total Fund Balance 787,788 551,656 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 835,760 $ 600,728 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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l...ll Y Ur UKUVcLAND, FLORIDA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES & CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

. . ,.. FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 
WITII COMPARATIVE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1998 

levenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

xpenditures: 
General government 
Public safety 
Physical environment 
Transportation 
Human services 
Culture and recreation 

Total Expe?ditures 

xcess of Revenues over Expenditures 

ther Financing Sources (Uses): 
)perating transfer in 
'roceeds from capital lease 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

:cess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
)tber Financing Sources over (under) 
,xpenditures and Otber Financing Uses 

nd Balance - Beginning of Year 

TND BALANCE - END OF YEAR 

BUDGET 

$ 798,396 
8,360 

219,946 
27,315 
39,000 
21,350 

1, 114,367 

207,904 
655,414 

400 
217,248 

7,440 
115,961 

1,204,367 

(90,000) 

(90,000) 

551,656 

$ 461,656 

ACTUAL 

$ 851,544 
12,503 

244,289 
51,076 
47,523 
26,833 

1,233,768 

226,453 
758,553 

122,922 
4,197 

105,298 

1.217,423 

16,345 

45,482 
174,305 

219,787 

236,132 

551.656 

$ 787,788 

e notes to tbe financial statements are an integral part of this statemertt. 

25 

VARIANCE 
FAVORABLE 

ruNFAVORABLEl 

$ 

$ 

53,148 
4,143 

24.343 
23,761 

8,523 
5,483 

119,401 

(18,549) 
_ (103,139) 

400 
94,326 

3,243 
10,663 

(13,056) 

106,345 

45,482 
174,305 

219,787 

326, 132 

326,132 

1998 
ACTUAL 

$ 774,807 
9,607 

219,637 
27,164 
39,987 
36,471 

1,107,673 

193,600 
564,795 

300 
98,054 

4,267 
107,345 

968,361 

139,312 

25,359 

25,359 

164,671 

386,985 

$ 551,656 
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CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 

wriH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1998 

VARIANCE 
FAVORABLE 1998 

BUDGET ACfUAL !UNfAVORABLE) ACfUAL 

.evenues: 
Taxes: 
Ad valorem $ 304,336 $ 292,485 $ (11,851) $ 271,209 
Infrastructure surtax 162,000 180,048 18,048 163,189 
Franchise fees 97,000 100,876 3,876 105,465 
Utility service taxes 189,500 225,493 35,993 186,269 
Local option gas tax 45,560 52,642 7,082 48,675 

Total Taxes 798,396 851,544 53,148 774,807 

Licenses and Permits: 
Professional and occupational 8,000 12,260 4,260 9,352 
Permits 360 243 (117) 255 

Total Licenses and Permits 8,360 12,503 4,143 9,607 

lntergovernrnental : 
Two-cent cigarette tax 10,000 9,567 (433) 10,675 
Sune revenue sharing 61,746 61,946 200 65,337 
Mobile home licenses 1,500 1,282 (218) 1,187 
Alcoholic beverage licenses 300 469 169 262 
Half-cent sales tax 112,000 111,644 (356) 102,504 
Municipal fuel tax rebate 800 (800) 
One-cent gas tax 16,000 18,767 2,767 21,845 
County occupational licenses 5,600 2,279 (3,321) 3,159 
lnterlocal agreement 5,571 
Grants 12,000 38,335 26,335 9,097 

Total Intergovernmental 219,946 244,289 24,343 219,637 

:::harges For Services: 
Other public safety charges 3,715 2,009 (1,706) 5,476 
Zoning fees 1,800 27,144 25,344 480 
Sale of maps 100 35 (65) 
QualifYing fees 300 288 (12) 408 
Fire protection services 12,000 12,000 12,000 
Dispatching services 9,400 9,600 200 8,800 

Total Charges For Services $ 27,315 $ 51.076 $ 23,761 $ 27,164 

1e notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this sunement. 

Docket No, 991666-WU 

26 Exhibit ( )JLY-3 
Page 35 of 59 



CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 

wrht COMPARATIVE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,1998 

VARIANCE 

FAVORABLE 1998 

BUDGET AcruAL <UNFAVORABLE) AcruAL 

Fines and Forfeitures: 
Court fines $ 30,000 $ 35,975 $ 5,975 $ 29,040 

Police education 2,600 1,743 (857) 1,288 
Law enforcement communication 8,350 8,350 5,288 

Code enforcement fines 1,000 (1,000) 1,260 
Drug forfeitures 5,000 198 (4,802) 2,657 
Other 400 1,257 857 454 

Total Fines and Forfeitures 39,000 47,523 8,523 39,987 

Miscellaneous Revenues: 
Interest 9,250 13,331 4,081 21,662 
Sale of surplus equipment 4,000 30 (3,970) 2,400 
Sale of fruit 300 (300) 
Other income 2,600 1,493 (1,107) 3,700 
Rents 4,000 3,141 (859) 4,685 
Refund of prior year expenditure 1,200 8,838 7,638 4,024 

Total Miscellaneous Revenues 21,350 26,833 5,483 36,471 

TOTAL REVENUES $ 1,114,367 $ 1,233,768 $ 119,401 $ 1,107,673 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITIJRES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 

wITH' COMPARATIvE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1998 

I GENERAL GOVERNMENT: 

BUDGET ACIVAL 

VARIANCE 
FAVORABLE 

ruNFA VORABLEl 

I 
I 
t 
I , 
, 
1 , 
I , 
, 
, 
f 

Legislative: 
City Council: 

Personal services 
Operating expenses 

Total Legislative 

Executive: 
City ManagerlFinance: 

Personal services 
Operating expenses 
Capital outlay 

Total Executive 

Legal Services: 
City Attomey: 
. Operating expenses 

Total General Govemrnent 

PUBLIC SAFETY: 

Law Enforcement: 
Police Department: 

Personal services 
Operating expenses 
Capital outlay 
Debt service 

Total Police Department 

$ 13,200 $ 12,100 

21,185 15,451 

34,385 27,551 

110,247 144,781 

56,872 48,567 
54 

167,119 193,402 

6,400 5,500 

207,904 226,453 

299,500 306,188 
108,442 67,877 
40,929 77,484 

41,498 

448,871 493,047 

$ 1,100 
5,734 

6,834 

(34,534) 

8,305 
(54) 

(26,283) 

900 

(18,549) 

(6,688) 
40,565 

(36,555) 
(41,498) 

(44,176) 

1998 

ACIVAL 

$ 14,300 

14,873 

. 29,173 

89,934 
54,900 
14,393 

159,227 

5,200 

193,600 

264,584 
82,954 
35,903 

8,970 

392,411 

f The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULEOFEXPEND~S-BUDGETANDACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 

. WITH COMPARATIvE ACIUAL TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1998 

VARIANCE 
FAVORABLE 1998 

IllmGliI AcruAL ((]NF AVQRAB~~ t.CTIJAL 

PUBLIC SAFETY (CONTINUED): 

Fire Control: 
Fire Department: 

Personal services $ 2,079 $ 3,840 $ (1,761) $ 2,507 

Operating e><penses 20,520 24,002 (3,482) 21,510 

Capital outlay 20,600 82,810 (62,210) 439 

Debt service 16,381 (16,381) 

Total Fire Department 43,199 127,033 (83,834) 24,456 

Detention: 
Personal services 153,305 134,106 19,199 144,888 
Operating expenses 9,039 3,762 5,277 3,040 
Capital outlay 1,000 1,000 

Total Detention 163,344 137,868 25,476 147,928 

Code Enforcement 
Personal se,rvices 60S (60S) 

Total Public Safety 655,414 758,553 (103.139) 564,795 

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT: 

Grove: 

Operating expense 400 400 300 

Total Physical Environment 400 400 300 

TRANSPORTATION: 

Roads and Streets: 
Personal services 41 ,567 28,949 12,618 19,252 
Operating e><penses 85,681 42,048 43,633 45,308 
Capital outlay 90,000 37,054 52,946 33,494 
Debt service 14,871 (14,871) 

Total Transportation 217,248 122.922 94,326 98.054 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral pan of this statement. 
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CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 

WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1998 

VARIANCE 

FAVORABLE 1993 

!;llmGET ACIVAL IUNFAVQRAB!.E) AcruAL 

HUMAN SERVICES: 

Animal Control: 
Personal seNices $ 4,720 $ 1,589 $ 3,131 $ 1,991 

Operating expenses 2,720 2,608 112 2,276 

Total Human Services 7,440 4,197 3,243 4,267 

CULTIJRE AND RECREATION: 

Library 
Operating expenses 5,696 1,616 4,080 396 

Total Library 5,696 1,616 4,080 396 

Parks and Recreation: 
Personal services 33,805 61,582 (27,777) 30,962 
Operating expenses 52,460 38,258 14,202 48,699 
Capital outlay 24,000 3,842 20,158 5,688 
Debt service 21,600 

Total Parks and Recreation 110,265 103,682 6,583 106,949 

Total Culture and Recreation 115,961 105,298 10,663 107,345 

TOTAL EXPENDITIJRES $ 1,204,367 $ 1,217,423 $ (13,056) $ 968,36\ 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral pan of this statement. 
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations (a) that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business 
enterprises where the intent of the governing body is that the 
costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or 
services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed 
or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where 
the governing body has decided that periodic determination Of 
revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is 
appropriate fOr capital maintenance, public policy, manage­
ment control, accountability, or other purposes. 
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CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA 
WATER AND SANITATION FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 

"' . . . " WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR SEPTEMBER 30, 1998 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
. Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
ACcOlmts receivable 
Inventory 
Prepaid expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Restricted Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents: 

Customer deposits 
Impact fees 
Water Revenue Bonds ' Debt Service 
Sewer Revenue Bonds, Debt Service 
Water Revenue Bonds· Reserve 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Investments : 
Water Revenue Bonds, Reserve 
Sewer Revenue Bonds, Reserve 

Total Irlvestments 

Total Restricted Assets 

Deferred Charges: 
Bond issuance cost 

Property, Plant and Equipmenr 
Land 
Buildings and improvements 
Water system 
Sewer system 
Construction in process 
Equipment 

Less accumulated. depreciation 

Net Property, Plant and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

$ 

S 

1999 

61,023 

61 ,849 
13,000 

135,872 

66,379 
148,215 
23,784 

127 
93,366 

331,871 

71,601 

71,601 

403,472 

24,663 

263,565 
121,672 

2,638,881 
4,904,015 

225,723 

8,153 ,856 
1,292,634 

6,861 ,222 

7,425,229 

TOTALS 

$ 

$ 

1998 

284,405 
8,613 

69,855 
13,000 

891 

376,764 

58,104 
65,252 

7,395 
12,075 

142,826 

54,034 
80,572 

134,606 

277,432 

25,388 

263,565 
120,412 

2,458,005 
4,007,103 

71,007 
117,904 

7,037,996 
1.086,691 

5,951 ,305 

6,630,889 
Continued 
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I 
I LIABIIJTIES AND FUND EOUUY 

Liabilities: 

I Current Liabilities (payable From Current Assets): 
Accounts Payable and accrued expenses 
Compensated absences 

I 
Interfund payable 
Obligation under capital leases 

I Total Current Liabilities (payable From Current Assets) 

I Current Liabilities (payable From Restricted Assets): 
a Customer deposits 

Revenue bonds 

I 
Note payable 
Accrued interest 

I Total Current Liabilities (payable From Restricted Assets) 

'

Long-Term Llabilities: 
. Compensated absences 

Revenue bonds I Note payable 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

I Total Liabilities 

I Fund Equity: 
• Contributed capital 

I Retained earnings: 
Reserved for debt service 
Unreserved 

I 
Total Fund Equity 

~ TOTAL LIABn.mES AND FUND EQUITY 

$ 

S 

31 

TOTALS 

1999 

9,308 
11 ,482 

49,156 

69,946 

66,379 
38,000 
58,700 
12,170 

175,249 

2,403 
2,883,000 

274,017 

3,159,420 

3.404,615 

4,004,733 

15.881 

4,020,614 

7,425,229 

$ 

$ 

1998 

18,994 
8,949 

186,428 

214,371 

58,104 
37,000 

12,331 

107,435 

7,376 
2,921,000 

2,928,376 

3.250,182 

3,438,900 

(58,193) 

3,380,707 

6.630.889 
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CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA 
WATER AND SANITATION FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
. . FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 3D, 1998 

TOTALS 

1999 1998 

Operating Revenues: 
Water sales $ 443,597 $ 462,723 
Sanitation rees 165,260 159,696 
Sewer charges 198,338 198,194 
Meter installations 47,995 26,466 
New connections 5,778 4,028 
Delinquent and late rees 16,192 17,789 

Total Operating Revenues 877,160 868,896 

Operating Expenses: 
Personal services 178,986 215,989 
Operating expenses 298,806 278,758 
Utility services 34,361 25,533 
Repair and maintenance 33,625 20,601 
Engineering 21,117 11,716 
Insurance 11,955 8,800 
Depreciation 205,943 179,017 
Bad debts 8,665 

Total Operating Expenses 784,793 749,079 

Operating Income 92,367 \19,817 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) : 
Water quality assurance payments 150,466 
Interest revenue 19,417 9,283 
Miscellaneous revenue 5,770 2,125 
Interest expense (148,464) (152,631) 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 27,189 (141,223) 

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 119,556 (21,406) 

Operating Transfers Out (45,482) 

Net Income (Loss) 74,074 (21,406) 

Retained Earnings - Beginning of Year (58,193) (36,787) 

RETAINED EARNINGS - END OF YEAR $ 15.881 $ (58.193) 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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i 
WATER AND SANITATION FUND 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR TIffi YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 

,WI:m COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR TIffi YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1998 

I 
• 
I 

I Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 
Cash received from customers 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Cash payments for employee services 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

I Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities: 
Utility deposits received from customers 
Loan from general fund 
Repayment to general fund 
Operatin8 transfers out to general fund 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: 
Principal paid on revenue bonds and notes payable 
Principal paid on capital lease obligations 
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 
Interest paid' on revenue bonds and notes payable 
Water quality assurance payments 
Proceeds from capital grants 
Proceeds from impact fees 

Net Cash Used For Capital and 
Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 
Interest and other 
(Purchase) disposition of investments 

Net Casb Provided (Used) By Investing Activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

33 

1999 

$ 885,166 
(408,659) 
(181,426) 

295,081 

8,275 

(186,428) 
(45,482) 

(223,635) 

(95,700) 
(51,859) 

(623,428) 
(147,900) 
150,466 
420,066 
145,767 

(202,588) 

25,187 
71 ,618 

96,805 

(34,337) 
427,231 

$ 392,894 

TOTALS 

1998 

$ 877,652 
(361,347) 
(212,991) 

303,314 

6,062 
94,626 

100,688 

(94,449) 

(60,952) 
(152,654) 

28,022 
40,104 

(239,929) 

11,408 
(15,454) 

(4,046) 

160,027 
267,204 

$ 427,231 
Continued 
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WATER AND SANIT A nON FUND 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 

I 
. WlTH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1998 

I Reconciliation Of Operating income To Net Cash 
Provided By Operating Activities: 

I Operating income 

Adjustments To Reconcile Operating income I To Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities: 

I 

I 

Depreciation 
Bad debts 

Change in assets and liabilities: 
(increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
Decrease in accounts payable 
lncrease (decrease) in compensated absences 

Total Adjustments 

I . 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

( 

I 
Noncash investing, capital and financing activities: 

TOTALS 

1999 1998 

$ 92,367 $ 119,817 

205,943 179,017 
8,665 

8,006 8,756 
891 (891) 

(9,686) (15,048) 
(2,440) 2,998 

202,714 183,497 

$ 295,081 $ 303,314 

I 
The City acquired vehicles totaling $101,015 by incurring a capital lease obligation of the same amount. 
Additionally the City acquired a sewer package plant by incurring a note payable of $391,417. 

I 

I 

I 
J The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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ACCOUNT CROUPS 

Account Groups are used to establish accounting control and 
accountability for the City's general fixed assets and the 
unmatured principal of its general long-term debt These 
account groups are not funds; they do not reflect available 
financial resources and related liabilities. 
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I 

i 
I General Fixed Assets: 

Land 

I 
Buildings and improvements 
Equipment 

CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA 
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY SOURCE 

SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR SEPTEMBER 30, 1998 

1999 

$ 193,300 
467,423 
767,371 

TOTALS 

I TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS $ 1,428,094 

I Investments in General Fixed Assets From: 
General Fund revenues I Federal Revenue Sharing revenues 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

• 

$ 1,325,853 
102,241 

$ 1,428,094 

1998 

$ 193,300 
456,423 
615,215 

$ 1,264,938 

$ 1,162,697 
102,241 

$ 1,264,938 

~ The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA 
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR SEPTEMBER 30, 1998 

, .. ' 

• Amount to be provided for the Payment 
of General Long-Term Debt 

Obligation under capital lease 
Compensated absences 

Total to be Provided 

Obligation under capital lease 
Compensated absences 

Total GeneriLl Long-Term Debt Payable 

I The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

TOTALS 

1999 

$ 110,941 
22,313 

$ 133,254 

$ 110,941 
22,313 

$ 133.254 

1998 

$ 16,389 
32,864 

$ 49,253 

$ 16,389 
32,864 

$ 49,253 
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H8rDen Jonn Greenlee. Jr. , C.P.A. 

. ~.rry.D_ Brown, CP.A. 

Suzan;J8 M. Woffe, CPA 

' . , .' 

_1\1-1-1 'OLLL 

KURRAS 
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BROWN,PA 
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ACCOUNTANTS 

John S. Rice, C.PA 
Patricia A. Sykes·Amos, CP.A. 
C. L. (Chip) Garner, CP.A. 

Dorothy A. Kurras, C.P.A. 
John A. Powers, C.P.A. 
Keir. Rice Hosley, CPA 
David S. McDonald, CP.A. 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED W 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Groveland, Florida 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Groveland, Florida, as of 
and forthe year ended September 30, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated April 17 ,2000, 
which was qualified because we were unable to obtain sufficient evidential matter to determine if 
the general fixed assets account group was fairly stated. Except as discussed in ·the preceding 
sentence, we conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States. 

Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Groveland, Florida's general 
purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions ofiaws, regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which could 
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reportin~ 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Groveland, Florida's internal 
control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to pro,,;de assurance on 
the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted certain matters involving the 
internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be reportable 
conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant 
deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our 
judgment, could adversely affect the City of Groveland, Florida's ability to record, process 

MEMBER: FlORIDA INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBUC Accou,.;,,-lJrs &' AMERIcAN lj;;isnnire-o'F · Cf 
605 Montros. Street Docket No. 991666-WU 

P.o. Box 120400 • Clermont, FL 34712·0400 P.' Exhibit ( ) 1L Y-3 
(352) 394·3256 • Fax (352) 394·6910 Page 50 of 59 

." .-' 



summari~e. and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the general 
purPose fmancial statements. Reportable conditions are described in the accompanying schedule 
of findings and questioned costs as item 99-1. 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal 
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts 
that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited may 
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing 
their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would 
not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, 
accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be 
material weaknesses. However, we do believe that the reportable condition noted above is a 
material weakness. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, others within the 
organization, City Council, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not 
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Mount Dora, Florida 
April 17, 2000 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE 
TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WIlli OMB CIRCULAR A-I33 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Groveland, Florida 

We have audited the compliance of the City of Groveland, Florida with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the U.S. Office 0/ Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-I33 
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended 
September 30, 1999. The City of Groveland, Florida's major federal programs are identified in the 
summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule offindings and questioned costs. 
Compliance with the requirements oflaws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of 
its major federal programs is the responsibility of the City of Groveland, Florida's management. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the City of Groveland, Florida's compliance based on 
our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-l33, Audits o/States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-l33 require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance 
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
about the City of Groveland, Florida's compliance with those requirements and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination ofthe 
City of Groveland, Florida's compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the City of Groveland, Florida complied, in all material respects, with the 
requirements referred to above that are applicable to its major federal programs for the year ended 
September 30, 1999. 
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Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of the City of Groveland, Florida is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the requirements oflaws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City 
of Groveland, Florida's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct 
and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for 
the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on the internal control 
over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-I33. 

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters 
in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in 
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce 
to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being 
audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course 
of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over 
compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, City 
Council, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Mount Dora, Florida 
April 17,2000 
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CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS 

FOR TIfE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 

FEDERAL GRANTORII'ASS-TI1ROUGH 

GRANTORIPROGRAM TlTI_E 

Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Passed dlrough Florida Department of Community Affairs 

Community Development Block Grant State's Program 

U.S. Department of Jllstice 

Community Oriented Policing Services Grant 

Passed dlrough Florida Department of Community Affairs 

Local Law Enforcement Block Grant 

Total U.S. Department of Justice 

Total Federal and State Awards 

• Denotes a major program 

FEDERAL 

CfDA 

NUMBER 

14.228* 

16.580 

Unknown 

PROGRAM 
J.[). NUMBER 

97-DB-3 K-06-45-02-N21 

95-CF-WX-5224 

99-CJ-A2-06-45-02-066 

4t 

PROGRAM 

OR AWARD 

AMOUNT 

S 488,523 

60,143 

1,876 

62,019 

$ 550,542 

RECEIPTS 

OR REVENUE 

RECOGNIZEO 

S 420,066 

4,143 

1,876 

6,019 

$ 426,085 

DlSBURSEMENTSI 

EXPENDITURES 

s 420,066 

4,143 

1,876 

6,019 

$ 426,085 

"' tTl 0 
~ )< 0 

::.-" (bCT~ 
Vl _. (1) 

~[Z ...., 0 
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CITY OF GROVELAND, FLORIDA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONS COSTS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 

Summary of Audit Results: 

I. The auditor's report expresses a qualified opinion on the general purpose financial statements 
of the City of Groveland, Florida. 

2. One reportable condition was disclosed by the audit of the financial statements and is considered 
to be a material weakness. 

3. ·No instances of noncompliance material to the fmancial statements of the City of Groveland, 
Florida were disclosed during the audit. 

4. No reportable conditions were disclosed during the audit of the major federal program. 

5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal program for the City of Groveland, 
Florida express an unqualified opinion. 

6. There are no audit findings relating to the major federal award program for the City of 
I Groveland, Florida. 

7. The program tested as a major program was: 

I Community Development Block Grant! 
State's Program CFDA No. 14.228 

I 
8. The threshold used for distinguishing between Type A and B programs was $300,000. 

9. The City of Groveland, Florida did not qualify as a low risk auditee. 
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Exhibit ( ) JL Y-3 

42 Page 55 of 59 



I 

I 

I 

Findings.- .F:inanciaIStatement Audit 

99-1 Interfund ReceivableslPayables 

Condition: The interfund accounts (due to/from) are not reconciled by the Finance 
Department on a monthly basis. 

Criteria: Internal controls should be in place that provide reasonable assurance that 
expenditures made by one fund on behalf of another fund are recorded in both. 

Effect: Because the City did not reconcile the interfund receivables/payables, expenses in 
the water fund were either not recorded or were in some instances materially overstated on 
the unadjusted trial balance. 

Recommendation: The City's Finance Department should reconcile the interfund accounts 
monthly and if not in agreement make the appropriate adjusting journal entries. 

Response: The Finance Director will monitor the interfund accounts monthly and timely 
record any adjusting entries required. 
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MANAGEMENT LETTER 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Groveland, Florida 

Dorothy A. Ku"as, C.PA 
John A. Powers. c.P.A. 
Keir. Rice Hosley, C.P.A. 
David S. McDonald, C.PA 

This report contains our comments as required by Chapter 10.554 (I )(E), Rules of the Auditor 
General, Local Government Entity Audits, for the City of Groveland, Florida, for the year ended 
September30, 1999. 

Subparagraph 1 refers to whether irregularities reported in the preceding annual financial audit have 
been corrected. There were no irregularities reported in the preceding annual financial audit. 

Subparagraph 2 refers to whether recommendations made in the preceding annual audit have been 
followed by the City. The recommendation made in the preceding annual audit which has not been 
implemented is as follows: 

The City needs to establish a subsidiary ledger for general fixed assets. We recommend that 
subsidiary records on each recorded asset should be set up with the following information: 

(I) Date of acquisition: (2) Cost or estimated cost: 

Subparagraph 3 refers to whether the unit oflocal government is or during the year was in a state 
of financial emergency as a consequence of conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida 
Statutes. No such condition occurred or existed during the fiscal year. 

Subparagraph (4) refers to whether the financial report filed with the Department of Banking and 
Finance pursuantto section 218.32(1 )(a), Florida Statutes agrees to the annual financial audit report. 
For the year ended September 30, 1999, the financial report was in agreement in all material 
respects . 

Subparagraph (5) does not apply to the City. 
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-Subparagrnph 6 refers to recommendations to improve the local governmental entity's present 
fin<U1cial management, accounting procedures and internal controls. We present the following 
recommendation in addition to Finding 99-1. 

Bank Accounts - The City should consider consolidating many of its bank accounts. 
Presently there is a duplicate account for most funds that are being tracked. 

Chart of Accounts 

A. Expense Accounts - The City should consider combining some of its expense 
accounts to facilitate disbursements and coding and also to more closely conform 
with the State of Florida's chart of accounts. 

B. Grant Revenue Accounts - The City should establish a separate general ledger 
account for every grant revenue funding source that is only used for the 
respective grant's receipts. 

Subparagraph 7 refers to violations oflaws, rules and regulations discovered within the scope of the 
financial audit. We noted no violations oflaws, rules or regulations. 

Subparagrnph 8 refers to illegal or improper expenditures discovered -within the scope of the 
financial audit. No illegal or improper expenditures were discovered during the current audit. 

Subparagraph 9 refers to improper or inadequate accounting procedures, failure to properly record 
fmancial transactions, and inaccuracies, irregularities, shortages, and defalcations discovered. Our 
audit, did not discover any of the above items which would require disclosure, even though 
adjustments were made to the City's accounts for the year ended September 30, 1999. All 
adjustments are reviewed with the City Finance Director prior to the delivery of this report. 

The City of Groveland, Florida, is incorporated under the Special Acts of 1923 of the State of 
Florida, Chapter 9764. 

This report is intended solely for the use of management and the State of Florida and should not be 
used for any other purpose. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report 
which, upon acceptance by the City of Groveland and the State of Florida, is a matter of public 
record. 

L,~, ~, R,'u.... \l-f2rcwY'\( p. (\" 

Mount Dora, Florida 
April 17, 2000 
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-Atl'r··-ZS-OO 08: 48A CITY HALL GROVELAND, FL 352-429-3852 

(351) 419·1141 

Mich.el Whitaker, Mayor 

April 20.2000 

State of Florida 
A uditor General 
P.O. Box 1735 
Tallahassee. FL 32302-1735 

City of Groveland 
156 S. Lake Ave. 

Groveland, FL 34736 

Attention: Ted Sauerbeck. Room 372 

Juoa 1.. Yarborough, City Manager 

RE: September 30. \999, Audit Report for the City of Groveland, Florida. 

Dear Mr. Sauerbeck: 

This letter documents our compliance with Chapter I 0.558( \) of the Rules of the Auditor 
General of the State of Florida. 

Bank Accounts 

We are examining different methods of consolidating our banking accounts. 

Chart of Accounts 
Expense Accounts 

We have combined duplicate expense accounts in our new accounting 
computer system. 

Grant Revenue Accounts 

We will in the future distinguish between the different grants the city 
receIves. 
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Water Monthly Service Rates 

for a 5/S" x 3/4" Meter 

Description Florida Water City of Groyeland 

S'J.4l 
Base Facility Charge $S:# 

JJ..oq 
Gallonage Charge 11,000 gal. $r:65 

First 4,000 gallons $13.13 

Over 4,000 gal. Per 1,000 gal. $3.44 

TYPICAL BILLS: 

$q.~l. 
o gallons $Q,44 $13.13 

~IHl. 
5,000 gallons m:59 $16.57 

· ~ 9.P. 
1 0,000 gallons $29-:94 $33.77 
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Description 

Main Extension Charge 

Meter Installation Charge 

Service Installation Charge 

Plant Capacity Charge 
Allowance for Funds 
Prudently Invested 
Transmission I Distribution 

Water Service Ayailability Charges 
for a 5/8" x 3/4" Meter 

Florida Water Services CO'll. City of Groveland 

$446.00 $300.00 

$90.00 $500.00 
, 25. · v 

$143.00 $-ffi:OO 

s 744."" 
$700.00 $69500 

May, 2000 - December, 2000 $244.90 $0.00 

TOTALS $1,623.90 
f/ i,5t/1. oo 
$~ ,IiOIi.OO 


